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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Eighth Annual
General Meeting of the Shareholders of Canara Bank will
be held on Monday, the 19th July 2010 at 10.00 a.m. at
Jnanajyothi Auditorium, Central College, Palace Road,
Bangalore—560 001, totransact the following business:

1. To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March 2010, Profit & Loss
account for the year ended 31st March 2010, the
Report of the Board of Directors on the working and
activities of the Bank for the period covered by the
Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance
Sheet and Accounts.

2. Todeclaredividend for the financial year 2009-10.

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modifications the following special resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 (Act), The Nationalised Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970 (Scheme) and the Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000 and subject to the
approvals, consents, sanctions, if any, of the Reserve
Bank of India (“RBI”), the Government of India (“GOI”),
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”),
and /or any other authority as may be required in this
regard and subject to such terms, conditions and
modifications thereto as may be prescribed by them in
granting such approvals and which may be agreed to
by the Board of Directors of the Bank and subject to
the regulations viz, SEBI(Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (ICDR
Regulations) / guidelines, if any, prescribed by the RBI,
SEBI, notifications/circulars and clarifications under
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and all other
applicable laws and all other relevant authorities
from time to time and subject to the Listing
Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges
where the equity shares of the Bank are listed, consent
of the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Bank
(hereinafter called “the Board” which shall be
deemed to include any Committee which the
Board may have constituted or hereafter
constitute to exercise its powers including
the powers conferred by this Resolution)
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to offer, issue and allot (including with provision for
reservation on firm allotment and/or competitive basis of
such part of issue and for such categories of persons as
may be permitted by the law then applicable) by way of
an offer document/prospectus or such other document,
in India or abroad, such number of equity/preference
shares (cumulative / non-cumulative) / securities (in
accordance with the guidelines framed by RBI, specifying
the class of preference shares , the extent of issue of each
class of such preference shares ,whether perpetual or
redeemable or irredeemable and the terms & conditions
subject to which each class of preference shares may be
issued) of the face value of Rs.10 each and in any case not
exceeding 259 Crores ( Two Hundred and Fifty Nine crores
Only) and aggregating to not more than Rs. 2590 Crores
(Rupees Two Thousand and Five Hundred Ninety Crores)
which together with the existing Paid-up Equity share
capital of Rs 410 crores amounts to Rs 3000 crores, being
the ceiling in the Authorised Capital of the Bank as per
section 3 (2A) of the Banking Companies ( Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings ) Act ,1970 or to the extent
of enhanced Authorised Capital as per the Amendment
(if any ), that may be made to the Act in future, in such a
way that the Central Govt. shall at all times hold not less
than 51% of the paid-up Equity capital of the Bank ,
whether at a discount or premium to the market price, in
one or more tranches, including to one or more of the
members, employees of the Bank, Indian nationals, Non-
Resident Indians (“NRIs”), Companies, private or public,
investment institutions, Societies, Trusts, Research
organisations, Qualified Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”) like
Foreign Institutional Investors (“Flls”), Banks, Financial
Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital Funds,
Foreign Venture Capital Investors, State Industrial
Development Corporations, Insurance Companies,
Provident Funds, Pension Funds, Development Financial
Institutions or other entities, authorities or any other
category of investors which are authorized to invest in
equity/preference shares/securities of the Bank as per
extant regulations/guidelines or any combination of the
above as may be deemed appropriate by the Bank".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or
allotment shall be by way of public issue, rights
issue, preferential issue and/or on a private
placement basis, with or without over-allotment option
and that such offer, issue, placement and allotment
be made as per the provisions of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (“ICDR Regulations”)



dorel b

arfiies Raré Annual Report 2009-2010 o orer d

Ud R Rord de, A 21 3 fep=t e < grfefeh=ur g1
W F9T W 3R W ¥ 3R U 2l R fham S S
e Heel 31U QR [T R o e Sfad Jws! |

“ IR ey fopa ST & fob 121 39 21 offs gaerd 3iR
| 7 BHICR 3R 3T TABHR I IRERf B & g1e 1 dre
1 U 2l 9 Feie] o SRR 31 W ST AR iR,
3 RIFTEE BT Il & AR AR = [ ARy R
fafrrrraet &R faenficsr & oM 0 favrs S § &
T A< 81 AT 81 o fofu 31q+1 Hquf fddep A e FgiRa
BT b IR H 0TI & 1 SIIBR a1 1 8RT S 31 A S
IR FRATERn W Helg Tael & SR (FERe Jo T oo

qea A8l |

31T Wehed fepa ST © o edddlel IeTeh Uil o A1
[pU 710 JABRUT & AHSIK] b Ul & ATAR , ShebrI
BT (SULHHT BT FSl Ud IFTRTT) AT 1970, BRI &
(YRR 3IR ISh) ARGl 2000 & GEerl, 31 A €l 3R
FrEel & graei, el Ja1 yaee Sifdirm 1999 &
grqgrl @ fa< el geT gae (HRd & deR HaR B drd
AMRT IRT TIIRT T SFROT AT 7T faf-rrmaetr 2000 &
e FAT ARG IR od fafrr 9 (9, Ieih
eI, R RoTd e (3TR.ALSATE ), [ fFreer gl
arE (U o 41 &), fenfies kT vd Fae f[nT, arforey
HATCT (ST 2118 9T ) T 59 e H SfUTaT 37 A grferey
(e % d1e A M 31 A " Ifeeprl " el
SV ) & SFUTETT SFFHIGH, TeAKT , SFTART AR A1/ ARA]
& A Ud 3R A Al & W ERT B 0 U orgHIe |
FEART , AR 3IR / A1 H (ORT 337p ale " Jqufard
SFTHIGT " BT ST ATl Y&T e T g4 A oA ap 471
ERT 9 UBR &I (giRT o[l & 31 a1 3o guf
fadepTieipR & T8 U AT Al AL H, FHI-THI N
ST Pl BISHR Safde] TR AT 3 YRR Sl dra bl
o711 ¥ ST ORRI # URa- =T A1 $¥9eh AT [l IR
81, 39 UK OINI, U AT ST HR Fhdl 2 b ur
RN RIS o SFRARUT H ST o - ffg & 371 A1 <
3TR fFTTEet < 37ea Vill o T Sawe &, TI RIS
SRS 3TR [ T 3 fepil Tt/ Ieial/aRul/ SaeT &
e Y AR 59 RIb A 3R T YhR A, Ui 3R e
ST b S 998 IR gaford 3 37 ST IR faferadraet I
I & febeel ITaeiTi b SRR (iR fepar T 81 g fob
SAYHR ST SHICT LRI D1 feh ] ! M bRl 8Y o

and all other guidelines issued by the RBI, SEBI and any
other authority as applicable, and at such time or times in
such manner and on such terms and conditions as the
Board may, initsabsolute discretion thinkfit".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority to decide, at such price or prices in such manner
and where necessary in consultation with the lead
managers and /or underwriters and /or other advisors or
otherwise on such terms and conditions as the Board may,
in its absolute discretion, decide in terms of ICDR
Regulations, other regulations and any and all other
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines whether
or not such investor(s) are existing members of the Bank,
at a price not less than the price as determined in
accordance with relevant provisions of ICDR Regulations".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the
provisions of the Listing Agreements entered into with
relevant stock exchanges, the provisions of Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970, the provisions of the Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000, the provisions of ICDR
Regulations, the provisions of the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999 and the Foreign Exchange
Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person
Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000, and subject to
requisite approvals, consents, permissions and/or
sanctions of Securities and Exchange Board of India ( SEBI)
,Stock Exchanges, Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Foreign
Investment Promotion Board (FIPB), Department of
Industrial Policy and Promotion ,Ministry of Commerce
(DIPP ) and all other authorities as may be required
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Appropriate
Authorities”) and subject to such conditions as may be
prescribed by any of them while granting any such
approval, consent, permission, and / or sanction
(hereinafter referred to as “the requisite approvals”) the
Board, mayatits absolutediscretion, issue, offer and allot,
fromtimetotimeinoneor moretranches, equity shares or
any securities other than warrants, which are convertible
into or exchangeable with equity shares at a later date , in
such a way that the Central Government at any time
holds not less than 51% of the Equity Capital of the Bank,
to QIBs (as defined in Chapter VIIl of the ICDR Regulations)
pursuant to a qualified institutional placement, as
provided for under Chapter VIII of the ICDR Regulations,
through a placement document and / or such other
documents/writings/circulars/memoranda and in such
mannerand on such price terms and conditions as may be
determined by the Board in accordance with the ICDR
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Regulations or other provisions of the law as may
be prevailing at the time; provided the price inclusive
of the premium of the equity shares so issued shall not
be less than the price arrived in accordance with
the relevant provisions of ICDR Regulations".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a qualified
institutional placement pursuant to Chapter VIII of the
ICDR Regulations, the allotment of Securities shall only be
to Qualified Institutional Buyers within the meaning of
Chapter VIII of the ICDR Regulations ,such Securities shall
be fully paid-up and the allotment of such Securities shall
be completed within 12 months from the date of this
resolution".

"RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT in case of QIP issue the relevant
date for the determination of the floor price of the
securities shall be in accordance with the ICDR
Regulations".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority and power to accept any modification in the
proposal as may be required or imposed by the GOI /RBI /
SEBI/Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are
listed orsuch otherappropriate authorities at the time of
according / granting their approvals, consents,
permissions and sanctions to issue, allotment and listing
thereof and as agreed to by the Board".

"RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT the issue and allotment of new
equity shares / preference shares/ securities if any, to NRlIs,
Fllsand/or other eligible foreign investments be subject to
the approval of the RBI under the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999 as may be applicable but within
the overall limits set forth underthe Act".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said new equity shares to
be issued shall be subject to the Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000 as amended and shall rankin
all respects pari passu with the existing equity shares of
the Bank and shall be entitled to dividend declared, if any,
in accordance with the statutory guidelines that are in
force atthetime of such declaration".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to any issue or allotment of equity shares / preference
shares/securities , the Board ,be and is hereby authorized
to determine the terms of the public offer, including the
class of investors to whom the securities are to be allotted,
the number of shares / securities to be allotted in each
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tranche, issue price, premium amount on issue as the
Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things and execute such deeds,
documents and agreements, as they may, in its absolute
discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable, and to
settle or give instructions or directions for settling any
questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard
to the public offer, issue, allotment and utilization of the
issue proceeds, and to accept and to give effect to such
modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions,
additions as regards the terms and conditions, as it may,
in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best
interest of the Bank, without requiring any further
approval of the members and that all or any of the powers
conferred on the Bank and the Board vide this resolution
may be exercised by the Board".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized to enter into and execute all such
arrangements with any Lead Manager(s), Banker(s),
Underwriter(s), Depository (ies) and all such agencies as
may be involved or concerned in such offering of equity /
preference shares/ securities and to remunerate all such
institutions and agencies by way of commission,
brokerage, fees. or the like and also to enter into and
execute all such arrangements, agreements, memoranda,
documents, etc, with such agencies".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to the above, the Board, in consultation with the Lead
Managers, Underwriters, Advisors and/or other persons
as appointed by the Bank, be and is hereby authorized to
determine the form and terms of the issue(s), including
the class of investors to whom the shares/ securities are
to be allotted, number of shares/ securities to be allotted
in each tranche, issue price (including premium, if any),
face value, premium amount on issue/conversion of
Securities/exercise of warrants/redemption of Securities,
rate of interest, redemption period, number of equity
shares / preference shares or other securities upon
conversion or redemption or cancellation of the Securities,
the price, premium or discount on issue/conversion of
Securities, rate of interest, period of conversion, fixing of
record date or book closure and related or incidental
matters, listings on one or more stock exchanges in India
and/orabroad, asthe Boardinits absolute discretion deemsfit".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares /
securities as are not subscribed may be disposed off by
the Board in its absolute discretion in such manner, as the
Board may deem fitand as permissible by law".
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
tothis Resolution, the Board, be and is hereby authorised to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its
absolute discretion deems necessary, proper and desirable
and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may
arise in regard to the issue, of the shares/ securities and
further to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things,
finalise and execute all documents and writings as may be
necessary, desirable or expedient as it may in its absolute
discretion deem fit, proper or desirable without being
required to seek any further consent or approval of the
shareholders or authorise to the end and intent, that the
shareholders shall be deemed to have given their approval
thereto expressly by the authority of the Resolution™.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
conferred to the Chairman and Managing Director or to
the Executive Director/(s) to give effect to the aforesaid
Resolutions."

4. To elect two Directors from amongst Shareholders of
the Bank other than the Central Government, in respect of
whom valid nominations have been received, in terms of
Section 9(3) (i) of The Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act. 1970 (hereinafter
referred to as the “Act”) read with The Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and Nationalised Banks {Management &
Miscellaneous Provisions] Scheme, 1970 (hereinafter
referred to as the “Scheme”) and Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000 (hereinafter referred to as the
“Regulations”) made pursuant to Section 19 of the Act and
notification No. DBOD.NO.BC.NO.46/29.39.001/2007-08
dated 01.11.2007 of Reserve Bank of India (herein after
referred to as "RBI Notification") and to pass the following
resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT two Directors elected from amongst
shareholders other than Central Government pursuant to
Section 9(3)(i) of the Act read with Scheme, Regulations
and RBI Notification made thereunder, be and are hereby
appointed as the Directors of the Bank to assume office
from 27th July, 2010 and hold office until the completion
of a period of three years from the date of such
assumption (i.e, upto26thJuly,2013)"

By Order of the Board of Directors

S ) S

A C MAHAJAN
Chairman And Managing Director

Place : Bangalore
Date :03.06.2010
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1.

2.

3.

5.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT:

The Explanatory Statement setting out the material
facts in respect of Item No. 3 & 4 of the Notice
regarding Raising of paid up capital and Election of
Directors are annexed below.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH
PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.
The Proxy Form in order to be effective must be lodged
atthe Head Office of the Bank, at least Four days before
the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or
before the closing hours of the Bank on Wednesday,
the 14thJuly 2010.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:
No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the
meeting as a duly authorized representative of a company
or any other Body Corporate which is a shareholder of the
Bank, unless a copy of the Resolution appointing him/her
as a duly authorized representative, certified to be true
copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it was
passed, shall have been deposited at the Head Office of
the Bank at least four days before the date of the Annual
General Meeting, i.e.on or before the closing hours of the
Bank on Wednesday, the 14th July 2010.

REGISTRATION :

In order to facilitate the shareholders attending the
meeting, Registration process will commence from
8.30 a.m. Monday, the 19th July 2010 at the venue.
Shareholders are requested to be present for the
meeting well in advance, to complete the Registration
formalities.

ATTENDANCESLIP:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance
slip-cum-entry pass is annexed to this notice.
Shareholders/Proxy Holders/Authorised
Representative are requested to fill in, affix their
signatures at the space provided therein, and
surrender the same at the venue. Proxy/Authorised
Representative of a shareholder should state on the
attendance slip as ‘Proxy’ or ‘Authorised
Representative’ as the case may be. Shareholders /
Proxy holders / Authorised Representatives may
note that the admission to the meeting will be
subject to verification / checks, as may be
deemed necessary and they are advised to carry
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valid proof of identity viz., Voters ID Card / Employer
Identity Card / Pan Card / Passport / Driving license
etc. Entry to the venue will be permitted only on the
basis of valid Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass.

. COMMUNICATION WITH THE SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are
requested to intimate changes, if any, in their
Registered Addresses, to the Share Transfer Agents of
the Bank at the following address:

M/s Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd

Unit : Canara Bank

“Karvy House”,

No.46, Avenue |V, Street No.1, Banjara Hills
HYDERABAD — 500 034

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form
are requested to intimate the aforesaid changes only
totheirdepository participants.

. CLOSURE OF BOOKS:

The Register of shareholders and the share transfer
books of the Bank will remain closed from Wednesday,
the 16th June 2010 to Friday, the 25th June 2010
(both days inclusive) in connection with the Annual
General Meeting and for the purpose of determining
the shareholders entitled to participate in the election
and receive the dividend, declared by the Bank.

. PARTICIPATION IN ELECTION:

Those shareholder whose names appear on the
Register of Members / Beneficial owners as furnished
by NSDL/CDSL as at the close of business hours on the
previous day of Book Closure date i.e Tuesday, the
15th June 2010 (herein after referred to as the internal
cut off date / Record Date) ,shall be entitled to
participate i.e. nominate, contest and vote in election
of directors from amongst Shareholders other than
Central Government.

. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND :

The Board has recommended a dividend of 100% for
the year 2009-10 It has been decided to pay the
dividend to the Shareholders whose names appear on
the Register of Members / Beneficial owners as
furnished by NSDL/CDSL as on Tuesday, the 15th June
2010 and the same shall be mailed within 30days
fromthe date of the Annual General Meeting.
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Canara Bank

10.CONSOLIDATION OF FOLIOS :

11.

12.

13.

The shareholders who are holding shares in identical
order of names in more than one account are
requested to intimate Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd,
the ledger folio of such accounts together with the
share certificates to enable the Bank to consolidate all
the holdings into one account. The share certificates
will be returned to the Shareholders after making
necessary endorsement in due course.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IFANY :

The shareholders who have not encashed their
Dividend Warrants / received dividend of previous
periods, are requested to contact the Share Transfer
Agent of the Bank for revalidation / issue of duplicate
dividend warrants.

As per the newly inserted Section 10B of the Banking
Companies (Acquisitions and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, the amount of dividend
remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years is required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by
the Central Govt. under section 205C of the
Companies Act, 1956, and thereafter no claim for
payment shall lie in respect thereof either to the Bank
ortothelEPF

ANNUALREPORT :

Shareholders / Proxy holders / Authorized
Representatives are requested to bring their copies of
the Annual Report tothe Annual General Meeting.

VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS :

In terms of the provisions of Section 3 (2E) of the Act,
no shareholder of the Bank, other than the Central
Government shall be entitled to exercise voting rights
in respect of any shares held by him / her in excess of
one per cent of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders of the Bank.

In terms of Cl. 68(i) of Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulation, 2000, subject to the provisions
contained in Section 3 (2E) of the Act, each shareholder
who has been registered as a shareholder as on the
date of the closure of the Register, prior to the date of
the Annual General Meeting shall have one vote on
show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote
foreach share held by him.
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ELECTION OF DIRECTORS:

14.QUALIFICATION REQUIRED FOR BEING ELECTED AS A
DIRECTOR OF THE BANK
In terms of Section 9(3-A) of the Act, a candidate being
a Shareholder of the Bank and who desires to be
elected as Director under the clause (i) of Sub section
(3) of the Actshall-
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A) have special knowledge or practical experience in

respect of one or more of the following matters
namely:-

agriculture and rural economy
banking

co-operation

economics

finance

law

small-scale industry

any other matter the special knowledge of and
practical experience in which, would, in the
opinion of the Reserve Bank be useful for the
Bank.

B) representstheinterest of depositors;or

C) represent the interest of farmers, workers and

artisans.

(3-AA) Without prejudice to the provisions of sub-section

(3A) and notwithstanding anything tothe contrary
contained in this Act or in any other law for the
time being in force, no person shall be eligible to be
elected as director under clause (i) of sub-section
(3) unless he is a person having 'fit and proper
status' based on track record, integrity and such
other criteria as the Reserve Bank may notify from
time to time in this regard. Further the elected
director should execute the deed of covenants and
is required to furnish annual declarations as
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India in this
regard.

(3-AB) The Reserve Bank may also specify in the

notification issued under sub-section (3AA), the
authority to determine the 'fit and proper status',
the manner of such determination, the procedure
to be followed for such determination and such
other matters as may be considered necessary or
incidental thereto.
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15.DISQUALIFICATION FROM BEING ELECTED AS A
DIRECTOR OF THE BANK:
A. In terms of Clause 10 of the Nationalized Banks
(Management & Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1970.

A person shall be disqualified for being appointed
as,and for being a Director:

a) if he has at any time been adjudicated as
insolvent or has suspended payment or has
compounded with his creditors ; or

b) if he has been found to be of unsound mind and
stands sodeclared bya competent Court;or

c) if he has been convicted by a criminal court of
an offence which involves moral turpitude

d) if he holds any office of profit under any
Nationalized Bank or State Bank of India
constituted under Sub-Section (1) of Section 3
of the State Bank of India Act, 1955 or any
Subsidiary Bank as defined in Section 3 of the
State Bankof India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959,
except for holding the post of a whole-time
director, including the Managing Director and
directors nominated under Clause (e) and (f) of
Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 of the Act from
amongthe employees of the Bank.and

B. If he is not found to be "fit and proper" person in
terms of Notification of Reserve Bank of India —
DBOD No. BC.No. 46/29.39.001/2007-08 and
DBOD No. 47/29.39.001/2007-08, dated
01.11.2007.

16. TENURE OF DIRECTORS:
Pursuant to Clause 9(4) of the Scheme, an elected
director shall hold office for three years and shall be
eligible for re-election.
Provided that no such director shall hold office
continuouslyfora period exceeding six years.

Attention of Shareholders is invited to Section 9 (3B) of
the Act, on the right of Reserve Bank of India to remove a
director so elected under Section 9 (3) (i) of the said Act,
who does not fulfill the requirements of Section 9 (3A) &
(3AA) of the said Act.

17. NOMINATION OF CANDIDATES FOR ELECTION:
No nomination of a candidate for election as a Director
shall bevalid unless,
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shares in Canara Bank as on Tuesday, the 15th June
2010, being the record date/date of reckoning for
participating inthe election;

he/she is as on Saturday, the 3rd July 2010, being
the last date for receipt of nomination not
disqualified to be a Director underthe Act or under
the Scheme;

he/she has paid all calls in respect of the shares of
the Bank held by him, whether alone or jointly with
others, on or before the last date fixed for the
payment of thecall;

. the nomination is in writing signed by at least one

hundred shareholders entitled to elect Directors
under the Act or by their duly constituted attorney,
provided that a nomination by a shareholder who'is
a company may be made by a resolution of the
Directors of the said company and where it is so
made, a copy of the resolution certified to be a true
copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it
was passed shall be despatched to the Head Office
of Canara Bank addressed to the Deputy General
Manager, Canara Bank ,CMD’s Secretariat, Head
Office, 112, ) C Road, Bangalore — 560002 and such
copy shall be deemed to be a nomination on behalf
of such company;

. the nomination accompanies or contains a

declaration signed by the candidate before a Judge,
Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of
Assurances or other Gazetted Officer or an officer
of the Reserve Bank of India or any Nationalized
bank, that he accepts the nomination and is willing
to stand for election, and that he/she is not
disqualified either under the Act or the scheme or
these regulations from being a Director. His/her
personal details (bio-data) duly signed and
affirming that details furnished are true to the best
of his/her knowledge and belief and also his/her
undertaking to keep the Bank fully informed as
soon as possible of such events which are relevant
totheinformation, subsequent tothe declaration.

he/she is not disqualified under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, or the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)Act,
1970 or the Nationalized Banks (Management &
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 or the
Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations,
2000 and Notification No. DBOD No. BC No.
46/29.39.001/2007-08 dated 01 11 2007 of
Reserve Bank of India, from being a director.
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18. SUBMISSION OF NOMINATION FORMS:

Shareholders desirous of contesting the election of
Directors of the Bank from amongst the Shareholders
other than the Central Government should submit
their nomination forms [a minimum of 100] along
with adeclaration and the connected documents such
astestimonialsviz., Bio-data, certificates to

Deputy General Manager
Canara Bank

Secretarial Department
C&MD’s Secretariat

Head Office, 112, ) C Road
Bangalore -560002

on a working day not less than fourteen days before
the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on or
before closing hours of the Bank i.e, 2.00 p.m. on
3rd July ,2010. The said nomination forms should be
complete in all respects and should be duly filled in by
a minimum of 100 Shareholders in the format
annexed to this notice failing which, the nominations
are liableto be rejected.

19. AVAILABILITY OF LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS:

To enable the Shareholders to contest the election, a
copy of the list of shareholders as mentioned in
Regulation 64 of Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings)
Regulations 2000 will be made available at the Head
office of the Bank, from Monday, the 28th June 2010
onwards for purchase by Shareholders on payment of
Rs.50,000/-[Rupees Fifty Thousand Only] by Demand
Draftinfavourof CanaraBank payable at Bangalore.

20. SCRUTINY OF NOMINATIONS:

a) Nominations shall be scrutinized on Monday, the
5th July 2010 the first working day following the
date fixed for receipt of the nominations and in
case any nomination is not found to be valid, the
same shall be rejected after recording the reasons
therefor.

b) Nominations shall also be subjected to scrutiny by
the Nomination Committee of the Board in terms of
the Fit and Proper Guidelines dated 01st November,
2007 issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

) If there is only two valid nominations for the
vacancies to be filled by election, the candidates so
nominated shall be deemed to be elected
forthwith and their names and addresses shall be
published as so elected. In such an event there
shallnot be any election atthe meeting.
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d) In the event of an election being held, if valid
nominations are more than the number of directors to
be elected, the candidate polling the majority of votes
shall be deemed to have been elected and their names
will be published in newspapers.

e) The directors so elected shall be deemed to have
assumed office from 27thJuly, 2010.

f) If there is any dispute, the same will be settled as per
Regulation 67 of the Canara Bank (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations, 2000.

21.WITHDRAWAL OF NOMINATIONS:

If any candidate desires to withdraw his/her
nomination, he/she would be entitledto dosoatany
time prior to closing hours of the Bank 2.00 p.m. on
Saturday, the 17th July 2010.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE BUSINESS
MENTIONED AGAINST ITEM NO. 3 OF THE NOTICE:

1. In November 2002, the Bank successfully completed its
IPO and raised Rs. 385 crores by the issue of 11 crore
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 25 per
share, primarily to augment long term resources and
maintain a capital adequacy ratioof around 12 percent.

2. The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bankas on March 31,
2010 is 13.43 %, and well above the 9% stipulated by
the Reserve Bank of India. However in view of certain
expansion plans of the Bank, the implementation of
BASEL Il norms, and consequent capital charge, there is
aneed toincrease the capital to further strengthen the
Capital Adequacy Ratio.

3. The Bank in terms of Section 3(2B)(c) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertaking)
Act, 1970, will obtain requisite approval of the
Government of India, Ministry of Finance for increasing
the paid up capital. However, the Central Government
shall, at alltimes, hold not less than fifty one per cent of
the paid—up equity capital of the Bank.

4. Sub-Clause (a) of Clause 23 of Listing Agreement
(between Bank and stock exchange) provides that
whenever any further issue or offer is being made by
the Bank, the existing shareholders should be offered
the same on pro rata basis unless the shareholders in
the general meeting decide otherwise. The said
resolution, if passed, shall have the effect of allowing
the Board on behalf of the Bank to issue and allot the
securities otherwise than on pro-rata basis to the
existing shareholders.
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and allot equity shares/preference shares/ securities
by way of public issue, rights issue, preferential issue
and/or on a private placement basis. The issue
proceeds will enable the Bank to strengthen its Capital
Adequacy Requirements as specified by RBI from time
totime.

. The Resolution further seeks to empower the Board of

Directors to undertake a qualified institutional
placement with qualified institutional buyers as
defined by ICDR Regulations. The Board of Directors
may in their discretion adopt this mechanism as
prescribed under Chapter VIII of the ICDR Regulations
for raising funds for the Bank, without seeking fresh
approval fromthe shareholders.

In case of a QIP issue in terms of Chapter VIII of ICDR
Regulations, issue of securities, on QIP basis, can be
made at a price not less than the average of the weekly
high and low of the closing prices of the shares quoted
on a stock exchange during the two weeks preceding
the "Relevant Date"

"Relevant Date" shall mean the date of the meeting in
which the Board or Committee of the Bank decides to
openthe QIP Issue.

. The approval of the General Body at the 7th Annual

General Meeting of the bank for raising capital under
various options including Qualified Institutional
placement (QIPs) with Qualified Institutional Buyers
(QIBs) was obtained. As per the guidelines, the validity
of the resolutions is restricted to one year for such QIPs.
Since Bank has not made the issue during last year the
approval of the General Body is sought once again.

. The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be

determined in consultation with the Advisors, Lead
Managers and Underwriters and such other authority
or authorities as may be required, considering the
prevailing market conditions and other regulatory
requirements.

. Asthe pricing of the offering cannot be decided except

at a later stage, it is not possible to state the price of
shares to be issued. However, the same would be in
accordance with the provisions of the ICDR
Regulations, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Canara
Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 2000 as
amended from time to time or any other guidelines /
regulations/consents as may be applicable or required.
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10. For reasons aforesaid, an enabling resolution is
therefore proposed to be passed to give adequate
flexibility and discretion to the Board to finalise the
termsoftheissue.

11. The equity shares allotted, shall rank pari passu in all
respects with the existing equity shares of the Bank.

For this purpose the Bank is required to obtain the consent
of the shareholders by means of a special resolution.
Hence your consent is requested for the above proposal.

The Board of Directors recommends passing of the
Resolutions as mentioned inthe notice.

None of the Directors of the Bank is interested or
concerned in the aforementioned Resolution(s), except to
theextent oftheirshareholdinginthe Bank.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE BUSINESS
MENTIONED AGAINST ITEM NO.4 OF THE NOTICE:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 3 (2B) (c) of the Act,
the Bank made an initial Public Offer (IPO) during
November 2002, thereby reducing the Government of
India holdingto 73.17%.

Four Shareholder Directors were elected during the year
2004. Out of the 4 directors, 2 directors retired on
19.02.2007, consequent upon the Amendment to the Act.
The remaining two directors retired on Completion of
their term on 08.06.2007. Accordingly, the bank has
conducted the election of Directors during the course of
5th Annual General Meeting held on 26 07 2007 and two
candidates were declared elected. Interms of Clause 66
of the Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations
2000, theterm ofthe said elected directors is upto 26.07.2010.

In line with Section 9 (3) (i) of the Act, the Bank has, as part
of the Eighth Annual General Meeting of shareholders of
the Bank, decided to conduct the election for two Directors
from amongst the shareholders of the Bank other than
the Central Government.

A Director so elected shall be deemed to have assumed
Office from 27th July, 2010 and shall hold office for a period
ofthreeyears fromthe date of such assumption of office.

Directors of the Bank may be deemed to be concerned or
interested in the aforesaid item of business in case they
contesttheelection.

By Order of the Board of Directors

S gy B

A C MAHAJAN
Chairman and Managing Director

Place : Bangalore
Date :03.06.2010



dorel b

qifies Rar€ Annual Report 2009-2010 o orer d

e & Sgrul

ST U (SUHAT BT MR 3R 37RO 1R 1970
BT IR 93)() P AR GRT 3 B IUYRT 2N P T ()
& ded ORI @1 T8 Yol 1 MG & AYR R TRRIRD
el @ R B S 21 dfh o fafr
ST, 1949, TfhTT BT (STHHT BT SFFERTBIT 31 3faRoT)
AR 1970, TEId I (g T fafay grae™) A
1970 B A g TRIRNT 3R BT S (IR G I3 ) faf+e 2000
D1 Felog [AFTH DI TIRYRD] Dbl DRI o fog A I
Sgd BT Te |

i1 doaen feferam srfdrforam, 1949
AT f1eeTent uR fo9er: eR116 (1)
YR ¥ IR g SfhtT U= 19+ 99T Aedl § fohd)

I IfpT U1 o IR DT 3T 2T & BT H T8l ol |

ERIE IR ER
R120

1. U SFFIFRIT, 1956 (1956 T 1) T T 77 9 ffed fopxd

&) T G b IIRT b GIfe UR T 0T T AR Ao
el PN |

) ForiT b 2T Sk e # 07 2T 1R FoR v & o
[Pl IhR & iTdgar 3 ufdse F8i 81 1:

IIRSEEACRINREEIED

i) PIg BH NTAH AIEIGR, Jdedh, HHAR] I7 TREX
& U IR P FETTD 3 G el

ii) ST BT BT ST TET B ATl Dl BUT AT
DHUAT AT 1956 (1956 T 1) DT SRT 25 P T&a
Gotigrel ST, T feh R ARBIRY Ul FSTRFehT ST
AT YRD DU [ SRIT T T T DIg HSTTdH
[T, YaIe Qoic, Jaeds, AT, A1 TRER 8l
1 T 9T fed e 81 an

V) dle Afte S9dh Jayg § e, IRER a1
TREX &l

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS - EXTRACTS OF RELEVANT ACTS,
SCHEME AND REGULATIONS ETC.

In terms of Section 9 (3) (i) of The Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
Shareholder Directors shall have to be appointed
depending upon the extent of capital issued under Clause
(c) of Sub-Section 2 (B) of Section 3. The relevant Sections
of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertaking) Act,
1970, Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 and relevant
regulations of the Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings)
Regulations, 2000 respectively in this regard, are
reproduced below for the information of the shareholders.

THE BANKING REGULATION ACT, 1949
Prohibition of Common Directors: Section 16 (1)

No banking company incorporated in India shall have as a
Director in its Board of Directors, any person who is a
Directorofany other Banking Company.

Restrictions onloans and advances:
Section 20:

1. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained
in Section 77 of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956),
no banking company shall—

a) grant any loans or advances on the security
of itsown shares, or

b) enter into any commitment for granting any
loan oradvancetooron behalf of

i) anyofitsdirectors

ii) any firm in which any of its directors is
interested as partner, manager, employee or
guarantor, or

iii) any company not being a subsidiary of the
banking company or a company registered
under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 (1
0f 1956), or a Government Company of which or
the subsidiary or the holding company of which
any of the directors of the banking company is a
director, managing agent, manager, employee
or guarantor or in which he holds substantial
interest, or

iv) any individual in respect of whom any of its
directorsisa partneror guarantor
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company is such that a commitment for granting
it could not have been made if Clause (b) of Sub-
Section (1) had been in force on the date on which the
loan or advance was made, or is granted by a Banking
Company after the commencement of Section 5 of the
Banking Laws (Amendment) Act, 1968 (58 of 1968), but
in pursuance of a commitment entered into before
such commencement, steps shall be taken to recover
the amounts due to the banking company on account
of the loan or advance together with interest, if any, due
thereon within the period stipulated at the time of the
grant of loan or advance, or where no such period has
been stipulated, before the expiry of one year from the
commencement of the said Section 5.

Provided that the Reserve Bank may, in any case on any
application in writing made to it by the Banking
Company in this behalf, extend the period for the
recovery of the loan or advance until such date, not
being a date beyond the period of three years from the
commencement of the said Section 5 and subject to such
termsand conditions as the Reserve Bank may deem fit.

Provided further that this Sub-Section shall not apply
if and when the director concerned vacates the office
of the director of the banking company, whether by
death, retirement, resignation or otherwise.

. Noloan or advance, referred to in Sub-Section (2), or any

part thereof shall be remitted without the previous
approval of the Reserve Bank, and any remission
without such approval shall be void and of no effect.

. Where any loan or advance referred to in Sub-Section

(2), payable by any person, has not been repaid to the
banking company within the period specified in that
Sub-Section, then such person shall, if he is a director
of such banking company on the date of the expiry of
the said period, be deemed to have vacated his office
assuch onthe said date.

Explanation—In this Section

a) “Loan or advance” shall not include any
transaction which the Reserve Bank may, having
regard to the nature of the transaction, the period
within which, and the manner and circumstances
which, any amount due on account of the
transaction is likely to be realized, the interest of
depositors and other relevant considerations,
specify by general or special order as not being a
loanor advance for the purpose of this section.
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b) “Director” includes a member of any board or
committee in India constituted by a banking
company for the purpose of managing, or for the
purpose of advising it in regard to the
management of, all or any of its affairs.

5. If any question arises whether any transaction is a
loan or advance for the purpose of this section, it shall
be referred to the Reserve Bank, whose decision
thereon shall be final.

THE BANKING COMPANIES (ACQUISITION AND TRANSFER
OF UNDERTAKINGS) ACT,1970

Restriction on Voting Rights :

Section 3 (2E) — No shareholder of the corresponding new
Bank other than the Central Government shall be entitled
to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by
him in excess of one per cent of the total voting rights of all
the shareholders of the corresponding new Bank.

Composition of the Board of Directors:

Section 9 (3) (i): Where the capital issued under clause ()
of sub-section (2B) of Section 3 is: -

(I) Not more than sixteen per cent of the total paid-
up capital, one Director.

(I) More than sixteen per cent but not more than thirty
two percent of the total paid up capital, two Directors.

()More than thirty two percent of the total paid-up
capital, three Directors. to be elected by the
shareholders, other than the Central Government,
from amongst themselves:

Provided that on the assumption of charge after election
of any such Directors under this clause, equal number of
Directors nominated under clause (h) shall retire in such
manner as may be specified in the scheme.

Obligation as a Fidelity and Secrecy:

Section13(2): Every Director, member of a local board or
a committee, or auditor, advisor, officer or other employee
of a corresponding new bank shall, before entering upon
his duties, make a declaration of fidelity and secrecy in the
formsetoutintheThird Schedule.

NATIONALISED BANKS (MANAGEMENT AND
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) SCHEME, 1970

Clause 11:Vacation of Office of Director, etc.

i) IfaDirector becomes subject toany ofthe disqualification
asspecified in Clause 10, or isabsent without leave of the
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Board for more than three consecutive meetings
thereof, he shall be deemed to have vacated his office
assuch andthereupon his office shall become vacant.

ii) The Chairman or a whole-time Director including the
Managing Director or a Director referred to in Clause (b)
or Clause (c) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 of the Act
may resign his office by giving notice thereof in writing
to the Central Government and on such resignation
being accepted by that Government shall be deemed
to have vacated his office; and any other Director may
resign his office by giving notice thereof in writing to
the Central Government and such resignation shall
take effect on the receipt of the communication of the
resignation by the Central Government

Jii) Without prejudice to the provision of the foregoing
Sub-Clauses, the office of the Director referred to in Clause
(e) or Clause (f) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 of the Act
shall become vacant as soon as the Director ceases to be a
workman or an employee, other than a workman of the
Nationalized Bank of which he is a Director.

iv) Where any vacancy occurs in the office of a Director,
other than an elected director, it shall be filled in
accordance with Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 of the Act.

Clause 11A: Removal from Office of an Elected Director:

The Shareholders, other than the Central Government,
may, by a resolution passed by the majority of votes of
such Shareholders holding in aggregate, not less than
one-half of the share capital held by all such Shareholders,
remove any Director elected under Clause (i) of Sub-
Section (3) of Section 9 and elect instead of another
persontofillthevacancy.

Clause 11 B: Filling of Vacancy in the Office of an Elected
Director:

1. Where any vacancy occurs before the expiry of the
term of office of a elected Director, the vacancy shall be
filled in by election; Provided that where the duration
of vacancy is likely to be less than six months, the
vacancy may befilled in by the remaining directors.

2. Aperson elected or co-opted as the case may be, under
Sub-Clause (1) shall hold office for the un-expired
portion of the term of his predecessor.

Disclosure of Interest by Directors:

Clause12(8):A Director who is directly or indirectly
concernedor interested in any contract, loan, arrangement
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or proposal entered into or proposed to be entered into by
or on behalf of the Nationalized Bank shall, as soon as
possible after the relevant circumstances have come to his
knowledge, disclose the nature of his interest to the Board
and shall not be present at the meeting of the Board when
any such contract, loan, arrangement or proposal is
discussed unless his presence is required by the other
Directors for the purpose of eliciting information and no
Director so required to be present shall vote on any such
contract, loan, arrangement or proposal.

Provided that nothing contained in this Sub-Clause shall
apply to such Director by reason of his being:

(i) Ashareholder (otherthan a Director) holding not more than
two percent of the paid up capital in any public company as
defined in the Companies Act , 1956 (1 of 1956), or any
corporation established by or under any law for the time
being in force in India or any  Co-operative Society, with
which or to which the nationalized Bank has entered into or
made or proposes to enter into or make, a contract, loan,
arrangementor proposal,or

(i) An officer or other employee of the nationalized bank,
if heis a Director referred to in Clause (e) or Clause (f) of
Sub-Section (3) of Section 9 of the Act.

CANARABANK (SHARES AND MEETINGS) REGULATIONS, 2000
CHAPTERII
(SHARES AND SHARE REGISTER)

10. Exercise of Rights of Joint Holders:

If any share stands in the names of two or more persons,
the person first named in the register shall, as regards
voting, receipt of dividends, service of notices and
all or any other matters connected with Canara Bank
except the transfer of shares, be deemed to be sole holder
thereof.

CHAPTERIV
MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

61. Voting at General Meeting.

(i) Atanygeneral meeting, a resolution put to the vote of
the meeting shall, unless a poll is demanded, be
decided on a show of hands.

(i) Save as otherwise provided in the Act, every matter
submitted to the general meeting shall be decided by a
majority of votes.
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(iii) Unless a poll is demanded under sub regulation (i), a
declaration by the Chairman of the meeting that a
resolution on show of hands has or has not been
carried either unanimously or by a particular majority
and an entry to that effect in the books containing the
minutes of the proceedings, shall be conclusive
evidence of the fact, without proof of the number or
proportion of the votes cast in favour of, or against
such resolution.

(iv) Before or on the declaration of the result of the voting
on any resolution on a show of hands, a poll may be
ordered to be taken by the Chairman of the meeting of
his own motion, and shall be ordered to be taken by
him on a demand made in that behalf by any
shareholder or shareholders present in person or by
proxy and holding shares in the Bank which confer a
power to vote on the resolution not being less than
one fifth of the total voting power in respect of the
resolution.

(v) The demand for a poll may be withdrawn at any time
by the person or persons who made the demand.

(vi) A poll demanded on a question of adjournment or
election of Chairman of the meeting shall be taken
forthwith.

(vii) A poll demanded on any other question shall
be taken at such time not being later than forty-
eight hours from the time when the demand was
made, as the chairman of the meeting may direct.

(viii) The decision of the Chairman of the meeting as to
the qualification of any person to vote, and also in
case of a poll, as to the number of votes any person is
competent toexercise shall be final.

CHAPTER V
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

63. Directors to be elected at General Meeting:

i) A Director under Clause (i) of Sub-Section (3) of
Section 9 of the Act shall be elected by the
Shareholders on the register, other than the Central
Government, from amongst themselves in the General
Meeting of Canara Bank.

i) Where an election of a Director is to be held at any
General Meeting, the notice thereof shall be included
in the notice convening the meeting. Every such notice
shall specify the number of Directors to be elected and
the particulars of vacancies in respect of which the
electionistobe held.
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64. List of Shareholders:

i) For the purpose of election of a Director under Sub
Regulation (i) of Regulation 63 of these regulations, a
list shall be prepared of shareholders on the register by
whom the Director is to be elected.

ii) The list shall contain the names of the shareholders,
their registered addresses, the number and denoting
numbers of shares held by them with the dates on
which the shares were registered and the number of
votes to which they will be entitled on the date fixed for
the meeting at which the election will take place and
copies of the list shall be available for purchases at least
three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting at a
price to be fixed by the Board or the Management
Committee, on application at the Head Office.

67. Election Disputes:

i) Ifanydoubt or dispute shall arise as to the qualification
or disqualification of a person deemed or declared to be
elected, or as to the validity of the election of a director,
any person interested, being a candidate or shareholder
entitled to vote at such election, may, within seven days
of the date of the declaration of the result of such
election, give intimation in writing thereof to the
Chairman and Managing Director of Canara Bank and
shall in the said intimation give full particulars of the
grounds upon which he doubts or disputes the validity
of the election.

ii) On receipt of an intimation under Sub-Regulation (i),
the Chairman and Managing Director or in his
absence, the Executive Director of Canara Bank shall
forthwith refer such doubt or dispute for the decision
of a committee consisting of the Chairman &
Managing Director or in his absence, the Executive
Director and any two of the Directors nominated
under Clause (b) and (c) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 9
of the Act.

iii) The committee referred to in Sub-Regulation (i) shall
make such enquiry as it deems necessary and if it finds
that the election was a valid election, it shall confirm
the declared result of the election or, if it finds that the
election was not a valid election, it shall, within 30
days of the commencement of the enquiry, make such
order and give such directions including the holding of
a fresh election as shall in the circumstances appear
justtothe committee.



dorel b

arfiies Raré Annual Report 2009-2010 o orer d

v) 397 faf- & oot O A & e 8iR e
BN |

I VI

IRRYRD] P FASH SBR

68. WIaT™ MRIBRI &1 fHeiRor:

i) I o e 3 (2F) ¥ (T gt & 3 A
J3P DI {11 P Tgal IORex d8 B o SH @1 aRRg Bl
IRRYRE P B 3 Goilgrd Y TRAURS Pl U1 95 H
1 &M IR Ueh 7l YTl B8R SR AT SR (o
ST OR 3¥9h IRT &R TR 9 IRR O fofg U ad I |

i) ST @1 g7 3 (22) # (R Urael & 1 Iudad
IR A & b fofU U Yl YRIRERS, Sil byl = &1,
ST RIS 37 UTeRA §RT SUReId 81 7 U= 8] of faftrad
Tfrgd ORI gRT 2 QR gRT SURSIT 81 @l 21
feRgT TR U 7 YT 81T 3R AIGH ST bl S
R 3D ERT &R TR UAH IRR & oy T A 811 | o7

SReRT ST (1) 3 GRS

TIEPRUI-3 AT b o1 "o a1 3ref fop=i Y 7w

A

i) T 95k # IURLT BIHx Ad o7 &b v U IF &
IRRYRS I dacl H SURT B 7 o &b foIg Gre=iy
& 3 H 3 KT (IRRYRD 81 A7 8l) R R
foT0 UT= 2R 3TR U e Iekil l e # a1 e ol
NIPR A& BT |

69. farferaa wrferepa ufcrf+iidy g1 waeT:

i) e ARBR AT BN 8 dTell IRRYRSG o A ReIfy &
U §RT IRRYRG] &l B A= 98 30+
TR & 1 7 31+ il QIR Bl AT 31T kT Bl
Ui PR WAl © SR T UBR UIRRpa feRT
(g7 fafar & faftad oifersa of=ier et ) |
Bg IRHR AT SR HU! BT I8 IfIFfIa v 8T &, ST
B A I IBRI BT ST B & [IY TH BT, SR T
BRI S P FICT IRRERD 21 | 33 UBR S TR TIefep
fdeheyet: ST Sfel o el 3 BT el & 3R T Rerfay F 0y
R F T P U ] b IRBR I Hul & fafdrad
UTergpeT U ST et AT e |

iv) An order and direction of such committee in
pursuance of this regulation shall be conclusive.

CHAPTERVI
VOTING RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

68. Determination of Voting Rights:

i) Subject to the provisions contained in Section 3 (2E) of
the Act, each shareholder who has been registered as a
shareholder on the date of closure of the register prior
to the date of a General Meeting shall, at such
meeting, have one vote on show of hands and in
case of a poll shall have one vote for each share
held by him.

ii) Subject to the provisions contained in Section 3 (2E) of
the Act, every shareholder entitled to vote as aforesaid
who, not being a company, is present in person or by
proxy or who being a company is present by a duly
authorized representative, or by proxy shall have one
vote on a show of hands and in case of a poll shall have
one vote for each share held by him as stated
hereinabove in Sub-Regulation (i).

Explanation — for this Chapter, “Company” means any
body corporate.

iii) Shareholders of the Bank entitled to attend and vote at
a general meeting shall be entitled to appoint another
person (whether a shareholder or not) as his proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself; but a proxy so
appointed shall not have any right to speak at the
meeting.

69. Voting by Duly Authorised Representative:

i) A shareholder, being the Central Government or a
company, may by a resolution, as the case may be,
authorize any of its officials or any other person to act
as its representative at any General Meeting of the
shareholders and the person so authorized (referred
to as a ‘duly authorized representative’ in these
regulations) shall be entitled to exercise the same
powers on behalf of the Central Government or
company which he represents, as if he were an
individual shareholder of Canara Bank. The
authorization so given may be in favour of two
persons in the alternative and in such a case any one
of such persons may act as a duly authorized
representative of the Central Government / Company.
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Canara Bank

No person shall attend or vote at any meeting of the
shareholders of Canara Bank as the duly authorized
representative of a company unless a copy of the
resolution appointing him as a duly authorized
representative certified to be a true copy by the
Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed shall
have been deposited at the Head Office of the Canara
Bank not less than four days before the date fixed for
the meeting.

70. Proxies:

)

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless, in the
case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or
by his attorney duly authorized in writing or in the
case of joint holders, it is signed by the Shareholder
first named in the register or his attorney duly
authorized in writing or in the case of the body
corporate signed by its officer or an attorney duly
authorized in writing;

Provided that an instrument of proxy shall be
sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any
reason, unable to write his name, if his mark is affixed
thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar
or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other Government
Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Canara Bank.

No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and a
copy thereof deposited at the Head Office of Canara
Bank not less than four days before the date fixed for
the meeting, together with the power of attorney or
other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a
copy of that power of attorney or other authority
certified as a true copy by a Notary Public or a
Magistrate, unless such a power of attorney or the
other authority is previously deposited and registered
with Canara Bank.

i) No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless it is in

Form ‘B’.

iv) An instrument of proxy deposited with Canara Bank

shall be irrevocable and final.

v) In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in

favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more
than one form shall be executed.

vi) The grantor of an instrument of proxy under this

regulation shall not be entitled to vote in person at
the meetingto which such instrument relates.
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IR T &b  Rea erfergfod foman a:

P fo1g I o fr1aeres Hed gRT Fgad AMid JRifd gR1
A 3R et 2RI ST &1 STRH i1 aplg 417 AT e
eI BTN | ARIh1 & AT 16T AR, SFHd MR ferIvera
&1 MR YRR 7 (=M & HRTel H AR 3R Ifeet
2Rad FMeiRa &3 & fofv FRiia |fif o1 Jwel a9 &
fo yemr & AR W sifiRad gaa e @Ry | e
IR T f+1I=Tes UoRATl &b el 1daiich=1 T foh T db 1 foT
TR P KN DI g T (SR [ YR Bl b b
[FTe2Te o 8 3 g T b fofu 3RIT AR Sl SFRAT |

vii) No person shall be appointed as duly authorized
representative or a proxy who is an officer or an
employee of Canara Bank.

Notification of Reserve Bank of India — DBOD No. BC No.
46/29.39.001/2007-08 and DBOD No. 47/29.39.001/
2007-08, dated 01st November, 2007 :

The Reserve Bank of India has notified as under :

No nomination shall be valid unless "Fit and Proper"
status is accorded by the Nomination Committee
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Bank for this
purpose. The Nominations should accompany additional
information about the candidates to enable the
Nomination committee to decide on the Fit and Proper
status with regard to educational qualification,
experience and field of expertise, track record and
integrity of the candidates. Adverse notice of any
authority / regulatory agency or insolvency or default of
any loan from any bank or financial institution would
make the respective candidate unfit and improper to be
elected as a director on the Board.
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Il @ U TeTdb | PROGRESS AT A GLANCE
(1T B BRIel 7/ Amount in Rs. Crore)

SIEI3Tt Y AT /| Number of Branches 2678 2733 3046
el Gl / Paid-up Capital 410 410 410
SRR / Reserves 10091 11798 14262
Pl ST | Aggregate Deposits 154072 186893 234651
aig (%) | Growth (%) 8.21 21.30 25.55
SA-ERAT ST | Non-Resident Deposits 12874 14043 13567
<ol HRIER quaraEc / Foreign Business Turnover 136757 142301 127614
1R (faet) | Advances (Net) 107238 138219 169335
gl (%) | Growth (%) 8.86 28.89 2251
a1 3 | Retail Advances 17665 19798 23902
aig (%) | Growth (%) 1.03 12.07 20.73
grifiren & 1M [ Priority Sector Advances 43203 48763 59310
aig (%) | Growth (%) 14.16 12.87 2163
D | Agriculture 17996 20144 25051
3ig (%) | Growth (%) 15.95 11.94 24.36
Qﬂ‘@f (AfaaRon) / Agriculture(Disbursal) 11443 14704 18130
&H, oY 9 egd 9= | Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 18600 23823 31074
3ig (%) | Growth (%) 30.57 28.08 30.44
@&N@]ﬁ A & 1 AR | Advances under DRI Scheme 40 48 50
SIS/ TSI &I I AR | Advances to SC/ST Clients 2055 2863 3905
I3 HRIIT g (/) / Self Help Group (Nos.) 210441 275100 320000
forafa WRa | Export Credit 9162 8967 8966
meHa (fifer ) 1 Clientele (In Million) 32.35 34.80 37.34
el AN | Total Number of Staff 45260 44090 43380
Pl 3 [ Total Income 16414 19430 21610
Pl T | Total Expenditure 13454 15467 16549
qRETe o4 / Operating Profit 2959 3964 5061
fHaet @t | Net Profit 1565 2072 3021
o e oHPeRT g (%) / Key Performance Ratios () |
EIG?I- BRG] 31urd / Capital Adequacy Ratio 13.25 14.10 1343
IRl IRR 35H () / Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 38.17 50.55 73.69
ES) AT (%) | Book Value (Rs.) 202.33 244.87 305.83
9T HHARI BRIEAR (@IS %) | Business Per Employee (Rs. Crore) 6.10 7.80 9.83
9fcl HHANT &4 (@R ) [ Profit Per Employee (Rs. Lakh) 3.65 4.97 7.36
airad 3MRRIT &R IR / Return on Average Assets 0.92 1.06 1.30
CIMId-37Y SFHIC / Cost-Income Ratio 48.54 43.61 40.73
ebel U 1 U SN / Gross NPA Ratio 118 156 152
et T @ T ST / Net NPA Ratio 0.84 1.09 1.06
HrRa-{181y UK / Credit - Deposits Ratio 69.60 73.96 72.16
FHII et deb ARG T grrfiiandT ARG [Priority Credit to Adjusted Net Bank Credit 44.15 46.02 43.92
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9Tt @Y RYie: 2009-10

frceres Heat gRT a1 31 #2010 Y 37afY & oIy o= a
T 31 A1d 2010 T FHI i aef & fory @ & =iy e
A 4191 arffer Rule e Iga I SRE1 S |

gae foem-faast 9 favawon
I friaRaw

A oY Hahe qT S9d dla AR 3ffd Ha &
g Afaes Sreferaver & forg ay 2009-10, FER @ TR BT
e R R A SRR 8l 1 qu o7 | s gfteai 4
P IR & 8K 8Y dfddh YT qalgarT & Jehra
dER &1 | IWRA Sfefeawenell fSHd! el ghgRe
BRBT H HI6T 31w Ferar i 2, 7 dfad FurR i
TR SRIRETE |

AT < HITT 9 TR (ORI &3 BT goie I R
AP e A SR dlel AAYLH a2 A UH & | o
v 2010 &1 92 <A1 RISl - SISl 4 6.7% ol STRAC
gleg X1 AR ST AT BT AT & fob AT gfeg 1T A
[CRITET 3 91 ST R2 | el HIRID! TS (A=)
ERT ST SR STHMI & TR, AR 3refeyawen #
[Ueet foxfiar avi 1 6.7% gfeg el ol H av 2009-10 4 7.2%
P1glg aol 8F DI YRS | PHIY &7 7 0.2% BT HH AR
T &1 H AR 9o &l 817 bl A @ |

YR b SN Ire (SN = Uh 99 g <1 2.8%
@1 gfg oI Jorm ¥ foxi ad 2009-10 & g 10.4% bl
SRR gig &l Dl 2 | fafmior &3 7 S Ao afeg
S R & SR IWE & HId 80% 2, <90 AT &
TN PI SRR E |

& 2009-10 < SR, FETBITT T FHISH & fofu rerfives
eI pT sy RET | Gep g Gd bl 1.2% gfeg 1 o1 4 A1
2010 5 AR 2l Yo FERWINT 4 9.9% &1 9T gfeg T
g [ORIEhT HRUT Hol ARl IR %87 3 W7y aRg 3l b e
Hgfg 3aT |

RS PRI S SfeRER 2009 Tb A B ToR AR,
3MRNERER FdeR 2009 H FRRTHD &+ 31 I8 IRT AR
qrgd HEI & fu STRT %8l | aifoifisye SIREE 3IR 37
Hha RIS (SIGRTRTSaus) gRT SR 3
STeT & AR, -1 2009-10 & SR WRd & qua-
R gl &l 8/l gy 177 fafel SRRIeT TleR ad

DIRECTORS’ REPORT: 2009-10

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the
41st Annual Report together with the Balance Sheetason
31st March, 2010 and Profit and Loss Account for the
financialyearended March 31, 2010.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

I. ECONOMICENVIRONMENT

2009-10 was a year of recuperation and recovery for
the global economy post global financial crisis and the
economic recession that followed. The global outlook
improved significantly and global recovery has
progressed better than previously anticipated.
The emerging economies, which are increasingly
driven by domestic growth factors, continue to drive
global recovery.

India was one of the first countries to recover from the
global crisis on account of its strong domestic demand
and healthy financial sector. Growth in GDP averaged
6.7% in the first three quarters of FY10 and it is
expected that the strong growth momentum
will continue in the fourth quarter as well. As per
the advance estimates released by the Central
Statistical Organization (CSO), the Indian economy is
expected to grow by 7.2% in 2009-10 vis-a-vis a 6.7%
growth in the previous fiscal. Agriculture sector is
estimated to contract by 0.2% and services to record a
moderate growth.

India’s industrial production (IIP) registered
an impressive 104% growth for the financial year
2009-10 as against a growth of 2.8% a year ago. The
continued strong growth in manufacturing, which
accounts for nearly 80% of India’s industrial production,
indicates the resilience of domesticdemand.

During 2009-10, the primary concern among the
policy makers was inflation. Monthly wholesale price
inflation rose significantly to 9.9% in March 2010,
primarily due to rising prices of primary articles,
especially food items as against an increase of 1.2%
ayear ago.

India's exports, which had been contracting upto
October 2009, have finally turned positive in
November 2009 and the uptrend has been continuing
for the fifth consecutive month. As per the provisional
data released by the Directorate General of
Commercial Intelligence and Statistics (DGCI&S),
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TRd (R Harawy 4.71%.3 Ifiga dfg et g8 |
3FUS-AT 2009-10 S SR ST b JAFeRT Yoo TSR 279
(T SFRIT STeR b g al ST BIRUT 8.2% &1
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GIRT SFFAI 118 fafera SRl STk &l @MU Dl
REZES

HIRT ¥ fRIR AR Geaerd a1 W8T 3R iefeyawel #
B YR &Sl B bl FHY G b1 GiIfeer fepa |

3MTefeh GER & a3 IR o1 9 a8 Abe d Faler
ST b Teidd F=I ¥CTeh TR SRR g1 aT, Fofd
gleg 1 HIIH G H Ahel R8T | A4l gRT b TR .-
RN & TR Fa e e & Tet 3§ 8 o A SR BT
Jleh g1 Y& H wee (el | FReIaR SaRe ST @ik
TGl GETRWBIT Fael i, ARl & 3emare & gfd
T SIRGH & | 3T, R &3 H IR, FRAOR SeaeR ol
g, AT IcTe & Yadbid H o gl 3R 37
gleg W YR g GIR &1 EIN0T & BoRa<s [GRIg ay
2010-11 H 3T =TT STTR G 81T |

face gaT arofR #, Qe Seais Gotl JaTe] o TER
Y4 RIS 2137 & Uiy B1d b Hod H gfeg <o 83 |
feroTy <87 3 fqael RN el gRT AR SRl |
ISl & SN JdIE oM & Hekdwy BRI TR gl
EEERSUN

Plce | 3nfefe aRawr
Plcd IR ¥ Al fGherTeial Isal § 3 U 2 |

SFRMER WR TR YIS Gar @ oid-UreiRias! uf-i &
for ferearal @18 1o faf¥r=t sfenfie feharepal, ower
SIRIYT & fAepTAeiicT Averell g HRTc] HIFd el i dbs:
2 | e & 3Mffds et 2009-10 AT, Ty 2009-10
& QIR SATA SR T & o Fehel I S¥T I1G
(ST 3 aRaIae gfeg PHRId 5.5% ERT | H7RT ek &l
I Plcd I H B b AR S 59 1Y H AT
T T TR T | e, I H AT 600 3 97 37fem
RETAT < SIRY YA HRT H ART D (RIS g&
P ¥ T HHDT AT HRAT IMRETE | AT A 2010
T P Pl PRIER I I DI [T 16% I 917 A € |
T 71 2010 1 I8 H 96 BT P HRIAR T 63412 IS
RET ORI SHRIIRTN . 35732 RIS Y& 3iR S 2. 27680
B T |

during April-March 2009-10 merchandise exports of
India aggregated to US $177 billion, recording a
negative growth of 4.7%. Cumulative value of imports
during April-March 2009-10 amounted to US$279
billion, registering a decline of 8.2%. The trade deficit
for April-March 2009-10 was estimated at US $ 102
billion, lower than the deficit of US $ 118 billion during
April-March 2008-09.

Financial markets in India remained orderly and
reflected the overall expectations of stronger recovery
inthe economy.

The stock market, though volatile, amid the concerns
regarding economic recovery and the Dubai Crisis
related uncertainty, managed to sustain growth.
The new amendments from SEBI in favour of market
developments helped to keep the market active.
The lower corporate earnings and increasing inflation
figures are the major risks to investors’ optimism.
Goingforward, the announcement to take forward the
financial sector reforms, continuous higher capital
inflows, robust growth in the index of industrial
production and expected fast recovery in economic
growth will ensure buoyant financial marketsin FY11.

In the foreign exchange market, the rupee appreciated
against major international currencies primarily
backed by higher capital inflows. The strong flow of
capital to Indian markets, particularly from foreign
institutional investors, would put upward pressure on
the rupee.

Economic Environment in Karnataka

Karnataka is one of the fastest growing States in India.
Widely acclaimed for its internationally reputed
Information and Bio-technology companies, the State
is home to varied industrial activities, leading research
and development institutions and a pool of skilled
manpower. As per the Economic Survey of Karnataka
2009-10, the real growth in Gross State Domestic
Product (GSDP) is anticipated to be around 5.5% during
2009-10. Canara Bank, owing its origin to the State,
is continuing its leadership position in the State.
The Bank has been playing a leading role in extending
financial services to large number of people through its
over 600 branches spread across the State. The State
contributes over 16% of total domestic business of the
Bank as at March 2010. The total business of the Bank
in the State stood at Rs. 63412 crore comprising
Rs. 35732 crore under deposits and Rs. 27680 crore
underadvances as at March 2010.
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9 2009-10 1 T ek 1T IR e MY 4188 dg Tl d
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MONETARY AND BANKING DEVELOPMENTS

Growth in key monetary aggregates and money supply
in 2009-10 reflected the changing liquidity conditions
arising from domestic and global financial
environment and the monetary policy response. Policy
initiatives by the RBI were aimed at providing ample
liquidity and maintaining a market environment
conducive for the continued flow of credit to
productive sectors of the economy.

Growthin monetary and credit aggregates during 2009-
10 remained broadly in line with the projections set out
by the RBI. Money supply (M3) growth decelerated from
over 20% at the beginning of the financial year to 16.7%
by March 2010, slightly above the Reserve Bank’s
indicative projection of 16.5%. Aggregate deposits of
scheduled commercial banks increased by 17% during
2009-10 as against 19.9% recorded in 2008-09. The
growth in bank credit was 16.7% y-o-y, as on March 26,
2010 compared to 17.5% a year ago. Non-food credit
growth was above the indicative projection of 16%.

The banking sector in India remains healthy, resilient,
profitable and performed well during 2009-10.
Public sector banks have performed relatively better
than their private sector counterparts in terms of
gaining ground in market share and reporting strong
bottom-lines.

The year 2009-10 saw the following key policy measures
announced by the RBI:

Since April 2009, RBI has increased the CRR by 100 basis
points in three phases of Net Demand and Time
Liabilities (NDTL) of banks and also raised the repo rate
and reverse repo rate by 50 basis points each in
two phases.

The statutory liquidity ratio (SLR) for scheduled
commercial banks has been increased to 25% of their
NDTL from the fortnight beginning November 7,2009.

The provisioning requirement for advances to the
commercial real estate sector classified as ‘standard
assets’increased from 0.4%to 1%.

In order to meet the increasing financing needs of the
infrastructure sector, the provisioning requirement for
banks’ unsecured infrastructure exposures has been
reduced from 20% to 15%.

RBI advised banks to augment their provisioning
cushions consisting of specific provisions against
Non Performing Assets (NPAs) as well as floating
provisions, so that their total provisioning coverage
ratio, including floating provisions, reaches 70%
by September 2010.
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3fefeaRel IR & dhivsd B o SR Jefegavel &l el
ERIREIRICRIR ERRINCRINIEEEIN

» RBI allowed banks to classify their investments in
non-SLR bonds issued by companies engaged in
infrastructure activities and having a minimum
residual maturity of seven years under the held to
maturity (HTM) category.

« RBI liberalized the extant branch authorisation policy
for domestic scheduled commercial banks, other
than RRBs.

e In order to broaden the financial markets, RBI
introduced Interest Rate Futures (IRF) based on the
5-year and 2-year notional coupon bearing
Government Securities, and Exchange traded currency
options on spot US Dollar /Rupee exchange rate.

» Banks are moving to calculation of interest on Savings
Bank deposits on a daily product basis from
April 1,2010.

» The Reserve Bank has directed scheduled commercial
banks to switch over to the new system of base rate
in place of the existing benchmark prime lending rate
(BPLR) system from July 1,2010.

e All scheduled commercial banks will convert their
opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2013
in compliance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) converged Indian
Accounting Standards (IASs).

OUTLOOKFOR 2010-11

The International Monetary Fund (IMF), in its
World Economic Outlook, April 2010 raised its forecast for
world economic growth in 2010 to 4.2% as against a 0.6%
contraction in 2009. However, IMF forecasted that
advanced economies would not exit the global recession
until the middle of 2010 and emerging economies, which
are increasingly driven by domestic growth factors will
continue todrive global recovery.

Financial year 2010-11 started on a positive note for Indian
economy with major macro economic parameters
performing well. Industrial growth and exports have been
showing steady increase and the continued strong growth
in manufacturing indicates the resilience of domestic
demand. A strong saving and investment rate, favourable
capital market conditions and improved capital flows and
positive business outlook will also help the economy
towards a faster revival. Going forward, the strong
domestic demand and sustained increase in per capita
income will ensure faster economic growth. Thrust on
inclusive growth and focus on the rural economy would
propel the growth engine of the economy further.
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Indian economy will remain one of the fastest growing
economies in the world in view of the expected recovery in
agricultural production, industrial output, demand for
higher exports and the revival of global economy. The RBI
in its Annual Monetary Policy Statement for 2010-11
placed real GDP growth for 2010-11 at 8%, with an upward
bias. The RBI envisages containing money supply (M3) at
around 17% in consonance with the outlook on growth
and inflation. While aggregate deposits of SCBs are
projected to grow at 18%, adjusted non-food credit is likely
to record a growth of 20% during 2010-11, as indicated by
the RBI. The annual policy also endeavors to contain
inflation at a benign level of 5.5%, with a medium term
goal of 3%.

.. CANARABANKIN 2009-10
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

PR 99 7 2009-10 P SRM I Al TRR IR e | 7@
SUArRRIT T B | I8, IUP Pl PREAR 1 24.3%
HEAYUl gfe T B §Y 400000 FRIS < Pl IR R fen |
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TR TN A1 45.8% SIS & | IRRT, 9 o6 SR 314 wranait &
TS S 4 AT <3 3000 37 IR b 3046 T 95 T |

PRI I B fAT 2000-10 SURRT BRI =T G el TeeR IR
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Canara Bank crossed three major milestones during
2009-10. First, its total business crossed the Rs.400000
crore mark, signifying a growth of 24.3%. Second,
Net profit crossed Rs.3000 crore to reach Rs.3021 crore,
up by 45.8%. Third, the Bank’s branch network crossed
the 3000 mark to reach 3046, with an addition of
314 branches during the year.

For Canara Bank, 2009-10 was a year of reckoning and
crossing of milestones. It was a year of robust
performance on the business front coupled with
unprecedented gains in profits and profitability.
Continued buoyancy in core business operations and costs
containment helped the Bank to sustain and enhance the
topline earnings while maintaining a stronger bottomline.

e oMY 9 8% 99y ¥ S Wl T . . . Net profit reached an all time high
P ST 5. 301 N Operating and Net Profit (Rs. in Crore) of Rs 3021 crore, signifyinga strong
foPTT 31 45.8% 2 SR T8 Sudf 5061 45.8% growth y-o-y and
Rd a8 <) STRR . ) RIS 5100 substantially higher than Rs. 2072
' - 4100 | 3964 crore recorded duringthe preceding
A eI E | ReerT ot 1 27.7% 2959 3021 year. Operating profit recorded
&1 AT & (B 8 1 . 5061 RIS 3100 2072 a 27.7% growth to reach a level of
Wazﬁqg:aw—% 2100 | 1565 Rs.5061 crore.
£ wi & fe s e |0 Rt onaverage st o
] ' 100 - ‘ ; 30%,
;r%aw.s(()ja &1 Sl IR T HIch 2007-08 ~ 2008-09 ~ 2009-10 the international benchmark of 1%.
1% 31 471 31k & | 7T @IRTRT 30T 288 EIOperating Profit I3 Net Profit Cost to Income ratio declined by

JMYR b I TChR B, 40.73% B T |
Ul AR A feel i oY 3 . 4.97 ARG 9 I 5.
7.36h IST |

288 basis points to 40.73%. Profit
per employee, moved up to Rs.7.36 lakh compared to
Rs.4.97 lakh inthe previous financial year.
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2009-10 < feTT 100% <ITHi2T

IRYRGF AW Jhg:

YRR YReD] & oAU Y T B b
yRragar @1 gftc # d& 7 Ry IR
3o o der g8l qed W ReR gig
SR & | STel 981 ey J20T |1 2010
BB, 305.83 Tb gl Sl el v
B 244.87 BT, 9RT TR 3751 Uep a A
UEel & B 50.55 3T g1 ¥ H1d 2010 T
FAE aY & foly &, 73.69 F¢T 2 | ¥

Dividend and Earnings Per Share
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Canara Bank

Dividend of 100% for 2009-10

Enhancing Shareholder Value:

In conformity with its commitment
to enhance value for shareholders,
the Bank showed steady
improvement in Earnings Per Share
(EPS) and Book Value. While Book
Value increased to Rs.305.83 as at
March 2010 as compared to
Rs.244.87 for the previous financial,
EPS rose to Rs.73.69 for the year
ended March 2010 compared to

2009-10 & T A€ & PRI gRT 2007:08 200809 2005:10 RS.S?.SS a year ago. A dividend of
100% ST ST . 410 HRIS € UG | EIEamings PerShare  —e—Dividend Per Share 100%, amounting to Rs.410 crore,

PN : was recommended by the Board of
P g_i AHIRABITLE | Directors of the Bank for 2009-10.

T i Sgur (%) 2%1:‘9 2%11%?0 Key Financial Ratios (%) I\;\g(r;;h I\;\g:rl-%h
RICERIS] 6.32| 565 Costof Funds 632| 565
fAifer < ofrpet 872| 810 Yield on Funds 872| 810
STHRTRRI &1 ANTa 6.87 6.12 Cost of Deposits 6.87 6.12
SIEEIPIRAY 1079 | 981 Vield on Advances 1079 | 981

ERICRI R 7.94 7.52 Yield on Investments 7.94 7.52
; e ?ﬁﬁfﬁl%%ﬂ@@ % Spread asa % to AWF 2.40 2.45

U H (TSeUh) 240 | 245
Net Interest Margin (NIM) 2.78 2.80

SEREINEING 2.78 2.80
e - 156 150 Operating Expensesto AWF 1.56 1.50
T ———— LG 50 Return on Avg. Assets (RoAA) 1.06 1.30
i e AT IR e 22611 2676 Return on Avg. Networth 2261 | 26.76
IR PR PRIER (THRIST ) 730 933 Business per Employee (Rs.in Crore) 7.80 9.83
NNER ISR SEEIED) 497 736 Profit per Employee (Rs.in Lakh) 497 7.36
Tl 1 () 244.87 | 305.83 Book Value (Rs.) 244.87 | 305.83
g IRIR 315 (%) 50.55 | 73.69 Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 50.55 | 73.69

U SUE - A BRI Y

AWF - Average Working Funds
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3T - 3 fergeryun

o BT &7 3 fUoet i as &
S 7119 BRI DI a1 H - aul=a
9.5% gfg PRAETD. 18752 HRIS Bl
glg &S | ORR 31 1 T, 2858
BRI A 23.7% &< BY HER dleg
aof fpan e |

HY ANTT STHRIRTI & AU UR

Composition of Income (2009-10)

Non-Interest Income
13%

Others 1%

fReaR euTe SR ITd oIl

Income and Expenditure Analysis

The Bank’s interest income
recorded a y-o-y growth of 9.5% to
reach Rs.18752 crore compared to
Rs.17119 crore recorded during
the previous financial year.
Non-interest income increased to
Rs. 2858 crore, recording a robust
growth of 23.7%.

Concerted focus on mobilization of
low cost deposits and strong

STFATIAT S% ST IR 1 ST b+ 3 71 2009 &
6.87% TR 3 STAT NI Bl 6.12% Tb HF B3 § A
firetl | T R ufcrorat w1l 2009 % 10.79% & 98 SR TS T
AT19.81% BHEATE | TS WS 2.40% I J2T Al 2009
P12.45% TGT |

resistance to high cost preferential rate deposits helped
the Bank to reduce the cost of deposits to 6.12% from
March 2009 level of 6.87%. Yield on advances decreased by
98 basis points t0 9.81% as against 10.79% in March 2009
due to low interest rates. Interest spread increased to
245% from 2.40% as at March

2009.

BT S 2 BIe M TR 3. 13071
PRIS T2, db = YT &TOTR 3T
D113.5% T b W18 | Tg & oA
FHI a1 & o d a1 e et e ¥
20.4%3FeST i g8 & il 5681 PRI

Composition of Expenditure (2009-10)

Other Operating
Expenditure
8%

Staff Cost
13%

While interest expenditure
marginally increased to Rs.13071
crore, the Bank reasonably
contained its rise in non-interest
expenditure at 13.5%. Notably, the

T GE A 3IR faet @ Aol (1)
gl HId 2009 BT 2.78% bl I H

2.80%dMg 8¢ |

net interest income of the Bank
registered a good 20.4% growth to
reach Rs. 5681 crore and Net Interest
Margin (NIM) improved to 2.80%

Ion qen STRfdfRT

I A1 2009 1 et ISR . 10040 RIS BT I H 2T
A1 201091 e ATId . 12049 RIS a1 2 | Jec Joll %
MO PRIS b e ARTIRRIT 3IR IR 2. 14262 PRIS ¢ &
| GSH ATl bl SJT b fofU Scp = a1 21ead SRR | i &
SIRU a9 & SR 9. 600 RIS TSR |

NINENSED)

e | 20|
SR HIRT TRl 125111 | 150623
TR ISiT 10023 12870
RASMRTYSAR (%) (SRR ) 8.01 8.54
SRR I gST 7623 7362
WARTIR% (CRR 1) 6.09 4.89
EELS 17646 20232
RNSTRTIMR (%) 14.10 13.43

comparedto2.78% as at March 2009.

Capitaland Reserves

Networth of the Bank, as at March 2010, stood at Rs.12949
crore compared to Rs.10040 crore as at March 2009. With
the paid-up capital at Rs.410 crore, reserves and surplus
increased to Rs.14262 crore. To augment the capital
resources, the Bank raised Rs. 600 crore through the
Innovative Perpetual Tier | Bonds during the year.

(Amt. in Rs. Crore)

Composition of Capital MT;Ch 2L T Y
aslell Baslell
Risk Weighted Assets 125111 150623
Tier | Capital 10023 12870
CRAR (%)(Tier ) 8.01 8.54
Tier Il Capital 7623 7362
CRAR (%)(Tier I1) 6.09 4.89
Total Capital 17646 20232
CRAR (%) 14.10 13.43
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JIT Ard 2010 BT Fb T Yol F SR AR GRATFIIT BT
UT (AT 3R U 3(R) a4 || & e 13.43% &, Sif 1R
A B 9%  3HIP 8T Y% 39U 3, deb - SRR | Yol 39
8.54% BTRTET fehalT € | Sieh T HEZ™ Sfd 1Y Igaed Ul 3R T AR
SIS S 12% T & WRA TRPBR T LR ROT SiT AT 477
73.17% 2 & & IR TRR 18R TR || & fdehedi & dgd doi
P IS P [0 IR PRIER gl B! IARRIT B g &1 &
feru g SR A HepTE |

As at March 2010, Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio
(CRAR) of the Bank under Basle Il stood at 13.43%, well
above the 9% regulatory benchmark. Significantly, the
Bank has attained a Tier | capital ratio of 8.54%. The
medium term objective of the Bank is to maintain the
CRAR ratio above 12%. With the still undiluted 73.17%
Government of India shareholding, the Bank has large
headroom available under both Tier I and Tier Il options to
raise capital and support business growth momentum.

PHRIER Hgfg BUSINESS GROWTH
PRIIR HHT 4 TRT PAS IR B TS Business Volumes Cross Rs.4 Lakh Crore
STHI - .
— _ _ Deposits (Rs. in Crore) D it
d% &b P S T AE 2010 H ZePostts .
. 234651 aﬁgq@aﬁ 25.6% <hl | 2600001 CAGR for 3 Vrs at 23% 234651 Total Deposits of the Bank
: - gL &.0% registered a growth of 25.6% to
qﬁg ol @ 3Ihd RUFIRT & | 510000 | 186893 reach Rs. 2,34,651 crore as at March
IR, e T TR STH1RIT 7 32.3% 154072 2010. In accordance with the
a%q@aﬁa% S g sareii gy | 1200 strategic focus, the Bank's core
: deposits recorded a growth of
0 ARTET 110000
19.3% gt % _l . 32.3%, supported by 19.3% growth
FHH AN & Al H J81d &b FRAX | 60000 | insavings deposits.
’ m-#é—cﬁaﬁ AZ [ (\_%ﬁlé—cﬁ 10000 Unrelenting focus on augmenting
P fTe ST S (T Ia) 200708 200809 2009-10 of low cost resources yielded good

& URUTHRERS d 2009 DT 5. 6544
DHRIS DI ol 3 adf 2010 H . 8064 BRIe Bl SMIReHT st
SIS T TG g BT | Al G dadd SHIS Bl 3R Pl
STHTST 7 29.85% 2 | 9] d et SR ORT 9TRET . 22.4 RIS
& A1, db 7 FHEHE Jbi & G ST TR R/ T | S
UrEhat] & MR DI TS S dlet! A BT e el 8y,
I ARG T Pt 2.35 AR TG ST Wl 1 TS T, o]
Pl ST T T AR 32.85 Rifera deh U TR |

1M (frae)

results. While saving deposits
during FY09 grew by Rs.6544 crore, in FY10, aided by the
Bank's mega savings bank deposit campaign, it surged by
Rs.8064 crore. The share of CASA Deposits (Current and
Savings Bank) in domestic deposits stood at 29.85%. With
a CASA per branch at Rs. 22.4 crore, the Bank continues to
be one of the best among the peers. Pursuing a strategy of
broad basing deposit clientele, all the branches together
added nearly 2.35 million deposit accounts, taking the
totaltally under deposit accounts to 32.85 million.

Advances (Net)

g o1 RM () auf 2009-10 #

Advances (Net) (Rs. in Crore)

The Bank's Advances (net)

22.5% 1 feeTIe gfeg & <mer 2 169335

. . . 180000
BRI R G| A1 b daH 7, | o]
FUT H gkl B. 31000 HRIS F | 140000
31t BT S | deh o fefeyerendy | 1200004 107238

T ST Fedt o i, g, | U
aegy g oy S, HIURE, 60000

SR TR AMSH RKUTHTISRTS | | 40000
TeT AT 2010 TH SYR W dl | 200004

2007-08

CAGR for 3 Yrs at 26%
138219

2008-09 2009-10

witnessed a robust 22.5% growth
in 2009-10 to reach Rs. 1,69,335
crore. In quantum terms, credit
increased by over Rs.31000 crore.
The Bank stepped up credit to all
productive segments of the
economy like agriculture, Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises
(MSMEs), exposure to corporate
and infrastructure segments. The
number of borrowal accounts, as at

169335

T 4.49 T BI TR |

March 2010, rose to 4.49 million.
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Clientele Base crossed 37 Million

2.54 Million Accounts Added

% &1 oI TaART 24.3% g b Total Business (Rs. in Crore) Total Business of the Bank grew by
Waujera‘éwszsﬂzwlsa%‘r S 24.3% to reach Rs. 4,03,986 crore as
. . ) g 450000 4 CAGR for 3 Yrs at 24% 403986 at MarCh 2010 as against
H ad 2010 H . 403986 BRI UgAT| 400000 { Rs. 3,25,112 crore during the
IAEHT ORI IR HHaR HFRIER zzgggg 261310 325112 3 preceding year. Productivity, as
: measured by business per
AT, H Ued A & 5.7.80 2500001 H 2 employee, increased to Rs.9.83
PRIS DI SRl T 5. 9.83 HIS Bl iggggg crore from Rs.7.;30 crore ?yﬁar sgo,
o of | continuing to be one of the best
@cl ST - Tl B 100000_ 154072 186893 B3 among the peers. With several
. . i 50000 g p
Ugdl Ud SR ¥, 9 7 39 a9 2.54 0O s 200808 200510 enterprise-wide initiatives and
AT TP SIS | h i ’ measures, the Bank added 2.54
' [C1Deposits B Advances million clientele duringthe year.
YR SHR YR Composition of Retail Lending (2009-10) | Retail Lending Operations
SF 3 WGERT 0T aRererT 3 g Retail lending operations of the
: . Bank regained the growth
oxd ngachﬁgaﬁaﬁ . momentum during the year. While
. Other |Retail Trade . ) }
2l YT 0T & I . 8653 ] 23% disbursals under the retail lending
HRIS 1 framor fopan, frafd il 35% stood at Rs. 8653 crore, the
outstanding advances rose to
. 23002 XIS T T il e a—%@ Rs. 23902 crore, accounting for
FOTHTIDATT15% T | about 15% of the domestic credit.
SUNERISED) (Amt. in Rs. Crore)
YR TUR w2009 | AE2010 | gfE% Retail Lending  March 2009 |March 2010 | Growth (%)
YT IYR 19798 23902 20.7 Retail Lending 19798 23902 20.7
3ATATT (F&T) 7896 10116 281 Housing (Direct)| 7896 10116 281
wa_é 4451 5383 209 Retail Trade 4451 5383 20.9
Other Personal
3 TR (Including
(&1 ForAlRd)| 7451 8403 12.8 Education Loan) 7451 8403 12.8

& = Qe 0T BT QM b (oY Ty SUT AR &, ST The Bank took several measures during the year to expand
g  dT8 KU1 Bl dGH o oy f9 Qapor 9 wfaferd 21 retail credit, including special packages for housing and
WWW%W%#MOOO@W@H%@Iuc:HEFﬁ auto loans. Under Canara Mobile loan, the Bank

, - _ sanctioned 24,000 accounts, amounting to Rs. 803 crore.
<1 . 803 PRI © | il o e FrgeT vd 01 @Ra a4 To facilitate speedy disposal of proposals and credit flow,

Y& R & (1T, Pt 26 i IR Sh1s T/ AR YT a total of 25 Centralized Processing Units (CPU)/ Retail

TACY D TS Bal H T8 g JARID Fll & oy HRIRT o | Assets Hubs (RAH) for housing and other retail loans were
functioning at major centres across the country.
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TSTPINR AT IRTE I IR
a4 @1 Ade e e Awrd 2010 , % 69677 BRIS BT ol |
I IR e Sfafey () i #re 2010 9 4.08 31 4.97 Ifeg
7 37afey &b gfyfcrl qei -l @ it Srafer ol gfcrferi 4
fF7%T & RO 8 & | fadvdrell & folv Iucted diewhiferl
W@am@@mfzﬁ 873%Wﬁsﬂaéqﬁf200ﬁ 93
& DT BRI fifere SR # 12T = oI ST
fodl # fraer @1 gern S 2 sl Wd &

T. 675 BRI DI Gl H 5 aY B, §72 BRI Pl AR A
RET | H1 2010 9 19T OR 7RI 7.52% e |

I RS URTfRrt @1 e § AR ol 89 gfTafa
TSR BT Ah T ARG TGS 1§ SIRGH 3HA DT
URTIEaT & (U 5. 32026 HRIS BI AT AN | a9 &
SR, g1 SlelR & oIy 3aead 40% 1 Jarn d
44% T BT ATJIT YT fh T2 |

o foaumoT g foeen R 297 § Rerd 3= 16 fagwr
SFIHIT g 128 fo1fefte oTRaTaii & SIRTHR BT |

9% 31 R SRAR, 31 A41<l 2010 TP, Frafd H ofdm
39.45,777 BRI, AT & 1N 9.37,235 BRI T -
UNUT o 37l %5 44,602 BT JAT H . 127614 X&T | I BT
TR T 1T 07 8966 HIS 2T |

7Tt 2010 TP AT IR, S | <ied, 8ITH1, e Rerd
STl A SURRT aSf BT | 12 31 2010, T = fagor #
3O el ST foRIReR (Fh) # wiell | g1 A feawn
ITRETRA 1 AT 4 B2 | $d FATdT AR T 9 &
A1 HTHIRIIS S N g e & 19 ARp| H Fgax
Sgadd MuRAATH R |

J217131.03.2010 1 fag 9N IMRATSN BT HRIGRT BRI fsaTg

TREASURY AND INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS

Aggregate investments of the Bank, as at March 2010,
moved up to Rs.69,677 crore. Portfolio modified duration
(years) increased from 4.08 to 4.97 as at March 2010
due toredemption of short dated securities and T-Bills and
fresh investments made in long dated securities.
The modified duration of the Available for Sale (AFS)
portfolio increased to 1.93 as at March 2010 from 1.87
a year ago on account of investments made in dated
securities and reduction of investments in treasury bills.
The trading profit during the year was higher at
Rs.872 crore as against Rs.675 crore in the previous year.
Theyield on investments stood at 7.52% as at March 2010.

The Bank continues to be an active player in securities
market by participating in Government Securities
auctions. The total amount of underwriting commitment
for the year was Rs. 32026 crore. During the year, the Bank
achieved 44% success ratio as against mandatory 40%
of its obligation as a Primary Dealer.

The Bank is engaged in financing and facilitating foreign
trade through its 16 foreign departments and
128 designated branches across the country.

Foreign Business Turnover of the Bank, as at 31st March
2010, aggregated to Rs. 1,27,614 crore, comprising
Rs.45,777 crore under exports, Rs.37,235 crore under
imports and Rs.44,602 crore under remittances.
Outstandingexport credit of the Bank was at Rs.8966 crore.

Across the borders, the Bank’s presence covered three
branches at London, Hong Kong and Shanghai as at March
2010. On April 12, 2010 the Bank opened its fourth
overseas branch at Leicester (UK), taking the number of
foreign branches to 4. Besides, a joint venture bank,
namely, Commercial Bank of India LLC in association with
State Bankof India is also operational in Moscow.

Business performance of overseas branches as on
31.03.2010.

face o STHI fim ! T Overseas Branch Deposits| Advances Gross| Net
oM | oM Profit | Profit
ded (A fifere) | 99269 | 771.08 | 888 | 0.30 London (GBP Mn) 99269 | 771.08 | 888 | 030
BIDINT (GUASIfifel.) | 61.85| 36325 | 550 | 248 HongKong (USDMn)| 61.85 | 36325 | 550 | 248
NEIE URETE BTy ayf Shanghai Infirstyear of operation

HET fafey H AP R 8g 97 T 20 SRR kT
Hol § ¥, 3 9 IR Rod § I eI, hawhe,
HHHEC, FAHT, T HI- DR, Jich, A3 UI3all, TR-UH-
3T, TSIl 3R IR A 10 IR /| SRIferd WieH &l

AR YA STUTRI R ol 2 |

The Bank has already obtained approval from the RBI to
open 10 branches/offices in Johannesburg, Frankfurt,
Muscat, Manama, QFC-OQatar, New York, Sao Paulo,
Dar-er-Salam, Tokyo and Sharjah, out of the
20 international financial centres identified for global
expansioninthe mediumterm.
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d BT TRFCR gare 395 IRy dat & favga wead
el & 721 80 <9 W har 2 | e 7 3weng ifraryi &
BT GFIUNUT 8 7 qd b 22 fae e HaT [ el afed 18
JopT ST JNERUT D] FARAT DI 8 | G THA9T; 3T RS
[y FRIfRT vd gae R & 3FeIH &l faael a1 faftm
ST URTTS] SRS AfITHC, ek T Jaei PR BT 2 | 9 o
S Y HET [QUYUT & YA I9 IIRT IR BT [RAR
17 YT AR Sepi e 4 facer oRarefi # e |

3T |

i 2009 - 10 ¥ , Hefe SfHT HRT 7 Yt b U H B 345 BRIS
BT drg-P 3 AU TN FARDR B W0 3 . 1.66 BRI
BYU BT ST 8] FHIA JURT F e BISd SRS ATH
SRS (T U9 T 3718) A Gl B. 4000 RIS HIY B Yrgde
©RME 3Y T RO & Y # 39 <U nenRd I
fAERTepRUT T {7, (TR S ) bl ATl b T % 600 RIS
HICRR | di-s4 5T (3718 U ST 3frg) 1 H&l & ARTRe &b
3T & SFAR Ydhe Yolkd IR | FHId R JHRT §IRT ATl
TR | 7 Qe H YU = e fAINSTireR] P " 1haR degueT
3 SiaTC " &1 BT FHIeR] BY BIARRIE YR GIRFCH T,
fleRic B 988 g7 & 17 STRIehdl Tl Kbl Toic
1 Yf¥epT (TS | S TUIT T " Ueh S b 6 b1 " Pl AHTeA!
BY Pl B 1627 BRIS D1 SRR [H1feT b URshl e / TS el
SR o U H BT T |

TG TG 7 Dl D 14498 RIS B Pl HUT D AHE /el
BT, T TR AT . 3969 PRIS © | ITAT URATSTTS

& S . 1148 RIS T RV & IE & URT TS & (AT
ZRUT &1 GRATIA # 3. 1881 IS BT H01 8 FE A Yodh
STEMRT 31 3 WIS gheg Bl & A1 [T TRASTIS ST -
IEH, S, TIRPIIE, Bled, UIe efiHd, JIe Td Xad &
&P fore iR o aaen &l |

Sep <1 Sia 2 TR-SHe T &l ¥ SRR & 31
ToulTS fopa & deb = peixT U Ot &l 1 3liRded deb 3t
PIRI SAISH SN B! o1, A 5. 53.41 BRI T BT
T OTG fohlT & | 31T gt SINeT I iR ol 3. 2.63
HRIE XET | 9 -1 9, TS S SRS SN Bl ol 3 SR
gINY] A 2g Touls hal 2R uRuFRawy g4 atf
B 8.2 RIS HHIT BT ATH BT |

The Bank's international operations are supported by
awide network of 395 correspondent banks, spread across
80 countries. The Bank has rupee drawing arrangements
with 22 exchange houses and 18 banks in the Middle East
for channelising the remittances of expatriates. The Bank
has been managing two exchange houses viz,, Al Razouki
International Exchange Company, Dubai and Eastern
Exchange Est., Qatar, under secondment and
management agreement respectively. The Bank, during
the year, expanded its arrangement under 'Remit Money',
a web-based product by extending to 17 Exchange
Companies/Banks and 4 branches abroad.

OTHER SERVICES

During 2009-10, Merchant Banking Division handled
one Buy Back Issue amounting to Rs.3.45 crore as Manager
and one Rights Issue as Advisor with issue size amounting
to Rs.1.66 crore. The Division also handled Private
Placement Issues in respect of National Highways
Authority of India (NHAI), with an issue size of
Rs.4000 crore and Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd.,
(REC) 'ON TAP BASIS' during the period as Arrangers.
The Bank's Tier | Bonds Issue (IPDI) amounting to
Rs.600 crore was also dealt by the Division in Preparing/
Compiling the Disclosure Document in terms of SEBI
guidelines. During the period, it handled one specialised
assignment of "Fair Valuation of Equity" and also acted
as Issuing and Paying agents for Commercial paper
placements to supplement fee based income. The Division
has handled 6 "Bankers toan Issue" assignments as Escrow
Bankers / Collecting Bankers with total float funds
amountingtoRs.1627 crore.

The Syndication Group has syndicated projects costing
Rs.14498 crore and arranged for total debt to the tune of
Rs.3969 crore. The debt component of the current projects
under placement is to the tune of Rs.1148 crore.
The Group is also having projects to the extent of debt
component of Rs. 1881 crore under various stages of
syndication. The Group generated a substantial increase in
the fee-based income and syndicated/ arranged funds for
diverse projects from manufacturing, steel, aircrafts, hotels,
portterminals, roads and railways sectors.

The Bank has tie-up arrangements in both life and non-life
insurance segments under its ‘bancassurance’arm. The Bank
earned a commission income of Rs. 53.41 crore from Canara
HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company
Limited. The commission income received from Aviva life
insurance was Rs. 2.63 crore. The Bank’s tie-up arrangement
with M/s United India Insurance Company Ltd (UIICL) for
general insurance business has resulted in a commission
income of Rs 8.2 croreduring the year.
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&fep = QR @20 4 el 31U RIS b HieH A i Al o
fUUT &g H. | 11 %07 TRET 7R 3 HRURE Tord]
FRR R |

% & BRURE Tdhe JguE a1 (ARITHTH) &1 fRaR
94 Ul gl ToIT 595 Th=AIchxUT IMRATR I &, Sl TIFRT
AT G P bl Dl ABYT, At TR b bl BT BT
T ORI T 31 AT 3 FfIT et S 2 | 9 ¥l i
S I Aol uITad ©. 1450 IS IET |

b 7 TS TR & 31 hisc AR Sfde-pu-uevd dre
BT IMYR TG & oI 3 T8l Dl 8 | 39 a Te g #
T 38.81 PRI BT AT G, SAaich {Uesel 9 78 5. 20.85 RIS o |

Jop 54 fHEATIR JAa1 B & AT 9 F 36 IBRT I EIRTR
AU ETR |

Y A BY, I Gallell ST H. PoRT e RIRIRICH
e, Ha8 ¥ Touls B MEUNR AEdl Bl AT TS
SIS GAeT < BT 2 | AT AT SRS TMEdh] Dl TR TGhR
12,0081 gD |

frreree, <Rl 3R U SR b B sHredl SR /
OfRTer =TRICH, SR U e, =TI, R by
BRI AT IR AV & JET & | 59 FHflen av H g+
8026 TPRTS DUV b 12 717 fSaR / Ticrfer =TI S U1 bR
T. 1.85 RIS Y[edh SMETRT A AT DT |

TR AR & T UeT AR Y& PR IS, [l
[GHIT 1 UL DT YA, HACT & @Il BT A, Sl
IF-a 1 Soikl, ARG FARTRET BT ST AUBUI, lch Hids
11T o1 o IR e vd WRBRI divs &7 (bl 1§ o
B 48.57 BRIS T AT SIHT feha |

b DI AT A f[IH TR 9T, YRT TRBR & 31+ foren
faUT, Al [T, el a9, a1 A¥el Td Wal-ga
[T T a1 JaTford = bl UTfSIdhd fohaT 727 2 | & -1
=g IEE [JHRT a9 & v de9-uea f[eiid fhar &
foTacs wrew <y Ad 11817 IR Aot ol (SR a1 2-2feh
fopaT ST R8T 2 | 39 99-UIc el o AdINYS HRF e &1 o7 <&
HaT3Al B SR 8T WA+ §AD BRIFTIIGT T B
T3 A T TSI HR 1Y PR AT |

Sfep = SIGR ¥ g1 ST Re el YT JRARTAT HeR (IR
& AU Uep ATHeeRR faepRad fehan &, FTRT OX HIRa o peeid,
fafaer qor en v &SI & U9 @7 el o,
HfIROT A TRt SIRAY & a1 ST < |

The Bank has Corporate Agency Agreement with M/s Export
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India for marketing Export
policies through all branches across the country.

Corporate Cash Management Services (CCMS) network of
the Bank, covering 94 Operating Centres and 595 Pooling
Branches, provides services related to local and upcountry
cheque collection, bulk cheques collection and zero
balance account facility. The aggregate turnover under
CCMSamounted toRs.1459 crore during the year.

Under Card Business, the Bank took several initiatives to
expand its credit and debit-cum-ATM card base. The Bank
launched its non-personalised debit card during the year.
Profit under card business during 2009-10 was at Rs. 38.81
crorecomparedtoRs.20.85 crore in the preceding year.

The Bank is extending depository services from 54
DP Service Centres spread across 36 cities in the country.

As a value addition, the Bank is extending Online Trading
Facility to DP clients under a tie-up with broking subsidiary
M/s. Canara Bank Securities Limited, Mumbai. Online
Tradingclient base has increased to 12,000.

Executor, Trustee and Taxation Services outfit of the Bank
provides services like Debenture/Security Trusteeship,
Will and Executorship, Trusteeship, Personal Tax Assistance
and Power of Attorney Services. During the year under
review, it secured 12 new debenture/security trusteeship
issues, amounting to Rs.8026 crore and generated fee-based
income of Rs. 1.85 crore.

Under Government Business, comprising Direct and Indirect
Tax collections, payment of pensions to various departments,
handling Ministry Accounts, Postal Transactions and Treasury,
collection of Senior Citizen's Deposit, Public Provident Fund
Scheme and sale of RBI and Government bonds, the Bank
earned an income of Rs. 48.57 crore.

The Bank has been authorized to handle accounts of
Department of Education, Department of Culture,
Department of Arts, Department of Youth Affairs and
Sports under Ministry of Human Resources Development
(HRD), Government of India. The Bank has developed
a Web-Portal for Ministry of HRD for e-tracking the funds
under the Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan Scheme. On satisfactory
working of the web portal and service extended by the
Bank, the Ministry has revised the performance review
periodto 1yearinstead of 3 months.

The Bank has developed the software for formation of
Central Pension Processing Centre (CPPC) at Bangalore for
easier calculation, disbursement and reimbursement of
pension payments of Central, Civil and Defence
pensioners all over India.
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The Bank has been authorized as the accredited Bankers
for Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI),
New Delhi, which was established in February 2010, as an
agency of Government of India responsible for
implementing the Multipurpose National Identity Card
or Unique Identification Card (UID Card) project in India.

The Bank has introduced e-stamping project in 5 branches
in Bangalore City and is being extended to other
27 branches situated in District Head Quarters in
Karnataka. E-stamping is highly secure and tamper proof
and replacesthe stamp paper.

Agricultural Consultancy Services (ACS) outfit of the Bank
handled about 200 assignments during the year under
review. ACS appraised projects to the tune of Rs. 315 crore.
Important assignments handled during the year included
appraisal/viability studies in agriculture and allied
activities, rehabilitation packages for sick units, follow-up
consultancy in agricultural sector, preparation of model/
pilot projects to support the Bank’s lending activities
towards agricultural sector and ensuring quality
advances.

ASSET QUALITY AND RISK MANAGEMENT

All Time High Cash Recovery

at Rs.1575 crore

Asset Quality
In tune with the industry and economic conditions, the

gross NPA level of the Bank rose to Rs. 2590 crore during
the year. Notwithstanding the above, the Bank could
contain its gross NPA ratio. With a gross NPA ratio of 1.52%
compared to 1.56% in the previous year, the Bank’s
NPA ratio continues to be one of the lowest among the
peers. With a net NPA level of Rs.1800 crore, net NPA ratio
stood at 1.06% as at March 2010 compared to 1.09% in the
preceding year.

Cash recovery during the year aggregated to an all-time
high of Rs. 1575 crore, well exceeding the preceding year’s
cash recovery of Rs. 1289 crore.
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Risk Management

Migration to Basel Il norms and

Future Strategies

Risk Management Initiatives

The Bank has put in place a unified risk management
architecture to attain global best practices for effective
implementation of risk management initiatives in
consistence with the Basle Il framework and
RBI guidelines. The Board of Directors drives the
Risk Management initiatives in the Bank. The Risk
Management Committee of the Board is operational.
Top Executive Committees for Credit Risk, Operational Risk
and Market Risk Management oversee and monitor the
respective risk management processes and procedures.
Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) meets periodically for
effective and pro-active ALM in the Bank.

An exclusive Risk Management Wing at the Head Office
isfunctioningas a nodal centre for overall implementation
of various risk management initiatives across the Bank.
Integrated Mid-office of both domestic and Forex Treasury
are functioning under the Risk Management Wing for
effective and independent supervision and monitoring of
Market Risk in investment and Forex functions.
Risk Management Sections are functioning at all the
34 Circle Offices of the Bank as an extended arm of the
Risk Management Wing at the Corporate Office.

The Bank has put in place various risk management
policies, which include policy for management of Credit
Risk, Market Risk, Operational Risk, Asset Liability, Liquidity
Risk, Country Risk, Counterparty Bank Risk, Corporate
Governance, Disclosures, Collateral Management,
Stress Testing, Compliance Functions, Disaster Recovery
and Business Continuity Planning, Business Lines,
Outsourcing, Group Risk, Legal Risk etc. The Bank has also
framed risk management policies for its overseas
branches.These policies are being reviewed and fine tuned
annually.
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Migration to Basle IINorms

The Bank has smoothly transited to Basle Il Norms as on
31.03.2008. The Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio
(CRAR) is being computed as per Pillar 1 requirement of
Basle Il Norms, adhering to the New Capital Adequacy
Framework guidelines stipulated by the RBI.

The Bank has framed its Policy on ICAAP (Internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process) consistent with the RBI
guidelines under Pillar 2 of Basle Il Norms. A Capital
Planning Committee is in place at the Corporate Office
which meets periodically to assess capital requirement
of the Bank, ensure maintenance of appropriate level of
CRAR and evaluate various options for raising Capital.

The Bank adheres to the Disclosure norms as per the RBI
guidelines under Pillar 3 of Basle Il Norms. A Board
approved Disclosure Policy is in place. A Disclosure
Committee comprising Top Executives has been
constituted toensure adherence tothe policy guidelines.

Credit Risk Management

The Bank has adopted a 'Standardized Approach' to
estimate Credit Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) for
computing CRAR from the year 2007-08 onwards as
required under the New Capital Adequacy Framework
(NCAF). The data in this regard is collected from the
branches and validated by internal/external auditors.
The Bank has embarked upon a software solution,
viz, 'CDCRM' (Centralized Database and System
Architecture for Credit Risk Management), to get the
system support for requirements to compute RWA,
generate various credit related statements, help
conducting various analysis of credit portfolio and to
facilitate continuous monitoring.

The Bank has an effective risk management system for
managing credit risk. The various initiatives taken by the
Bankareasfollows:

» A comprehensive Credit Risk Management Policy in

tunewiththeregulatory guidelines and best practices
inthe industry, whichis being reviewed annually.

» Credit risk management policies for overseas branches
are also subjected to comprehensive reviews.
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 Four credit risk rating models are in place, developed
internally, for rating borrowal accounts based on the
exposure limits. Rating of eligible account has been
made mandatory as a pre-sanction exercise. Migration
analysisof rated accountsisdone periodically.

 Pricingbasedonrating has beeninitiated.
 Entrybarriersarefixed based onriskrating.

e Core credit group in all major circles in place for
effective credit evaluation and segregation of appraisal
and relationship functions.

« Fixation of various exposure ceiling / prudential norms
to avert concentration risk, such as, single and group
borrowers, substantial exposures, term loans,
unsecured advances, exposure to various industries,
NBFCs, real estate sector and capital market.

e Stipulating financial covenants / standards /
benchmarks forappraisal /sanction / renewal of limits.

e Credit Monitoring Wing has been formed for
strengthening the loan review mechanism.
An exclusive Credit Monitoring Policy has been framed
incorporating the loan review mechanism through
various credit monitoring tools, such as, credit
monitoring formats, mid-term reviews, stock audits,
quarterly information system / half yearly operating
systems, special watch list accounts, intense
monitoring of quick mortality accounts and review of
sanctions by higherauthorities.

¢ Nomination of trained Credit Monitoring Officers
(CMOs) at branches for focused/dedicated monitoring
of high value exposures of Rs. 1 crore and above.

e Introduction of Credit Audit system by external /
internal auditors of all borrowal accounts of Rs.1 crore
and above.

The Bank is using / mapping the ratings assigned by
recognized external credit rating agencies to the
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Operational Risk Management
The Bank has computed capital charge for operational risk by
adopting'BasicIndicator Approach'as stipulated by the RBI.

A properorganizational structure is in place to oversee and
guide the operational risk initiatives of the Bank. To move
towards advanced approaches for operational risk
measurement, the Bank has putin place the following:

 Operational Risk Management Policy which covers the
objectives, identification, assessment, monitoring and
control of operational risk loss incidents.

 Training is imparted to staff to create awareness on

operational risk management system.

e The Bank has compiled comprehensive Best Practices
Codes (Manual of Instructions) and Desk Cards on all
the activities carried out at branches for their guidance.

Market Risk Management

The Bank has been computing capital charge for market
risk on 'Available For Sale' (AFS) and 'Held For Trading'
portfolio under investments, by adopting 'Standardised
Maodified Duration'approach.

Integrated Mid-office at Risk Management Wing is
monitoring market risk through on-line connectivity with
the domestic and Forex treasury. Exposure limits, such as,
Stop Loss limits on trading books, Dealer-wise limits, limits
on Money Market Operations, M-duration limits for AFS
category, Aggregate Gap limit, Intra day and overnight
limit for various currency positions are fixed to act as risk
mitigants and are monitored. Reporting system has been
strengthened for effective market risk management.

Towards implementation of internal models based
approach for calculation of capital charge for market
risk, the Bank has put in place a VaR based model for
estimating General Market Risk. The process of back
testing of the results given by the model has been
completed. Stress testing exercise as per the guidelines
isenvisaged.
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Asset Liability Management

The Bank has put in place an effective Asset Liability
Management system that addresses issues related to
liquidity and interest rate risks. The Board of Directors of
the Bank has constituted an Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO) to oversee ALM functions, including fixation of
interest rates for various components of assets and
liabilities, its composition, maturity and duration.
A comprehensive software solution has been installed for
quantifying risks and to analyze Maturity Gap, Duration
and Sensitivity of Assets and Liabilities to interest
ratevariations.

Periodical studies are being undertaken to analyze
the behavioral patterns of various components of assets
and liabilities to estimate the liquidity on a dynamic basis.
To evaluate the impact of changes in interest rate
on Bank’s earnings, an analysis of Earnings at Risk
(EAR) and its impact on Net Interest Income (NI1) are being
done on an ongoing basis. Stress testing exercises
by simulating scenarios of liquidity and interest rates are
undertaken to estimate the stress cost as also
the Economic Value of Equity (EVE). The change in the
composition and residual maturity of assets and
liabilities is evaluated by the Traditional Gap Method (TGA)
asalso by the Duration Gap Method (DGA).

The liquidity position of the Bank is tracked on a daily basis
by means of residual maturity of assets and liabilities.

The ALCO meets regularly to discuss various issues
pertaining to the liquidity position by considering the
residual maturity profile of various assets and liabilities,
takes stock of the dynamicinterest rate scenario, discusses
at length the changes evolving in economic and financial
parameters, which have a direct or indirect bearing on the
banking industry and focuses on the impact of all these
factors on the business profile of the Bank.

Risk Management Committee of the Board:

Board level Risk Management Committee is already
in place in the Bank which meets regularly to provide
guidance and direction in implementing the risk
management initiatives of the Bank.
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NATIONAL PRIORITIES

Priority Sector Advances

As one of the leading players in the domestic banking industry,
the Bank continues to accord importance to varied goals
under national priorities. The remarkable performance during
2009-10 has further reinforced the Bank's commitment to the
large and growing productive segments of the economy,
including agriculture, small enterprises, education, micro-
credit, weaker sections, SC/STs and minorities.

The Bank has achieved stipulated mandatory targets
under Total Priority, Total Agriculture and Weaker Sections
Advances with comfortable margin. Priority Sector
Advances of the Bank as at March 2010 increased by
Rs.10547 crore to reach Rs.59310 crore, recording a y-o-y
growth of 21.6% covering 38 lakh borrowers. Priority Sector
Advances formed 43.92% of the Bank’s Adjusted Net Bank
Credit (ANBC), well above the 40% stipulated norm.
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grRIfYRar &5 MM o1 U g[ﬁ Priority Sector Advances As at Growth
March
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With a focus on credit delivery to agriculture, the Bank's
advances under agriculture rose by Rs. 4907 crore to reach
Rs. 25051 crore, covering 29 lakh farmers. Agriculture credit
as a proportion of ANBC rose to 18.55%, surpassing the
mandatory targeted level of 18%. Advances to agriculture
(direct) reached a level of Rs. 19069 crore, with a 23% y-o0-y
growth and accounting for 14.12% of ANBC.

Education Loan Portfolio

Under Kisan Credit Card Scheme, the
Bank issued 3.02 lakh cards during
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E1 Education Loan —e—No. of Students

the year with credit coverage of
Rs.2432 crore. As at March 2010, the
cumulative number of Kisan Credit
Cards reached 30 lakhs, involving
credit coverage of Rs.14507 crore.

Over the years, the Bank has
- 60000 supported lakhs of promising
- 40000 students to pursue higher education
20000 | inIndia and abroad. In doing so, the
Bank has built up a sizable education
loan portfolio and has been
sustaining the premier position

171327 | 180000

+ 100000
+ 80000

No. of Students)

2009-10

D1 IR I 8Y Req o1 Ao b
I e T AR 25.9% DT dfes G5l HIP . 2896 BRIS &
TE |

among nationalized banks in India.
The Bank's advances under Education Loan Scheme
recorded a growth of 25.9% to reach Rs.2896 crore.
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The Bank has financed more than 1.71 lakh students as at
March 2010. The Bank also extended financial assistance
to other priority sectors, such as, retail traders, housing
and micro credit.

During the year, the Bank actively participated in various
Government Sponsored Schemes, such as, PMRY, SGSY,
SISRY, SLRS and DRI As at 31st March 2010, the
outstanding advances under these schemes aggregated
toRs.556 crore, involving 1.40 lakh beneficiaries.

G BT A X 556 BRI BT |
WHR gR1 IR fafir= are=sii & Performance under various Government sponsored
31T+ Preares schemes
AT Bl AT Trai bl = | VR | R | Name of the Scheme | No. of Accounts | Amt. in Rs. Crore
0 U9 IR a1 61980 29581 PMRY 61980 29581
W off U I8 16071 50.11 SGSY 16071 50.11
T O U 3R a8 33734 15848 SISRY 33734 15848
U Ul 3R T 1164 2.50 SLRS 1164 2.50
_elpf 3R 311—5£ 27188 49.50 DRI 27188 49.50
gﬁ'[ 140137 556.40 Total 140137 556.40

o IS QNN vl ol Hea AT Ard 2010 Pl 37T/ 3T ol
ATHITRIT T &b o1 3T . 3905 RIS Ugd T | T/ 3
S ST &1 S oot TrIfiehel &1 b AR 1 6.58% &b R
U U4 1 3R T ST/ 31 S ST MR & 31 Pt Il e
Tl &5 o Il b 17% & |
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. 14631 BRIS 2 | SR 711 &bl IR 10% Fias b ufey
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e In support of the underprivileged sections of the
society, the Bank's advances to SC/ST beneficiaries
reached Rs.3905 crore as at March 2010. Advances to
SC/ST reached a level of 6.58% of total priority sector
advances and total accounts under SC/ST advances
were 17% of total priority sector accounts.

» Advances to weaker sections aggregated to Rs.14631
crore, with 25 lakh borrowers. Advances to weaker
sections formed 10.83% of ANBC against the
norm of 10%.

* Asat March 2010, advances by the Bank to minority
communities aggregated to Rs. 9348 crore and
crossed the stipulated target of 15% of total priority
by reaching 15.76%.

During the year, the Bank has formed 44890 Self-Help
Groups (SHGs), taking the cumulative number of SHGs
formed to 3.20 lakhs as at March 2010. With 50,701 SHGs
credit linked during the year, the cumulative tally
undercreditlinking reached 2.75 lakhs since inception.

The total exposure of the Bank under SHG finance rose to
Rs.926 crore, spreading over 97,498 SHGs.
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Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
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Advances to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (MSMEs)
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reached Rs.31074 crore, with ay-o-y
growth of over 30%, far above the
31074 mandatory y-o-y growth of 20%.
The Bank has covered 37,608
accounts with an exposure of over
Rs. 948 crore as at March 2010
under Credit Guarantee for Micro
and Small Enterprises (CGMSE).

2007-08

dp 7 39 Ry e H Sl o

2008-09

Considering the importance of
MSME sector in the national

2009-10
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economy, the Bank has developed
specificloan products to meet the diverse requirements of
entrepreneurs in this particular segment. Cluster based
lending is adopted to cater to the units in industrial
clusters. Area/ cluster specific loan products have been
introduced to meet specific requirements.

To enable the MSME sector to face the challenges of
economic slowdown, the Bank acted swiftly and rolled out
a Special Package to provide relief to MSMEs during
December 2008.The special package continued duringthe
year 2009-10 also. The comprehensive package includes,
among other facilities, additional/adhoc working capital,
extended tenability for receivables, concession in interest
and debt restructuring. MSME Care Centers were
established across the country to resolve the grievances of
MSMEs.

During the year, the Bank has launched "SME SULABH",
a new business model for speedy credit delivery to the
MSME Sector. The SME Sulabhs are independent
centralized loan processing centres aimed at fast
processing/quick delivery of credit to MSMEs. They are
equipped with specialized marketing, credit appraisal and
monitoring teams. 15 SME Sulabhs have been
established at Agra, Ahmedabad, Bangalore,
Chandigarh, Chennai, Coimbatore, Delhi, Hubli,
Hyderabad, Kolkata, Lucknow, Madurai, Mumbai, Pune
and Trivandrum. The Bank has embarked upon reaching
out to a large section of MSMEs at major centres in the
country through this model. The contributions of
Sulabhsinthe growth of MSME credit of the Bank during
2009-10 has been substantial, resulting in the Bank
achieving MSME targets for the year.
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Financial Inclusion

Reaching Out Through Financial Inclusion

Actively supporting the national agenda of 100% financial
inclusion, the Bank has been playing an important role
across the country. The Bank has come out with a scheme
by bringing all financial inclusion products under one
umbrella called "Canara Nayee Disha" for financial
deepening under the second phase. Notably, the Bank
achieved Total Financial Inclusion in all the 26 Lead
Districts spread over five States, namely, Karnataka, Kerala,
TamilNadu, Biharand Uttar Pradesh.

The Bank mobilized 4.50 lakhs no-frill accounts (CanSaral)
during 2009-10 and reached a cumulative level of 21.80
lakhs since inception. The total savings in the no-frill
accounts reached a level of Rs. 382.50 crore. The Bank
undertook several technology initiatives to further the
financial inclusion process like multi-lingual bio-metric
ATMs, voice-enabled mobile bio-metric ATM and
launching of Smart Card project. Electronic Benefit
Transfer (EBT) scheme for disbursement of Government
benefits like wages under NREGP and Social Security
Pension was launched by RBI on 22.03.2010 at Bangalore.
The Bank is participating in three districts, viz,
Chitradurga, Bellaryand Gulbarga in Karnataka.

As a measure of taking the financial products to the
excluded, the Bank also sanctioned 1,88,762 General
Credit Cards (GCCs) since inception and the total exposure
under GCC as at March 2010 stood at Rs. 269.64 crore
spread over 1,34,386 GCCaccounts.

In order to help the urban poor, the Bank opened Exclusive
Microfinance branches in nine urban centres, viz,
Bangalore, Madurai, Chennai, Coimbatore, Hyderabad,
Lucknow, Chandigarh, Amritsar and Mumbai.
These branches will educate the slum dwellers and urban
poor about the group mechanism and provide the credit
facilities.

Lead Bank Scheme

Canara Bank has lead bank responsibilities in 26 districts
inthe country, viz, eight in Karnataka, seven in Tamil Nadu,
five in Kerala, five in Uttar Pradesh and one in Bihar.
The Bank also works as the Convenor of the State Level
Bankers’Committee (SLBC) in the State of Kerala.
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Entrepreneurship Development among Women

Centre for Entrepreneurship Development for Women
(CEDW) at Head Office, Bangalore, and Centres at 34 Circle
Offices are working towards economic empowerment of
women. All these Centres have conducted several training
programmes during the year 2009-10 which include
General Entrepreneurship Development Programmes
(EDP), Entrepreneurship Awareness Programmes,
Seminars, Career Guidance Programmes, Skill EDPs and
provided marketing support to women entrepreneurs by
organizing CanUtsav /CanBazar. CEDW cells have also
assisted in formation of SHGs and credit linkages.
Three exclusive Mahila Banking Branches at Bangalore,
Chennai and Trivandrum are also operating specifically to
catertowomen clientele.

* As against the RBI's norm of 5% of ANBC to women
beneficiaries, the Bank has achieved 12.99% as at
December 2009. Nearly 10.87 lakh women are assisted
tothetuneof Rs.17546 crore.

« The Bank is leading among nationalized banks in India
interms of women beneficiaries.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Setting Examples in

Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

Following the century old tradition and founding
principles, the Bank has set fine examples in fulfilling
varied Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities.
The Bank has been taking numerous initiatives over the
years to promote rural development and has set up many
self-employment training institutes to counter poverty
and unemployment among rural youth. To provide basic
amenities in rural areas, the Bank is encouraging setting
up of rural clinics, drinking water facilities and engaging
rural volunteers for betterment of communities.

Rural Development

The Bank, through its Canara Bank Centenary Rural
Development Trust, has established exclusive training
institutes to promote entrepreneurship development
among rural youth and encourage them taking up
self-employment activities. During the year, 9 new
training institutes were opened at Aligarh and Etah
districts in Uttar Pradesh, Sheikhpura district in Bihar,
Calicut and Palakkad districts in Kerala, Nilgiris, Erode,
Theni and Dindigul in Tamil Nadu, thus enhancing the
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number of such training institutes to 26. These institutes
have so far trained 94935 unemployed youth, comprising
60% women with an impressive settlement rate of 70%.
The Trust is also supporting the activities of Society for
Educational and Economic Development (SEED),
a voluntary organization based in Sriperambudur,
Tamil Nadu, working for the welfare of the socially
marginalized children.

The Bank has co-sponsored 23 Rural Development and Self
Employment Training Institutes (RUDSETIs) engaged in the
training of rural youth for taking up self-employment
programmes. 23 RUDSETIs have trained more
than2,38,000 unemployedyouth, witha settlement rate of 70%.

The Bank is also co-sponsoring Deshpande-RUDSET! at
Haliyal in Karnataka and Andhra Pradesh Bankers Institute
of Rural Development (APBIRED) at Hyderabad in Andhra
Pradesh. These two institutes are also engaged in
promoting entrepreneurship development among rural
unemployed youth.

The new campus for Canara Bank Institute for Artisans,
Karaikudi was inaugurated by Hon'ble Union Home
Minister, Shri P Chidambaram, during the year.

‘A N

n Example for many unemployed youth in Rural India

Thousands of youth have found their ways to decent
living with the aid of training imparted by the Bank
sponsored/co-sponsored rural training institutes. One
such worthy example is the case of Shri M S Nagaraj,
borntoa poor traditional carpenter family. Bowed down
by the hardships of life, Shri Nagaraj had to leave his
formal schooling halfway at the age of 12 to
supplement his family income. He did not know what to
do in life and was not sure whether his traditional
carpentry job could provide a decent living until he
joined Canara Bank Institute for Artisans, Mangalore,
Karnataka, sponsored by the Bank. His training at the
institute has given him the objective to finesse his skills
and learn new techniques of sculpting. After
successfully completing the training, he has never
looked back. Now he is a full-fledged sculptor and is
successfully handling large projects. A confident and
proud Nagaraj still remembers the day of opting for
sculpting and sincerely thanks the Institute for all that
he has achieved in life. Today he earns an average
Rs.15,000 to Rs.20,000 per month and is happy to be a
supportive son to his parents and brotherto his sisters.

J
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Canara Bank's Rural Clinic Service Scheme provides basic
health care services in remote areas lacking basic
medical infrastructure facilities. Under the Scheme, the
Bank encourages doctors to set up clinics in identified
rural areas. As at March 2010, the total number of such
clinics rose to 518. The Bank under 'Jalayoga', a scheme
to provide safe drinking water, has so far implemented
35 projectsin its lead districts.

The Bank donated a hi-tech, custom built, solar powered
'Mobile Sales Van'to assist women entrepreneurs, SHGs
and artisansto market their products.

Visits by Parliamentary Committees

The third Sub-Committee of Parliamentary Committee
on Official Languages had inspected our Khajuraho,
Ghaziabad, Raipur Branches and CO Mysore and lauded
the efforts put in by the Bank in the field of Official
Language implementation.

ORGANISATION AND SUPPORT SERVICES

Branch Network

Expanded Pan India Presence

The year was significant for the Bank in expanding
domestic operations across the country. Befitting its
104th year of existence, the Bank on its Founder's Day
i.e. 19th November, 2009, opened 104 branches across the
country, inaugurated by Hon'ble Finance Minister
Shri Pranab Mukherjee. The Bank opened 314 branches
during the year, taking the total tally under the branch
network to 3046 branches.

39N 9IRaT 95 ) ¥l Composition of domestic branch network
St 31.03;](1)1(?;3ﬁ ?1%?;010 Category 31.03.2':)%90f Bra:fggs.zom
ERIRUNE] 629 727 Metropolitan 629 727
KNG 674 744 Urban 674 744
areforesy 691 793 Semi-urban 691 793
T 735 779 Rural 735 779
Pl IRIR 2729 3043 Total Branches 2729 3043
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The Bank has 118 specialized branches catering to the
specificfinancial needs of different clientele categories.

foreriiga emreatt ot siforaf 31.03.2010 Categories of Specialized Branches 31.03.2010

1. o d 7 Sed 37 1. SMEs 37
2. JYSURE 17 2. Overseas 17
3. PN fox 10 3. Agri-Finance 10
4. Nitaul [CREEIR! 9 4. Micro Finance Branches 9
5. ddd 7 5. Savings 7
6. SERT WRAA 7 6. NRIs 7
7. SR gl gaeg 7 7. Asset Recovery Management 7
8. USH HURT 7 8. Prime Corporate 7
9. 3N fad 5 9. Industrial Finance 5
10. TP YA 3 10. Stock Exchange 3
1. @W 3 11. Capital Market B
12, Afeal S 3 12. Mahila Banking 3
13. YR foa 1 13. Consumer Finance 1
14, 3maN faxy 1 14. Housing Finance 1
15, IRIR 58 3 KK 1 AFHT et il o ford IIRaT 1 15. Branch for Physically Challenged 1

P 118 TOTAL 118
1 Sren e grfe InfoTech Progress
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The Bank took several initiatives in the InfoTech front
during the year. As at the end of March 2010, a number of
branches were covered under Core Banking Solution (CBS)
expanded to 1809, besides 29 Extension Counters,
92 Currency Chests and 80 Service Units (Accounts
Sections/Clearing Sections/Local Processing Centres/
Foreign Departments) along with Integrated Voice
Recording System (IVRS) and Internet and Mobile Banking
(IMB). Several modules/ facilities come along with CBS like
SPEED-e-module for enabling clients to deliver instruction
through internet, Funds Transfer Facility for the purpose
of online trading, sales and marketing module for
marketing purposes, Lending Automation Processing
System (LAPS) for Retail and Corporate and Anti-Money
Laundering (AML) modules. CBS branches covered 90%
ofthe Bank's total business as at March 2010.

As at March 2010, the Bank had 2017 ATMs spread across
728 centres, including 745 offsite ATMs and 180 ATMs in
railway stations. It hasalsoset up 150 e-kiosks for booking
railway tickets. Debit card base of the Bank further
increased toabout 50 lakhs as at March 2010.

The Bankimplemented Centralized Online Tax Accounting
System (Government Business module) in 463 branches
and Excise and Service Tax modules in 144 branches, under
CBS setup. Sales Tax module has been implemented in all
designated branches of Delhi and Maharashtra.
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Local Processing Centres (LPC) have been established
in 25 centres all over India, covering 542 branches.
Centralized Pension Processing cell was introduced and
84 branches of Bangalore Metro Circle Office have been
covered. The Bank has a well-designed and secured
Corporate Network, covering all the Branches/Offices for
rolling out network-based delivery channels. All the Circle
Offices have been provided with video conference facility.

a1 Srenfiret 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2010 Infotech Progress 31.03.2009 31.03.2010
PN SfcheT IMNET 1053 1809 Core Banking Branches 1053 1809
UFIRR. SfcheT TNETY 2062 2091 Anywhere Banking Branches 2062 2091
geIe 3R A IIRGMY 1362 1959 Internet and Mobile Banking Branches| 1362 1959
GISUHE] T RN 2729 3037 NEFT and RTGS 2729 3037
RIRCRIIC! Manpower Profile
JATHTE 31, 2010 1 b ¥ 43380 HHARI PRNA L | As at March 31, 2010, the Bank had 43,380 employees
onitsrolls.
ard qrd March March
2009 2010 2009 2010
HHATNAT DI Pl T 44090 43380 Total No. of Employees 44090 43380
SICEZN 17551 17338 Officers 17551 17338
fotften 16500 16285 Clerks 16500 16285
TR HHAR * 10039 9757 Sub-Staff* 10039 9757
* 379l-pifeldh paam] Afed *includes part-time employees (PTEs)
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AT T[T ST bl 32T 25.83% & | 21 A1 2010 1 I

Women employees comprising 9,649 constituted
over 22% of the Bank's total staff. The Bank recruited
466 women employees and promoted 217 women
employees duringthe year.

During the year, the Bank recruited 1181 persons in
various cadres out of which 177 belonged to Scheduled
Castes (SCs) and 129 to Scheduled Tribes (STs) category.
The total number of ex-servicemen as at the end of
March 2010 stood at 1,573 and 156 of them were
recruited in various cadres during the year. There were 845
Physically Challenged Employees on the rolls of the Bank.

Reservation Policy in respect of SCs and STs

As at March 2010, the number of Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribes together constituted 25.83% of total
staff strength of the Bank. The composition of SC/ST

3151/ 31,5151, el bt Rerfe 7 X Sk employees inthe Bank asat March 2010 was as under:
w G s el
SIREaN 3072 1131 Officers 3072 1131
forfia 2911 867 Clerks 2911 867
MR HHAN] + 3[.PL.EH 2773 449 Sub-staff + PTEs 2773 449
Do 8756 2447 Total 8756 2447
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The Bank has been strictly adhering to the Reservation
Policy in respect of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes
as per Govt. of India guidelines

Reservation Policy is implemented through the
mechanism of Post Based Rosters. In terms of the
directives of the Ministry of Finance, Government of
India, Bank has since switched over to Post Based
Rostersforall cadres.

The Bank has been extending Reservation/
Relaxations/Concessions in Direct Recruitment as well
asin promotions to candidates belonging to Scheduled
Castesand Scheduled Tribes as per Govt. guidelines.

Pre-recruitment and Pre-promotion training is given to
candidates belonging to SC and ST. In the
Advertisement inviting applications from eligible
candidates for recruitment to Clerical and Officer
cadres, a specific reference is made with regard to
imparting of pre-recruitment training to candidates
belonging to SC / ST / PWD / Minority Communities /
Ex-servicemen. Candidates who opt for
pre-recruitment training are given training to prepare
themselves for written test as well asinterview.

Study materials, note book, stationeries are provided
free of cost to all participants. Wherever possible,
respective State Governments are providing Lodging
Facilities in Government / backward class hostels.

The Bankhas setup SC/ST Cell at the Head Office and at
Circle Offices to ensure maintenance of Rosters and
implementation of other aspects of Reservation Policy.

Chief Liaison Officer has been nominated at
Head Office and Liaison Officers have been nominated
at Circle Offices for ensuring implementation of
Reservation Policy.

Further, representations received from Scheduled
Caste / Scheduled Tribe employees, either directly or
through the SC/ST Associations, are being looked
into by the Liaison Officer/Chief Liaison Officer.
Wherever required, necessary enquiries are conducted
and appropriate action is taken. A separate register is
maintained for recording various representations
received from Scheduled Caste/Scheduled Tribe
employees and the action taken is also recorded in the
register.
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« Inadditiontothe above, the representatives of majority
Scheduled Caste / Scheduled Tribe Employees'
Association are invited for Quarterly Meeting with the
Chief Executive of the Bank to discuss on the
implementation of guidelines on reservation policy.
Quarterly Meetings are also held at Circle Offices,
where Rosters are maintained and grievances, if any,
areredressed by the Liaison Officer.

» The Board of Directors of the Bank also reviews the
progress made in the implementation of Reservation
Policy on a halfyearly and yearly basis.

Training /Human Resource Development (HRD)

Human resources form the basic lifeline for a service-
oriented industry like banking. The HR policies of the Bank
have been reinvented and refocused time and again to suit
to the changing banking scenario. HR interventions like
SPANDAN for bringing attitudinal change among front
line staff, PRATIBHA for grooming in-house talents in
varied specialized areas and executive grooming through
reputed institutes and other significant HR tools like
Quality Circles, Study Circles, Staff Meetings and Brain
Storming Sessions have been implemented for effective
team buildingand collective excellence.

The Bank’s quest to enhance the competencies of the
workforce will continue through focused and need-based
training at various institutes of repute like IIMs, ISB, XLRI,
NIBM etc. Customised programmes are also being
organised to develop expertise in certain niche areas like
Risk Management, Treasury Operations, IT etc.

Specialised training to Senior Management Level / Top
Management Level executives are conducted based on the
requirement. The Bank has been able to add substantially
to the repertoire of knowledge of its officials through this
training intervention and motivating them to perform
with renewed vigour and enthusiasm.

The Bank has trained 31,587 employees during the year,
covering a wide range of functional areas including some
of the new training programmes like Control aspects of
CBS, Financial Inclusion, Advanced Credit Management,
Marketing Programme for Counter Staff, CBS Help Desk
Training, Quality reporting for inspecting officials and
Programme on Credit Audit, Cluster MSME Programmes,
HRMS package, CBS- FCR- Champions, CBS-FCC-
Champions and CASA Marketing. Out of the trained staff,
7047 personnel were women employees, 6715 personnel
belonged to the Scheduled Caste category and 1845
personnel who received training were under the
Scheduled Tribe category.
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Establishing a proper Talent Management and Reward
System will be the Bank’s focus in the coming years. There
will be concerted efforts to identify potential leaders and
groom them to take up higher responsibilities in the days
to come. An attempt is being continuously made to
empower deserving employees so that they will become
future leaders of the organisation.

Changes in the Organizational Setup

The Bank brought out further changes in its
organizational/ operational set-up to facilitate smooth
functioning and effective results. The Organizational
design and structure are continuously revisited and
studied to make inroads for functional excellence.

The Bank has completely moved towards a 3 tier structure
comprising Head Office, Circle Offices and Branches.
The re-structuring was effected by delayering the Regional
Office setup and thus providing significant opportunities
for growth by building stronger clientele relations through
faster and effective decisions. The Organizational
Structure has been reworked to enable better execution of
strategy and ensure smooth functioning.

Customer Orientation

The Bank’s endeavour has always been to respond to
customers by taking conscious initiatives and showing
proactive response to changing customer expectations.
The Bank offers a personalized range of specialized and
diversified products and quality service to customers.
The Bank made arrangements for providing copies of the
‘Code of Bank's Commitment to Customers’to customers
at branches. An informative booklet containing all the
relevant information on 'Frequently Asked Questions by
Customers' was made available at all branches towards
better Customer Service. The Policy guidelines relating to
Collection of Cheques/Instruments, Grievance Redressal
Mechanism and Compensation Policy were placed on the
Bank's website for use of the customers. As part of
Customer Relationship Management initiatives, a
Call Centre was setup during March 2008. The Call Centre
caters to the customers in 6 languages viz., English, Hindi,
Kannada, Tamil, Telugu and Malayalam. The number of
calls received by the Call Centre during the year was more
than 7.5 lakh.

Systems and Procedures

Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) was conducted in all the
2078 branches/ units programmed for on-site RBIAduring
the year. Information Security Audit was conducted along
with RBIA. Concurrent / Continuous Audit was conducted
in 763 branches/service units, of which 250 branches and
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35 units were subjected to concurrent/continuous audit
by internal auditorsand 461 branches and 17 service units
were subjected to concurrent audit by external auditors
covering  55.01% of deposits and 87.5% of advances
(as per the Business position as at 31.3.2009).
357 branches were subjected to income/revenue audit,
which included branches identified for income audit on
quarterly basis in addition to 763 branches which are
under concurrent/continuous audit on monthly basis.

Know Your Customers (KYC)

The Bank took several measures for the effective
implementation of Know Your Customer (KYC) and
Anti Money Laundering (AML) guidelines and ensured
100% KYC compliance by all branches.

To ensure better compliance of guidelines on KYC / AML
following steps have beeninitiated.

 Printing and dispatch of Thanksgiving letters to new
account holders and introducers, centrally at Circle
Office. On a trial basis the system has been
implemented at Bangalore Metroand Rural Circles.

e Branches have been advised to ensure that all the
accountsareKYC compliant.

e All Circles have nominated an Executive as Nodal
Compliance Officer for monitoring and ensuring
compliance of guidelines on Know Your Customer
(KYC)/Anti Money Laundering (AML)/Combating of
Financing of Terrorism (CFT).

Vigilance Setup

The Bank's Vigilance Wing at its Corporate Office is headed
by Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) in the rank of General
Manager. The CVO is ably aided by Vigilance Officers at all
Circles, RRBs and most of the Bank’s Subsidiaries.
Guidelines on review, reporting and monitoring of frauds
have been issued and all the reported cases of frauds were
reviewed from adequacy of existing systems and
procedures angle and necessary preventive measures
taken to prevent frauds. Fraud awareness Circulars were
issued to enhance awareness on prevention of frauds.
During the year, a leaflet was brought out containing the
message of the CVO highlighting the effective measures
undertaken through system improvements and
leveraging of information technology to create increased
transparency and awareness to fight corruption besides
providing more efficient service to the customers and
general public.
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For preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities, the Bank took adequate measures, such as
introduction of early warning signals, revised norms for
security verification and introduction of surveillance audit,
visit of General Manager, Inspection Wing for effective
monitoring of the Circles, where large scale frauds have
occurred. As directed by the Central Vigilance Commission,
‘Vigilance Awareness Week' was observed from
3rdto 7th November, 2009.

Security Arrangements

The security environment in the Bank remained, by and
large, normal during 2009-10. There were 52 incidents of
crime during the year involving a loss of Rs. 12.61 lakh.
There was one major fire incident during the year and loss
approximated to Rs. 21 lakh. The security arrangements
have been reinforced by installation of CCTV in all
Currency Chests and identified branches. Modern fire
safety devices have been introduced at select Offices.
Fire safety drills have been introduced and practiced at
regular intervals in order to minimize damage to property
and preventinjuryand loss of life.

Ambience Improvement

All the new branches opened in prime localities and
branches shifted to new premises during the year were
provided with suitable interiors to meet the present day
requirements of the customers. Besides, the Bank is
providing better interiors to augment the requirements of
the computer environment and also proposes to enhance
the ambience atall branches.

Right to Information

Under the Right to Information Act, 2005, the Bank set up
an exclusive Right to Information Act outfit to provide
information and bring transparency. During the year
under review, the Bank dealt with all the 1666 applications/
appeals received as perthe provisions of the Act.

Implementation of Official Language

The Bank made noteworthy progress under the
implementation of Official Language during the year
under review. As at March 2010, around 95% of employees
have obtained working knowledge in Hindi and the Bank
has notified 2290 branches under Rule 10 (4) of OL Rules
1976. All the employees of the Bank possessing working
knowledge of Hindi have been trained in Hindi workshops.
During the year under review, Bank has conducted
179 refreshertraining programmes for such employees.
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In the sphere of using Information Technology in the
Official Language, the Bank has furthered the use of
Shabdaratna and Akruti packages for word processing,
usage of Bankscript package for Data Processing and also
made provision in ATM screens of the Bank for carrying
transaction in 10 Indian languages. Telebanking facility
has also been provided in Hindi and English and
other 6 major regional languages. The Bank's corporate
websiteis fully bilingual.

To encourage effective implementation of Official
Language, the Bank has introduced various schemes and
awards to its employees. Official Language
Implementation Committees are constituted in all the
branches of the Bank to motivate and guide the
employees towards effective implementation of Official
Language Policy of the Govt. of India.

Promotion of Sports

Canara Bank has always been encouraging and supporting
sports and contributed generously to sporting activities all
over the country by sponsoring tournaments and providing
scholarships to talented sports persons. The Bank has
shown a keen and abiding interest in recruiting sports
persons and has on its rolls 42 sports persons in six
disciplines viz.,, Cricket, Hockey, Women'’s Athletics,
Badminton, Ball Badminton and Table Tennis.

International Cricketers Shri B K Venkatesh Prasad,
ShriSunilJoshi, Ms Shantha Rangaswamy, Ms Kalpana and
Ms Sudha Shah (Coach of the Indian Women’s Cricket
Team) are presently in the Bank’s fold. Ace Shuttler and
former National Champion and former coach of the Indian
Badminton Team, Shri U Vimal Kumar, International
Athletes — Smt. M K Asha, Smt. Suma Gopalakrishna and
Smt. H M Jyothi and Hockey Internationals — Shri Bharat
Chhetri and ShriP Shanmugam are also on the Bank’s rolls.

Canara Bank recorded several distinctions in the sporting
arena and the Bank’s Cricket, Ball Badminton and Table
Tennis Teams rank numero unointhe State of Karnataka.

FINANCIAL SUPERMARKET

Subsidiaries, Sponsored Entities and Joint Ventures

Canara Bank, with the objective of offering ‘One Stop
Banking Mart’ for the customers, forayed into diversified
business activities by opening subsidiaries during
late 1980s. Today, the Bank functions as a ‘Financial
Supermarket’ with as many as nine subsidiaries/ sponsored
entities/joint ventures in diversified areas.
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The Bank has taken significant steps towards strengthening
fundamentals of these entities so as to emerge as a strong
'Financial Supermarket' in India. All the subsidiaries/
sponsored entities/ joint ventures of the Bank recorded
satisfactory performance during the reporting year.

Commercial Bank of India LLC (CBIL)

CBIL, a joint venture of Canara Bank and State Bank of
India, has been operational since April 2004 in Moscow,
Russia. The Company earned a profit after tax of USD 2.15
million as at 31st March 2010.

Canbank Venture Capital Fund Limited (CVCFL)

CVCFL, the Trustee and Manager of Canbank Venture
Capital Fund (CVCF), is a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Bank. Currently, it manages two Funds with a corpus
of Rs. 23.85 crore. During the financial year
2009-10, CVCFL assisted 95 Ventures, involving a sum of
Rs. 108.90 crore. The Company recorded a profit after tax
of Rs.71.02 lakh for the year 2009-10. CVCF is all set
to float 5th Fund with a corpus of Rs. 500 crore. The
Company has been continuously paying dividend.

Can Fin Homes Limited (CFHL)

CFHL, a sponsored entity of Canara Bank, is one of the
premier housing finance entities in the country.
The Company sanctioned and disbursed loans amounting
to Rs.653 crore and Rs.547 crore respectively, taking
cumulative sanctions to Rs.6172 crore and disbursement
to Rs.5329 crore as at March 2010. The company posted
a profit after tax of Rs.39.18 crore as at March 2010
asagainst Rs.31.52 crore during the previous year.

Canbank Factors Limited (CFL)

Canbank Factors Limited, which is a factoring subsidiary
of the Bank, is a member of Factors Chain International.
Factors Chain International is an umbrella organization
for factoring companies across the world. The company
achieved a total business turnover of Rs. 3735 crore as at
31.03.2010. The Company has earned Profit after Tax of
Rs. 24.37 crore as at March 2010. The Company paid
adividend of Rs. 224 lakh to the Bank.

Canbank Computer Services Limited (CCSL)

Canbank Computer Services Limited is the only Software
Company promoted by a public sector bank in the country.
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CCSLis primarily engaged in IT and Software development
services, training/consultancy and registrar and share
transfer agency. The Company is a member of NASSCOM
and Registered as a software solution provider for World
Bank projects. The Company has posted profit after tax of
Rs.110.31 lakh as on 31.03.2010. CCSL received orders for
managing CBS Help Desk of Canara Bank and its
operation is likely to commence from May 2010. The
Company has been successfully managing the Call Centre
activity of Canara Bank and started attending outbound
calls also. During the year, the Company also conducted
Information System Audit Training for Officials in
Inspection Department and IT Department of Pragathi
Gramin Bank.

Canara Bank Securities Limited (CBSL)

Canara Bank Securities Limited (Formerly Gilt Securities
Trading Corporation Limited) which was established
as Primary dealer, has hived off Primary Dealer business
to the parent Bank. The Company has diversified into
Capital Market related activities, mainly stock broking
since 2007. The Company offers stock broking services to
both institutional and retail clients. Online Trading
Counter for retail customers is its flagship product.
The Company entered Currency Derivatives during
2009-10. The Company posted a Profit after Tax of
Rs. 6.51 crore as at March 2010. The Company declared
its maiden dividend and paid dividend of Rs. 4 crore to
the Bank.

Canbank Financial Services Limited (Canfina)

Canbank Financial Services Ltd confined its activities
to legal matters arising out of past transactions in
securities, besides concentrating on collection of lease
rentals and recovery of dues under decreed accounts.
During theyear, Canfina posted a profit aftertax of Rs. 2.58
crore. It repaid Rs. 326.45 crore out of the funding support
of Rs. 376.45 crore given by the Bank and proposes to clear
the entire liability of Rs. 50 crore outstanding, during the
currentfiscal year.

Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited (CRAMC)

To manage assets of Canbank Mutual Fund, M/s Canbank
Investment Management Services Limited (CIMS) was
established in 1993. In the year 2007, Canara Bank
divested 49% stake of Asset Management Company in
favour of M/s Robeco Groep N V forming a joint venture,
for managing the assets of Canbank Mutual Fund (since
renamed as Canara Robeco Mutual Fund). The company



dorel b

arfiies Raré Annual Report 2009-2010 o orer d

YeiE Ul IS S & 1 H GBI Bl TR | § &
[T T3 & qHT & A1 FaH AR AR Bl
AR TR (I IERT & U 328 AR @ Pl BRI
S YR S BT A 2 | 51% BT I8 e 6§ 3 W&
AT ST P RIS e FGHIC & 7632 RIS 8T 3IR
MR 118 % 5879 BRIS BT fSRT BT 4Tl 2010 7 3 TRg
99T &1 | T HUA 18 TSI BTUGET BRI 8 | HRa
2010 & SR 711 1 % 10,000 BRI BT AR T, IR
fRaT 8 | BeA_T AIeIehT MR Gae YT bl A T.UH.A.
P B A FHm 727 217 - IR I v, 3fare 3 99
ferdr Sy 2ies 0.uq 1. & <81 F e fopar T iR foaR
B 3ATS 2010 7 23 TS B 81,4 3T Ya™ fhdl 7.7 |
T |1 2010 b1 Y 7T XA 32 f+1fe1 721 H 37 269 7217
37 I TR H A 160 M RIS IS © |

ek R e A 1 PR 0 o G G s e e s | P 22
b fafies

dh ERT SRR WR W Y9 U909, dM1 QR
URAfthep) gRUT 3R 3MRcd d& i BN & A1 aH
YRT FEH R[UIRI 2T TR 2 | (IR 2007 & QIR haeil
I FPRTRI {5 727 | 501 51 % &I YRR &ROT & 372] I
T U SfRT AIGHRT # IR [ARINSTAr iR MU W& &
TR UEd P Gax Hel Wl & 31 Ufaee fohan | el o g
ITE] & A1 16/06/2008 3 MU BRIER TR GRY foha
A ATSTS W, TR G @, I WIE, RERR IS G241
AR T @™ | S AT, AFARITR U hiee Hxefu
ATSHIY YR DI TE 2 | 202 31/03/2010 T U1 &1 GaierT 37ef
SR (T.3,TH.) % 1314 RIS Rel | U A AT RN B
& av # & 644 BRIS BT dritves A e (TULS.)
GOTghd Ol € | U1l o YR ¥ 31 b a1 oot TR 21000
BRIS IR fHT 8 3R 21 F8H1 & RpTs TR § I8 SaAfee]
ST ol A BINIA DT 2 | HIRS ¥ ST &1 ¥ 22 Fiof Svemaiy
¥ 3 BHR BT 1387 I U1 PR GebT & | BT Al
AT TR ad 2008-09 ¥ 0.9% 3 A 2009-10 B SR 1.8% P ¥
Hfmas |

SRR I 96 (TR, 3MR. Y. )
PRI b +1 793 TIRAT o A1 G RTT H S &A1 T0T dep bl

TR fohaT & SR dhriic o J1od H T THI0T dep, SR Jag oy
BRI TTH0T Jab IR el I8 A3 AATR THAI0T &b | 72T

has since been renamed as Canara Robeco Asset
Management Company Limited. The JV aims to capture a
worth while market share of Mutual Fund industry by
bringing best international practices and expertise
supported by the vast network of the Bank. With a majority
share of 51% held by the Bank, Assets Under Management
(AUM) of the Company improved to Rs. 7632 crore and
Corpus fund increased to Rs. 5879 crore, with investors base
of 3 lakh as at March 2010. The Company is currently
managing 18 Schemes. The Fund crossed the milestone AUM
of Rs. 10000 crore during February 2010. Canara Robeco Asset
Management Company was nominated for Best AMC —
ranked as the 2nd best AMC at Business world MF Awards
and received Best Bond Fund House Award at Lipper Fund
Awards 2010.The company has improved its ranking from 26
out of 32 fund houses to 16 out of 37 fund houses as at
March 2010.

Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance
Company Limited

An Insurance Joint Venture floated by the Bank
in association with internationally reputed
HSBC Insurance (Asia Pacific) Holding Limited and
Oriental Bank of Commerce. The Company was
incorporated during September 2007. With a majority
shareholding of 51% in the Company, the Bank has
ventured into a niche segment, with a fine blend of
international expertise and its own domestic outreach.
The Company commenced its business operations from
16.06.2008 by offering products viz., Child Plan, Saral Bima
Plan, Stay Smart, Retire Smart and Saral Bima Plus.
In addition, mandatory and non-mandatory Group Credit
protection schemes were also launched. The Company's
assets under management (AUM) during the year stood
at Rs. 1314 crore as on 31.03.2010. The Company has
registered an Annualized Premium Equivalent (APE) of
Rs. 644 crore in its second year of operation. The Company
has crossed Rs. 1000 crore in terms of total premium since
inception and has become the fastest to achieve this
milestone in a record time of 21 months. Out of the 22
private players in the insurance field in India, the Company
isranked 13th. The Company has doubled its market share
at1.8%during 2009-10from 0.9%in 2008-09.

Regional Rural Banks (RRBs)

Canara Bank sponsored 3 RRBs in three States with a
network of 793 branches, viz, Pragathi Gramin Bank
in Karnataka, Shreyas Gramin Bank in Uttar Pradesh and
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South Malabar Gramin Bank in Kerala. All RRBs sponsored
by Canara Bank are profit making as at March 2010 with a
combined operating profit level at Rs.165 crore and profit
aftertaxof Rs. 108 crore. Aggregate business level of these
RRBs crossed the Rs.17000 crore mark to reach Rs.17509
crore, comprising Rs.9444 crore under deposits and
Rs.8065 crore under advances as at March 2010.
Gross NPA ratio of these RRBs was 2.28% and Net NPAwas
1.24% as at March 2010. In tune with policy focus to
double the credit flow to agriculture sector, the RRBs
disbursed an amount of Rs.5125 crore, recording a y-o-y
growth of 27.9% during the year under review. Priority
sector advances constituted 88.79%. Agriculture credit
outstanding stood at Rs.5768 crore as at March 2010.
During this financial, Pragathi Gramin Bank achieved
number one position in business in South India, apart
from maintaining the number one position in Karnataka.
While South Malabar Gramin Bank continues to occupy
number one status in Kerala, Shreyas Gramin Bank was
number one under Employee productivity in Uttar
Pradesh. All the three RRBs are taking necessary steps to
implement CBSin all their branches by September2011.

AWARDS/ACCOLADES

In recognition of the varied initiatives, the Bank was
conferred with several awards and accolades during the
year. Some prominent awards received are as under:

Best Bank in South Zone Award for the year 2008-09
inrespect of lending under KVIC and PMEGP Schemes.
The award was handed over by Dr. Manmohan Singh,
Hon’ble Prime Minister of India.

The Bank received the Credit Guarantee Approval
Certificate issued by CGTMSE from Shri Pranab
Mukherjee, Hon'ble Finance Minister of India.

VARIOUS POLICIES OF THE BANK

There is a system of well-defined policies and procedures
of the Bank. During the year, concerted efforts were made
to streamline the policies and procedures of the Bank
in the light of regulatory requirements of the RBI, the
directions of the Government of India and the emergent
requirements of the Bank in the present day context.
Accordingly, there has been a sharper focus on policies
relating to, among others, Credit Risk Management,
Market Risk Management, Operational Risk Management,
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Asset Liability Management, Liquidity Risk Management,
Country Risk, Counterparty Bank Risk, Corporate
Governance, Disclosures, Collateral Management, Stress
Testing, Compliance Functions, Disaster Recovery and
Business Continuity Planning, Business Lines, Outsourcing
and Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP), Know Your Customers (KYC), Anti-Money
Laundering (AML), Recovery and Investments.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Year 2009-10 saw changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors of the Bank.

e Theterm of Shri Ajay Mathur as Part-time Non-Official
Directoronthe Boardended on 12.10.20009.

» The term of Shri S K Kohli as Officer Employee Director
endedon 07.03.2010.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors, in preparation of the annual accounts for
theyearended March 31,2010, confirm the following:

e That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures.

« That they had selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Bank atthe end of the financial year and of the profit or
loss of the Bank for the period.

« That they had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India for safeguarding the assets of
the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities.

e That they had prepared the annual accounts on a
going concern basis.
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2009-10 was an eventful year for the Bank as it regained
growth momentum and crossed three major milestones.
The Bank made several initiatives to maximize rewards for
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excellence.
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Report of the Board of Directors on
Corporate Governance

1) Bank’s philosophy on Corporate Governance

"PIIRE T TR IRRYRD] b IRR fAHRT o forg
UG o GHT JEIE AR (SRIR0T o ATt ST T
& foIU Far™ Yaer SMTeRUll Bl SIUNT, Fe! AR 3
T 1 AU G ATk A1 bl SRV B S |

BT I D] HeheTT AR ATHT, TEDR I, G
I, ARG & &A H FarE 3fraRu de
YRRIRD! DI TN A b Y 429 TR Teb b H
A IR I & | 39 ADIeud &g DI Ul B Dl 2T
¥ T YTl H §e PBIURT TTa==q @] JHT YuTlell IR A
I R SR 2 @ 2| Meve #ed, aRwS gagas
IR BRI & 4/ 3 Adidied VAT 8k 8 fob
IADT Th TollS AR 3T e 81 i WY IR N
3T IRRYRS] Pl R AR TR ST ! AT o
T BT <P |

Y I 2 DU Y, TR Nl I3 i A fed FagR
P I HDT d UG b GIRT T fRAURD-
SR TN, TEhl, SURGAISN, HHATRATIIR TS DI

S GRER o U HRIATE |

2) fRvI vsd:

% & FE9d TSd BT 184, BT U (SUHAT B
IERIEUT ToT SfCRUT ) SffE1H 1970 b &IRT 9(3) Tva
IR dd (YaeH U Ay graem)Ae T 1970 &
SR a2 |

d & a1e # T I 2, foTe i+ dfch T @R acaaen
3 &A1 ¥ U Fgfay vd SraTiond SrHal | 9
TR ¥ SeeRg 1 AN YS = fharg |

dre & AT BT RIS Td d5h! § 39 a1 SuRefa
I fFaRuTaRR™e "& " g " g " H IR |

2)

"Corporate Governance is the application of best
management practices, compliance of law in true
letter and spirit and adherence to ethical standards
for effective management and distribution of wealth
and discharge of social responsibility for sustainable
development of all stakeholders."

The vision of Canara Bank is to emerge as a
World Class Bank with best practices in the realms
of Asset Portfolio, Customer Orientation, Product
Innovation, Profitability and enhanced value for
stakeholders. In its endeavour to attain the goal
visualized, the bank is laying maximum emphasis
on the effective system of Corporate Governance.
The interaction between the Board, Senior
Management and the Executives is so configured
as to have a distinctly demarcated role so as to derive
enhanced value to its stakeholders in particular and
society in general.

The overall objective is to optimize sustainable value
to all stakeholders-depositors, shareholders,
customers, borrowers, employees and society through
adherence to Corporate values, Codes of conduct and
other standards of appropriate behaviour.

Board of Directors:

The Board of the Bank has been constituted under
Section 9(3) of the Banking Companies {Acquisition &
Transfer of undertaking} Act 1970 and Nationalized
Bank (Management & Miscellaneous Provision)
Scheme 1970.

The Board of the Bank consists of eminent
personalities, who through their rich and varied
experiences in Banking and other related fields have
made significant contribution towards the progress of
the bank.

The composition of members of the Board and the
details of attendance at the meetings are
given in appendix A & B.
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3) erETaRen [ 3) Audit Committee :

dre ol oRIRIET AR BT 6+ Ud BRI, IR

RS b & e gRTIeRTT 2

) I8 IRy d & T oRaTNIeT BRf & e &
T1Y-1 P91 N IeT PRA 2 |

i) TS T ka1 GRI&T AT & forame fawat 3 foe
NGRS
P, d B foirRr RS ufehan o1 RidemT e vd Je,

R G eI Yehe ] GRad e |

g, TG MRl R 2aeRl W R adf 3T g9
fer<irer frgRull 2 R oigich =T Al 3R BTl
YT T AT GIad B 8T YaIeH I
& 1 =T faRUT b1 Aief AT qer

7. 918y g ATTRD ORIET |, 3Ry (=07 bl
QAT |, TJOTerl Ud GHTERIIH @] e =T,
aep oI 3R RuTet a1 iR 381 & o Ul a1gd
SETIEThT I A1 Tl PHRAT J2AT &h 1 fort v
SHTREH GeIe IR &1 AHIET DA |

iii) € 9T oAt TRIeT AR §RT A7 BT oIl gRie
RUIE ISR TR AMa! & aR § Rerfa ol et o
ST |

iv) I8 ffT 9.R . 1 i R # SR Ry
A /[ETORI &1 Sac M 2 |
v) dI T I W FRKRT Ul e, SR 2T

IR I AT 3 A grad Ruiet bl et
NPT |

RGN WRIeT AR B TSR BT ARF0T Ud JShT H ST
SR Fa faaruTIRRE " & " ud " 39 " HIA TS |

4) s afifar :

et B RS, YRT AR & e &
SFTAR 37 A ST & | 9RA ARBR P 94 UF 3.
20/1/2005-1371.311, feiap 09.03.2007 & FeH # HRA
IRBR & RIS P TR HRIFET BT e
HR P GATSTI §b b FIORTd Hed - TRSIS Afify
fed @1 8 1 Rl Afify & odei @t
GRS AR bl H IURAKT & [JaRur ey "&"
Jong" Ay IR |

The formation and functioning of Audit Committee of
the Board (ACB) is governed by the directives of
Reserve Bank of India.

i) ACB provides directions and also oversees the
operation of the total Audit function of the Bank.

ii) The terms of reference of ACB includes the
following:

a. To oversee the bank's financial reporting
process and ensuring correct, adequate and
credible disclosure of financial information.

b. Reviewing with the management, the financial
statements with special emphasis on
accounting policies and practices, compliance
with accounting standards and other legal
requirements, concerning financial statements
and

c. Review the adequacy, quality and effectiveness
of external and internal audit, internal control
system, interaction with external auditors
before finalization of Annual accounts and
reports, review Bank's finance and risk
management policies.

i) ACB reviews the position with regard to issues
raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR).

iv) It follows up on all the issues / concerns raised in
the Inspection Report of RBI.

v) ACB also makes a review of reports received from
Compliance Cell, Inter-Branch Account
Reconciliation (IBAR) section, etc.

The composition of members of Audit Committee and the
details of attendance at the meetings are given in
Appendix A &B.

4) Remuneration Committee:

Remuneration to Directors is paid as per Government
of India guidelines. In terms of GOl Letter F. No
20/1/2005-BO.I Dt. 09.03.2007 Board of Directors of
the Bank had constituted a Remuneration Committee
to evaluate the performance as per GOI guidelines.
The composition of members of Remuneration
Committee and the details of attendance at the
meetings are given in Appendix A &B.
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4.1 39 2009-10 & R &b & QuichIicd (2] Bl Ua

41

The details of salary paid (including arrears) to the

IO (FHTTIRT P T2 e g & - whole-time Directors of the Bank, during the year
VU 2009-10arefurnished here under.

™ 9 YSAH R (=) Name & Designation Amount (Rs)
2 T Al 7B Shri. A C Mahajan
38T g yge e 2117768 Chairman & Managing Director 21,17,768
£ SFIGIT U & ud Shri. Jagdish Pai K L
BHRIUAD MS9h 12,09,586 Executive Director 12,09,586
A 74 T SUE DI ShriH S Upendra Kamath
PRUTAD HTTH 10,87,433 Executive Director 10,87,433
1 5 41 o R ShriM B N Rao
37e2el 9 geie] e ereh Chairman & Managing Director
(30.06.2008 Th) 9,70,326 (upto 30.06.2008) 9,70,326
USSR Shri D L Rawal
GRS CZARENICE Executive Director
(31.12.2008 <Ih) 8,87,705 (upto 31.12.2008) 8,387,705
GNASER) Shri G S Vedi
GRS CZARENICE Executive Director
(15.10.2008 Th) 6,19,690 (upto 15.10.2008) 6,19,690
CISIEIED 0 X s Shri Alok Kumar Misra
PRI FaTdh Executive Director
(03.06.2007 <Tp) 2,86,958 (upto 03.06.2007) 2,86,958
A 4 fagarer Shri B Swaminathan
PRIUTGD Fe9TdH Executive Director
(31.01.2006 Th) 19,262 (upto 31.01.2006) 19,262

4.2 IR BRI T P HRT TRBR gmﬁaﬁ%aéwgl@ 4.2 Non- Executive Directors are not being paid any other

P 1T [T W IR T RS IR T8 I ST Ye 2 |

5(1 ) RN YRS [ Faere Rrerra framor afif:
B PRR & TS 49 & IR TARYRD /Fd2D
R A &1 e T TR | S ARy gRI SRR &
3IARUT , IRR G101 U5/ & aTq=AT SMCR/ SATHINT IR YT -
BT 3Nf & a3 IRRYRD] | et &7 RIeRar &
FATROT BT SYIH R ST 2 |

remuneration except Sitting Fees as fixed by
Governmentof India.

5(1) Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievances Committee :

The Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances Committee
has been constituted in terms of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement. The Committee monitors the
redressal of the Shareholders’/Investors’ grievances
like transfer of shares, non-receipt of shares
certificate/refund order/dividend warrants, etc.

IRRYRE fRTehTar wifeera! : Shareholder's Grievances Statistics:
Ut RIPTRICH Bl AR 956 Complaints Received 956
RRYRD] DI RIBRI Complaints not solved to the
RFIch ST 3T PRRER D T 78l & Nl satisfaction of shareholders Nil
Siferd R Nl Pending Complaints Nil

SRR RIHRIGT 4 A U 1 RIehrid U HEH A At e
Ter e |

None of the above complaints were pending for
morethanamonth.
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(@)

GAIHRU] PRR b WS 46 P AR A1 &l AN &1,

U1 Afa deb & STTe ATHRI 2 |

IRRYRG [d9hT DT Brprrd Aty & TSl &1
ARSI Ud 9G] § IHD] SuRf Fae fagur R

P Ud 9 ARATRL |

=g fhfert :

() gger Afifa:

AT & Y e AT I e (Jee g e graem)
ST 1970 & UG H SFIAR T Bl TS 2|
gge AT §RT G GRTd] Bl ORI, kUM, gec
I oG b GRTd &1 SIS/ FUeT, goil 3R JoRd
@l @1 3FAGT , RERT &1 ARFRY SR fhr =
T, ael / el BT SRR &, 991, °F 8k
are @1 affa o1 T Iy o= Adalt
P Y # 918 gRT 9a<d I SfIBRI BT TR fha
SAIE |

yge G S ST BT ARTH Ud IShT § I
IR fIaRoTuRfdee & vd @ FfARIE |

SR gge |fif:

b P MMPR, Tfcard &1 R, SR Thsd IR d &
IRETET B @M P IR dab - e SRGH Jae
AT TR HIE |

& & foTQ QT SIRGH Ue Ug i 2q I vd oI
BIRIT B3 & U a1 R SRaw gaed afiifa &
TS TR |

e SIRGH g gegfcl Bl AT gficepior & A+
SIRgw ggem Aftif, aoR SiRew gaeE iy wd
IR STRIT gaeH affifr enfia & S Siikgd
gaeE W FERIT A9 AT SIRGAT I grafd IRAel Bl
AN € | 37 AT AT & e1eTet d & 3t 9
Tge] QeI AT BRIV o1 & 7 aRtS BRITTd]
RIS U] § S AeR—IdT BT STl & |

(2)
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In terms of Clause 46 of the Listing Agreement,
Shri B Nagesh Babu, Company Secretary is the
Compliance Officer of the Bank.

The Composition of members of Shareholders'/
Investors' Grievances Committee and details
of attendance at the meeting are given in appendix
A&B.

Other Committees:
(a) Management Committee:

The Management Committee of the Board is
constituted as per the provisions of the Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1970. The Management Committee
exercises all the powers vested with the Committee
in respect of sanctioning of credit proposals,
compromise/ settlement of loans, write-off
proposals, approval of capital and revenue
expenditure, acquisition and hiring of premises,
filing of suits/ appeals, investment, donations and
any other matter referred to or delegated to the
Committee by the Board.

The composition of members of Management
Committee and the details of attendance at the
meetingsare givenin Appendix A &B.

(b) Risk Management Committee:

TheBankhasevolved suitable Risk Management Policies
consistent with the size of the Bank, level of complexity,
risk profileand scope of operations ofthe Bank.

ABoard Level Risk Management Committee has been
formed, with the responsibility of devising policy and
strategy for integrated Risk Management System for
the Bank.

As the Risk Management system is required to be
implemented through a Committee approach, three
high level committees viz. Credit Risk Management
Committee, Market Risk Management Committee
and Operational Risk Management Committee are in
place to deal with the issues relating to Risk
Management coveringall generic risks. The C&MD or
ED of the Bank is the Chairman for all the three
Committees, assisted by the Senior Level Executives
ofthe Bank.
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a1 DI SiIRgw gde AR & el o1 AfFsiT 3R
o ¥ 3! IURART & f[4avu1 ST & IR @ H &
TE |

(1) 3R < gde |k

TR RS 9 & (2 & MR W da 7 MR 3R
AT TR AT BT TS b B, T sreerdt 9 &
3Tee] 4 UaY G911 BRINEd Movid §RT I Sl & |
IR B 3T Il I F IR FRiUES I
BT |

MR Sl g e AT o i ot it feifopa @

) TRA SR GaIeA

W) IR SHRGH gae

) SRS SIRGH gde

EIRERERCNNICIRIS R

) AT SRASTT Ud feeh ™ {TTST]

MR ST yaed AR Fiaet &1eT 31T WR 3R F Sl

M1 T 15T X1 3 IRAdH 3 BHdlel HTd Ud aRefal R &
AN faRga 1 ¥ faaR foref vl 2 |

6) AMIFIISH:

et T aTftfes AT S5 o faavoT - Td @ -

The composition of members of Risk Management
Committee of the Board and the details of
attendance at the meetings are given in appendix
A&B.

(c) Asset Liability Management Committee:

Based on RBI directives, the Bank has set up an
internal Asset Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) headed by C&MD or ED of the Bank. The other
members of the Committee include the Senior
Executives ofthe Bank.

The scope of ALCO functionsis as follows:
(A) Liquidity risk management
(B
(C
(
(

) Managementof market risk

) Tradingrisk management

D) Fundingand capital planning

E) Profit planning & growth planning

The ALCO deliberates in detail over the liquidity
position and the impact of changes in the interest
rates of both assets and liabilities on the Net- Interest
Income.

6) General Body Meetings:

The details of last three Annual General Meetings
held are furnished here below:

feqiw T ESIC Date Time Venue
26.07.2007 10 Uiel: | drea FIRAS 81 26.07.2007 10am | Chowdiah
TSI Memorial Hall,
o1 ST G D Park Extension,
EIRCACH 18.06.2008 4 pm Vyalikaval,
18.06.2008 4 RTET aq-,acg -560 003 Bangalore-560 003
NN 21.07.2009 4pm Jnanajyothi
21.07.2009 4 IURTE| SN 3ffScIRgH, Auditorium,
ool Plotol, Ul TS, Central College,
. Palace Road,
J <X- 560001 Bangalore — 560 001

el d9 aiffes I doa! ¥ 31 I ddhew TiRkd
TE1 foh TR @IR STeh T A Aael Ufehar 781 &1 | Aradt
AW 9ch d SuRerd Fevrel & fqavur aRfdee @ #

T |

7) YdcH:
do & Jaftig Rud I o9ed 2 31.03.2010 &
IS & oiRdl R fequll S 17 H U By
TE |

No special resolutions were put through in the last three
Annual Ceneral Meetings and there were
no postal ballot exercise. Details of attendance of
Directors at the Seventh Annual General Meeting are
giveninAppendixB.

7) Disclosures:

The related party transactions of the Bank are
disclosed inthe notes onaccounts Schedule 17 of the
Balance Sheetason 31.03.2010.
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S <1 31 TRIRT BT GAIBRUI BRA b dle Yoil aTaR A
e | A ST ST fdharT & | 31 <A1 el o SR
ol a3 e o i #i¥el H ICTeh Ueredt 1 Adl
3reraT ol 911 o Aifafdies UIfeIRET §IRT e IR A Ig
ST RN ARSI PIE gRigel [CTul Bl Te 2 |

d & o faffrms wifSeiRal grT fHefRa ary
SIS el Sl AR, BT AU (A2 |

AIPRUTPRR & TS 49 P IR-ANHD SETS Pl

The Bank has complied with all matters related to
capital market since its listing of shares. There are no
penalties or strictures imposed on the Bank by the
stock exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory
authorities on any matter related to capital Markets,
duringthe lastthreeyears.

The Bank has complied with all the mandatory
requirements prescribed by Regulatory Authorities.

The extent of implementation of non-mandatory
requirements of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

PRI R B b T TR e areasunder:
SI.No.| Non Mandatory BRI B Reafd SI.No.| Non Mandatory Status of
Requirement Requirement Implementation
1. |98 e # quic 31_55 Sfeer 9 1. | TheBoard The Bank is having a
IR PRIrD ofegel, | yae feed © | are & A non-executive whole time C&MD. Board
areTel & PrEfaT TS dfh T ST (SUHH] Chairman may be | is Constituted as per
L SISyl SRRl entitled to Section (9)(3) of Banking
Eﬁﬂ é@eﬂé %197?&?%9(2) maintain a Companies (Acquisition
g | Chairman’s office. | and Transfer of
P SR {3521_ TAE | Undertaking) Act, 1970.
3 I8 W 9 & fow Hence this clause is not
arrq\:@% | applicable for the Bank.
2 qiRsifis R TP & fenfce 2. Remuneration Remuneration
ik &P IFTAR YIRAHSHIRRT Committee committee has been
ST ARy T oy I & constituted as per the
~ NN guidelines of GOI, as
et @Rt arifer R § detailed elsewhere in the
A fR 2 | Annual Report.
3 IR YRP B 86 7 99 & SR fopu U 3. | Shareholder Rights | The Bank has sent
3R SooRgIT IRt & Alnnual fi[rr:atr;]cial results
e : - along wi esummary
~ Sﬂf Hﬁq of significant
RUREEIERIERINYIY developments during the
IR IRRYRD] BT HAT 2 | year, to all the
shareholders.
4. G IRIEN ARYAR | (1 97 ared foxi foaRon 4. | Audit Efforts are being made to
PSRN DI AN S & qualifications rY]lOVe tOV\I/'?'rddS? reglm?
po : of unqualified financia
ey # I Y O <8 2 |

statements.
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AS B HSI bl | Uit ToIRmT gRT

gfdieror Trferd gfrerur Rkl 4
GfIFTIeRT R & SR
dI< & AT bl gRIefT

RIS
TR Bl D! foTeRar
IR SR Wfear Aaeh
RGN feenfcen & wrer-
Gl HRIGR FL T DT
U T THIET 9 geT
DBISRTE |

Training of Board | The Board Members are
Members imparted training, by
deputing them for
training programmes
conducted by Reputed
Agencies. A complete
overview of Business
Model along withthe
Government Guidelines
regarding their
responsibilities and code
of conduct is given each
Member.

6. | IR-BRAUAD NS | (9 Hea BT AT
[ B GATDT | 71 T (ST T
gghi ANFERTRUT oI icRoT)
AfeFRE 1970 3R
RIRIS e (Feer G fafder
graef) AHT 1970 &
IR (R 8, 3fd: T8
TS BN U AN T & |

6. | Mechanism for

Composition of Board of
evaluating non- Directors is regulated by
executive Board the Banking Companies
Members (Acquisition and Transfer
of Undertaking) Act, 1970
and the Nationalised
Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions)
Scheme, 1970. Hence this
clause is not applicable
for us.

fRefra etere fYy | F&RIeT <lieR i &
HRIGT da # HRA

IRHR b fenficaer &
AR foa T 7 RiR
GG & ATl Bl Ifed

GRET J&T IR 2 |

Whistle Blower Bank has implemented
Policy Whistle Blower Policy as
per extant GOI
Guidelines and the
protection has been
extended to the Whistle
Blower.

8) HUYUI Bl AT :

HRI e, S 1 eI SBIRI F2ITT e BT d1iies
Rare & IRy a2, R siRe Tai=1 R Feme ded
fagRur apfe wnfie © 1 ), erdfaffes ud aiftie
PRIFEET & R H IRRYRG] Pl FaIfd 2Nedel g yael
S9Td & T & ] IR 4 B, Il UaRds] Bl
T, URT TG U www. canarabark.com. b JeRTISE ATfe:
P IRT M IHHRISI SN | 9, PRI Jae TR
fagiftl /geien o il Jerg e H USRI heare |

GBI HRR b TS 41 < TR (a1 UROTH IR He 4

AT HE 31 G T e el bl &I SIRIT 2 |

8) Meansof Communication:

Canara Bank provides information relating to Bank
through its Annual Report which contains Report of
the Board of Directors on Corporate Governance,
the Directors report, audited accounts, cash flow
statements, etc. The shareholders are also intimated
of its performances, through publication in news
papers, intimation to stock exchanges, press releases
and through website at www.canarabank.com. The
Bank also displays official News releases,
presentationsin its website.

In terms of Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement,
Financial Results and other price sensitive
information are furnished to Stock Exchanges.
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RoIHi H1 IHeH: Publication of Results:
T ThTIH D IR 99 Quarter Date of Newspaper
o AN CHIE LY I Ended Publication | Vernacular National
31.03.2009 [30.04.2009 RERI] L] ESGE] Q1|5H, 31.03.2009| 30.04.2009 | Udayavani |Business Line,
R @ose Business
’ Standard &
ISHIRIEE Financial
EAIBETY Chronicle
30.06.2009 |23.07 2009 SOOI e e 30.06.2009 | 23.07.2009 | Udayavani |Business
Standard
30.09.2009 [27.10.2009 | UoTEMN | BRI 30.09.2009| 27.10.2009 | Prajavani | Financial
TRIUNT Express
31.12.2009| 29.01.2010 Kannada | Business
31.12.2009 [29.01.2010 | &S 941 | foor wCose Prabha | Standard
9) IRRURDI DI WM YL 9) General Shareholders' Information:
forirg peivsR Financial Calendar
fasira ad 2009-2010 Financial year 2009-2010
CRISERIE A RSINGE 16.06.2010 - Book closure Date 16.06.2010 -
@M foa afza) 25.06.2010 (Both days inclusive) 25.06.2010
TRRT BT T B T i TRRg 14.07.2010 Last Date for receipt of 14.07.2010
o proxy forms
E S S5 61 TR AU Date of Annual General Meeting 19.07.2010
SITHTRT 7RI BT TR 19.07.2010 Dividend Payment Date 19.07.2010
AT RET & U ool 26.07.2010 Probable date of despatch of 26.07.2010
JYTId IRNg dividend warrants
T TaRaiol H A0 : Listing on Stock Exchanges :

(PRI CTe TaRTiSll H iRl deb & IRIRT T LADPRY]
fha TR S | e Tl el T Tl e Seich T &
ST TTe |

Canara Bank shares are listed at the following Stock
Exchanges. Stock Codes of respective stock exchanges are
furnished againsttheirnames.

1 g dTeR Wi Ve fefic e CANBANK 1 The Bangalore Stock Exchange Limited* | CANBANK
2 9 e GRSl e e 532483 2 Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 532483
3 R SEASIEEEIL 3 National Stock Exchange of
sfear fafics CANBK India Limited CANBK
2009-10 ¥CTdh Vel ol aTftieh AUl Yeds &l Annual Listing fee to stock exchanges for the year
a & fog DI T T | Listing fee t k exchanges for the y
Wﬁﬂfﬁﬂéﬂﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ R FpaTTRTE | 2009-10 has been paid withinthe prescribed due dates.
* T (ST IR B Qﬁf q fyerar o) fifre 2009 *The equity shares of the Bank have been delisted from

SFTAR &b o SIdacT 2RI I 26/05/2010 H A SHTefRo ICTh
VRIS foffice @l T A Freprer o TR € | i da -
R Sfi dTel YT TaRTdST Wik dIovTs o v |
AP IR AL |

M/s Bangalore Stock Exchange Limited w.e.f. 26/05/2010
as per the SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009. However, the Bank continues listing on Stock
Exchanges having nation wideterminalsviz., BSE & NSE.
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TEIR Y IAThs:
qre v TR T YR [oIHc S ARl b GRSl 3t sfean fafics
SIBCE AT | A U Te| St RW | Qe B T
S (3 SRRI &1 A4 (9 Sl 9RRI &1 AT
S 2009 212 158 37,55,169 212 159 1,99,45,807
343( 2009 297 200 46,36,795 298 201 2,27,32,935
S 2009 295 232 38,44,523 293 232 2,03,49,478
W 2009 289 235 31,04,236 289 235 1,37,88,242
SR 2009 294 252 18,07,452 300 250 95,43,361
ISGEN 2009 329 270 31,12,493 268 328 1,70,18,801
SENCR 2009 395 313 43,11,592 396 312 2,03,76,611
BEEN 2009 399 325 25,65,570 399 325 1,55,95,556
SRCN 2009 437 362 30,71,803 438 362 1,60,92,519
SECR 2010 414 360 17,58,573 413 360 96,81,411
BRAR] 2010 412 369 9,55,750 412 373 59,12,303
A 2010 442 393 13,74,514 442 392 1,05,49,915
Market Price Data
Month Year Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
High Low Volume High Low Volume
(Rs) (Rs) No. (Rs) (Rs) No.

April 2009 212 158 37,55,169 212 159 1,99,45,807
May 2009 297 200 46,36,795 298 201 2,27,32,935
June 2009 295 232 38,44,523 293 232 2,03,49,478
July 2009 289 235 31,04,236 289 235 1,37,88,242
August 2009 294 252 18,07,452 300 250 95,43,361
September 2009 329 270 31,12,493 268 328 1,70,18,801
October 2009 395 313 43,11,592 396 312 2,03,76,611
November 2009 399 325 25,65,570 399 325 1,55,95,556
December 2009 437 362 30,71,803 438 362 1,60,92,519
January 2010 414 360 17,58,573 413 360 96,81,411
February 2010 412 369 9,55,750 412 373 59,12,303
March 2010 442 393 13,74,514 442 392 1,05,49,915
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ATYEH YR JABIDI P IR BRI | Performance in comparison to Broad Based Indices

CANARA BANK Share Price & S&P CNX NIFTY Low CANARA BANK Share Price & S&P CNX NIFTY High
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Registrar and Transfer Agent
M/s Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd.
Unit: Canara Bank
“Karvy House”,
No.46, Avenue IV
Street No.1, Banjara Hills
HYDERABAD — 500 034

Share Transfer System

Share Certificate along with transfer deed should be
forwarded to M/s Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents of the Bank.

IR YR] B a1 Distribution of Shareholding
2l 9 (31.03.2010) Category wise (31.03.2010)
Eg Sof # IR IR Sl Category # No. of % of
Kl P | RO B % No. Shares | Shareholding
1 | 9Rd WRDR 300000000 73.17 1 | Government of India| 300000000 73.17
. ) . 2 |Banks & Financial
2 | 3% q foxfrr ey 31485913 7.68 Institutions 31485913 7.68
3 | R3S 8070610 1.97 3 | Mutual Funds 8070610 1.97
4 | PpURC P 1983985 0.48 4 | Corporate Bodies 1983985 0.48
5 |9 R3S/ 3 ar 252308 0.06 5 |NRIs/OCBs 252308 0.06
6 | fFrarT fte /Tague/ 6 |Resident Individuals/
RT 3mfe 20625670 5.04 HUF /Trust etc. 20625670 5.04
R 7 | Foreign Institutional
d R 2] 47581514 11.60 investors 47581514 11.60
8 W 410000000 100 8 [ TOTAL 410000000 100

# U YRR T A e 710/ ©

#Nominal value of each shareis Rs.10/-
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T4 91R: (3103 2010)

ﬁﬁ“‘%‘; Srere eret o) v 5 Sresl ) e 5
5000 dd 92703 92 .46 13236513 3.23
5001 ﬁ 10000 6125 6.11 5150401 1.26
10001 @ 20000 763 0.76 1153758 0.28
20001 @ 30000 173 0.17 439061 0.11
30001 @40000 42 0.04 149973 0.03
40001 @ 50000 104 0.10 455931 0.11
50001 @ 100000 97 0.10 724688 0.18
1000013W 31@?5 261 0.26 388689675 94.80
@ 100268 100 410000000 100

Value wise: (31.03.2010)

ilt?;?:;:lgalrui (Rs) Shal::e(;;cjzers % b i Sl &
Up to 5000 92703 92.46 13236513 3.23
5001 to 10000 6125 6.11 5150401 1.26
10001 to 20000 763 0.76 1153758 0.28
20001 to 30000 173 0.17 439061 0.11
30001 to 40000 42 0.04 149973 0.03
40001 to 50000 104 0.10 455931 0.11
50001 to 100000 97 0.10 724688 0.18
100001 and above 261 0.26 388689675 94.80
TOTAL 100268 100 410000000 100
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IRRI P fiifrehienon 3R aRete :
&eh o SRR BT ofiar SIfFaR] ¥  faviiiiebiad & ¥ & fha

SR 2 | 8% §RT #99 RFAd JRREN feuraiey fafics
(T T O Teh) 3R I e feuafes afdar (gfeam
feTfics (¥ €1 U Uel) & 1 dep b QT BT [AHITpIep ol
PR B PR (I AT TR E | & o IRRT & foT Spreifed
JMEUAINMSTH (ISIN) TR MEUTS (INE) 476A01014 8 | IR—IRT
&1 [AATDIHROT ISHDT R Rt GARad PR |

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity:

The Bank's shares are traded compulsorily in
dematerialized form only. The Bank has entered into
agreement with M/s National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and M/s Central Depositories Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) for Dematerialisation of the Bank's
shares. The ISIN allotted to the Bank's shares is
INE476A01014. Dematerialisation of the shares ensures
easy liquidity.

faiferabiga | wiiferes w1 9 e1=0T (31.03.2010) Demat /Physical Holding (31.03.2010)
IRRYRBT | % IR Bl % Numberof | % | Number of %
N &I & Shareholders Shares
BIIRED 34,608 (34.52 82,35,287 | 2.01 Physical 34,608 | 34.52 82,35,287| 2.01
SEH-GTRISIT | 54,687 |54.54 | 9,86,36,126 [24.06 Electronic-NSDL 54,687 | 54.54| 9,86,36,126|24.06
S p-AEIRIG| 10,973 |10.94 | 30,31,28,587 [73.93 Electronic-CDSL 10,973 | 10.94| 30,31,28,587|73.93
ol 1,00,268 | 100 |41,00,00,000 | 100 TOTAL 1,00,268 | 100|41,00,00,000| 100

SITSI3IR [TSISIR/IRE AThIS GRATI forad a1 2 |

JATEIR P19l :
' )
PRI 9P
AfadrT faamT
JreyeT g yae e Afdarerd

U e, 112, o 3 e
TR - 560 002
-9 3! -hosecretarial@canbank.co.in
N J

There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any
convertible instruments

Address for Correspondence :

4 I
CANARA BANK
Secretarial Department
C & MD's Secretariat
Head Office, 112, J C Road
Bangalore - 560 002
Email ID: hosecretarial@canbank.co.in
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gRf¥re / Appendix A

i. focee dea o Afsor (31.03.2010)

ekl ™ IPR/ PRIPI =g 9rst ¥ A
1. | AUA B Jayg 01.07.2008 - 31.07.2010 6
2. | AMSERI S ud GalG! 04.02.2009 - 30.06.2011 2
3. | 2 Ud U QU Galk| 26.03.2009 - 31.12.2013 5
4. | ST Gipur G| 10.06.2008 T AR 3
5. | SRRl gl of 2R MR 27.02.2007 I AR g
6. | NS oH 31 1 15.09.2008- 14.09.2011 I
7. | g g R BT 23.11.2007 - 22.11.2010 4
8. | ST aN= ufr B! R BT 23.11.2007 - 22.11.2010 N
9. | £ T IR qIen IR P 20.02.2009 - 19.02.2012 3
10. | = Yo TS ST Sy R P 20.02.2009 -19.02.2012 1
1. | G qwzn o 7 27.07.2007 - 26.07.2010 5

i. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS (31.03.2010)

ﬂ o. Name Type Term Of Office Aﬁi?eﬁeézgir%:f
L SHRI. A C MAHAJAN C&MD 01.07.2008-31.07.2010 6
2. SHRI. JAGDISH PAI K L ED 04.02.2009-30.06.2011 2
3. SHRI. H'S UPENDRA KAMATH ED 26.03.2009-31.12.2013 5
4. DR. K P KRISHNAN GOl Nominated on 10.06.2008 3
5. SMT. VANI J SHARMA RBI Nominated on 27.02.2007 Nil
6. SHRI. D D RUSTAGI WD 15.09.2008-14.09.2011 Nil
7. SHRI. SUNIL GUPTA NED 23.11.2007 -22.11.2010 4
8. DR. YOGENDRA PATI TRIPATHI NED 23.11.2007 -22.11.2010 Nil
9. SHRI. S SHABBEER PASHA NED 20.02.2009-19.02.2012 3
10. | SHRI. PANKAJ GOPALJI THACKER NED 20.02.2009-19.02.2012 1
11.| SHRIL PV MAIYA SD 27.07.2007 - 26.07.2010 5
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ii. 2009-2010 &% IRM HRIBIA T D BT LRI
1. |20 3o "R R H 13.10.2006-12.10.2009 EIR|

2. <1 U & DI 31 1 08.03.2007-07.03.2010 ol =

ii. PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS WHOSE TERM HAS ENDED DURING 2009-2010

1. |SHRIAJAY MATHUR NED 13.10.2006—12.10.2009 NA.
2. |SHRIS K KOHLI oD 08.03.2007-07.03.2010 NA.

Jihd | KEY

Faygfr/ CRMD 3reze]  yael fieere / Chairman & Managing Director

F111/ ED HRIUAd 1S9 | Executive Director

¥/ GOl YRA PR e | Government of India Director

MR T/ RBI YRR Rord da 99 | Reserve Bank of India Director

31/ OD fmRY e | Officer Director

R &1/ NED R-BROed 2216 / Non-Executive Director

9f1/SD IRRYRG e | Shareholder Director

&M, 71/ WD SR 1291 | Workmen Director

&/ NA i1 =&l / Not Applicable
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iii. < o ARl &1 |AR¥NT / iii. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

[ftfe /| COMMITTEE

37e78] | CHAIRMAN

|G | MEMBERS

gaee A

Management Committee

A T 0 ARSI
ShriACMahajan

< SIGIeT 8 & et / Shri Jagdish Pai K L

<1 U9 O JU= B / Shri H S Upendra Kamath
ST @Ol S 91 / Smit Vani ). Sharma

21 €1 €1 SXWN / Shri D D Rustagi

) O TT&IR UTRTT / Shri S Shabbeer Pasha
20 9 72T/ Shri PV Maiya

SR gerer Wt

Risk Management

AT A AT
Shri A C Mahajan

£ SIERTY & U / Shri Jagdish Pai K L
2l U9 UF QU BHd / Shri H 'S Upendra Kamath

Committee ST aroft <1 99f / Smit Vani ). Sharma
ST AR 9fd FUTST / Dr. Yogendra Pati Tripathi
2 01 91 241 / Shri PV Maiya

T RyeT St £ GA T IS Dbl | SNSRI U b U / Shri Jagdish Pai K L

Audit Committee &R B | <1 U9 O I B / ShriH S Upendra Kamath

Shri Sunil Gupta

chairs the meeting.

ST % G W / Dr. K P Krishnan
ST Al S, 9191 / Smt Vani J. Sharma
SN T IR GIRT / Shri S Shabbeer Pasha

YRRYRDI/fdRTDRT Bl

ST G TT Sff Sahr

SN SIERTY & U / Shri Jagdish Pai K L

R Fare | Shri Pankaj Gopalji 2l U9 UF SU A / ShriH S Upendra Kamath
Shareholders'/ Thacker 1 S1 €1 BN [ Shri D D Rustagi

Investors' Grievances

Committee

QIR Af¥eh ffcr ST & 0 U ST aroll Sf 2Tl / Smt. Vani ). Sharma

Remuneration Committee

Dr. K P Krishnan

2 il i / Shri Sunil Gupta
S U IR 9191 / Shri S Shabbeer Pasha




qifies Rar€ Annual Report 2009-2010 o orer d

gRfdre @
et @1 SuRerfy &1 =R
P € | UduE o WRien | TWeng | oiRkgd  uilRsifes | Rl | enRa wRRi
Kl am Yo | wfafy wfifides| SR | gdem | wfify | affe | @ wem
P B wfifey AT
TP TP
duﬁgd/ duﬁgd/ \wﬁgd/ \-suﬁgd/ duﬁgﬁl \wﬁgd/
JMANFATT | QM| SMRARSTT  | SRR | MRS | SRR
1. | U A o 16/16 | 23/23 = - 8/8 - v U
2. | MR & U 14/16 | 18/23 | 11/11 2/2 7/8 - 4 Mg
3. | I UESUE BRE | 16/16 | 22/23 9/11 2/2 8/8 — 4 50
4. | €D G PUH 14/16 — 10/11 — - 1/1 v U
5. | St o o ORI 14/16 | 21/23 9/11 - 7/8 1/1 v NG
6. |1 S ST HRAN 16/16 | 12/12 - 2/2 - - v N
7. | A A e 15/16 | 7/11 | 11/11 - 2/2 1/1 v 500
8. | ST IrI= ufty FHurst 16/16 | 11/11 - - 6/6 - v NGl
9. | 21 U YR Trel 14/16 | 15/19 4/4 — — 1/1 4 100
10.| £ b TUTASl SdbR | 10/16 - - 2/2 - - v I
11.| 51§ a1 9= 10/16 | 9/12 - - 5/6 - v 200
9§ 2009-2010 % SR BRI THTS fep o SRl &1 @Rt
1. | 2 orom WeR 5/7 9/12 5/5 - - - v 100
2. | 2N QA & dlgall 10/14 | 6/11 -- - 1/2 — X 10
I3 CEERl JGdI GIEE| EEEL GIE| CEE GEE

PIIRG | DI IR | PTIRRE | PTIRRKE | DI ARRY | DI IR | DT IRRE | DT IR

28.04.09| 11.04.09 | 11.04.09 06.10.09 28.04.09 | 04.06.09 | 21.07.09

29.04.09 | 28.04.09 | 29.04.09 08.03.10 22.06.09

04.06.09 | 13.05.09 | 08.07.09 26.08.09
22.06.09 | 04.06.09 | 22.07.09 13.10.09
22.07.09| 09.06.09 | 11.09.09 29.12.09
25.08.09| 22.06.09 | 26.10.09 27.01.10
06.10.09| 08.07.09 | 20.11.09 08.03.10
26.10.09 | 22.07.09 | 21.12.09 26.03.10

07.11.09| 08.08.09 | 28.01.10

20.11.09| 26.08.09 | 23.02.10

15.01.10| 11.09.09 | 17.03.10

27.01.10 | 24.09.09

28.01.10| 13.10.09

24.02.10| 07.11.09

08.03.10| 20.11.09

26.03.10| 11.12.09

29.12.09

20.01.10

27.01.10

10.02.10

24.02.10

08.03.10

26.03.10

W ¢ THIATEARY : IRRURSDH Fawrept &1 Rreprr framoer wfif ot oo EEEIGE
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Appendix B
DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MANAGE AUDIT SIGC* RISK REMUNERA LAST NO. OF
SL. MEETING MENT COMMITTEE| MEETING MANAGE TION ANNUAL SHARES
NO. NAME COMMITTEE| MEETING MENT COMMITTEE | GENERAL HELD
MEETING COMMITTEE MEETING
MEETING
Attended/ | Attended/| Attended/ | Attended/ | Attended/ | Attended/ | Attended/ | Attended/

Held Held Held Held Held Held Held Held
1. | SHRI. AC MAHAJAN 16/16 23/23 == = 8/8 == v Nil
2. | SHRI. JAGDISH PAI K L 14/16 18/23 11/11 2/2 7/8 == v Nil
3. | SHRI.HS UPENDRA KAMATH | 16/16 22/23 9/11 2/2 8/8 == v 50
4. | DR K P KRISHNAN 14/16 — 10/11 - — 1/1 v Nil
5. | SMT VANIJ SHARMA 14/16 21/23 9/11 = 7/8 1/1 v Nil
6. | SHRI. D D RUSTAGI 16/16 12/12 = 2/2 == == v Nil
7. | SHRI. SUNIL GUPTA 15/16 7/11 11/11 — 2/2 1/1 v 500
8. | DR. YOGENDRA PATI TRIPATHI| 16/16 11/11 = = 6/6 == v Nil
9. | SHRI. S SHABBEER PASHA 14/16 15/19 4/4 == == 1/1 v 100
10. | SHRI.PANKAJ GOPAUITHACKER| 10/16 = = 2/2 = == v Nil
11. | SHRI. PV MAIYA 10/16 9/12 = = 5/6 = v 200

DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS WHOSE TERM HAS ENDED DURING 2009-2010

1. | SHRI. AJAY MATHUR 5/7 9/12 5/5 - - - v 100
2. | SHRI. S K KOHLI 10/14 6/11 -- - 1/2 - X 10

Dates of | Dates of | Dates of | Datesof | Datesof | Datesof | Datesof Dates of
Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting | Meeting Meeting

28.04.09 | 11.04.09 | 11.04.09 | 06.10.09 28.04.09 | 04.06.09 21.07.09
29.04.09 | 28.04.09 | 29.04.09 | 08.03.10 22.06.09

04.06.09 | 13.05.09 | 08.07.09 26.08.09
22.06.09 | 04.06.09 | 22.07.09 13.10.09
22.07.09 | 09.06.09 | 11.09.09 29.12.09
25.08.09 | 22.06.09 | 26.10.09 27.01.10
06.10.09 | 08.07.09 | 20.11.09 08.03.10
26.10.09 | 22.07.09 | 21.12.09 26.03.10

07.11.09 | 08.08.09 | 28.01.10
20.11.09 | 26.08.09 | 23.02.10
15.01.10 | 11.09.09 | 17.03.10
27.01.10 | 24.09.09
28.01.10 | 13.10.09
24.02.10 | 07.11.09
08.03.10 | 20.11.09
26.03.10 | 11.12.09
29.12.09
20.01.10
27.01.10
10.02.10
24.02.10
08.03.10
26.03.10

KEY : SIGC : Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievances Committee Meeting. NA  : Not Applicable
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31 9 g fHeeres o) eyon

dp o FeRIh HSd U9 AR Ygge BIfHDT =1 31.03.2010 BT FHE
IV o 10 dh T SITaRUT HlS T T ST hR Bl gfec Bl 2 |

EIEHCRGN 3;.%7;_. A

a7 29.04.2010 37 9 y§Yy e eI
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DECLARATION BY C & MD

The Board of Directors and the Senior Management
Personnel of the Bank have affirmed confirmingtothe Code of
Conduct ofthe Bankforthe yearended 31.03.2010

S A
Place : Bangalore
Date : 29.04.2010 CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
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PIURCT TG G 11 YR1&Teh] bl IHI0T 9

JaTH,
PRI gD P AT

B BRI 9 GIRT 31 A1 2010 BT FAT 9 & fov riRe
AT DI Tl & ST bl G T 2, SIATich ¥CTeh
VRIS b A1 DI e b FADBRUI IR & Helg TS 9
frrefRae |

HURE AT 1 IR BT ST Jaiel T3 DI FHERI 2 |
BRI GRI&0T HIURT Fale &I Tl BT SFUler JRed
PR P U S GRT IR TR fehnfafeit g S1eh It
I AT o1 | I8 7 A1 dp o foRiTg faa=ot ot oRar wien @
SR TETIU IR AN 1 SRS |

Sp g1 SFRIETT Repre!  Ueikdl o1 &4 UaT &1 78 a1 d
EETHRUT & YR TR, BARI W H, IC[h TaRTiGll o 1
fohT T SR SfeaRad FApRuT BRI # (iR PHuRke
AT &1 2Tl T e 1 ST fhan 2 |

g9 fded &xd & & IRRYRDT g Fevid Riera fFaror
[RIRT ERTE T RepTe] & SFTAR S o RIATh U HElH 4
M AT b [T dIg G 9T Rira g T8 g |

&9 1T g A e R & fob U1 SFUIer dep bl Wil
FAERIA & A H T T PIg ALIR 2 3R 7 81 98 dcb a1
DRI G IT YHIERTIAT < R H SRR & s Aref

Tde I 1 9b B HRIGR IARTE |
il AR & PAR TS Bl
NEEIRSEEIEI
A IR P
ARER
TR 7.4, 23313
fo 1 28.04.2010 U 3fR U 9.001595S

Auditors' Certificate on Corporate
Governance

To,
The Members of Canara Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by CANARA BANK for the year
ended 31st March, 2010 as stipulated in the relevant
Clauses of the Listing Agreements of the said Bank with
the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the Management. Our examination is
limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Bank.

On the basis of the records and documents maintained by
the Bank and the information and explanations given to
us, in our opinion, the Bank has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned Listing Agreements with the
Stock Exchanges.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders and Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management
has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For R.K. Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

B R Ashok
Partner
M.No. 23313
FRN No. 001595S

Bangalore
Date : 28.04.2010
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BRI §b BT oI 9, T4 9 I oI
AT T gare faavo

2009-2010

BALANCE SHEET, PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
AND CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF CANARA BANK
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o1 gRl&Tehi 91 Rard

YRA AT P AT,

Auditors’ Report
To

The President of India
1. AT AT A 2010 DT HR %%WWW@ 1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of

A1 81 I ARG DI FATG Y BT el 1y -8 Il
AR TG e UaTe fIaRuT @7 iaT TIeT bl & foRaa
AR BT oIET TNIfETd 20 HIRKRT SIRETeli Qe 9Iea ol
TIeTeh] & GIRT <RATARITET 2569 31T HRLIY REIRA el
focell oRaT WRIeTep] BIRT oikal URIférq 3 fac<l wrrarat ol
(e e 8 | B9R §IRT <iNd] IRIf&TT ITRATaT ol 3iR
TR TINgT TRIETeh] §IRT oIl TNIferd IRamell R Rord
SIep gIR1 e bl ST el 71U e el o SFRR g1 Tl
2 | o U 3IR -1 oiva 454 TTraraii oot faxfore
N ot & RTaT oiRaT IRIeT T8l &1 1€ & | oIRaTNIer 7
DI TR S ITRAT3T T e, ST H 0.52 e, SrTa
¥ 2.75 GfT9TE, STST M ¥ 0.45 TRITT 31K <ToT @R H 2.82
Ifrera & | ¥ foRi faa—forrt S geed &l ReeRI e 13
facir fqa=for S gdee &l eI & | 89RT ol
TRIET & JMYR W g4 Iy fIaRul IR 1 41 81 g4RT
SaREREzE |

. B R H R TR RATIRIET A o SRR
SREARIET DI & | S HIFDI b AR I8 AT & b &
SEIRIET T ARG J e U @RI 9 Y, o)
B ST SRR UIKT bR e fep 2 faxiy favor Aifcren
TARRIT AR 2 | SRATIRIET H, RIS MR TR, A
& AT H ey AR oI Rl # fpv T gehe a1
qRIETOT QNS © | oEl O¥ietT 3 SR U 70 odieh
NGl 3R JeeM &R by 70 He<aqul rRharl Bl
YeTch 1T AH faxTI fIaRuTl & GReAIehRuT & Gelh
Nenfere |gd fivame b saRI okar aRieT, 89R1 -
& for Ifad MR U HRRi 2 |

3. AT U AR 19 - BT oIl dfehT [ i, 1949

BT IR SIRIAT b B B "S" AR "G H IR e
mWE |

4, SFT R HETS @ RIEN DI AHISH b A 3R
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CanaraBankas at 31st March 2010 and also the Profit
& Lloss Account and the Cash Flow Statement
annexed thereto for the year ended on that date in
which are incorporated the returns of 20 Indian
Branches audited by us, 2569 other Indian branches
audited by Branch Auditors and 3 Foreign Branches
audited by the Overseas Auditors. The Branches
audited by us and those audited by other auditors
have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. Also
incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the Profit &
Loss Account are the returns from 454 Branches,
which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited branches account for 0.52 per cent of
advances, 2.75 per cent of deposits, 0.45 per cent of
interest income and 2.82 per cent of interest
expenses. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Bank's Management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these
Financial Statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account have
been drawn up in Forms “A”and “B” respectively of the
Third Schedule tothe Banking Regulations Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in
paragraph 1 above and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 and also subject to the
limitations of disclosure required therein, we report
that:
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a. We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our
auditand have foundthem to be satisfactory.

b. Thetransactions of the Bank, which have cometo
our notice, have been within the powers of the
Bank.

c. The returns received from the Offices and
Branches of the Bank have been found adequate
forthe purposes of our audit.

5. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Lloss
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards.

6. Inouropinion, as shown by the books of the Bank, and
to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i)  The Balance Sheet is a full and fair Balance Sheet
read together with Accounting Policies and Notes
on Accounts containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Bankasat31st March 2010;

(i) The Profit & Loss Account read together with
Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts
shows a true balance of Profit for the year ended
onthatdate; and

(ili) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair
view of the cash flow for the year covered by the
statement.

B TH 3fHSH [0S & B TH A T8 &
TG ACWBR IAE] AEBR
W T, ARET 0001258 W OO, e 0035903
T 4 wef¥| | TEIER
RIEFN TEER
ST LT 18404 ST HEAT 16616
B T YUSKI 708 B B IS TUS B
T AEBR TGT EBR
B T, ST 000560C B TOTT. IRET 106041W
LIRS farferst Ta w2
AR KIEEIN
G AT 72625 TG T 45740
Pl IR B FAR TS & Pl T AR TUS TAeH
TG AR ST ACWBR
4GOI, HRET 0015958 4GOI, HRET 302017E
9 IR 3B I TR
AT T 23313 G AT 7144
JIe®
31de 28,2010

For M Anandam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.0001255

AV Sadasiva
Partner
Membership No.18404

For S Bhandari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000560C

P D Baid
Partner
Membership No. 72625

For R K Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.0015955

B R Ashok
Partner
Membership No.23313

BANGALORE
APRIL 28, 2010

For N Sankaran & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.0035905

B Chandrasekhar
Partner
Membership No.16616

For Manubhai & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.106041W

Kshitij M Patel
Partner
Membership No. 45740

For Nandy Halder & Ganguli
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.302017E

Arup Halder
Partner
Membership No.7144
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J2AT 31 AT 2010 I Tl 93
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

A T3 AE2010 | JA1 31 AT 2009
Schedule Asat31.03.2010 | Asat31.03.2009
(% IRs.'000) (¥ IRs."000)
Yol 37R TS /CAPITALAND LIABILITIES
Yol / CAPITAL 1 410,00,00 410,00,00
STRFAIIT 3R 3P / RESERVES AND SURPLUS 2 14261,78,34 11797,76,92
819 /DEPOSITS 3 234651,44,32 186892,50,73
IYR / BORROWINGS 4 8440,55,73 14000,94,98
3T TS T YT / OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 5 6977,29,89 6544,57,71
Sirs/ TOTAL 264741,08,28 219645,80,34
SRAT/ ASSETS
TR Rord dab F Fieha] IR 919
CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA 6 15719,46,42 10036,79,22
T H I SFR HIT FAT 7 G IR &
BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL
AND SHORT NOTICE 7 3933,74,58 6622,98,98
99T/ INVESTMENTS 8 69676,95,22 57776,90,41
1R | ADVANCES 9 169334,63,06 138219,40,05
ReR SMRTT/ FIXED ASSETS 10 2859,37,22 2929,46,10
31 3T/ OTHER ASSETS 11 3216,91,78 4060,25,58
s/ TOTAL 264741,08,28 219645,80,34
MHRAD ST / CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 12 124341,91,61 151804,92,21
RN < feTU {9t / BILLS FOR COLLECTION 7491,57,53 10522,22,53
SRgTH Il | ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
oRgT fewmforT/ NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 18
T HedRTo & wifdraRH SAGEIECE T T 4 SUE Bd SAIE ¥ & U
A HEl Yaedh JY 98T JdEh HET eI BHRITAD [TeeTd FHRITAD FC9dm
T 3 W < % 0 o R 5 T ek Rachl e Tl
31eel 9 yay a3 RERICY IRERED IRENED [RENED
ST A ufy By T IR 9ren G § 7=
IRENIEH IRENIED IRENED
Fusies foif a1 garl R & srgar
FCAACATES  FATIBATES U TSN S F AAWE RS PAARBPARNTS S 3 Tl g QU et
TG B TG ETBR TG BN REEIRICICAN RECIKICIGIN TG AEIHR
T 9 weiE A TRIRR NS K EISEACR A IR B I¥H A
RIEEN RIECIN TRIER RIEEIN RIEEN RIEEN
IR
318t 28,2010
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

SRUEL 721131.03.2010 72171 31.03.2009
Pl T 99 P AT 99
Schedule Forthe Year Forthe Year
ended 31.03.2010 | ended 31.03.2009
(% Rs.'000) (¥ IRs."000)
. M/ 1. INCOME
ST | INTEREST EARNED 13 18751,96,23 17119,05,35
ST 3MRT | OTHER INCOME 14 2857,90,24 2311,21,31
Sirs / TOTAL 21609,86,47 19430,26,66
Il. =4/ 11.EXPENDITURE
@ T TR IS/ INTEREST EXPENDED 15 13071,42,84 12401,24,63
TR @R | OPERATING EXPENSES 16 3477,62,35 3065,24,75
UIaeH 3IR 3MHRAD T
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES 2039,38,24 1891,35,28
Sirs/ TOTAL 18588,43,43 17357,84,66
. q§pIfae ¥ / 11 NET PROFIT FORTHE YEAR 3021,43,04 2072,42,00
Iv. fafSRIST/ IV. APPROPRIATIONS
fer=tifendi o1 3T / TRANSFERS TO
it STRFATRRIT/ STATUTORY RESERVE 760,00,00 520,00,00
Ol STRFETRIT / CAPITAL RESERVE 70,55,77 588,64,00
09T QIR W / INVESTMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT 145,78,76 -
IOIRE MRF&RT / REVENUE RESERVE 865,08,51 180,03,00
fa9 IRf&fT / SPECIALRESERVE 700,00,00 400,00,00
TR ST / PROPOSED DIVIDEND 410,00,00 328,00,00
AITHY | DIVIDEND TAX 70,00,00 55,75,00
s/ TOTAL 3021,43,04 2072,42,00
g AT | ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
TG fewWforT / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 18
il IRR 315 / EARNINGS PER SHARE 73.69 50.55
N SELVARAJAN K MANICKAM D S ANANDAMURTHY H S UPENDRA KAMATH JAGDISH PAI K L

Assistant General Manager Deputy General Manager ~ General Manager Executive Director

Executive Director

A C MAHAJAN Dr.K P KRISHNAN VANIJ SHARMA DEVENDER DASS RUSTAGI SUNIL GUPTA
Chairman & Managing Director Director Director Director Director
Dr. YOGENDRA PATI TRIPATHI S SHABBEER PASHA PV MAIYA
Director Director Director
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For M ANANDAM & Co. For N SANKARAN & Co.  For SBHANDARI & Co.  For MANUBHAI & Co.  For RKKUMAR & Co.  For NANDY HALDER & GANGULI

Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

AV SADASIVA B CHANDRASEKHAR P D BAID KSHITI) M PATEL B R ASHOK
Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner
BANGALORE
April 28,2010

Chartered Accountants

ARUP HALDER
Partner
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

J217 31 91 2010 7211 31 9T 2009
Asat31.03.2010 = Asat31.03.2009
(% Rs.'000) (¥ IRs."000)
ﬂﬂ?fth 1- 4ot / SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL
9Tferehel 4oil / AUTHORISED CAPITAL 3000,00,00 1500,00,00
(e H fei AR B 10/- b 300,00,00,000 ST 2RI,
et ad 3 Ui YRR % 10/- < 150,00,00,000 SAHET 2RR)
(300,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/- EACH IN CURRENT YEAR,
150,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/- EACH IN PREVIOUS YEAR)
1. Fifr, arfre eIk g/ Il ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP:
i) P TRBR GIRT SR gicl IR % 10/- & 30,00,00,000 ST IRR
1) 30,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/-EACH HELD BY CENTRALGOVERNMENT 300,00,00 300,00,00
i) 31T GIRT &R 9l IRR % 10/- 5 11,00,00,000 SIS IRR
1) 11,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/- EACH HELD BY OTHERS 110,00,00 110,00,00
410,00,00 410,00,00
TR 2- STRTEorT e 3oy
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
. <ifaftrp sl / STATUTORY RESERVE
(SifehT faf~Tare 1949 T IR 17 o SR ARTaRT fAfey)
(RESERVE FUNDINTERMS OF SECTION 17 OF THE BANKING REGULATION ACT, 1949)
31291 | OPENING BALANCE 3328,00,00 2808,00,00
q o QR URAL / ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 760,00,00 520,00,00
s / TOTAL 4088,00,00 3328,00,00
II. ol SIRFARIGT/ CAPITALRESERVE
&. QeI SRR | a. REVALUATION RESERVE
3121919 | OPENING BALANCE 2168,15,82 2204,85,90
SirS: 9 & QRGP / ADD : REVALUATION DURING THE YEAR = -
2168,15,82 2204,85,90
ECR] 1 ol g BT+ I 3R/ LESS : TRANSFERRED TO PROFIT ANDLOSS ACCOUNT 35,48,01 36,70,08
SirS / TOTAL 2132,67,81 2168,15,82
@, fadh gz aRad smfarfa
b. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE
312791 / OPENING BALANCE 55,30,77 -
Sre: a¥ o aRMURTHT / ADD : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR - 55,30,77
TRl 94 f QR BRIl / LESS: DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 41,9361
SIS / TOTAL 13,37,16 55,30,77
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

J211 31 911 2010 J211 31 911 2009
Asat31.03.2010 | Asat31.03.2009
(% IRs.'000) (¥ IRs.'000)
7. 3 | C. OTHERS
3727919 /OPENING BALANCE 1104,70,82 516,06,82
g SR URTE / ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 70,55,77 588,64,00
SIS / TOTAL 1175,26,59 1104,70,82
Nl SRR NRRA/ (Il. SHARE PREMIUM :
37J919 / OPENING BALANCE 275,00,00 275,00,00
9 & QRME UG / RECEIVED DURING THE YEAR - -
Sirs / TOTAL 275,00,00 275,00,00
IV IToRd 3R 39 IRf&ferdi / IV. REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
. NToIRd ARIAFRT / a. REVENUE RESERVE
379791 / OPENING BALANCE 4166,59,51 3986,56,51
Sirs: 9 b SR YR / ADD: ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 865,08,51 180,03,00
Sire : {91 QIRIETr 37 IR / ADD: TRANSFERRED FROM SPECIAL RESERVE -- --
_ 4 5031,68,02 4166,59,51
HeR}: a¥ & SR Bl / LESS: DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR = =
SIS / TOTAL 5031,68,02 4166,59,51
@, foore ImRf&fi/ b. SPECIALRESERVE
(SRR ST 1961 T ERTI6 (1) (vii) b SFTAR} /
{INTERMS OF SECTION 36 (1)(VII1) OF THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961}
i) 37291/ OPENING BALANCE 700,00,00 300,00,00
i) AP IRFIRTHT / ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 700,00,00 400,00,00
Sirs / TOTAL 1400,00,00 700,00,00
7. e IR @I/ ¢ INVESTMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT
37I91Y / OPENING BALANCE - -
SIS 98 & SR IRAEH / ADD : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 145,78,76 -
. . 145,78,76 -
geR}: ¥ & SR Bl / LESS: DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR - -
ST / TOTAL 145,78,76 -
Sir$/ TOTAL 14261,78,34 11797,76,92
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

J211 31 911 2010 J211 31 911 2009
Asat31.03.2010 | Asat31.03.2009
(¥ IRs."000) (¥ IRs."000)
3T9R[A! 3- ST | SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS
. |. 4TS [ A.1. DEMAND DEPOSITS
i. dPIA/i. FROM BANKS 540,93,80 80,70,83
ii. IATA/ii. FROM OTHERS 17844,93,95 14276,09,72
Sirs / TOTAL 18385,87,75 14356,80,55
Il. Sad9d S /1l SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 49875,42,14 41810,93,91
Sire/ TOTAL 49875,42,14 41810,93,91
IIl. |EfISE / Ill. TERM DEPOSITS
i. JbIA/i. FROM BANKS 5800,28,67 3736,38,67
ii. A/ i. FROM OTHERS 160589,85,76 126988,37,60
Sire/ TOTAL 166390,14,43 130724,76,27
SIS (I, 11 3TR111)/ TOTAL (1, I and 111) 234651,44,32 186892,50,73
W, IRII3Ti B/ B. DEPOSITS OF BRANCHES
i, WRTH/i. ININDIA 228444,64,91 182979,03,47
i, YRAPBERR /ii. OUTSIDE INDIA 6206,79,41 3913,47,26
Sirg/ TOTAL 234651,44,32 186892,50,73
3T9R[A1 4- YR | SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
I. YRAUSYR /1. BORROWINGS IN INDIA
i, YRAIRSIddd /i, RESERVE BANK OF INDIA - 3930,00,00
i 3T dP /ii. OTHER BANKS - -
iii. 3T TRV FT TSR [ fii. OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES 666,14,41 3101,25,21
iv. ORI IRiId0€ / iv. UNSECURED REDEEMABLE BONDS 6278,80,00 5678,80,00
(3MEAISI2TE MR M1 =07/ IPDI AND SUB-ORDINATED DEBT)
S/ TOTAL 6944,94,41 12710,05,21
. WRAP AR IYUR / Il. BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA
i. 3T /i. OTHER BANKS 374,9832 25,36,00
ii. SIURIT IRIST G0 / ii. UNSECURED REDEEMABLE BONDS 1120,63,00 1265,53,77
(TMOT 0T 1 SUB-ORDINATED DEBT)
Sire/ TOTAL 1495,61,32 1290,89,77
Sire/ TOTAL 8440,55,73 14000,94,98
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

7211 31 ¥ 2010 7211 31 9T 2009
Asat31.03.2010 | Asat31.03.2009
(% IRs.'000) (% IRs."000)
STRAN 5 - 371 TIAY 3R Y8l /SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
. I/ 1. BILLS PAYABLE 1171,80,87 1277,28,15
II. 3R BRI RIS (Faet) / Il INTER OFFICE ADJUSTMENT (NET) 67,73,33 33,02,97
. Sufad & /Nl INTEREST ACCRUED 65,99,21 73,50,52
IV, SRR HI I / V. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 32,87,00 46,67,00
V. 3] (Jrae Sfd) / V. OTHERS (INCLUDING PROVISIONS) 5638,89,48 5114,09,07
SIS/ TOTAL 6977,29,89 6544,57,71
TR 6- R R e ¥ e TR 29 /
SCHEDULE 6-CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
. ABSIN/|. CASHIN HAND 617,59,83 493,19,53
(el g1 ie fed / INCLUDING FOREIGN CURRENCY NOTES)
Il WRART R e A9/ 1l BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
LT/ IN CURRENT ACCOUNT 15101,86,59 9543,59,69
I WA H/ INOTHER ACCOUNTS - —
S/ TOTAL 15101,86,59 9543,59,69
SIS (1 31R11)/ TOTAL (1and 1) 15719,46,42 10036,79,22
TR 7- ot # 39 T AN SR SR R 84
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALLAND SHORT NOTICE
. WRAH/1. ININDIA
i. SPTAIY/i. BALANCE WITH BANKS
@. F@NIH/ a.INCURRENT ACCOUNTS 544,18,47 344,35,04
W, SR SATERIT A/ b. IN OTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS - —
Sir$/ TOTAL 544,18,47 344,35,04
ii. AT 3TR 37T AW &7 / ii. MONEY AT CALLAND SHORT NOTICE
. dBT A/ a. WITH BANKS 600,00,00 200,00,00
W, SR AR A/ b, WITH OTHER INSTITUTIONS 350,00,00 —
WS/ TOTAL 950,00,00 200,00,00
TS (i 3Rii) | TOTAL (iand i) 1494,18,47 544,35,04
Il. YRAAERER /Il. OUTSIDE INDIA
&. ALEEH/ a. INCURRENT ACCOUNTS 2222718 3534,30,77
Q. SIS H/ b. IN OTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS 2217,28,93 2544,33,17
ii. AT TR 3769 AW & / fi. MONEY AT CALLAND SHORT NOTICE — -
s/ TOTAL 2439,56,11 6078,63,94
ST (1 31R11)/ TOTAL (1and 11) 3933,74,58 6622,98,98
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J211 31 914 2010 7211 31 |1 2009
Asat31.03.2010 Asat 31.03.2009
(¥ IRs."000) (¥ IRs."000)
31! 8- %1 / SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS
I Rd Y a9 pd
. INVESTMENTS IN INDIA : GROSS: 69227,81,24 57505,89,13
YRl YeUg b for Urae=
LESS: PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION 113,59,78 359,43,09
YRd # foraet frae1 / NETINVESTMENT IN INDIA 69114,21,46 57146,46,04
. WRPRI gRryfer /
i.  GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 62780,40,29 50831,77,41
i, 3T At ufayfa /
i. OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES 349,77,15 488,41,11
i 9RR /ii. SHARES 1184,75,12 820,90,16
iv. fedar3IRTTS/
iv. DEBENTURESAND BONDS 2069,52,73 2197,03,69
v, STINRTE SR/ YR S |
V. SUBSIDIARIES AND/ORJOINTVENTURES 4282232 369,47,45
vi. 31/ OTHERS 2301,53,85 2438,86,22
Sir$ / TOTAL 69114,21,46 57146,46,04
IR & folg &iRe / HELDTO MATURITY | 54516,07,40 41006,69,41
b1 o foTu SUareel | AVAILABLE FOR SALE 14181,81,11 15728,14,61
IR & 1w &1Re / HELD FOR TRADING 416,32,95 411,62,02
SirS/ TOTAL 69114,21,46 57146,46,04
Il. WRA bR HI9- Faha
Il. INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA - GROSS 671,05,28 812,78,55
HeR: Jg P fofl UTaer
LESS : PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION 108,31,52 182,34,18
MR &b Fex (Haat (aeT - -
NET INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA 562,73,76 630,44,37
i IRBRIURMRRT / - —
i.  GOVERNMENT SECURITIES - -
(RRIFIRT UTfeIemRoT e /
INCLUDING LOCAL AUTHORITIES)
i, TR 2R/ 1 HRYe IeH
ii. SUBSIDIARIES AND/ORJOINTVENTURES 36,57,20 36,57,20
iii. SR /ii. OTHER INVESTMENTS 526,16,56 593,87,17
Sirs/ TOTAL 562,73,76 630,44,37
gRYGaT o fofg 9RT / HELD TO MATURITY 277,31,87 176,73,20
fehT o SUCTeey | AVAILABLE FOR SALF 285,41,89 453,71,17
IR &P foTu 1R / HELD FOR TRADING - -
SIS/ TOTAL 562,73,76 630,44,37
SIS (1 31R11)/ TOTAL (1and 1) 69676,95,22 57776,90,41

100
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AT 31 AT 2010 BT JI=1 I3 BT 32 994 ATl TG
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

A

7211 31 A1 2010 7211 31 9T 2009
Asat31.03.2010 | Asat31.03.2009
(¥ /Rs.'000) (¥ /Rs.'000)
3T 9- STBM/ SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
®. i WASTIAATS R YAV G /A, i.BILLS PURCHASED & DISCOUNTED 6328,90,62 6283,72,96
i, hS IR, AR FIUT AR AT IR 0T DI DN/ ii. CASH CREDITS,
OVERDRAFTS AND LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND 79892,24,26 64141,99,86
iii. RRIETOT /ii. TERM LOANS 83113,48,18 67793,67,23
Sirs/ TOTAL 169334,63,06 138219,40,05
G, Q. i SR ERIIRI / B. i. SECURED BY TANGIBLE ASSETS 104661,47,14 100263,10,89
(@ ROTAfRd / INCLUDING BOOK DEBTS)
i, o/ ARSI TRICA §RIYART / i. COVERED BY BANK / GOVT.GUARANTEES 7908,89,67 5427,48,98
fii. MUY /fil. UNSECURED 56764,26,25 32528,80,18
Srs/ TOTAL 169334,63,06 138219,40,05
T 1. WRAHSMAM / C.1. ADVANCES ININDIA
i.  yreifiesd & /. PRIORITY SECTOR 56690,92,90 45991,11,63
ii. ST & /i, PUBLIC SECTOR 18462,48,18 20251,75,77
iii. 9@ /ii. BANKS 3014,04,66 38,39,74
iv. 3FI/iv. OTHERS 84189,07,06 68450,87,11
Sre/ TOTAL 162356,52,80 134732,14,25

Il. WRAATER /Il ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
(41 I BIS BN AT A ) / (DUE FROM OTHER THAN BANKS)

WS TR FAT e W AN TR {9 /i, BILLS PURCHASED AND DISCOUNTED
RIS SR e 0T [ ii. TERM / SYNDICATED LOANS

31 /il OTHERS

g/ TOTAL

S (1 31R 1)/ TOTAL (1and I1)

233,57,34 182,50,98
2661,74,97 2239,65,38
4082,77,95 1065,09,44
6978,10,26 3487,25,80

169334,63,06 138219,40,05
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AT 31 AT 2010 BT T I DI 319 91 Tl Irfer
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

dPoiel db
Canara Bank

7211 31 W1 2010 71217 31 |1 2009
Asat 31.03.2010 Asat 31.03.2009
(¥ IRs."000) (¥ IRs."000)
At 10-ReR SMRET ISCHEDULE 10-FIXED ASSETS
. 9R™I/I. PREMISES
QIR G/ 2T fUeset gt U & SR i
AT COST /VALUATION AS PER LAST
BALANCE SHEET 2816,05,69 27774487
a9 & SR IR /ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 19,06,32 38,71,68
2835,12,01 2816,16,55
TV & QR G /
REVALUATIONS MADE DURING THE YEAR = =
2835,12,01 2816,16,55
a9 & SR B el /
DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 35,70,53 10,86
2799,41,48 2816,05,69
STERT TG /| DEPRECIATION TO DATE 282,80,44 274,50,82
2516,61,04 2541,54,87
Il. 317 377rcT MR / 1. OTHER FIXED ASSETS
(FriTeR 3R IR )
(INCLUDING FURNITURE & FIXTURES)
(00! Joi TS & TTAR AR IR
AT COST AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 1530,67,35 1383,53,59
a o SR IRTLH /ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 101,74,54 184,65,17
1632,41,89 1568,18,76
Qv h SRM Bl /
DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 44,8119 37,5141
1587,60,70 1530,67,35
SFERT g RT | DEPRECIATION TO DATE 1247,03,52 1144,95,12
340,57,18 385,72,23
Il ggrra ekt / 111, LEASED ASSETS
fUesel JorT & TR NI IR
AT COST AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 93,34,38 93,34,38
a9 &b IR URTeH/ ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR — —
93,34,38 93,34,38
Y o GRTH e iRl /DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR - —
93,34,38 93,34,38
SFERT G | DEPRECIATION TO DATE 82,05,77 80,13,19
11,28,61 13,21,19
gey: TSR] i TR oRdl
LESS: LEASE TERMINAL ADJUSTMENT ACCOUNT 9,09,61 11,02,19
- 21900 2,19,00
ST (1, 11 3TR111) / TOTAL (1, Il and 111) 2859,37,22 2929,46,10
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AT 31 AT 2010 BT JA-1 I3 BT 3720 99 Tl STl
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

dPoiel db
Canara Bank

71 31 9 2010
Asat31.03.2010
(¥ /Rs.'000)

211 31 91 2009
Asat 31.03.2009
(¥ /Rs.'000)

VI.

STRIAN 11- 317 ST /SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS

TR TR &N /1. INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
- IUfgad<eT / ACCRUED AND DUE
- 3[A/NOTDUE

M %5 § IS R/ BT W B el (Faan)

Il TAX PAID IN ADVANCE/

TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE (NET)

oRIT AREN AT / Ill. STATIONERY AND STAMPS
ST T FfE H I ol T8 IR dfchT <l

IV. NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN
SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS

3T V. OTHERS

Sirs / TOTAL

IR 12- STHRHD <FAE
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

I & faag 1 RTe 01 o 1 H IR 81 fhar g
|. CLAIMS AGAINST THE BANK NOT
ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS

ST Ya (+1el 8 S
11 LIABILITY FOR PARTLY PAID INVESTMENTS

. IR ARG fAf iy HfdgTeil o HIRUT S

LIABILITY ON ACCOUNT OF OUTSTANDING
FORWARD EXCHANGE CONTRACTS

TECHI P IR A &I 718 TRISAT/ V. GUARANTEES
GIVEN ON BEHALF OF CONSTITUENTS

&, URJH/a. ININDIA

W, YRIAIER / b.OUTSIDEINDIA

LI I, TS SR 3 ST
ACCEPTANCES, ENDORSEMENTS AND
OTHER OBLIGATIONS

3T 7 feh fo dop Iifda o X SaReR ©
OTHER ITEMS FOR WHICH THE BANK IS
CONTINGENTLY LIABLE

@, G YN T e et

a. BILLS OF EXCHANGE REDISCOUNTED

W, 31 | b.OTHERS

S/ TOTAL

12,7157

954,62,00

22945,03,59

27,72,53

314,77,00

967,33,57

415,64,78
6,93,26

33,09
1826,67,08

3216,91,78

669,35,28

86670,13,77

22972,76,12

13714,89,44

314,77,00

124341,91,61

28,37,81

976,81,00

22826,47,06

31,18,21

281,97,00

1005,18,81

160,73,75
3,42,06

33,09
2890,57,87

4060,25,58

653,07,51

113058,69,00

22857,65,27

14953,53,43

281,97,00

151804,92,21
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=11 31 AT 2010 T T 9 B @RI BT 37 991 dATell STt

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

A

7211 31.03.2010 7211 31.03.2009
DI A T DI AT I
Forthe Year Forthe Year
ended 31.03.2010 | ended 31.03.2009
(¥ /Rs.'000) (¥ /Rs.'000)
@I 13- AfSIT AT / SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED
| SRR & /1. INTEREST/DISCOUNT ON ADVANCES/BILLS 13946,43,18 12813,14,41
II. 992l @M /1I. INCOME ON INVESTMENTS 4577,98,98 4100,77,98
1. R Rord § 3 IRIRT @R 3feR 9 MR R &1/ Il INTEREST ON
BALANCES WITH RBIAND OTHER INTER BANK FUNDS 210,42,18 204,75,18
IV, 31 [ IV.OTHERS 17,11,89 37,78
Srs/ TOTAL 18751,96,23 17119,05,35
STR[A! 14~ 3T 3 | SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME
. M, I, IR SRl / 1. COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE 723,91,99 603,77,23
II. a2l & [ U= @rH- F1aa /11, PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS - NET 872,42,65 674,63,25
NI, {F7RT <P G QR &4 / lll. PROFIT ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS (1142,91,82 (-115,88,23
V. Y/ e SR S SRR s GRATH / IV. PROFIT ON SALE OF LAND/
BUILDINGS AND OTHER ASSETS 2,77,79 82,96
V. AR S-S IR A14- F9a 1 V. PROFIT ON EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS - NET 215,20,98 173,71,45
VI el HIRE R SRR/ Ui RIRTR 2 AgeRT Serl] & STHiRT
3N GRT 31T AT
VI.INCOME EARNED BY WAY OF DIVIDEND ETC. FROM SUBSIDIARIES/
COMPANIES AND/OR JOINTVENTURES ABROAD/IN INDIA 104,28,40 37,90,97
VII. fafder 3T / VIl. MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1082,20,25 936,23,68
Sre/ TOTAL 2857,90,24 2311,21,31
SR 15- 2 foman TR &t
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED
| SRS /1 INTERESTON DEPOSITS 12284,97,62 11450,21,54
Il R RSTd 9oh/ 3R 9% SURT IR &S /1. INTEREST ON RESERVE
BANK OF INDIA/INTERBANK BORROWINGS 173,13,51 387,70,38
. &7 | 1. OTHERS 613,31,71 563,32,71
Srs/ TOTAL 13071,42,84 12401,24,63
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J21T 31 A 2010 DY T G BT QI BT 39 91 a1l TFYfl

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

3211 31.03.2010 211 31.03.2009
I G 94 I G 94
FortheYear FortheYear
ended 31.03.2010 | ended 31.03.2009
(% IRs.'000) (% /Rs.'000)
STRIAN 16- URETe @1/ SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
| TN DT YA AR ST fofl Tl /

. PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES 2193,69,99 1877,15,34
1. fATT, &R, 9T /1l RENT, TAXES, LIGHTING 323,25,02 301,41,66
III. HEUTd oRET AT / 1ll. PRINTING AND STATIONERY 35,88,75 33,30,60
IV, S auaR /IV. ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLICITY 19,85,97 23,82,59
V. e o1 URTIR YIGRT / V. DEPRECIATION ON BANK'S PROPERTY 155,13,24 173,64,21

(G STRTETICT ¥ 3IcRUT P S T fride)

(NET OF TRANSFER FROM REVALUATION RESERVE)

VI, ﬁém?ﬁizﬁrslaﬁ,waﬁ‘\fm /VI. DIRECTORS FEES,

ALLOWANCES AND EXPENSES 75,17 66,78
VII. SRETGRIETH] 3T Yedh IR &R (TRET oRET GRIeTh! e ) / VIl AUDITORS'

FEES AND EXPENSES (INCLUDES FOR BRANCH AUDITORS) 28,75,81 22,8965
VIR 9UR / VIl LAW CHARGES 18,13,00 13,41,16
IX. BT, AR T 3MfS / IX. POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS, TELEPHONES ETC 30,70,10 30,41,88
X. ¥R 3R 3TRET / X. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 122,47,20 87,62,96
X1, &M/ XI.INSURANCE 190,12,56 157,78,42
XII. IR [ XIl. OTHER EXPENDITURE 358,85,54 343,09,50

Sire / TOTAL 3477,62,35 3065,24,75
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for faa=oll 1 AR B # TR
TN Ayt or’ar At

[1] <EiPT B IRORT
UfIETRIe ST URURT o STcHT oikdT 1 IR fopam T 2
T ST [T DI BISHR AT JTe g faemirT
quTIferai & S 2 |

[2] frceh gz sfaRon /fareeh e aRar

2.1 ool TIRETel & Ade § YRR el aThs IR &
TG A 11 < 34 U R Rofd e o a2l
IR¥ATfeT Ud 3l T faRuT fha S 8 3R faedh
IIRE1RNT o 31 Ud FRTAGT Bl 'heTe’ §RT UG ]
AT T &R UR IR o ST 8 | IR
BaTel fAF R & @I, Al Prg 8, faaell JaT SR
URIIRT ¥ form ST 3iR Mgt uRfgifcrl 9 g1+ &, af
DI &, AT | R TR |

2.2 <1 STl & A H AR G kAR AR B
SIRGTR A 1 SR 3R AR Rord dep & fFrefel
& ATAR grRrel faf g dfdersh, aRfedl, wWipfri,
a1 AR TEdIal Aled ool a1 # aReufel 3R
QY3 BT FATH, S BIGR SR/ BT fafree
qRUEET & o0 gRIET &% R fRaT TR e |

[aN

oIFIeT T IRRG BT faerr faf

P fera H fern TR e |

JHIT qRIGT [ JfETsT & U Yol TR o1y 21
BT 1 o 9 81+ e 3 e e |

[3] frraw

3.1 i &1 iR IRA Rad da & feenfeen &
IR [T T E | e b1 quf fFider AT <A et
F fIRTeT fpar T 8, ST "aRudaar & forg enRa’, 'fasnt
Sif¥rEeT o T R FreiRa P e | g et AR
T ¥ IRIRT T ST, I PI 2 1 UNAT FRT, 31T
SIFTEUT ANTH/FET Y2/ I fo b dIeTR Yo W b
ST € 3R IR SR & oIy YeIeId b1, At &1, Agof
ICEIGAERIRIEI N

R TR I T & S
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SCHEDULE - 17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ADOPTED IN PREPARING FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

[1] Accounting Convention

The accounts are prepared under the Historical cost
convention and conform to the statutory provisions
and prevailing practices, except as otherwise stated.

(2]

Foreign Currency Translation / Conversion of Foreign
Currencies

In respect of Foreign Branches, Assets and Liabilities
are translated at the closing spot rate of exchange
announced by FEDAI and Income and Expenditure
items of the foreign branches are translated at the
quarterly average closing rate published by FEDAI in
accordance with Accounting Standard 11 issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and as
per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India. The
resultant exchange gains, if any, are taken to Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve and loss, if any, net of
reserves, is taken to Profit & Loss Account.

In respect of Domestic Branches, Assets and Liabilities
in foreign currency, Forward Exchange Contracts,
Guarantees, Acceptances, Endorsements and
Obligations are evaluated at the closing spot rate /
forward rate for the residual maturity of the contract
in accordance with Accounting Standard 11 issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and as
perthe guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

2.1

2.2.

Income and Expenditure items are accounted for at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transactions.

The gain or loss on such evaluation of outstanding
Forward Exchange Contracts is taken to Profit & Loss
Account.

Investments

Classification of investments is made as per the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India. The entire
investment portfolio of the bank is classified under
three categories viz. ‘Held to Maturity, Available for
sale’ and ‘Held for Trading’, which is decided at the
time of acquisition of securities. Transfer of scrips, if
any, from one category to another is done at the
lowest of acquisition cost / book value / market value
on the date of transfer and the depreciation, if any, on
such transferis fully provided for.

[3]
3.1,
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3.2

Q)

fFeell @1 o Al § gde fBA W1 g SN
(@) ARHRI TR (F) 37 SrFAlfed R (71)
eRR (9) [$daR SR 9l (S) ARRIgHR SeH
(d) =

el T YeaiehT AR Rafd deb §IRT SIRT fehy U
N el & SR fraT T 2 S TR 2 :

e & ferg enfka

3FaTey I B ETRT FeT & AT [F1RT IR AR
AT, T IRI9TEM, SRR BIE & O S SR TR
ST | SHfehdt Ho 3 2fe IS Al AU AT 81 T
I 91 31afey F aReNfYd fpar e |

SRR 3R ¥ga el & Faell I ad AR R
g ol Sl € | You # 3RS W@ dlel Bl
BISPHR B GRTEI I SABT YOI Trae [PAT RIS |

&I TTHI0T Sebl 3R 37 =ITRA IRRT H 12l bl o
WRIGTTE |

ST 10T 9 (9997 & faehd IR a1 T Ul oM @ 1 T
HfoRm e SR I¥S a1 Yol URETRT ozl (el R
AR wifaftre Ry # AR oo /g | af &
ERM 941 T8 9RiEIT & U Hig aRelgs T8l foa
URIRGER R E AR BRI E R RIEIE

feeht & forg Suerar
S Hatl & T8 YRS GRIY(T I TR o fofy JAfhar & |

BRI TRDR D1 IR 1 I 3 GT aTeR 3R
HRA ool (FeRafea) e (THINEUaTHSIy) gRI
I o o SFTAR eTfehdl fehT TR 2 |

RS AR Gl SIR e S gy o
AR, TF 37 1 01 ST ¢ gR1 FeiRa arg & o
TGl & TR T+ FHI SFA(e] A el sk ARBIRI
ORTYCRIT &b ICIET TR 25 JATER 37k 3 Sfereh 3ifehel R
& SRT B TRE |

fedeRi/arst (M & Wy § | fedeRi/arst @l
BISHR) BT A, Al I & Tl AR T TR a1
T2 AIUE IS THTH Y gRIFFeRAarE Sron agh
& SILAR Aafe] THIET el Prsed IRDBR IR &
IE] TR RY & MR TR AR MR 3idh BT ifehd
BHIT B AR fHATTAE |
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b)

dorel b

Canara Bank

Investments are disclosed in the Balance Sheet under
six classifications viz: (a) Government securities,
(b) Other approved securities, (c) Shares,
(d) Debentures & Bonds, (e) Subsidiaries / Joint
Venturesand (f) Others.

The valuation of Investments is done in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India as under:

HELD TO MATURITY

Investments under Held to Maturity category are
carried at acquisition cost, net of amortization, if any.
The excess of acquisition cost, if any, over the face
value is amortized over the remaining period of
maturity.

Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures are
valued at carrying cost. Any diminution in the value
otherthantemporaryin natureis fully provided for.

Investment in RRBs and other Trustee Shares are
carried at cost.

Profit on sale of Investments in this category is first
taken to the Profit and Loss Account and thereafter
appropriated to the Capital Reserve Account net of
taxes and Statutory Reserve. No amortisation is
effected for securities sold during the year. Loss on
saleisrecognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

AVAILABLE FOR SALE
The individual securities under ‘Available For Sale’
category are marked to market.

Central Government Securities are valued at market
prices as per prices declared by Fixed Income Money
Market and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA).

State Government securities and other approved
securities are valued by applying the YTM method by
marking it up by 25 basis points above the yields of
Central Government securities of equivalent maturity
putout by FIMMDA.

Non SLR securities such as Debentures / Bonds (other
than Debentures / Bonds which are in the nature of
advance) are valued at market prices, if available, and
if not, are valued applying YTM method by marking it
up by additional basis points based on credit rating
above the yields of Central Government Securities of
equivalent maturity as put out by FIMMDA and the
methodology suggested by FIMMDA.
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3.3

3.4

3.5

ST 2RI BT Yo Tch = dTS S TH SXI/HTE o3 TR STl
A R &, fepa e |
fAfcite reaTe] SRR T e Hedler TR e R (T e |

IS HigaTel 2RI BT i Ferd I, Sl
el Tep @t 37 GRIT 71 81, 3 S fa2elfi 4o o o
T 2, 3l IR Bl 2 A/~ Ui B b AR W
AT [T e |

JoRa fielt 3R aiiTe et o <@E o ®
A fpaT TR E |

A HE SHIZAT BT JAThT HAIR d6IR X AT
RIS g AT el IRYAUR oo bl IuTeerdl &
MR R fFATE |

ORI T YT REhUaR o 71 € iR Ueieh S vl
b ST Y IR/ G P U ARUT fehI TS |
SR Al b MR W Y Tl &b e Fiael
Al gl 1 SUET PR <1 7T & Sellch Fraat e BT b
foTe Tquf grarenr feha I e |

IR g e

U1 TR T e idh It o I= 7% 3TE TH U
ST ERT I I R [BATTR € | 3 IHRuT & el
YD & b Y W YeIgRI Al 81 1 (oG P 70 H
JUeTeE] BRI TR 2 3IR ITgleg, Al 81 AT SHD] SUeT
HRE S8 |

A b AHY YRR b 3T e H, Teflell, P Arfe ST
AT bl TR & 31 3 g fpan T e |

SRR/ ST T TG T 0T YU=11 U= Wied 1
T DI IO & W H AR |

ORI R U1/ AT H10T ST (Jeh/9eh ) T e GIRT e TR
i gR™UR] & A¥el § Yeb/geh gRT ST R
& gt T8 e 4} R IR el [ T € |
afgal # 7T FaeT SWFAR iR 4o R foha
T 2 3R Afe BIE [sma/avel 3 T 2 o e H 9
RIS 3R el g8) 9o ST & |

YRR Rord b gRT FAeiRa IR vawarerR faer # fFaer
& o0 AR I FBRUT AR = AP, Th/JH ERT
ST afrafer TG e o e as forg e e 21

108

3.3.

3.4

3.5

dorel b

Canara Bank

Preference Shares are valued at YTM rates /
redemption values, whicheveris lower.

Quoted Shares arevalued at market prices.

Unquoted Shares are valued at break up
value ascertained from the latest Balance Sheet
not earlier than one year or otherwise at Re 1
per Company.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at
carrying cost.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market rate or
repurchase price or net asset value in that order
dependingontheir availability.

Securities are valued script wise, and depreciation/
appreciation undereach sub category is aggregated.

Based on the above valuation, net appreciation if any
in each sub category is ignored while the net
depreciation s fully provided.

HELD FORTRADING

The individual securities under Held For Trading
category are valued periodically as per RBI guidelines,
at market prices as available from the trades/quotes
or as per prices declared by FIMMDA. In respect of each
classification under this category, net depreciation is
provided and net appreciationisignored.

Costs such as brokerage, commission etc,, relating to
securities at the time of purchase are charged to Profit
& Loss Account.

Broken period interest on debt instruments up to the
date of acquisition / disposal is treated as revenue.

Security Receipts issued by Securitisation /
Reconstruction Company (SC/RC) in respect of
financial assets sold by the Bank to the SC/RC are
valued at the lower of the redemption value of the
Security Receipt and the Net Book Value of the
financial asset. The Investment is carried in the books
at the price determined as above and the
sale/realization if any, is reduced from investment and
the net book value is shown.

The valuation, classification and other norms
applicable to Investment in Non-SLR securities
prescribed by RBI is applied to Bank’s investment in
Security Receiptsissued by SC/RC.
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3.6 TR Rod § gIRT SR foeny
a9t @1 (TAqRTE) i IfeeRy
fparmne

[ ] IRTrIT/ ST 2R, STel srel/MaiRa arie/ i
(3rafer I giftt Afee) < € IR 90 fat 3 3rferes
A ¥ G TS @ |

(@] STel 3FeId ot U3l Suded el & 2ferd] dueil &l frraat
RIS ADRIAD & T&T Il bl % 1/- Yool TR Sfac
IRR P Yiferd o 2 |

[71] I SR gRT e A ol 718 0T Jfae 4 BIS i Toid
S & S SR SIRIebell gRT 31 Uiy 9 Fcer bt o1
SENCARCREIEIRCN

[4] o=t wiferaTd
d & &R 3fadl-aaell 3R a1 JAai # FaER
FIAE | b ERTAER 52 il X8 TS &- ged i~
BRI TS &R aell-gaall, IRER e Bl &1 16 aX

AC-gea AR ST SR PR & | 9 gRT TI8R Pl
S ¥E! HeT i~ f[qaed iR e sadl-aael & |

NRAT RSTd G o [T & MR IR

. AR o o7 GART BT STETel FA~RIT IR & g
3P DI E AR e qIBII HIIETA DTS © |

%9, GRIRET o foly STNT # AT off X&) SJeaf~ il g YR 2
. AN & U Sifdhd 1 71 €, SeT MR SMR<l)
I TR & foru Sffha a1 T E |

ii. OfcReT 1gal ggell & fou Sufad MR IR 31 / &R
Pl fhar T |

[5] 31

5.1 RARHT P TSidh 3R 3FTsich AMNIAT b ¥ H Falia
fepam 21 & &l R Retd d g feiRa fadanyof
AFEE o AR YL (BTN E |

3R I faet 922 Wi # STa, 3Fsids MRl &
JIaETT, ARG TR IR A I &1, G2 e 3MR &1
SESEACEERRIEIR Rl

5.3 JRIY{IepRUT / GARTAIOT U1l bl Sl T ferwirar Sl
& ARl H, Il fAeha et 981 e (T & 4 e
TR &, b1C Pl 19 g B o 3 AW STell T e | A
e T 3o A SeacR 4 W 2, Uae, At R
R H R 2, T Yfiaci el o T € afeds STet 1
&, TRT AT & JRkie B e SIRUT fehT TR 2 |

<R o AR 3FTSIh
d TR ARG

5.2
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3.6. Non-Performing Investments (NPI) are identified as
stated below, as per the guidelines issued by Reserve
BankofIndia.

Securities/Preference Shares where interest / fixed
dividend / instalment (including maturity proceeds) is
due and remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

[a]

Equity Shares valued at Re.1 per company, where the
latest Balance Sheet is not available or the Net worth
ofthe Company is negative.

If any credit facility availed by the issuer from the
Bank is a non-performing advance, Investment in
any of the securities issued by the same issuer is
alsotreated as NPI.

Derivative Contracts

The Bank deals in Interest Rate Swaps and Currency
Derivatives. The Interest Rate Derivatives dealt by the
Bank are Rupee Interest Rate Swaps, Cross Currency
Interest Rate Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements.
Currency Derivatives dealt by the Bank are Options
and Currency Swaps.

[4]

Based on Reserve Bank of India guidelines:

a. Derivatives used for trading are marked to market and
net depreciation is recognized while net appreciation
isignored.

b. Derivatives used for hedgingare

i. Marked to market in case where the underlying
Assets / Liabilities are marked to market.

ii. Income /Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis
forHedging swaps.

Advances

(5]

5.1 Advances are classified as performing and
non-performing assets and provisions are made in
accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by

Reserve Bank of India.

5.2 Advances are stated net of write off, provision for
non-performing assets, claims received from Credit

Guaranteeinstitutions and re-discount.

5.3 In case of financial assets sold to the Securitization /
Reconstruction Company, if the saleis at a price below
the Net Book Value (NBV), the shortfall is debited to
the Profit & Loss Account. If the sale is for a value
higher than the NBV, the excess provision held in the
accountis not reversed but held till redemption of the

Security Receipt, wherever applicable.



qiffe RaId Annual Report 2009-2010

[6] e aR<iafrl

6.1

6.2

[7]

7.2

7.3

7.4

[8]

[9]
9.1

9.2

b o URWR W o 9 AR gecarel Y AUk ar
et 8 | R SR Hai T Julih=uT aTe+ &/ 3Mee
YH/ISET PRRAHI, SHEE qecarel il SR/
391t o HcTep LIRUT < SR R [HATTTE |

3rgel gRRIuferIl B VBRI AT gR il TR 2 |
I TR 42 gfeg, Il PIg 81 I, I "GHADT
SRR el # ST fhar € | 9eIU 7Y e IR R
STaTe! YeTBIRT BT JARUT JH i ARIETT 4 &9 g
BT I 9 ¥ GIRT 4 ST {2 T |

HeugT™

PRCRI DI BISDR , 37eie] IRAUITI DT HARIRIT 4
gedfcr &P ded dqadel gRAUfE b YT ST IR
TeRhTeId Yo b 3MER R Jaier gRI FeiRe a1 &
AR HAGRT fhal T 21 9Rad Rofd dp &
RN o SRR, PRI IR HAGTT Bl A B kil
YUTTAT <h SR TR 33.33% JHIRG el gU e |
TeCaRI URIRIT IR Jec YR ST R I e 3
& fou g fepam e |

geg WR 4l T ORI W YIERT Bl bl
STFTZ 1956 T ST XV &P AR, Yol agetl !
ARSI bR b dle FeIgRT Yoo Je8fd b SR
TR fepar e |

3ael | gecaRI aRUTfT H SiTe IR JegIRT &l AR
TRIG bl U foby ¥R 3iquf gy o foru gHRa fepa
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Fixed Assets

The premises of the Bank include freehold and
leasehold properties. Land and Buildings are
capitalised based on conveyance / letters of allotment/
agreement to lease, deposit made on long term
leasehold properties and / or physical possession of
the property.

Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at
historical cost except wherever revalued. The
appreciation on revaluation, if any, is credited to the
‘Revaluation Reserve’ Account. Depreciation /
Amortization attributable to the enhanced value is
transferred from Revaluation Reserve to the credit of
Depreciation inthe Profit and Loss Account.

Depreciation

Fixed Assets excluding Computers are depreciated
under Written Down Value Method at the rates
determined by the management on the basis of
estimated useful life of the respective assets. As per
the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India, depreciation
on Computers is charged at 33.33% on Straight-Line
Method.

Premium paid on leasehold properties is charged off
overthe lease period.

Depreciation on Assets given on Lease is charged on
Written Down Value Method as per Schedule XIV to
the Companies Act, 1956 after adjusting Capital
recovery.

Depreciation on additions to fixed/leased assets is
charged for the full year irrespective of the date of
acquisition. No depreciation is provided in the year of
sale/disposal.

Impairment of Assets:

Impairment losses on Fixed Assets, if any, are
recognized in Profit & Loss Account in accordance
with Accounting Standard AS-28 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Revenue Recognition

Income and expenditure are generally accounted on
accrual basis.

In the case of Non-Performing Assets including
Investments, income is recognised to the extent of
realization, in accordance with the prudential norms
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India. In respect of
“Loans Past Due” accounts, recoveries are
appropriated first towards principal.
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SR a1E M S I H U HITTS 2 |

9.4 P IR TS DT Rgieh, GRS FLRUT ST P MR
WG 2 |

[10] =R T

G2, JUGT, AfPR Bl a1 BT AGhIRT o foR)
T YRR ] SRAThR TR & oididh AT -
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ST9 SR T & S Udehar [T ST Fahdl 81 aul
UIGETHT ] AT ST |
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9.3. Commission, Exchange, Brokerage, Dividends and Locker
Rent are accounted for as income on receipt basis.

9.4. Interest Income on Tax Refund is accounted based on
the assessment orders passed.

[10] Employee Benefits
Provision for Pension, Gratuity, Privilege Leave and Sick
Leave is made based on the actuarial valuation at the
year-end as per the Accounting Standard -15(Revised)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Net Actuarial gains and losses are recognized
duringthe year.

[11] Taxation
Provision for Income Tax is made after due
consideration of the judicial pronouncements and
legal opinion. Disputed taxes, not provided for are
included under “Contingent Liabilities”.

Tax expenses for the year comprise of current Tax and
Deferred Tax. Deferred Tax recognizes, subject to the
consideration of prudence in respect of Deferred Tax
Assets, timing differences being the difference
between taxable income and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in
oneor more subsequent periods.

[12] Net Profit

12.1 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets:
The Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a
present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and when a
reasonable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can be made.
Contingent Assets are not recognized since this may
resultin the recognition of Income that may never be
realized.

12.2 Net Profit is arrived at after accounting for the
following "Provisions and Contingencies":
- Depreciation on Investments.
- Provision for Income Tax and Wealth Tax.
- Provision forloanlosses.
- Write-off of certain Non-Performing Advances /
Investments.
- Provision for Standard Assets.
- Otherusualand necessary provisions.
- Transferto contingencies.
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SCHEDULE 18

NOTES ONACCOUNTS FOR2009-2010

1

Investments:

The percentage of investments under “Held to
Maturity” category — SLR as on 31.03.2010 was
24.14% of Demand and Time Liability of the Bank
(Previous year 20.43%), which is within the
permissiblelimitas per RBl guidelines.

Inter-Branch Transactions:

2 ) : _ The initial matching of entries received at Head
3103 2010 b g' IR ?H%ﬁﬁgﬁ%fé%ﬂ@f Office for the purpose of reconciliation under
e BRITeTT 9 91t gl 1 g e fohar Inter-Branch transactions up to 31.03.2010 has been
2 | 9 ufaficat BT T = T I g ufdfe ol done. Bank is continuing its efforts to reconcile and
G P 3 G hT SIRI W V&1 | reducetheremainingoutstandingentries.

3 uRew: 3 Premises:

TRIRH 2. 193.32 BRI (Uewed av %1 196.31 BRIS) Dl H©&o Premises include certain properties of Rs.193.32

AR 9l & foT1ep Fa § dapl & uer  3iaRuT faelwl Crore (Previous year Rs.196.31 Crore) in respect of
FHETeRE s | which conveyance deeds are pending execution.

! o ~ e s Certain properties of the bank are stated at revalued
é—cﬁaﬁ@ 3 i—c SRR FiRaE | el amounts. The gross amount of revaluation is
1 HDa IRT % 2310.91 SIS (et I < 2310.91 BRTS) Rs. 2310.91 Crore (Previous year Rs.2310.91 Crore)
T Fiael AmRT % 2132.68 HRIS ([Ueel v % 2168.16 and net of depreciation is Rs.2132.68 Crore (Previous
FRE) T | yearRs.2168.16 Crore).

4 R vl. Rerd &6 ot srmaes TR A4 STl T 4 Disclosureas per RBIRequirements:

&Y :

4.1 ‘-13“ 4.1 Capital:

fragwor 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particul 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
I Il IR I articutars Basel Il Basel Il

i. | YISIRUIR (%) 13.43 14.10 i. | CRAR (%) 13.43 14.10

i, | ASARUAR-CRR | Iofl (%) 8.54 8.01 ii. | CRAR—Tier | Capital (%) 8.54 8.01

i, | ASIRTIR-CRR Il Gt (%) 4.89 6.09 iii. | CRAR —Tier Il Capital (%) 4.89 6.09

v. | Jp T IRT TRPR B iv. | Percentage of shareholding
- Brors (0 of the Government of
QIIRERUT T JICTRIT (%) 73.17 73.17 India in the Bank (%) 2317 2317

V. |9 O ST o éﬁGﬂ@fé? V. |Amount raised by issue
VIRT 1 XA (PR PTG | 60000 | 24030 of IPDI (Rs. In Crore) 600.00 | 24030

M. [SER EE’%E\FW]}[ STIE| vi. | Amount of subordinated
Pl T AETAD F0T D debts raised as Tier Il
IR (BT BRIST H) 6559.12 | 6704.03 Capital (Rs. In Crore) 6559.12 | 6704.03
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During the year, the Bank has issued Innovative Perpetual
Debt Instruments (IPDI) of Rs.600.00 Crore (Previous Year

Rs.240.30 Crore) by way of private placement to

BRI F0T forad (JMILIRME ) SR AT 2 | strengthen the Capital Adequacy
4.2 Fa9r: 4.2 Investments:
4.2.1 e &1 4 : 4.2.1 Value of Investments:
[P RIS H] [Rs.in Crore]
fera=or 31.03.2010 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
i. | fae1 &1 aba I 69898.86 | 58318.67 i. | Gross Value of Investments | 69898.86 | 58318.67
P, ARA 4 69227.81 | 57505.89 a.In India 69227.81| 57505.89
G, R ¥ R 671.05 812.78 b. Outside India 671.05 812.78
ii. | JeuwTa & faIg graa™ 221.91 541.77 ii. |Provisions for Depreciation| ~ 221.91 541.77
&, YR H 113.60 584 a.In India 113.60 359.43
Q. YR ¥ dEx 108.31 182.34 b. Outside India 108.31 182.34
iii. | ferarer o1 foraat o 69676.95 | 57776.90 iii. | Net Value of Investments | 69676.95| 57776.90
&, AR A 69114.21 | 57146.46 a.InIndia 69114.21 | 57146.46
9, 4R 9 dEY 56274 630.44 b. Outside India 562.74 630.44

4.2.2 f7are1 IR Yousi o forg Rl 1 graemi # SaR-aema :

4.2.2 Movement of Provisions held towards depreciation

on Investments:

[P RIS H] [Rs. in Crore]
fra=o 31.03.2010 |31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
i, | gRfYP Oy 541.77 18031 Opening balance 541.77 180.31
i. | :ad & SRM T i |Add: Provisions made
TR g1 4934 407.35 during the year 49.34 407.35
i, | R g T+ iii | Less: Write off/Write
IR graer=i bl gee back of excess provisions
G ST/ W 369.20 45.89 during the year 369.20 45.89
v. | ST e 221.91 541.77 iv | Closing balance 221.91 541.77
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[SU BRIS H]
HHIRE | qWFIRE | 9§ B ERA 721
fa=u A IR | Afpad | gfiafed siwd | 31.03.2010
EEgpl EEgRl
RUT b e Jd1 TR gfcfrr 1391 451228 156.47 Nl
gfciel™ 4T & dBd TR TR gyl 99.99 234595 16.56 1359.97
4.2.3 Repo Transactions:
[Rs.in Crore]
Minimum Maximum | Daily Average
Sl outstanding | outstanding| outstanding As on
during the during the | during the 31.03.2010
year year year
Securities sold under repos 1391 4512.28 156.47 Nil
Securities purchased under reverse repos 99.99 234595 16.56 1359.97
4.2.4 IR-wiffre aaffy s e wfevm
i) IR-wifaftres T@tf sraw e B SRiwdl arEso
[P RIS H]
4. e ofy | PEemEE s | sRmiReR R
gferyferd B DA
& A
(1) () (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
() | A< & SuehH 615.37 187.36 0.00 8.00 54.04
(i) | forirT =erm 1658.92 1658.92 0.00 188.00 188.00
iy | d® 2126.14 1015.80 15.00 0.00 5.00
(iv) | Tl BURe 1015.12 671.62 50.00 11.05 11.05
(v) | SFSRRIT/ g I 464.80 446.28 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vi) | 3 208.77 181.29 7.30 0.00 0.00
(i) | HCT : eI & [T Urae 68.37 - - -
Pl 6020.73 4161.27 72.30 207.05 258.09
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4.2.4 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio:

dorel b
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i) Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments:

[Rs.in Crore]

Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of

Private ‘Below ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’

No. Issuer Amount Placement Investment Securities Securities

Grade’
Securities
(1) () (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

(i) PSUs 615.37 187.36 0.00 8.00 54.04
(i) |FlIs 1658.92 1658.92 0.00 188.00 188.00
(iii) |Banks 2126.14 1015.80 15.00 0.00 5.00
(iv) |Private Corporate 1015.12 671.62 50.00 11.05 11.05
(v) |Subsidiaries /Joint Ventures 464.80 446.28 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vi) |Others 208.77 181.29 7.30 0.00 0.00
(vii) | Less: Provision held towards depreciation 68.37 - - - -
Total 6020.73 4161.27 72.30 207.05 258.09

PIT5A 7 had feder g 97 Iffifed aea & |

I Aibel H 7 36.70 PRIS BT 4RI A FIER & (490

Columns 5to 7 represent Debentures & Bonds only.

The above figures include investments outside India

aRafead | amountingtoRs.36.70 Crore.
i) Sﬂﬁiﬁﬂ'\’-ﬂfﬁﬁiﬁﬂaﬁﬁlﬁqﬁﬁa‘ﬂ } ii)  Non-Performing Non SLR Investments:
[P RIS H] [Rs.in Crore]
AR 31.03.2010 (31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
279 Iy 125.41 132.81 Opening balance 12541 132.81
1 30 W 9¥ & SN S 547 3557 Additions duringthe year since st April 5.47 35.51
gq?j)a\——[ 31aly % SR Heldl 38.65 4291 Reductions during the above period 38.65 4291
EIRIL 9223 12541 Closing balance 92.23 125.41
UIaEr= 92.23 12541 Total Provisions he . 12541
giRd oo | held 92.23 2
4.3 O
4.3.1 IR IR/ A& R fafma:
[P PRIS H]
o 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
i, | AR BRI BT Hicqd Goaem 1524.00 2300.74
i. | YR P JE 1LY D Il U8 §RT T &1 b S WR 8% &7l 117.00 183.30
ii. | R e R de g1 Auide Bl sTawend] SSE

v. | fafe 3 89 aTel IR SIRaw &7 b

face §p , ol 9 qen G <

V. | S-Sl 981 BT ST e

92.47

173.95
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4.3 Derivatives:
4.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap:

[Rs.in Crore]

Particulars 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
i The notional principal of swap agreements 1524.00 2300.74
ii. Losses which would be incurred if counter parties failed to fulfill their
obligations under the agreements 117.00 183.30
iii. | Collateral required by the Bank upon entering into swaps NA
iV, Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps Foreign Bank, Private Bank & PDs
V. The fair value of the swap book 92.47 | 173.95
4.3.2 G B IRHATOTHD THe:
[BTRI RIS #]
.3 fara=m ST el e
1 |GG (Bfege Herer)
- 9419 ¥ 425.00 1099.00
- UR 0.00 0.00
2 |9NIR & o1y 2iferd Reaft [1]
- IR (+) 0.00 117.00
- QI (-) 22.00 253
3 |71 SIREH [2] 64.00 147.50
RIS GERRILEL
W WNR g T
4 |TST &R H e YRR gRacH a1
FTfad g [100% G 4 1]
- g YA d\l)dl“'ri\l BN 0.00 0.04620 -0.10 59.00
- R E{EEF% X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 |9u & SR 3fdaileh T e 1
SHfrpTH 3R AT 100 4T 0
- ST ¥y 0.00 (0.33450/0.04620 68/58 0/-3.00
- UR R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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4.3.2 Quantitative disclosure on derivatives:
[Rs. in Crore]
SI. No. Particulars Currency Derivatives Interest Rate Derivatives
1 |Derivatives ( Notional principal amount)
- Hedging 425.00 1099.00
-Trading 0.00 0.00
2 |Marked to Market positions[1]
- Assets (+) 0.00 117.00
- Liabilities (-) 22.00 2.53
3 | Credit Exposure [2] 64.00 147.50
TREASURY LONDON BRANCH
Currency Interest Currency Interest
Derivative Rate Derivative Rate
Derivatives Derivatives
4 | Likely impact of one percentage change in
interest rate [100*PVO01]-
- on hedging derivatives 0.00 0.04620 -0.10 59.00
- on trading derivatives 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 |Maximum and minimum of 100*PV01 observed
during the year.
-on hedging 0.00 | 0.33450/0.04620 68/58 0/-3.00
-on trading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.3.3 fafrra @R = < Fea=it
B, fer=o 1t
() | 99 P IRM RN TR T SUR =71 &R g1l hioud JIe R (foRad-aR) Nl
@)
)
)
(i) | T3t A 2010 T fAFFTY IR 1oT &R Gl biodd Jaer M7 (foRgd-aR) N
@)
)
) _
(i) | TR SR &1t &R SR ghrT Dicud JIe MY JoI " ST g " e (forREd-arR) N
@)
)
) '
(iv) | ffFFRI SR €157 &R SR gl Bl <f+idb daTolR A A2 " ST gl " 81 (foRegd-arR) Mg
D)
)
)
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4.3.3 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

S.No.

Particulars

Amount

(1)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives undertaken during the year
(instrument-wise)

a)

b)

o)

Nil

(i1

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding as on
31st March 2010 (instrument-wise)

Nil

(i)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not
"highly effective" (instrument- wise)

a)

b)

o)

Nil

(iv)

Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not
"highly effective” (instrument-wise)

a)

b)

o)

Nil

4.3.4 =1 H Sifgw
TN TP - OIS T IhRuT

4.3.4 Risk exposure in derivatives:

INTEGRATED TREASURY - Qualitative Disclosures

T e | HRITR & (oG a1 [oRedl o SYTRT HeIeT 7

(eI e e EIRT ST TSI SIIRgH Jee AT © |

@) b P I AGHRT § ReR &el <), SR U 3R

I8 TS &R GIRGH &b 3 2 | dep & U e Il e 1 8
3IR T8 Yol AT ReR &R W & 31K 9 dfe T fdeed
TEIE | S I S ST IR ST &R A Faerd SR 37
ara a1 ¥ AR S 2 |

T hacl FRT FITRT ¥ dfeep gk FHior 7 9 &9 &%
SIRgH I g4rd & Y deb Bl dIaT & PRR 3IR &l &%
3feall-gaa AR fatdat |IaT (@M el BRIER &l TR
FRT DI ATANE |

facel a1 cRmrell W |eftR SRl 3 sard A g9 A
& aIIRT &% R 3R &Nl &R Iecll-gaall okl 1]
HTRIN PR IETE | TR ST MR TR AN AEH]
3R Y fIehed 3IR Sreefl-aaa al M Q1T fpa a2 |
& gR1 g 11 (et IRI HRAT I 2 |
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The Treasury Risk Management Policy, approved by the
Board of Directors, on the use of derivative instruments to
hedge /tradeisin place.

a) The Investment Portfolio of the Bank consists of assets

with characteristics such as fixed interest rate, zero
coupon and floating interest rates and is subject to
interest rate risk. The Bank also has Tier Il bonds hedged
for interest rate swaps which do not have exit option.
The policy permits hedging the interest rate risk on this
liability as well.

Bank is permitted to use FRA and IRS and only
plain vanilla transactions are permitted. These
instruments are used not only for hedging the
interest rate risk in the investment portfolio but also
formarket making.

Bank has been undertaking derivatives trades like IRS,
FRAs, etc for the purpose of hedging Foreign Currency
liabilities also. Options and swaps are also undertaken
on behalf of clients on back to back basis. Bank is yet to
start Option book running.
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%) A€ gRT AT SRew yder i iR W iz

b) The risk management policies and major control limits

AHIG SIY T2 AT A1, icigeT SiRast T, G 41 01,
Nfe BRI 8 3 SRgH et ol fFRIfdre 1 =7 AR
3TR THIET T SR & SITREH geier AT Bl gae a1
U/ RUTE 3Maftds 0 3 R &1 Sl & | FehryT =1
BRI &1 TA1d AT G JHERNA D] (FRAR MR TR

Sidfed 3R /ST T H PRI IS 2 |

) GBI

TAT g1 Dl R
. S I BT STR | T aR SfaaTl-dgell IR 37 Bl
S W H AR 2

- FHR G BRI B FERM SEA-Tedl iR
3ffifed SR / <2 & Sferd 4ed & dae ¥ garg
IR FAERI F ERI DI TS 2 | T T 1T THTH S
U AT Yegfl 37T ST TSN gfcithe] oIl huRe
Hled Pl AUAR §Y Sfael-dac AR MR
SMRRISIAT o I A Bl FIRT HRAT 2 | R
A1 YHIADRTRI el Bl <l a1 fGeTl-gaell Dl gfST]
STeel- g < ¥ H R & | Ife; TRuerT 31 4d Faatl-
el I FHIE R &1 SN 2 ol S ARG b TH &1
TH BT/ A1 3R STTT Bl Yad &1/ NS 3R T IR
I & 310 @1/ &1 o o0  eRdieh T (B aTe |

cfén ol Rerfert:

. MR IfRTal ¥ SfET oigd-deal B Nk W
3ifhd foham 8 3R o faavon ¥ gRac=i &f Rare
foraz |

. O T BT IYTT [ T & 3713 3R T IR R P
@R | R AT TR & |

. WY BT JIIT W A1 7 BT Bl ST IHF & T8
TP SR AT & | Repre fhar e |
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like stop loss limits, counterparty exposure limits,
PV01, etc approved by the Board of Directors are in
place. These risk limits are monitored and reviewed
regularly. MIS/Reports are submitted periodically to
Risk Management Committee. The hedge
effectiveness of the outstanding derivative deals are
monitored in relation to the underlying asset/liability
onanongoingbasis.

¢) AccountingPolicy:

Hedge Positions:

+ Accrualonaccount of interest expenses/income on
the IRS are accounted and recognized as
income/expense.

+ Hedge effectiveness of the outstanding derivative
deals are monitored in relation to the fair value of
the swap and underlying asset/liability. Bank has
used the FIMMDA pricing method i.e. relevant
G SEC yield + Corporate bonds spread for arriving
at the fair value of the underlying Assets/Liability.
If the hedge is not effective, hedge swaps is
accounted as trading swaps. If swap is
terminated before maturity, the MTM loss/gain
and accruals till such date are accounted as
expense/income under Interest Paid/Received
onIRS.

Trading Positions:

« Trading swaps are marked to market at frequent
intervals and changes are recorded in the income
statements.

+ Accrualonaccount of interest expenses/income on
the IRS are accounted and recognized as
expense/income.

Gains or losses on termination of swaps are
recorded as immediate income or expenses under
the above head.
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dorel b

Canara Bank

4.4 IR IUET:
4.4.1 IS IR
EASE)
faaRo 31.03.2010| 31.03.2009
(i) fraet IRM W fFae T (%) 1.06 1.09
(i TT4IT T IR -F@d (he)
®. | IR 2y 2167.97 1272.62
g, | & SR daeH 3266.33 2377.74
1. | 3 & SRE A 2843.99 1482.39
g, | s 2590.31 2167.97
(jf) et T4IY b1 IAR TeTd
F. | JRIP oY 1507.25 899.03
Q. | & SR dag= 3266.33 2377.74
1. | 3 & SRE FHA 2973.88 1769.52
ERELEL] 1799.70 1507.25
(iv) TTUIY B¢ Tae 1 IR FTd (A7 AR FL Jraeq i Bredh)
. | IR Y 657.79 373.10
9. | 3 & aRM B T g 142617 900.00
7. | g Wil H STl / Al Jaer ad Bl 1297.16 61531
. | i Iy 786.80 657.79
4.4  Asset Quality:
4.4.1 Non-Performing Assets:
[Rs.in Crore]
Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.06 1.09
(ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a. | Opening balance 2167.97 1272.62
b. | Additions during the year 3266.33 2377.74
c. | Reductions during the year 2843.99 1482.39
d. | Closing balance 2590.31 2167.97
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
a. | Opening balance 1507.25 899.03
b. | Additions during the year 3266.33 2377.74
c. | Reductions during the year 2973.88 1769.52
d. | Closing balance 1799.70 1507.25
(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding Provisions on Standard Assets)
a. | Opening balance 657.79 373.10
b. | Provisions made during the year 1426.17 900.00
c. | Write off /Write back of excess provision 1297.16 615.31
d. | Closing balance 786.80 657.79
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dorel b

Canara Bank

4.4.2 IR YTaYT : 4.4.2 Floating Provision:
[& BRIS H] [Rs. in Crore]
fara=oy 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
TN N Opening Balance of the
SRR eI 21 IR 21 LUee Floating Provision = 100.00
TS : 9¥ & SR U 1Y Add: Amount of Floating
SR I 70.00 -- Provision made in the year 70.00 =
HETY : T a¥ &b aRM Less: Amount drawn during
ameRa T - 100.00 the current year -- 100.00
Closing Balance of the
SRR e # gt 9 s - Floating Provision 70.00 ==
4.4.3 qA: WRfaa o1 il & faRon
AR | THTHS FHUI T
GE| NHGECE
SYRBAISN DT A= 63 599 17596
< : S RSNESRIR 1319.43 310.73 3554.55
I EEaRIRUN 1405.54 33248 3734.68
g1e] (Sfed 4o 4 HH) 40.14 2.52 39.82
SRS P T 1 42 449
. 3 T 234.04 19.50 18.14
- : TR . . .
Y gHTIT T 240.24 20.92 18.47
g1eT (S 4ed H H) 9.83 0.38 1.20
RGBS DT T 3 221 2411
. . SRR 18.25 16.16 17.93
N N— q: . . .
Y CEaRIRUN 18.98 16.59 18.47
E1eT (S 4o 4 ) 033 0.34 051
SURBAI3T B T 67 862 20456
e A 9 ¥Rl 1571.72 346.39 3590.62
It P P R0 Pl EET 1664.76 369.99 3771.62
(Sfea = 3 &) 50.30 3.24 41.53

TR RTE Sfep o gRT SR o) TR fermiveiell b SRR SR dep Jaer gIRT Hebior i JHIg SRR SUYd e [hRul i
SIS e T/ e A e |
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4.4.3 (i) Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring:

dorel b

Canara Bank

[Rs. In Crore]

CDR SME Debt Others

Mechanism | Restructuring

Number of borrowers 63 599 17596

STANDARD ADVANCES Amount restructured 131943 310.73 3554.55
RESTRUCTURED Amount outstanding 1405.54 332.48 3734.68
Sacrifice (Diminution in Fair Value) 4014 2.52 39.82

Number of borrowers 1 42 449

SUB- STANDARD ADVANCES | Amount restructured 234.04 19.50 18.14
RESTRUCTURED Amount outstanding 240.24 20.92 18.47
Sacrifice (Diminution in Fair Value ) 9.83 0.38 1.20

Number of borrowers 3 221 2411

DOUBTFUL ADVANCES Amount restructured 18.25 16.16 17.93
RESTRUCTURED Amount outstanding 18.98 16.59 18.47
Sacrifice (Diminution in Fair Value ) 0.33 0.34 0.51

Number of borrowers 67 862 20456

TOTAL ADVANCES Amount restructured 1571.72 346.39 3590.62
RESTRUCTURED Amount outstanding 1664.76 369.99 3771.62
Sacrifice (Diminution in Fair Value ) 50.30 3.24 41.53

The above disclosure including sacrifice / provision is as per the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and is as
compiled and certified by the Bank Management.

4.4.4 JRA G4 & fQ ol gRngfrevon | o

4.4.4 Details of financial assets sold to Securitization /

U RE1 i 9901 7T fercira il o1 fawor : Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction:
fara=o 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
i, | arai oy d=n g NG i. | No.of accounts NIL NIL
i, | TAG IR Bl 99 T ii. | Aggregate value
et @ (net of provisions) of
Rl T accounts sold to SC/RC NA NA
(et graem) ol = ol = A : e A A
ii. regate consideration
i, | T gfthet oA I | CeETE e
: — iv. | Additional consideration
. qjaﬁﬁﬁ SR &k realized in respect of
q < BT TR accounts transferred in
31fIRed gfahat RG] | earlier years NA NA
v. | Fraa ggr W A o | o v. | Aggregate Gain over Net
& Book Value NA NA
4.4.5 TR TR oI forig sl & feamor: 445 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:
IGERI 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
1 | %.ad & IRA WIS T Nl NG 1 |a. No. of accounts
SEIRIGARSEE purchased during the year NIL NIL
. A gfchol ik oA b. Aggregate consideration NA NA
2 | ®. 390 9 W P aRM ol ol 2. |a. Of these, number of
R A Wl accounts restructured
5T T during the year NA NA
. NAHY FhTT oA o = b. Aggregate outstanding NA NA
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4.4.6 AN TR oo e @i & feramon:

dorel b

Canara Bank

4.4.6 Details of non-performing financial assets sold:

faamur 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
. | U T W P EREn Ng Mg i. | No. of accounts sold NIL NIL
i, | T g o= ikl ii. | Aggregate outstanding NA NA
- iii.| Aggregate consideration
. | ST N o ot received NA NA
4.4.7 TS RN & foTg graem : ‘ 4.4.7 Provisionson Standard Asset:
(& PRIS H] [Rs. in Crore]
o 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
T MR & foIw Provisions towards
BIECIE] 600.33 508.51 Standard Assets 600.33 508.51

448 SRR PN F0T B R FUT VBT ASHT B B
TR R dp F P T Sa1 IBYT & 547.18 RIS
(freset ad 741.73 HRre) den W R & & feenfdor &
AR & I d6 R URIid S d@
TR JHIT 05 % 1000 PrIe (Uewer av & 500
PRI A |

4.4.9 511, 31RM, oI SIRE IR TA N T Pl g vl

4.4.8 Advances include an amount of Rs.547.18 Crore
(Previous year Rs.741.73 Crore) being balance claim
outstanding with Reserve Bank of India as per
Agriculture Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme,
2008 and Rs.1000.00 Crore (Previous year
Rs.500 Crore) of Inter Bank Participation Certificate
(IBPC) purchased from sponsored Regional Rural
Banks as per RBI guidelines.

4.4.9 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures

and NPAs
i) SIS BT HLepor: _ i)  Concentration of Deposits:
EEAER] [Rs. in Crore]
T S S DI P Total Deposits of twenty
STHRIRT 19322 largest depositors 19322
d D1 P SR T o gft Percentage of Deposits of
N I SBT3 B P twenty largest depositors to
\FH‘H{”QR]TG% Hfagk-k—“ 8.23% Total DepOSitS of the Bank 8.23%
i) rfrt 1 Hemr: i) Concentration of Advances:
[@ PRIS H] [Rs. in Crore]
9 I8 SYRGBAIRN Dl Hol AR 30375.40 Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers | 30375.40
S5 G A Iorseet 1o towers 1o Tota] Advances
< W vanc
SURDBAIS P Pl A BT JIRITT 17.94% of Ehe Bank 17.94%
iii) 0T SRH I PHIBROL: iii) Concentration of Exposures:
SEAUSE] [Rs. in Crore]
9 9 SURGAIRA | TEhT DT Hdl 0T Total Exposure to twenty largest
SIRge 4902227 borrowers/customers 49022.27
d & IYRBATRI | TEDT o foly Pl R0 Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest
3 T/ orrowers/customers to Total Exposure
SIREH o Uit IR T IYRBAIA b Jcust to Total Exp
i 9 9 of the bank on borrowers/customers 16.36%
T SIRGH DT G 16.36% fthe bank on b feust
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dorel b

Canara Bank

iv) T 9 T &l HEIPROL: _ iv) Concentration of NPAs:
[@ PRIe 4] [Rs. in Crore]
‘Bﬁ[%n—{qqtﬁq Gl H Pl 0T IR | 201,12‘ ‘Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts | 201.12‘
v) 8F-aRTA N T v)  Sector-wise NPAs
A1 Sl. Percentage of NPAs to
il & & & 9fd 1 No. Sector Total Advances in that
4. T ol gfcreran e
1 | P g Feg fharmam 1.84 Agriculture & allied activities 1.84
2 | 3= Industry (Micro & small,
(& g o7, HETH 3fR S]) 0.77 Medium and Large) 0.77
3 | ¥amN 0.00 3 | Services 0.00
4 | I 0T 5.95 4 | Personal Loans 5.95
vi) TTR T 1 IAR-TeE . vi)  Movement of NPAs
SERUSE [Rs. in Crore]
faa=o TP Particulars Amount
1o 1 3t 2009 Y Aebe T G ¥ Gross NPAs as on 1st April 2009
(IR 21) 2167.97 (Opening Balance) 2167.97
e - ¥ & SR (AT U9 §1 1) 3266.33 Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 3266.33
IS () 5434.30 Sub-total (A) 5434.30
e Less:
(i) =11 866.18 (i) Upgradations 866.18
(i) e (=TT by TR Tl 3 bt (ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries
e ERﬂ%ITIT BIEHY) 1094.22 made from upgraded accounts) 1094.22
(i) € N ¥ Slell 71 883.59 (iiil) Write-offs 883.59
Y SIS (@) 2843.99 Sub-total (B) 2843.99
Gross NPAs as on 31st March 2010
J1 31 A1 2010 T Febed T G U () (T-d1) | 2590.31 (closing balance) (A-B) 559031
vii) ﬂ'ﬁﬁq'l'\ﬁ'q RN, T 9 T 3R Yo vii) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
[@ PRIe 4] [Rs. in Crore]
faa=o afd Particulars Amount
Dl A T 9998.44 Total Assets 9998.44
SRR 85.77 Total NPAs 85.77
Pl XIS 310.15 Total Revenue 310.15
viii) IR 3fT-ger a3 Ta 9 A viii) Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required
(QEih AFSUS] & AR R g—sl 3rufarq) to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
gRIfTA T4 9§t @ A Name of the SPV sponsored
R PSR Domestic Overseas
gl gl Nil Nil
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dorel b

Canara Bank

4.5 BPRIER I : 4.5 Business Ratios:
IECR| 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
i o & Interest income as a
. _ ffer & percentage to Working
0 H ST 3T 8.10 8.73 Funds 8.10 8.73
; o - Non-interest income as a
. . S < ® percentage to Working
w4 # IR-&T 3T 123 118 Funds 123 118
i | IR frer iii.| Operating Profit as a
- ¥ Fife < @ percentage to Working
XU H U Qa STHIHD 9 2.19 2.02 Funds 219 2.02
iv. | STRT IR gfaha 1.30 1.06 iv. | Return on Assets 1.30 1.06
v. | Ofy HHIRT PRIAR Business
(ST T IR Bl i) (Deposits plus Advances)
[ ol H] 982.58 780.17 per employee [Rs. in lacs] 982.58 780.17
vi. | Ofer ¥Ry ol vi.| Profit per employee
(@ oRal 4] 7.35 497 [Rs. in lacs] 7.35 497
4.6 MR a1 Y&EA* :
IMRA T I Dl PO AGT Pl IR 3G : KEAEE]
fra=on L afim IREN SyR | feefiger | e aE
i COCIY
0-1fad 4275.45 7684.30 0.00 0.00 689.30 650.24
(5354.46) (9531.95) (0.00) (0.00) (111.34) (35.33)
239 07 fad 8894.81 6563.84 1626.63 0.00 1045.95 780.09
(7229.47) (2931.52) (980.77) (2530.00) (1883.82) (1799.42)
83 14 fod 4879.68 8296.41 599.09 0.00 1314.09 1654.70
(3486.36) (2154.75) (1164.64) (0.00) (5012.78) (3628.35)
1539 28 fa 4736.40 4320.55 1319.18 84.55 279.14 545.45
(2431.62) (3164.64) (1150.36) (1000.00) (464.82) (502.23)
29 fe=1 9 3 98 I 24640.19 21337.66 351173 144.50 3612.56 2144.83
(8543.64) |  (17281.99) (2318.48) (1400.84) (1265.63) (1542.61)
398 9 6 98IH I 27863.57 16226.76 1550.04 321.53 389391 317456
(21769.42) (7634.07) (3317.83) (1116.32) (1473.88) (1515.96)
6 To I 1 98 ddb 49460.92 24650.96 552.98 291.96 3449.49 3480.11
(39417.97) |  (21687.52) (2151.48) (542.78) (580.46) (1564.87)
198 9 3 a9 db 29935.20 30469.24 5054.19 853.09 740.58 1067.09
(27706.27) | (28843.71) (7843.57) (778.54) (2043.87) (1759.71)
399 7598 dB 3443535 17713.03 6050.31 857.61 642.61 115.30
(35758.80) |  (14055.60) (8339.30) (436.61) (525.41) (32.19)
5 I HUR 45529.87 32071.88 |  49412.80 5887.32 994.98 1986.79
(35194.48) | (30933.65) | (30510.47) (6195.86) (1061.58) (2316.77)
Pl 23465144 |  169334.63 69676.95 8440.56 16662.61 15599.16
(186892.50) | (138219.40) | (57776.90) | (14000.95) | (14423.59) | (14697.44)

* 2T gg e gIRT Fehfold q2I oRdT GRIeTeh! §RT AT 1
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4.6 Asset Liability Management *:
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities:

dorel b

Canara Bank

[Rs.in Crore]

Foreign Foreign
Particulars Deposits Advances | Investments | Borrowings Currency Currency
Assets Liabilities
0-1 day 4275.45 7684.30 0.00 0.00 689.30 650.24
(5354.46) (9531.95) (0.00) (0.00) (111.34) (35.33)
2to 7 days 8894.81 6563.84 1626.63 0.00 1045.95 780.09
(7229.47) (2931.52) (980.77) (2530.00) (1883.82) (1799.42)
8to 14 days 4879.68 8296.41 599.09 0.00 1314.09 1654.70
(3486.36) (2154.75) (1164.64) (0.00) (5012.78) (3628.35)
15 to 28 days 4736.40 4320.55 1319.18 84.55 279.14 545.45
(2431.62) (3164.64) (1150.36) (1000.00) (464.82) (502.23)
29 days to 3 months 24640.19 21337.66 3511.73 144.50 361256 2144.83
(8543.64) |  (17281.99) (2318.48) (1400.84) (1265.63) (1542.61)
3 months to 6 months 27863.57 16226.76 1550.04 321.53 389391 3174.56
(21769.42) (7634.07) (3317.83) (1116.32) (1473.88) (1515.96)
6 months to lyear 49460.92 24650.96 552.98 291.96 3449.49 3480.11
(39417.97) |  (21687.52) (2151.48) (542.78) (580.46) (1564.87)
1yearto 3 years 29935.20 30469.24 5054.19 853.09 740.58 1067.09
(27706.27) | (28843.71) (7843.57) (778.54) (2043.87) (1759.71)
3yearsto 5 years 3443535 17713.03 6050.31 857.61 642.61 115.30
(35758.80) |  (14055.60) (8339.30) (436.61) (525.41) (32.19)
Over 5 years 45529.87 32071.88|  49412.80 5887.32 994.98 1986.79
(35194.48) |  (30933.65) | (30510.47) (6195.86) (1061.58) (2316.77)
Total 23465144 | 16933463 69676.95 8440.56 16662.61 15599.16
(186892.50) | (138219.40) | (57776.90) | (14000.95) | (14423.59) | (14697.44)
*As compiled by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors
4.7 HaeT9Nd &7 Pl FUR :
* T YN FIRT Hehfeld 0l il YRIeTdI 1RT 9T TR
4.7.1 ISR HUST & § 01 ey : [ aRIE 4]
oy 31.03.2010  31.03.2009
P) | &l FUT SIRgH 12062.46 10958.50
(i) | AR dgd 10116.50 7776.11
- RO ¥ %8 20 o9 A Afee favl 31aT 0T 7385.04 5754.32
(i) | oI ¥ermaR suat 1928.88 3157.79
(ii) | Serep it URIRT (GAETR) # T o ST IRl 07 SiReH 17.08 24.60
P, IR 17.08 24.60
W, qINTRTd TRMaR. [9aT - __
W) | IgTE] FUT SIRGH 2889.37 5010.36
XIS ST e (TFRard) T S1arq o afiail (Tawen)
e (S smenRa e AR S smenRa ot ke 2889.37 5010.36
IR {1 &3 Dl Pl F 01 SARaH 14951.83 |  15968.86
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dorel b
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4.7 Llending to Sensitive Sector:
(As certified by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors)
4.7.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector: ]
[Rs. in Crore]
Category 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
a) | Direct Exposure 12062.46 10958.50
(i) | Residential Mortgages 10116.50 777611
- Of which, individual Housing Loans upto Rs.20 Lakhs 7385.04 5754.32
(i) | Commercial Real Estate 1928.88 3157.79
(iii) | Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures - 17.08 24.60
a. Residential 17.08 24.60
b. Commercial Real Estate = =
b) | Indirect Exposure 2889.37 5010.36
Fund based and non fund based exposures on National Housing Bank
(NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) 2889.37 5010.36
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 14951.83 15968.86
4.7.2 YN SOIR ¥ 0T SAIREA (< e ]
faa=o 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
i | ST IR H ge 869.64 74115
i. | re/IRaR fSTER # e - -
i, | ST I RIG3I e sahrsdl H AR 27.47 109.35
. | dER GOl AR (TSl Ud Suoiigd QI & 3T el T it ot e A1
ST 31c: Goll AR 0T SREH ol Jeadw el (UTet Ud el S & Arel
U P folt IR BT S 268.40 250.60
v. | SRS IR (enghisiguaid |led), aRad- afe ik fedwr, Sfac 3=
RGNl Bl H (1421 P foTg gferidl T ISRl SMER WX A1 RRI/aTS/ fSe=Ri A1
3 GRIY{RRIT & ORT AR - 0.67*
vi. | Y BEl BRUN & g IRM &l 2R A1 IR a1 A1 gRAc-1 fedeR a1
IR S RIF3Tel BS| B Yric Aeh gRigld & W H o) TR & | 11.55 16.23
vii. | TR A1 OREcR aret A uRec i fSdeR a1 Saact S RIgerd wel & et
I D gfcrsgferal 3reric STeT greifiie girsgfr 2R/ aRad-ng Srei/aRacR
REaRI/Sfaac] SR R sl b J(C Dl BISehr G4 aRE AR bl Trafe
PR Bl G IR b [hol 37 BRI & Iff A 39.01 27.95
viil, | 91X SeTedl bl Gt T SAURTH 1R Ud YRR Silell e SRR Riceriehaiia 1
IR W SR TRfeAl 560.94 584.69*
X, | ST (i) H A AT ST & fog IeTeh Fieh i (&7 7111 et foRi - -
X. | el BT S b1 g # 7 huf-Ri BT Sl & Y gaiept b ferar i g
B3 & [T JSTHRIT SR R 7 IR /a1 REdaRT A1 37 IRrgferit &
Xi. | g Sft garmi/Hmel & giki HUFRl B Rep 0T - -
i | QTERT a1 g arei A aRad g fedai o Siddel S WGt el &b el b
IRl 3G b 3 H dopl GRT DI TR SAIRGH 37ebT IRga - —
wil. | TR SfET & forg eid gt a1 faxiaA - —
Yol SNIR P P F 0T ARG 1777.01 1730.64
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4.7.2

Exposure to Capital Market:

dorel b

Canara Bank

[Rs. in Crore]

Particulars

31.03.2010

31.03.2009

Direct Investment in Equity Shares

869.64

74115

Investments in Bonds / Convertible Debentures

Investments in units of Equity-oriented Mutual Funds

27.47

109.35

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) will be
deemed to be on par with equity and hence will be reckoned for compliance with
the capital market exposure ceilings (both direct and indirect)

268.40

250.60

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in equity shares (including IPOs / ESOPs),
convertible Bonds and Debentures, units of Equity oriented Mutual Funds

0.67*

Vi.

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security

1155

16.23

Vii.

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds i.e., where the primary security other than shares /
convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual
funds does not fully cover the advances

39.01

27.95

Vil

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers

560.94

584.69*

Of (viii) above, the total finance extended to stockbrokers for margin trading

Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares / bonds / debentures
or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoters contribution to the
equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources

Xi

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues

Xii

Underwriting commitments taken up by the Banks in respect of primary issue of shares
or convertible bonds or convertible -debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds

xiii

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading

Total Exposure to Capital Market

1777.01

1730.64

*

regrouped
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4.7.3 SiRaw SofaR <91 F 01 SiIfEA ;

dorel b

Canara Bank

U 2Pl & HeH W ST dd ol FHad it 0T SiRew SHa fdl MR 1 1% A1 ST & Tl b bl SR1-IREGH T YTae B
T MDA E | 42T 31 A1 2010 D! B F S D e bl et (TR 0T SIRTH SHD! o AR b 1% F ST TS 83N 2 |

KEAEE
1 31.03.2010 | AT 31.03.2010 | F2m 31.03.2009 | 7211 31.03.2009
SiiRgw Ao Pl K0T SIRgT | 1 (iR Pl K01 I iR
() gayN | oiREd (faer) | graeH

T 3136.50 12736.15 4.06
Gl 8718.94 4118.53 -
AT 1250.42 144671 -
I 53.57 60.50 -
I8 1T 0.88 1.55 -
gfeafera 0.37 0.29 -
3h-hfec 2.58 2.89 —
o 13163.26 - 18366.62 4.06

4.7.3 Risk Category-wise Country Exposure:

In respect of the Country where Bank's net funded exposure is 1% or more of its total assets, the Bank is required to make
provision for Country Risk. As on 31st March 2010, the net funded exposure to any country has not exceeded the 1% of the

total assets of the Bank.

[Rs.in Crore]

Exposure (net)

Provision held

Exposure (net)

Provision held

Risk Category as at as at as at as at
31.03.2010 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2009
Insignificant 3136.50 12736.15 4.06
Low 8718.94 4118.53 --
Moderate 1250.42 1446.71 =
High 53.57 60.50 ==
Very High 0.88 1.55 =
Restricted 0.37 0.29 =
Off-credit 2.58 2.89 =
TOTAL 13163.26 - 18366.62 4.06
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4.8 % gR1 gfg B T Thd SURSGA! W (THONTA)
AT YR SR AR (ST ol favor ;

dp T 641 N g @l & Al H fdaeyul T

SIReH A1 1 el der e | J 3= @rdi & Hiel

4 R SR o forw iR gor fFfer b 15%

doiel b

Canara Bank

A

4.8 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL), Group
Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank:

The Bank has not exceeded the prudential credit
exposure limits in respect of any group accounts.
However, in respect of the following single
borrower accounts, the exposure ceiling of 15% of

FOT SIRGT AT P TSRS | Bank Capital Funds has been exceeded:
% PRTe )
. SRS Bl A FUI SIRGH | HoR I TS | Je 31.03.2010
4. il AR | P gHRA
1| I SR R 3015.00 3015.00 1213.84
2 | MRAN 24 Slfddd fo. 2984.17 2984.17 2697.86
3| HR S IferehRuT 2900.00 2900.00 1587.00
[Rs.in Crore]
Sl. Name of the borrower Exposure |Total amount| Outstanding
No. limit sanctioned ason
31.03.2010
1 Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Ltd. 3015.00 3015.00 1213.84
2 Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd., 2984.17 2984.17 2697.86
3 Steel Authority of India Limited 2900.00 2900.00 1587.00
4.9 3791%@331‘&1:{ 49 Unsecured Advances:
7 7797.05 BRI T IR foRIeh {0 iR, e, Advances amounting to Rs.7797.05 Crore for which
Wm-ﬂﬂ% EFff qiﬁeﬁ : charge has been taken over intangible securities
. i N PITMR P ﬁ such asrights, licenses, authorization etc have been
Wr\’ 3k ﬂj\?ﬂﬂ?ﬂ NS A S Qﬁfﬂjﬁ a considered as Unsecured. The estimated value of
T AT H@Eﬂioﬂlqrﬂ'épf PATRE | suchintangible securities is not ascertained.
410 fafye: 4.10 Miscellaneous:
4.10.1 Amount of Provisions made for Income Tax durin
4.10.199 % SR IR ¥ o T graeri a1 ki : theyear: 8
[& BRI H] [Rs.in Crore]
faa=o 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
CIRIGERY %@WW Provision for Income Tax
(FuRy B Fied) 800.00 500.00 (including Wealth Tax) 800.00 500.00

4.10.2 YR RS1d §eb g1 R TR S Pl Iehe 1pRu]
Ng
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4.10.2 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by Reserve Bank

of India

NIL
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dPoiel db
Canara Bank

4.10.3 §fp1 SrpaTel @ RrprIdl Td wrifad T2l feo 4.10.3 Disclosure of Complaints / unimplemented
3rfrfrofa} o1 ywmSIHRoT awards of Banking Ombudsmen:
®. EP bR A. Customer Complaints
T o SNIo Particulars
(@) |g & IRY | SAfed RIp I a1 IR 173 (@) | Number of complaints pending at the
beginning of the year 173
(%) [qd b SRF U Rreprd @) e 3479 (b) l}clkL]meer of complaints received during -
e year
~ N - : (c) | Number of complaints redressed
() [a8 &% SRM FERUT ST TS RIBRId Bl E= | 3409 R T 3409
e A e (d) | Number of complaints pending at the
() (a8 & 37T H AT RIehTRId ol Hea 243 B 543
@, dfpTimaTe SR SR g g srfrfofy B.  Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsmen
<hHl Sl. .
3. fra=o No. Particulars
(@) [ad < IRH H BRIfad T&1 fhT U (@) | Number of unimplemented Awards
i T at the beginning of the year 2
SA-oRl T T 2 he beginning of the y,
. . b) | Number of Awards received durin
(39) | a9 & SR UI AFuT a7 TRen 6 ) &
the year 6
: _ c) | Number of Awards redressed durin
(1) [af & SR by 7Ty Aol &1 iR 8 S i < .
(&) a9 & 3fd § HrIfHIT Tl fohy T (d) | Number of unimplemented Awards
] REAREEE ending at the end of the year Ni
oiferet rfyf-ofa @t g pending at the end of the y il
5 LG R R | b CECH 5. Accounting Standards:
VR AT SEIR TR HREIH gRT SR febal 170 fafder 'R” Comp“aBncekWitfh lthde_ 8Uid€””§_5 iSSljjéd |by the
- < 5 NI eserve Bank of India regarding disclosure
_ & e @maﬁ%waﬁ requirements of the various Accounting Standards
IR RGF b gRT SR fopy 710 ferrficien & Srgurer issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
7 frrfeRed <1Ldv1|35r9cbé\|cbw||?bq|w§: India, the following information is disclosed:
5.1  or@ied UHeS 5 - fifde araf % fore frae e / 5.1  Accounting Standard 5 — Net Profit/Loss for the
) e S 3 e - period, prior period items and changes in
&I, atafy ﬁsﬁ'\’éﬁlﬂﬂ 19 | : accounting policies:
$Ih U8l 1 3 P IS A LN E | There are no material prior period items.
5.2 oNGipAUMeS15 - HUAR Y 5.2 Accounting Standard 15 —Employee Benefits:

ST & G A 3R db & ARG BT (&R
B & oy fafi= ween ] ol e = FeafaRad &
forg grifenes orgar fpd o e
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The actuarial assumptions in respect of gratuity,
pension, sick leave and privilege leave, for
determining the present value of obligations and
contributions of the bank, have been made by
fixing various parameters for
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- ERWI, IRS], e R ARG F
SRHTPR TR R SR fhd 1Y <idich A
15(RFRNMET) 3 3 TS| bl &1 H I Y de
TR DI RIS |

- T gl SR g Widsy & orgwd o dad H
B &% 3IR 33 Jg Bl BISHY 3 A 3ME0]

QT eI o IRUT 8 38T e & |

1. e Sifere ST [ SHIRG 3TRTa & ¥ H =]

dorel b

Canara Bank

Salary escalation by taking into account
inflation, seniority, promotion and other factors
mentioned in Accounting Standard 15(Revised)
issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Attrition rate by reference to past experience
and expected future experience and includes all
types of withdrawals other than death but
including those duetodisability.

fa=or SECIE Yo I g2l | AIRIBR BE

R &% 8.30% 8.40% 8.30% 8.30%
Ja H FeIaNl Il &% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
BRT X 0.60% 0.60% 0.60% 0.60%
IGHRT SARIT IR TN GiielTd &% 8.00% 8.00% 0.00% 0.00%

I. PRINCIPALACTUARIALASSUMPTIONS [Expressed as weighted averages]

Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave | Privilege Leave

Discount Rate 8.30% 8.40% 8.30% 8.30%
Salary escalation rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Attrition rate 0.60% 0.60% 0.60% 0.60%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 8.00% 8.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Il. <Rl & I e (9 91 3f1 ) # aRadd - IRfE va sf At o1 frems _
[& BRIS H]

foa=m SECIE| YT | 99 gedl | WIfeR el

3rafy o1 geTa | 0 91 3 776.45 2994.40 118.35 550.63
ST AT 55.41 231.73 8.76 40.51
EISCIREIRSIDG! 42.70 71.26 4.94 21.67
ferTer et AT - (R foifed feder™) - - - -
AT AT AN - (Fifed fede™) - - - -
SENARRRIR (55.41) (195.50) - (6.28)
TR TR dHifches BT /(1) ( AR 3fihel ) 24.54 258.39 35.42 (25.43)
99 P 3id F§ N QY 3N 843.69 3360.28 167.47 581.10
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dorel b

Canara Bank

Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) — RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING

BALANCES:

[Rs. In Crore]

Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave | Privilege Leave
PVO as at the beginning of the period 776.45 2994.40 118.35 550.63
Interest Cost 5541 231.73 8.76 40.51
Current service cost 42.70 71.26 4.94 21.67
Past service cost — (non vested benefits) - - - -
Past service cost — (vested benefits) - - - -
Benefits paid (55.41) (195.50) - (6.28)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 24.54 258.39 35.42 (25.43)
PVO as at the end of the period 843.69 3360.28 167.47 581.10
. AeHRE RaEl & Sfad Jea # aRad= - IRfe gd sfa o &1 firem -
SERUSE]
IEERY SEGiE| YoM | 9N gedl | AIeR Bed
3t &1 IRBITG H ARG SRl 31 S I 738.95 2762.27 - -
AR SR IR JTRIT gRkithed 58.39 223.79 - -
SN 37.50 265.60 - 6.28
PEARRRIE (55.41) (195.50) . (6.28)
ASTART ST TR FH1fheh 14 / (BT)
(AR 3MhST ) 1.68 41.22 - -
T4 & 3 H FromrTa R @1 S g 781.11 3097.38 - -

lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES:

[Rs. In Crore]

Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave | Privilege Leave
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the period 738.95 2762.27 = =
Expected return on plan assets 58.39 223.79 = -
Contributions 37.50 265.60 = 6.28
Benefits paid (55.41) (195.50) - (6.28)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets
[balancing figure] 168 4122 = =
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period 781.11 3097.38 - -
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IV. ARG 3R] IR aR<fad gfrde

dorel b

Canara Bank

SERSE
ISTRT RN IR e gfithed 58.39 223.79 -
AR MR IR difhes o (817 ) 1.68 4122 -
ISTRT RN IR IR gl 60.07 265.01 - -
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS
[Rs. in Crore]
Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave | Privilege Leave
Expected return on plan assets 58.39 223.79 = =
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets 1.68 4122 = =
Actual return on plan assets 60.07 265.01 = =
V. Swifesas (o) fey e
[& BRIS H]
Rraeon S Yo | e B | ReR Bed)
Iaftr & fow difehe oy /(814 ) - SR (24.54) (258.39) (35.42) 25.43
a1 b fofu diHifchep (1) /8T - ATSTHNT 168 41.22 - -
SR Aaf & oy Pt (14 ) / BIF 22.86 217.17 35.42 (25.43)
3rafty & foru Sifee (am) /=it fafsea 22.86 217.17 35.42 (25.43)
qu & 3 H diHifhe (ar)/E1 IR fafed : -
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED
[Rs. In Crore]
Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave | Privilege Leave
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period — Obligation (24.54) (258.39) (35.42) 2543
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the period- Plan Assets 1.68 4122 - -
Total (gain) / loss for the period 22.86 21717 35.42 (25.43)
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period 22.86 217.17 35.42 (25.43)

Unrecognized actuarial (gain) /loss at the end of the year
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VI. e 31 Haftra freeon # fagfa afd

dorel b

Canara Bank

[& BRIS H]

feaon SLEE YT | 9FRI Bedl | AR geel

SR 1 A Jo 843.69 3360.28 167.47 581.10
AT SRAT T I G 78111 3097.38 - -
IR 62.58 262.90 167.47 581.10
BN ERERRERECARIs ke - - - -
IR fagfera favd dar armd - IR (ied fedam - - - -
o 7= # fergfra < 62.58 262.90 167.47 581.10

VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED ANALYSES

[Rs. In Crore]

Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave | Privilege Leave

Present value of the obligation 843.69 3360.28 167.47 581.10
Fair value of plan assets 78111 3097.38 = =
Difference 62.58 262.90 167.47 581.10
Unrecognized transitional liability - = = =
Unrecognized past service cost — non vested benefits - = = =
Liability recognized in the balance sheet 62.58 262.90 167.47 581.10

VII. |4 4 g1 foramon # fagfa am:

[@ PRIe 4]

[EENY SRECE| YoM | MR Bedl | AIeR gedl

HISIeT HaT ART 4270 71.26 4.94 2167
EISESRIG 55.41 23173 8.76 40.51
TSI MR TR G it (58.39) (223.79) - -
9 ¥ faf~ed gt dHifehed (@rv) / 81 22.86 217.17 3542 (25.43)
a # Fafed AhHUThIA Sl - - ; ]
fORTd a1 AT - IR ffed e - - - -
[SRTdT e AFTa - e fedian™ - - - -
14 T4 g faaRo | fafea e 62.58 296.37 49.12 36.75
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VII.EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS:

dorel b

Canara Bank

[Rs. in Crore]

Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave | Privilege Leave
Current service cost 42.70 71.26 4.94 21.67
Interest Cost 5541 231.73 8.76 40.51
Expected return on plan assets (58.39) (223.79) - -
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 22.86 21717 3542 (25.43)
Transitional Liability recognized in the year - - - -
Past service cost — non-vested benefits = = = =
Past service cost — vested benefits = = = -
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 62.58 296.37 49.12 36.75
Vill. o= # faftea <3 # SaR - JomE:

RSl

IR gt I 37.50 23213 118.35 550.63
B'q?j:clﬂm 62.58 296.37 49.12 36.75
Jec 3RIa (37.50) (265.60) - (6.28)
HGARECICRGII 62.58 262.90 167.47 581.10

VIIl. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

[Rs. In Crore]

Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave |Privilege Leave

Opening net liability 37.50 23213 118.35 550.63
Expense as above 62.58 296.37 49.12 36.75
Contribution paid (37.50) (265.60) - (6.28)

Closing net liability 62.58 262.90 167.47 581.10
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IX. et 3rafy & fog ¥

dorel b

Canara Bank

[@ BRI H]
SR BT HIIET Y& 843.69 3360.28 167.47 581.10
TSN AR 781.11 3097.38 - -
SHAIERIY (ereT ) (62.58) (262.90) (167.47) (581.10)
IISTARTE STI3T UR AIHRTT TR - (BIF) [ 19 (83.52) (205.65) (40.77) (10.13)
SN RN TR SFHTIT FHRAST 1.68 4122 - -
IX.  AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD
[Rs. In Crore]
Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave | Privilege Leave
Present Value of obligation 843.69 3360.28 167.47 581.10
Plan Assets 781.11 3097.38 = =
Surplus (Deficit) (62.58) (262.90) (167.47) (581.10)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities —(loss)/gain (83.52) (205.65) (40.77) (10.13)
Experience adjustments on plan assets 168 4122 = =
X. ASHRT i<l b1 9@ AT (et ArorTe Rei & gl & w1 ) .
SERUSE!
feaon SEEE M | 9FRI Bedl | AR geel
YRS ARBR B gffrat 27.70% 12.90% - -
RIS IRBR D geryferaf 14.60% 24.30% - -
I YOI dTel BIURE a7 - 54.40% - -
SIKGSES] 32.90% - - -
LA YR b gfac] IR g 5 - 5
[EEEISEIRINE] 14.20% - - -
T §RT Y'Y 1 T8 M8 - 8.20% - -
G s - 0.20% - -
b ST - F1e] @Il 10.60% - - 100.00%
Pl 100.00% 100.00% = 100.00%

137




qifies Rar€ Annual Report 2009-2010 o orer d

X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS)
[Rs. in Crore]

Particulars Gratuity Pension Sick Leave | Privilege Leave
Government of India Securities 27.70% 12.90% = =
State Government Securities 14.60% 24.30% = =
High Quality Corporate Bonds = 54.40% = -
PSU Bonds 32.90% = = =
Equity shares of listed companies = = = =
Property = = = =
Special Deposit Scheme 14.20% = = =
Funds managed by Insurer = 8.20% = =
Mutual Fund = 0.20% = =
Bank Deposits-Current Account 10.60% - - 100.00%
Others = = = =
Total 100.00% 100.00% = 100.00%

XI. 37Tl 99 & SR IS & IR H I &l
i A 75.00 360.00 : 96.00

XI. ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF
CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR

PHEATRAT P o7 YIS T2 T SR & TG § g8 & SR TN I & 9fT {5 TR Iraer= 4 =5 300 RIS I | e
el & d1g YoM & g 3 foaR fopam o |

Payments to and Provision for Employees include Rs.300 Crore being the further provision made towards salary revision
fortheyear.Inrespect of Pension, liability will be considered on crystallization.
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dorel b

Canara Bank

5.3 oEi®d AMES -17 - @S Raifé :
YA & - PRIEAR Fs:
[@ BRI H]
FRAR S T 74

31.03.2010| 31.03.2009

(P) | G IS4
1 | IS gRare 5477.69 4725.33
2| gex dfehT aRETe 5646.60 6263.59
3 | o Afh e 10041.64 731558
4 | 3T AT aRare 0.00 0.00
5 | IR amEfed 443.93 1125.77
o 21609.86|  19430.27

(@) | @s gRomm
1 | IS gRares 1346.85 797.60
2 | e dfT o 1664.16 1470.13
3 | o i aRarem 1999.24 1623.19
4 | 3= AT aR=re 0.00 0.00
o 5010.25 3890.92
(M | IR smafeq amy/ @ 50.56 72.85
(1) | aR=res am 5060.81 3963.77
(.) | I9e MR SMBHRABAT 1239.38 1391.35
(@) | 3 PR 800.00 500.00
(®) | frrae o 3021.43 2072.42

(S) | 3= =

(i) | T R

1 | ST aREred 87199.12 68217.66
2 | g dfd uRare 5155525|  47926.35
3 | o i aRaTe 121344.65|  99911.62
4 | 3y fH uRdred 0.00 0.00
5 | IR amEfed s 2509.39 1422.01
o 262608.41 217477.64

(31) | @ <7
1 | IS gREreT 39833.45 22694.00
2 | gEx1 A uREer 123063.48| 10195813
3 | ol SfhT aRare 7629047 |  66324.99
4 | 37 AT uRare 0.00 0.00
5 | IR arEfed Suam 10881.90|  16460.91
6 | goll 3R ARME frifer * 12539.11|  10039.61
o 262608.41| 217477.64

(* G ARG BT BISDR )
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5.3 Accounting Standard-17 -Segment Reporting:
Part A — Business Segment:

dorel b

Canara Bank

[Rs. in Crore]

Business Segment Year Ended
31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009

(@) | Segment Revenue
1 | Treasury Operations 5477.69 472533
2 Retail Banking Operations 5646.60 6263.59
3 | Wholesale Banking Operations 10041.64 7315.58
4 | Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
5 Unallocated 443.93 1125.77

Total 21609.86 19430.27
(b) | Segment Results
1 | Treasury Operations 1346.85 797.60
2 Retail Banking Operations 1664.16 1470.13
3 | Wholesale Banking Operations 1999.24 1623.19
4 | Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00

Total 5010.25 3890.92
(©) | Unallocated Income/Expenses 50.56 72.85
(d) | Operating Profit 5060.81 3963.77
(e) | Provisions and Contingencies 1239.38 1391.35
(f) | Income Tax 800.00 500.00
(g) | Net Profit 3021.43 2072.42
(h) | Other Information
(i) | Segment Assets*

Treasury Operations 87199.12 68217.66
2 Retail Banking Operations 51555.25 47926.35
3 Wholesale Banking Operations 121344.65 99911.62
4 | Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
5 Unallocated Assets 2509.39 1422.01

Total 262608.41 217477.64
(j) | Segment Liabilities
1 Treasury Operations 39833.45 22694.00
2 Retail Banking Operations 12306348 | 101958.13
3 | Wholesale Banking Operations 76290.47 66324.99
4 Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
5 Unallocated Liabilities 10881.90 1646091
6 | Capital and Reserves* 12539.11 10039.61

Total 262608.41 217477.64

(* Excluding Revaluation Reserve)
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dorel b

Canara Bank

YA @: e Ss:
ERER
A ds T 74
31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
31 | <90 uRare
NS 21299.71 19121.30
SIRSR 252609.97| 210700.54
an | faeeh aRares
NTSTRd 310.15 308.97
SIIESRI 9998 44 6777.10
g | Pd
NSS! 21609.86 19430.27
JnReTar * 26260841 | 217477.64
* (G ARIET DI BISDR)
Part B - Geographical Segment:
[Rs. in Crore]
Geographical Segment VEEL Bl
31.03.2010| 31.03.2009
a Domestic Operations
Revenue 21299.71 19121.30
Assets 252609.97 210700.54
b International Operations
Revenue 310.15 308.97
Assets 9998.44 6777.10
¢ | Total
Revenue 21609.86 19430.27
Assets* 262608.41 217477.64

(* Excluding Revaluation Reserve)

54  H9fd Uret 9 IhRl - SRdich HFS S -18:
TEfIT QT & 19 QIR §eb & 1T BT Fae - LT
- RIS

5.4.1 HEEqUl 99 HIfHe -

) MTAARIOM, TeUeT g yae e 9Tdh
i) ST SAIGIRTY & Udl, BRI M

iil) T T S BRI, HTRIUTAD G 9Th
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5.4

54.1

Related Party Disclosures —Accounting Standard-18:
Names of Related parties and their relationship

with the Bank- Parent—Canara Bank

Key Management Personnel—

i) Shri A.C. Mahajan, Chairman & Managing

Director

ii) ShriJagdish Pai. K. L, Executive Director

iii) Shri H. S. Upendra Kamath, Executive Director
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5.4.2

5.4.3

5.4.4

w -
) PRIID

o v
) pId hIIRIS AT foT.
i) PIdPH R biica e fol.
i) e haed foT.

iv) RT I SR g e du fol.

N - fa's
V) e HYCR AR fef.

Vi) PRI 9 JIHRIRES fof. (U8t fiiee AR
cfenmrRer fer.em

IR TF U 41 A1 R g 3ih wrad
AP SIART B! foT.
GRCEISHL]
i) HARTIA dd 3iTh ST TaTeRT, ARDT

vii)

5.4.5 AgEg AvATT

5.4.6

) BB foIce
i) PraIdeer g (Sfea) foft
ii) AT RS fAfics
iv) S EIRTIRISTA &R TioT S

&) JI gHoT de

) WY AR THI0T S

) 2RI 0T ek
HEaqul gde D! F A AR BT IHIDHROI
fraqe:
HEcaqUl Ge e Hii¥ep] ol aTR=1fHer - 2 71,98,727 *
(Uresct a : & 34,74,885)

* R SR 4d HEaqu] e IHeh] 1 Yax] gepral
e e |

[EAS)
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5.4.2

5.4.3

54.4

5.4.5

5.4.6

dorel b

Canara Bank

Parent-
i) CanaraBank

Subsidiaries —
i) Canbank Financial Services Ltd.

ii) CanbankVenture Capital Fund Ltd.
iii) Canbank Factors Ltd.

iv) Canara Robeco Asset Management
Company Ltd.

v) Canbank Computer Services Ltd.

vi) Canara Bank Securities Ltd. (formerly GILT
Securities Trading Corpn. Ltd).

vii) Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life
Insurance Company Ltd.

Joint Ventures
i) Commercial Bank of India LLC., Moscow

Associates
i) Canfin Homes Ltd.

i) CommonwealthTrust (India) Ltd.

iii) CARE Ltd.

iv) Regional Rural Banks sponsored by the Bank
a) PragatiGramin Bank
b) South Malabar Gramin Bank

c) ShreyasGraminBank

Disclosure about transactions with Key
Management Personnel is as under:

Remuneration to Key Management Personnel
Rs.71,98,727* (Previous Year: Rs. 34, 74,885)

“including Arrears paid to Present and Ex Key
Management Personnel
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5.4.7 SRR U4 Wgaa Serll, WEdw] B Al GHTER
ﬁﬁﬂ?{%:

dPoiel db
Canara Bank

Joint Venture are as under *:

5.4.7 Transactions with Subsidiaries, Associates and

* o GdE GRT Aehford Tl oRal TRIefehi gRT AT T

PISH § & T offps Uod 98 I Tefid 2 |

143

[@ RIS ¥ [Rs. in Crore]
. edg Associates
o algsrﬁnn AT q Particulars Subsidiaries| & Joint
HYa ST Ventures
TR - Borrowings -
- Nl 1.90 Outstanding as at the year end NIL 1.90
77T ST BT THRT .l (12.90) Histanding Y (NIL) (11.90)
‘ Maximum outstanding NIL 1.90
a8 o <RI ST gehTd (g (111'990(; during the year (NIL) (11.90)
TG - Deposits-
R 140.33 1604.07 o ”c)t gi o q 140.33 1604.07
I PT DT (140.39) | (1099.27) utstanding as at the year en (140.39) | (1099.27)
IS % SR RGBT SH 143.83 1604.07 Maximum outstanding 143.83 1604.07
(321.95) | (1115.25) during the year (321.95) | (1115.25)
1t @1 e - e e Placement of Deposits - NIL 97.66
[ ) Outstanding as at the year end :
RRIEEREICR] @) (11032) 8 Y (NI | (11032)
Maximum outstanding NIL 97.66
SR IIfHaq ghT 97.66
T & (g}l?)[ (110.32) during the year (NIL) (110.32)
3 - Advances-
N 743.38 2788.31 Outstanding as at the year end LRETED) A
REICRINEdICEAS! (482.13) (969.06) (482.13) (969.06)
A 743.38 2788.31 Maximum outstanding 743.38 2788.31
Y & SR ST THR (500.00) | (1111.27) during the year (500.00) | (1111.27)
e - Investments- 365.13 99,66
» 365.13 99.66 Outstanding as at the year end : :
RRICEEIEER! (309.03) (97.02) (309.03) (97.02)
SR RIHTH IHET 365.13 99.66 Maximum outstanding 365.13 99.66
P (309.03) (97.02) during the year (309.03) (97.02)
R TeF Igan - Non Funded Commitments- NIL NIL
727 a9l BT SR (‘*T‘z; (313)[ Outstanding as at the year end (NIL) (NID)
% Q% Maximum outstanding NIL NIL
Y & SR 2ehad dhrn (Q‘Ifﬂ) (9135) (NIL) (NIL)
. Purchase of Fixed Assets 2.99 NIL
Rere TRl & wde &3 (@ (NIL) (NI)
. 0.04 NIL
e WuRm &) e (% (Q‘\’g Sale of Fixed Assets (NIL) (NIL)
- 11.62 24.56 Interest paid 11.62 24.56
ECE (17.52) (49.01) (17.52) (49.01)
Interest received 16.43 109.49
T AT (3155'3‘;3) : 113099'2419) (3533) |  (139.21)
: ) Rendering of Service 58.91 2.40
JdT YT BRMT (1588‘3931) ( 02'946(; b vie (18.33) (0.96)
: - .. o 11.33 0.01
11. .01 Receiving of Services
AT T AT (3.834?3 (09001) & (3.84) (0.01)
. . . 0.05 Management Contracts 0.05 NIL
g4eM wfiemd (4.55) (3.20) (4.55) (3.20)

* As compiled by the Management and relied upon by
the Auditors.

Figures in brackets relate to previous year.
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dorel b

Canara Bank

5.5 Earnings Per Share—Accounting Standard-20:
Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are
computed in accordance with Accounting Standard 20,
“Earnings per Share”.

NINIGE
[ ] [Amount in Rs.]
$d frereor S| .
H. 2009-2010 | 2008-2009 No Particulars 2009-2010, 2008-2009
1 | R T 73.69 50.55 1 | Basic and Diluted EPS 73.69 50.55
S 9T TR 3FS1 bl YR FRTTAR S - The Computation of EPS is given below.
fa=o 2009-2010 K 2008-2009 SNa. Particulars 2009-2010 | 2008-2009
& | SISt IRRERD P A | Net Profit for the year
BIRUT A & foy Faet attributable to Equity
(SR BRI ) 302143 2072.42 Shareholders (Rs.in Crore) | 302143 2072.42
W | SfdadT IRRY @ ke 41 TS 41 BRIS Number of Equity Shares 41 Crore | 41 Crore
T |9R MR 3OH (B / @R)| 7369 50.55 Earnings per Share (A/B) (Rs) 73.69 50.55
g |URT IR THAH 4 () 10/- 10/- D | NominalValue per Share (Rs) 10/- 10/-

5.6 ITRANTE B TRTAT GAT AT - G D - 22

b =1 SRARTT B INMRTT / SIAT3M (ST ST T/ ST T TA)
1 fROT fham 8 3R T2 31 03 2010 T Fiaat MRARTT
PR I PT 1 UPR A G+ [T e

HRUAT DR MR G ARARTT PR <IN P THE
e dh FFETTARE :

5.6Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities — Accounting
Standard-22:
The Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Assets /
Liabilities (DTA / DTL) and has accounted for the Net

Deferred Taxason 31.03.2010.

Major components of Deferred Tax Assets and
Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:

[@ RIS H]
- AR R SR IRANE PR TG

31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 31.03.2010| 31.03.2009

gfiy{crIl TR S IR, < 7 e-idrell &l N T 319.75 327.29
Tl ADHEIDHRT 254.44 227.38 T I
RoR SR W 47 g 30.10 28.70 T T
U% €l 3R W 1S &g I 26.06 26.06 g g
= g N 23.72 167
SRR B SATRAT / <G 310.60 282.14 343.47 328.96
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dorel b

Canara Bank

[Rs. in Crore]

. Deferred Tax Assets Deferred Tax Liability
Particulars

31.03.2010 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
Interest accrued but not due on securities NIL NIL 319.75 327.29
Leave Encashment 254.44 227.38 NIL NIL
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 30.10 28.70 NIL NIL
Provision for interest on FDR 26.06 26.06 NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL 23.72 1.67
Deferred Tax Asset/ Liability 310.60 282.14 343.47 328.96

5.7%ged SeMi A fea e facim Raifén - oA

HH® - 27

e & ®ulfaea da e sfear ud.uar. .

(T FPRTRIT) & 31.53 RIS INTHT & (S-S bl I )
faf R SR OR) T8 b H140% ST 2 |

V.G 27 &1 SUETIR (Wgad Frfrd dwern 4§ & &

@ 40%) < aferq gRsufceal, Sadiel, M der &g al

A 1T BT Gehe A f=rad fhAT TR S

5.7Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures —

Accounting Standard - 27

Investments include Rs. 31.53 Crore (at the exchange
rate of the transaction date) in the Commercial Bank of
India LLC (Incorporated in Russia) wherein the Bank

owns40% of the equity.

As required by AS 27 the aggregate amount of the
assets, liabilities, income and expenses (Bank’s interest
@ 40% in jointly controlled entity) is disclosed as

under:

31.3.2010 1 | 31.3.2010 P1 | ISP BIIAR | 31.3.2009 B | 31.3.2009 B | §b Pl IR
IGERL| T T @ 40% Rt | Rt | @ 40%
fermAad | foeme o a9 RGKCL]
IR SR | IR PISI d | IR BRI § | ARSI STeR| IR RISl ¥ | B RISl §
'000 % '000
EERNIERINESARIERI] 25346 113.80 45.52 18437 93.51 37.40
Hol SIAY 45086 202.43 80.97 40011 202.94 81.18
Ho AR 70432 316.23 126.49 58448 296.45 118.58
T A 5348 25.39 10.16 4751 21.28 8.51
HA Y 3197 15.18 6.07 3744 16.77 6.71
g 2151 10.21 408 1007 451 1.80
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Commercial Bank of India LLC - Details of Assets, Liabilities, Income & Expenses

dorel b

Canara Bank

Current year | Current year | Bank’s share | Previous year | Previous year| Bank’s share
Particulars ended ended @ 40% ended ended @ 40%
31.03.2010 | 31.03.2010 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2009
In ‘000 US Rs.in Crore | Rs.in Crore In ‘000 US Rs.in Crore | Rs.in Crore
Dollars Dollars
Aggregate Capital and Reserves 25346 113.80 45.52 18437 93.51 37.40
Aggregate Liabilities 45086 20243 80.97 40011 202.94 81.18
Aggregate Assets 70432 316.23 126.49 58448 296.45 118.58
Aggregate Income 5348 25.39 10.16 4751 21.28 8.51
Aggregate Expenditure 3197 1518 6.07 3744 16.77 6.71
Profit 2151 10.21 4.08 1007 451 1.80

IR Mg FRATAR URafh B RIS :

STIRRTT TN ST @ BIR &R 31.03.2010 F T S 1= %2 44.90
3R 31.03.2009 Y T €1 1=50.72

3T AT & @ AR &R 31.03.2010 I T ST 1= 3 47.4725 AR
31.03.2009 L T ST 1= %2 44.7833

SRIKT AT 31.03.2010 FoI 31.03.2009 DI THE af o fog
e Sl & I Tl A R T R S ol R e 2

5.8 JMR<AT I &fe] - a1 JorTel 91k 28

TEe &l I ¥, 31.03.2010 T RGNS ST 31l ufed i
fopY Y TR R DTS &1l a1 & RTAah! TR 6] AREBR
TR T SN ¥ YuTTef! A 28 & (dem & feiRor @
TRRAE |

Theabovefigures have been translated at:

Assets and liabilities: @ spot rate: 31.03.2010 USD
1=Rs.44.90and 31.03.2009 USD 1=Rs.50.72

Income & Expenditure: @ Average rate: 31.03.2010
USD1=Rs.47.4725and 31.03.2009 USD 1=Rs.44.7833

The above figures are as per unaudited accounts
of the joint venture for the year ended 31.03.2010
&31.03.2009.

5.8 Impairment of Assets —Accounting Standard 28
Inthe opinion of the Management, there is noimpairment
of its Fixed Asset to any material extent as at 31.03.2010
requiring recognition in terms of Accounting Standard 28
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.



qif¥e RAIE Annual Report 2009-2010

6. 94 % SR fPY T Yrau= AR ATHRAD I F faavu
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dorel b

Canara Bank

6 Details of Provisions and Contingencies made during
theyear:

[@ BRI H] [Rs. in Crore]
ECR| 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Particulars 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
WHp URETRRT & U U= 91.82 T Provision for Standard Assets 91.82 NIL
M BIR AT 0T 1426.17 900.00 Bad and Doubtful Debts 1426.17 900.00
PIYF (MRART X BT (ael) | 800.00 500.00 Taxation (Net of Deferred Tax)|  800.00 500.00
a1 HeBRT / G O 311 Urael | (328.66) 407.35 Investment Depreciation/NPI Provision | (328.66) 407.35
I | JMBRHAD 2R () 50.05 84.00 Others / Contingencies (Net) 50.05 84.00
Pl 2039.38 1891.35 TOTAL 2039.38 1891.35
7.4 T HITES 29 I JTEITH - AT RHAhI3T b foTq ITaem:
KEREE
po) W HIRE | gAEfw/ T
fa=u 01.04.2009 ™ waRIfeE | 31.03.2010
Bl IRA EIECI| EIECIN| B AT
B RABI3N b feTT grae= 91.42 50.00 73.81 67.61
7.1  Provisionsinaccordance with Accounting Standard 29 —Provision for Contingencies:

[Rs.in Crore]

Opening as Provision Provision Closing as
Particulars on made during | reversed / on
01.04.2009 the year adjusted 31.03.2010
Provision for Contingencies 91.42 50.00 73.81 67.61

7.2 PRI ST T3 STRY BRAT

feRTRT Y O SR b §RT % 2261.91 RIS P FDH KN 3MLART T
SR o TR 1 20T 31.03.2010 2T e U= 1 Jfeiey Rerfr 1093.36
RIS € | 3 3@l b GRT i fafFrmet &l gk
SATTLIRIT G SR feh2 7 |

) AT R BT, T (2008-09 b SRT)
ii) eI B Y UE (2009-10h SRT)
i) Riczel Scp 31T T8N (200910 h SIRTH)

et 1S | URRITCRT EHIRT SIRATRAT | STt o ael H Suard
EERNUERRIRE

147

7.2lIssuance of Letters of Comfort:

Bank has issued Lletters of Comfort to the tune of
Rs.2261.91 Crore during the financial year. The cumulative
Positions of LOC's outstanding as on 31.03.2010 is
Rs.1093.36 Crore. Apart from these, Bank has also issued
Letter of Comfort tothe following regulators:

i) China Banking Regulatory Commission, China
(during 2008-09)

ii) Central Bank ofthe UAE (during 2009-10)
iii) Central Bank of Bahrain (during 2009-10)

The above have been issued in respect of our
Branch/Offices opened/proposed.
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g S 3G YU E AT Al S A T~ bl SR} fordl 11
I MLART T R HIE foxii g1d 781 2, I uRaqifardt
I R BUNT IMET /| HRCRT M Jd T8
WIATTE |

AT ARET, A Bl Pt SN g T Sf 43.19 7 (%7 193.92

PRIe) T feeiford T & -

ol D YU 12886
(3% 129.58 PRI

BHR TSHTY F IUR D YOS 13.80
(% 61.96 PRIS)

3 SN D YU S10.53
(% 2.38 BRIS)

3 AT Y TR €T 5,30,000 (% 2.38 BRIS) H 3 WTENS 9l
(EH SHN) gRT ¥ gl <Al g U ST 88,798
(% 30.87) 2 |

31T AT Pt fAeiTar THTe 7 TR ST 88,798 (%2 39.87 <) BT |
8. oI IR CWUR & & & Wy 4 a9t || AFIcUe] &

SFTAR HEH Uehc [T ol fewiURl T SRT B & :

9. J21131.03.2010 1 UTGEIT UG~ 4T 77.7% 2 |

10. IR Rard & o [Genidel & SR BR1gH & a8
P 3R & o AR WAl STREfu H % 145.79 RIS
ARG 5T & Ifp dep 71 % 204.48 FRIS T [T W)
ARG & feu 3i¥yep Jrae b gl fpane |

11.1 RS Wil B1 FH1EH 3R gebr yfafte i R HrRarg

TR Rod d6 aRUT SRS /AT [aRA Re
- 133/21.04.018/2008-09 fe=Tifenat 11.05.2009 & FTAR 31 A
2002 T T IR Tt BT F TN ST 2500 T DA AT A
fte el & foIU gera ST gfdftear < 77,64,662.00 <1
q g1 oiRd 3 ST fhar TR 8 8TR A QIRferd ffer
IR RIS BT TRTE | AT BNt e o e I8
ST SUetee] Fal 81T |
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dorel b

Canara Bank

There is no financial impact on LOCs issued favouring
Central Bank of UAE and Central Bank of Bahrain, as
branch/office at these proposed centres are yet to be
opened.

The liability position of Shanghai Branch, China is USD
43.19 Mn (Rs.193.92 Crore) consisting of —

: USD 28.86 Mn
(Rs.129.58 Crore)

Capital

Borrowings from our
Treasury : USD 13.80 Min

(Rs.61.96 Crore)

Other Liabilities - USD 0.53 Mn

(Rs.2.38 Crore)

Out of the other liabilities an amount of USD 5,30,000
(Rs.2.38 Crores), an amount of USD 88,798
(Rs.39.87 lakhs) is the "outside liability" payable by
Shanghai branch (Customer Deposits).

Hence, the total likely financial impact is to the extent of
USD 88,798 (Rs.39.87 lakhs).

8. Disclosures as per Basel Il norms enclosed herewith will
form part of the Notes on accounts.

9. Provision Coverage Ratiois 77.71% ason 31.3.2010.

10.As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, a sum of
Rs.145.79 Crore has been transferred to Investment
Reserve Account after netting off of taxation and
transfer to Statutory Reserve as the Bank has written
back surplus provision for depreciation on investments
amountingtoRs.294.48 Crore.

11.1 Reconciliation of Nostro Accounts and Treatment of
outstandingentries.
A sum of Rs.77,64,662.00 being outstanding credit
entries of individual values less than USD 2500 or its
equivalent which are originated on or before
31st March 2002 in blocked accounts has been
credited to Profit & Loss Account in terms of RBI
Circular DBOD BP BC No0.133/21.04.018/2008-09
dated 11.5.2009 and the same is appropriated to
General Reserve. This amount shall not be available for
declaration of Dividend.
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11.2 9 b SR dp GRT deb T PRIAR H UK I /
ARl 6L PRIS © |

12 T8l Hel 39edd 8l Uoel a¥ & 3fids JiHed / :
FHHIE | THNHd [ TRI |

11.2 Fees/Remuneration received by the Bank from
Bancassurance Business is Rs.67.80 Crore during
theyear.

12.Figures of the previous year have been regrouped /
rearranged /reclassified wherever necessary.

T AR F iR RASEILEL
REREEEREEEED IT AT YdedH T Jdeh
SIS Y & v T W wEoH I & G FoA
PRIUCD 291 et 9 gae faerd IREEICE
T TN BRI e T < Ang ufy B
[REEICE [REEIcY [REEICE
9 @ =
IRESED
R i 1 gl RAiE & SIgaR
Pl TH IS [0S & P T B TS & Fd TH HUSNI TUS &
TG AEBHR RECRGICIGARS RECIRGICIAR
T A Wi N TUIER LIS EC
KIEFIN KIECN AEER
B IR B PAR T8 & A T FAR TUS T
T AEBR T AEBR
9 AR WD 3 Felex
ARER SEEIN
dieg®
31t 28,2010
N SELVARAJAN K MANICKAM D S ANANDAMURTHY

Assistant General Manager

H S UPENDRA KAMATH
Executive Director

Deputy General Manager General Manager

A C MAHAJAN
Chairman & Managing Director

Dr.K P KRISHNAN
Director

DEVENDER DASS RUSTAGI SUNIL GUPTA Dr. YOGENDRA PATI TRIPATHI
Director Director Director
PV MAIYA
Director
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For M ANANDAM & Co. For N SANKARAN & Co. For S BHANDARI & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
AV SADASIVA B CHANDRASEKHAR P D BAID
Partner Partner Partner
For R K KUMAR & Co. For NANDY HALDER & GANGULI
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
B R ASHOK ARUP HALDER
Partner Partner
BANGALORE
April 28,2010
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I |l (99 3) |1 2010 YbeH
IPhe J9 AfA! 1 - IR BT BRI

TUITEA® Jhe :
P. S T I RIS (o0 T8 GTall ] & - el 9

LEME EE R U REAN AR ISR IS ERISICIERICIN
fafFRmTe SEel & folu W & AMIR H 3R A
REIBRECNC
() S guie: fpd & | (ORT |Hfhd g 9

SR &, SETERV. U.0H.21)

1. Pdd dER Pficd Bs fdf. (GRU 100% -
[ERVRIBEAR)

2. BRI deb fOIT-RTIeT AR fof. (SROT 100% -
faci )

3. PRI AP ARRE [, (T8 fee RAaRRIeTat

P AR ) (FRTT100% - TSI F1fch 1 ha=T)

4. PAdD e [ARCS (70% STRUT - A fFepm)
5. pTIRIch S AR . (69.14% ERUT - 3F=)

6. BRI dah! MR gaL HUI fol. (STROT51% -
RI3IT e b U TH )

7. HIRITE O 1 )0 30 Al A A SIYRY DUl
e (€707 51% - fereeirar feyeprer)

(i) S SRS MIR W FHiGT 2 (SRT FHfhd
oG Teh 1 H YT Se 8, IaTexT. T.U.27)
1. AR d& 3T ST (RO 40% - TR

e dP P A1 YA S

(i) TP FaT F HSIN BRI | (SRARRIE - 30% A
3TfeIP GRT)
1. Bk 8R=T o, (LTR0T40.31% )
2. GRIRY IO a5 (81,311 e - €RU135% )
3. AU TAGR 0TI (8.3 I - SRO135% )
4. ST UMNOTED (8.7 S - GR0T35% )

(iv) ST T @ 82l 8 3IR 7 &l ekl &l T &

(ISTERUT T8 P Rga wikd )

Sl
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Pillar 3 (BASELII) Disclosures March 2010
TABLE DF 1 - SCOPE OF APPLICATION

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:
a. The name of the Bank to which the framework
applies : CANARABANK

b. Anoutline of differences in the basis of consolidation
for accounting and regulatory purposes, with a brief
description of the entities withinthe group

(i)  Thatarefully consolidated (viz. subsidiaries asin
consolidated accounting,e.g. AS21)

1. Canbank Venture Capital Fund Ltd. (Holding
100% - Financial Entity)

2. Canbank Financial Services Ltd. — (Holding
100%—Financial Entity)

3. Canara Bank Securities Ltd [formerly known
as Gilt Securities Trading Ltd.] (Holding 100%
-Stock Broking Company)

4. Canbank Factors Ltd. (70% Holding —
Financial Entity)

5. CanaraBank Computer Services Ltd (69.14%
Holding - Others)

6. Canara Robeco Asset Management Co. Ltd.
(Holding 51% - AMC of Mutual Fund)

7. Canara HSBC OBC Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
(Holding 51% - Financial Entity)

(i) That are pro-rata consolidated (viz. Joint
venturesin consolidated accounting, e.g. AS27)

1. Commercial Bankof India—(Holding 40% -
Joint Venture with SBI)

(i) That are given a deduction treatment;
8
(Associates—Holding above 30%)

1. CanfinHomes Ltd. (Holding42.31%)

2. PragathiGraminBank (RRB—Holding 35%)
3. SouthMalabarGraminBank(RRB—Holding 35%)
4. Shreyas Gramin Bank (RRB—Holding 35%)

(iv) Thatare neither consolidated nor deducted (e.g.
wheretheinvestmentis risk weighted)

NIL
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dorel b

Canara Bank

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:

(c) The aggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all
subsidiaries not included in the consolidation i.e. that
arededucted and the name(s) of such subsidiaries.

NIL

(d) The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of
the bank’s total interests in insurance entities, which
are risk-weighted as well as their name, their country
of incorporation or residence, the proportion of
ownership interest and, if different, the proportion of
voting power inthese entities.

NIL

TABLE DF 2 —CAPITALSTRUCTURE
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES

Our Bank’s Tier | Capital comprises of Equity Shares,
Reserves and Innovative Perpetual Bonds.

The Bank has issued Innovative Bonds (Tier 1) and also
other Bonds eligible for inclusion in Tier Il Capital. Details
ofthe Bondsareas under:

- N SR faf | waa g wm DI R 7 RIS |
e
%];—@?'IT | IR # 30.03.2009 30.03.2019 9.00% 240.30
ﬂ'@?ﬂl | R # 21.08.2009 21.08.2019 9.10% 600.00
o 840.30
A) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)
Particulars Place Date Perpetuql Coupon Rs. In
of Issue & Call Option Rate Crore
Series | In India 30.03.2009 30.03.2019 9.00% 240.30
Series Il In India 21.08.2009 21.08.2019 9.10% 600.00
Total 840.30
g) IR SRR | | 918
[EEN M SR fafy | aRuea faf, g R 7 Pl A
Wl IRT 16.09.2006 16.09.2021 9.00% 500.00
Wl | HRT 23.03.2007 22.03.2022 10.00% 500.00
o 1000.00
ERIEIS] YRA W B | 27.11.2006 | 27.11.2016 6.365% 250 g wa
SlelX
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B) Upper Tier Il Bonds

dorel b

Canara Bank

Particulars Place Date of Date ?f Coupon Rs. In

Issue Maturity Rate Crore
Series | In India 16.09.2006 16.09.2021 9.00% 500.00
Series || In India 23.03.2007 22.03.2022 10.00% 500.00
Total 1000.00

FC BONDS Out side India| 27.11.2006 27.11.2016 6.365% 250 mn US $
) AR eRR | | 97
- N < ferf g P R LENSE
fafy

2 IV faehey | R H 22.03.2003 | 22.04.2010 6.70% 84.55

g |V fdehed | | 9Rd 4 22.03.2003 | 22.04.2013 6.90% 75.45
W [V IR 3 22.03.2003 22.04.2012 7.25% 340.00
%IEFH V R 4 31.12.2003 30.04.2011 5.80% 250.00
Sga V| HRd H 30.09.2001 | 31.05.2014 6.75% 263.50
%@?ﬂ Ul R # 18.02.2005 18.05.2014 7.05% 500.00
W VIl ART ¥ 29.09.2005 29.04.2015 7.40% 500.00
%]E?ﬂ X YR 01.03.2006 05.01.2015 8.15% 425.00
%f@?ﬂ XD R 3 15.09.2006 15.09.2016 8.85% 575.00
W X IR 30.03.2007 30.03.2017 9.90% 400.00
W X IR 09.01.2008 09.01.2018 9.00% 700.00
2%l Xl IR # 16.01.2009 | 16.01.2019 8.08% 325.00

C) Lower Tier Il Bonds

. Place Date of Date of Coupon Rs. In

Particulars Issue Maturity Rate Crore

Series IV Opt | In India 22.03.2003 22.04.2010 6.70% 84.55

Series IV Opt I In India 22.03.2003 22.04.2013 6.90% 75.45
Series IV A In India 22.03.2003 22.04.2012 7.25% 340.00
Series V In India 31.12.2003 30.04.2011 5.80% 250.00
Series VI In India 30.09.2001 31.05.2014 6.75% 263.50
Series VII In India 18.02.2005 18.05.2014 7.05% 500.00
Series VIII In India 29.09.2005 29.04.2015 7.40% 500.00
Series IX In India 01.03.2006 05.01.2015 8.15% 425.00
Series IX A In India 15.09.2006 15.09.2016 8.85% 575.00
Series X In India 30.03.2007 30.03.2017 9.90% 400.00
Series XI In India 09.01.2008 09.01.2018 9.00% 700.00
Series XlI In India 16.01.2009 16.01.2019 8.08% 325.00
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The main features of IPDI are as follows:

The Bank has issued Innovative Perpetual Debt
Instruments (IPDI) — Series Il during the current financial
year. The important features of these debt instruments are:

.

The debt instruments are perpetual in nature
without any specific maturity period.

The instruments are Unsecured Non Convertible
Subordinated Perpetual Bonds in the nature of
promissory Notes (Bonds).

The debt instruments are rated AAA (Stable) from
CRISILand BWR AAA+ from Brickwork Ratings.

Fixed rate of interest is payable on the debt
instruments annually.

The interest shall not be cumulative.

The Bank has the call option after 10 years from the
date of issue with the prior approval of Reserve Bank
of India.

The Bank has step up option (shall be exercised only
once during the whole life of the instrument) at the end
of 10 years which shall not be more than 50 basis
points.

The debt instruments shall be subjected to a lock-in
clause, in terms of which, the Bank shall not be liable
to pay interest, if (a) the Bank’s CRAR is below the
minimum regulatory requirement prescribed by RBI
or (b) the impact of such payment results in Bank’s
capital to risk assets ratios (CRAR) falling below or
remaining below the minimum regulatory
requirement prescribed by the RBI.

The claim of investors in these instruments shall be
superior to the claims of investors in the equity in the
equity shares and subordinated to the claims of all
other creditors.

These debt instruments are not subjected to a
progressive discount for capital adequacy purposes
since these are perpetual in nature.

The instrument is listed on National Stock Exchange
of India Limited (NSE).
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The main features of Upper Tier Il bonds are as follows:

The Bank has Call Option after 10 years from the date
of issue with the RBI's approval.

The Bank has step up option at the end of 10 years
that shall not be more than 50 basis points.

The instruments are subjected to a progressive
discount @ 20% per year during the last 5 years of
their tenor. Such discounted amounts are not
included in Tier Il capital for capital adequacy
purpose.

The face value of the Bond is redeemable at par, on
expiry of the tenor or after 10 years from issue if the
Bank exercises Call Option. The Bond will not carry
any obligation, for interest or otherwise, after the
date of redemption. The instruments are free of
restrictive clauses and not redeemable at the
initiative of the holder or without the consent of the
Reserve Bank of India.

The claims of the investors in these instruments shall
rank superior to the claims of investors in
instruments eligible for inclusion in Tier | capital and
subordinate to the claims of all other creditors.

The main features of Lower Tier Il bonds are as follows:

The Bonds have a tenor ranging from 5 to 10 years.

The instruments are fully paid up, unsecured and
subordinated to the claims of other creditors, free of
restrictive clauses and not redeemable at the
initiative of the holder or without the consent of the
Reserve Bank of India.

The instruments are subjected to progressive
discounting @ 20% per year over the last 5 years of
their tenor. Such discounted amounts are not included
inTier Il capital for capital adequacy purposes.

The claims of the investors in these instruments shall
rank superior to the claims of investors in
instruments eligible for inclusion in Tier | capital and
subordinate to the claims of all other creditors.
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IRHTOTHS Jebe : o e
< 31.03.2010 i 31.03.2009

(@) SRR | YoMl bl IR RFaH 77+ gehe T &

ga 2R ol 410.00 410.00

SINEIR] 11969.94 9574.30

ST ferad 840.30 240.30

3 il fefkad

9 IR T 13220.24 10224.60
ARg & el wfed SRR | Yol 31 ekl el T RmT 349.91 201.90

Pl TRR | ol 12870.33 10022.70
(@) SRR 2 GGl B Pl AR (SRR 2 ont 4 Fraa wer) 7362.25 7622.61
(T1) SEeRIR TRR 2 Yol # IR {5 ST & I ar s#oT gl foract

Pl T IR 2120.63 226554

ST 9 I1eL aY & SR SR T IR Nl T

gt fRiferii & <81 # TUTT o forg ort RIfRT 2120.63 2265.54
(@) R SRR 2 ol 3[R {5 ST o ol gt w1107 307

Pl FHTIT IR 443850 443850

S 0 A Y b QIR SR T 1R 325.00

qit fAferi & <81 H U o forg ort =11 3767.07 4069.77
($) ISl & 3 DR, PR IS 8l B g
(A) PATAYN - CTRR1+TRR2 (F+ W - S) 20232.58 17645.31
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[Rs.in Crore]

ltems Amount
31.03.2010 31.03.2009

(@)  The amount of Tier | Capital, with separate disclosure of :

+  Paid-up share capital 410.00 410.00

+  Reserves 11969.94 9574.30

« Innovative instruments 840.30 240.30

«  Other capital instruments = =

Sub -total 13220.24 10224.60
Less amounts deducted from Tier | capital, including goodwill and investments. 349.91 201.90
Total Tier | capital 12870.33 10022.70

(b)  The total amount of Tier Il capital (net of deductions from Tier Il capital) 7362.25 7622.61
()  Debt capital instruments eligible for inclusion in Upper Tier Il capital

- Total amount outstanding 2120.63 2265.54

«  Of which amount raised during the current year NIL NIL

« Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds 2120.63 2265.54
(d)  Subordinated debt eligible for inclusion in Lower Tier I capital.

- Total amount outstanding 4438.50 4438.50

«  Of which amount raised during the current year = 325.00

« Amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds 3767.07 4069.77
(e)  Other deductions from capital, if any. NIL NIL
(f)  Total eligible capital - Tier | + Tier Il (a+b-e) 20232.58 17645.31

e 9uA difereh 3 - Yol aaiera TABLE DF 3 - CAPITALADEQUACY
TUIIcHP b : QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:

ISl & SEHAIBRUI OR &1 T8I dicd o1 b BT IhRUT IR
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ERIUACREINEAN]
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The Bank has put in place a robust Risk Management
Architecture with due focus not only on Capital
optimization, but also on profit maximization, i.e. to do
maximum business out of the available capital which in
turn maximize profit or return on equity. Bank is
benchmarking on globally accepted sound risk
management system, conforming to Basel Il framework,
enablinga more efficient equitable and prudent allocation
of resources.

In Capital Planning process the Bank reviews:
+  Current capital requirement of the Bank

« The targeted and sustainable capital in terms of
business strategy and risk appetite.
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Capital need and capital optimization are monitored
periodically by the Capital Planning Committee
comprising Top Executives. Sensitivity analysis is
conducted quarterly on the movement of Capital
Adequacy Ratio, considering the projected growth in
advances, investments in Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures and
the impact of Basel Il framework etc. The Committee takes
into consideration various options available for capital
augmentation in tune with business growth and
realignment of Capital structure duly undertaking the
scenario analysis for capital optimization.

CRAR of the Bank is projected to be well above the 12% in
the medium term horizon of 3 years, as prescribed in the
ICAPP Policy.

RO gehes T el
" 31.03.2010?ngT 31.03.2009
(@) FUTSIRGH &P oI Yol SMaegehay
ADIGDH GREHIU o LT USRI 12197.58 | 10009.69
GfIY{IeROT 30T SR T Hg
(@) 9OIR SIRGA & ot goi Sfaegehan
- HTDIHd Adf gReahIu
15T &) SHIREH. 293.27 306.00
feen fafr SiRew (Fauf |fed) 6.75 6.75
- Sfgact Rerfy SiRaH 22223 177.76
(M IRETEHD SHIREH D GOl ATTLIhIY
- YR Hpeidh geehIuT 836.27 759.77
(@) dP b U Pt IR SRR 1 AIRMRTIAR
- PAAIRTIAR (%) 13.43 14.10
SRR 1 3 3R U 3R (%) 8.54 8.01
(S) DT T P oY Pt 3IR SRR 1 WIRTIIR
Bl 3 AR T AR (%) 13.32 14.05
.« TRR1AIMU IR (%) 8.47 7.98
(@)  WEcayul S Sl TFHih< A8 P Jed T8l 2, b oY Pel AR SRR 1 AIRNRTAR
Bl T 3R T AR (%) EINGE] EGE]
TRR 1 A 3R T 3R (%) EINGE] ENGE]
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[Rs. in Crore]

ltems Amount
31.03.2010 31.03.2009

(@)  Capital requirements for Credit Risk

+  Portfolios subject to Standardized Approach 12197.58 10009.69

« Securitization Exposures NIL NIL
(b)  Capital requirements for Market Risk

- Standardized Duration Approach

+ Interest Rate Risk 293.27 306.00

«  Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) 6.75 6.75

- Equity Position Risk 22223 177.76
(c)  Capital requirements for Operational Risk

- Basic Indicator Approach 836.27 759.77
(d)  Total and Tier | CRAR for the Bank

. Total CRAR (%) 13.43 14.10

. Tier | CRAR (%) 8.54 8.01
(e)  Total and Tier I CRAR for the Consolidated Group

. Total CRAR (%) 13.32 14.05

. Tier | CRAR (%) 8.47 7.98
(f)  Total and Tier | CRAR for the Significant Subsidiary which are not under consolidated group

. Total CRAR (%) NA NA

- Tier I CRAR (%) NA NA

drfeTpT SITH 4 - FE0T RTH: ATH
geheH

O Jehe

e I IR SRGH Pl AU H FIH 3R SIRGH Fol
gfcohet # SRR & 12T ¥R A i 2 | SR yeie
& 37EH A& 2 WIDHRI AFG Sl &b 3feR T AR UTiepri,
SRR IR oI I URDI Dl AUET3N P IR IR
IRPI o (oY Hed A T | deb b SIRGH e P
Arfesie Y3 € ; fafrce e fafd= aamail 1 e,
SHREH 3R githet # Fger B =1, SRaH T ]
P AT G BIAT R SR e AR @R
et @1 Ha-fram, % @1 FoT SIRgW gEes gfeham
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TABLE DF 4 - CREDIT RISK: GENERAL
DISCLOSURES

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:

The Bank’s policies maintain moderation in risk appetite
and a healthy balance between risk and return in a
prudent manner. The primary risk management goals are
to maximize value for share holders within acceptable
parameters and to the requirements of regulatory
authorities, depositors and other stakeholders. The
guiding principles in risk management of the Bank
comprise of Compliance with regulatory and legal
requirements, achieving a balance between risk and
return, ensuring independence of risk functions, and
aligning risk management and business objectives. The
Credit Risk Management process of the Bankis driven by a
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strong organizational culture and sound operating
procedures, involving corporate values, attitudes,
competencies, employment of business intelligence tools,
internal control culture, effective internal reporting and
contingency planning.

The overall objectives of the Bank’'s Credit Risk
Management are to:

« Ensure credit growth, both qualitatively and
quantitatively that would be sectorally balanced,
diversified with optimum dispersal of risk.

+  Ensure adherence to the regulatory prudential norms
on exposures and portfolios.

+ Adequately enable to price various risks in the credit
exposure.

« Form part of an integrated system of risk
management encompassing identification,
measurement, monitoringand control.

Strategies and processes:

In order to realize the above objectives of Credit Risk
Management, the Bank prescribes various methods for
Credit Risk identification, measurement, grading and
aggregation techniques, monitoring and reporting, risk
control / mitigation techniques and management of
problem loans / credits. The Bank has also defined target
markets, risk acceptance criteria, credit approval
authorities, and guidelines on credit origination /
maintenance procedures.

The strategies are framed keeping in view various
measures for Credit Risk Mitigation, which includes
identification of thrust areas and target markets, fixing of
exposure ceiling based on regulatory guidelines and risk
appetite of the Bank, Concentration Risk, and the
acceptablelevel of pricing based on rating.

The Bank from time to time would identify the potential
and productive sectors for lending, based on the
performance of the segments and demands of the
economy. The Bank restricts its exposures in sectors which
do not have growth potentials, based on the Bank’s
evaluation of industries / sectors taking into account the
prevailing economic scenario prospects etc.

The operational processes and systems of the Bank relating
to credit are framed on sound Credit Risk Management
Principles and are subjected to periodical review.
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The Bank has comprehensive credit risk identification
processes as part of due diligence on credit proposals.

To have focused attention to large Corporates, specialized
branches viz. Prime Corporate Branches have been set up
in major centres. Further, Retail Hubs have been set up for
focused attention to Retail Lending Portfolio. SME Sulabhs
are the category of specialized centres for promoting and
monitoring SME lending business. These specialized
centres are also intended to effectively manage and
monitor their respective portfolios.

In order to improve the quality of appraisals and to ensure
accelerated response to customers, particularly in respect
of high value credits, relationship and appraisal functions
are segregated between the concerned branch and the
Core Credit Groups at Circle Offices. Large value corporate
exposures are largely monitored through specified
branches.

The structure and organization of the Credit Risk
Management Function:

Credit Risk Management Structureinthe Bankisas under-
+ Boardof Directors

+  RiskManagement Committee of the Board (RMC)

«  CreditRisk Management Committee (CRMC)

+  General Manager-Risk Management Wing, H.O (Chief
Risk Management Officer)

« Credit Risk Management Department, Risk
Management Wing

«  Credit Statistics Section, Risk Management Wing

« Exclusive Credit Monitoring Wing for focused
attention on monitoring the quality of loan portfolio,
identifying the problems and suggesting corrective
measures

« Risk Management & Credit Review Section at Circle
Offices

«  Credit Monitoring Officers at Branches for monitoring
the Fund Based limits of Rs. 1 crore & above.
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The scope and nature of risk reporting and / or
measurement systems:

The Bank has an appropriate credit risk measurement
and monitoring processes. The measurement of risk is
through a pre sanction exercise of credit risk rating and
scoring models put in place by the Bank. The Bank has
well laid down guidelines for identifying the parameters
under each of these risks as also assigning weighted
scores thereto and rating them on a scale of 8.

The Bank also has a Policy in place on usage/mapping
of ratings assigned by the recognized ECAIls (External
Credit Assessment Institutions) for assigning risk
weights for the eligible credit exposures as per the
guidelines of the RBI on Standardized Approach for
capital computation.

The Bank has adopted ‘Standardized Approach’ for credit
portfolio for credit risk measurement.

The Bank has embarked upon a software solution viz.
CDCRM (Comprehensive Data and System Architecture
on Credit Risk Management) for establishing a robust
credit data warehouse for all MIS requirements,
computation of Risk Weighted Assets (RWA), generate
various credit related reports for review of exposure and
monitoring, and conducting analysis of credit portfolio
from various angles.

Policies for hedging and / or mitigating risk and
strategies and processes for monitoring the continuing
effectiveness of hedges / mitigants:

The Bank primarily relies on the borrower's financial
strength and debt servicing capacity while approving
credits. The Bank does not excessively rely on collaterals or
guarantees as a source of repayment or as a substitute
for evaluating borrower's creditworthiness. The Bank
does not deny credit facilities to those assessed as credit
worthy for mere want of adequate collaterals.

In order to manage the Bank’s credit risk exposure, the
Bank has adopted credit appraisal and approval policies
and procedures that are reviewed and updated by the
Risk Management Wing at Head office in consultation
with other functional Wings. The credit appraisal and
approval process is broadly divided into credit origination,
appraisal, assessment and approval, and dispensation.

Corporate finance and project finance loans are typically
secured by a first lien on fixed assets, normally consisting
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of property, plant and equipment. The Bank also takes
security of pledge of financial assets like marketable
securities and obtains corporate guarantees and personal
guarantees wherever appropriate. Working Capital loans
are typically secured by a first lien on current assets,
which normally consist of inventory and receivables.

The Bank has laid down detailed guidelines on
documentation to ensure legal certainty of Bank's charge
on collaterals.

The Bank's policy is to ensure portfolio diversification and
evaluate overall financing exposure in a particular
industry / sector in the light of forecasts of growth and
profitability for that industry, and the risk appetite of the
Bank. The Bank monitors exposures to major sectors of
the economy and specifically exposure to various
industries and sensitive sectors. Exposure to industrial
activities is subjected to the credit exposure ceilings fixed
by the Bank based on the analysis on performance of the
industry. The Bank’s exposures to single and group
borrowers as also substantial exposure is monitored and
restricted within the prudential ceiling norms advised by
Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

The credit origination is through the grass root level ably
assisted by the branch net work and the Circle Offices.
The process of identification, application is carried out
before commencing an in depth appraisal, due diligence
and assessment.

The credit approval process is a critical factor and
commences with the mandatory credit risk rating of the
borrower as a pre sanction exercise. The measurement of
Credit Risk associated with the borrower evaluates
indicative factors like, borrowers financial position,
cash flows, activity, current market trends, past trends,
management capabilities, experience with associated
business entities, nature of facilities etc. The Bank has
now in place centralized processing centres for Housing
and personal loans at select cities to ease credit
dispensation, reduce turnaround time and ensure
specialized attention.

The Bank has an exclusive set up for credit monitoring
functions now, after hiving off the same from Risk
Management Wing. This is to have greater thrust on post
sanction monitoring of loans and strengthen
administering the various tools available under the Bank'’s
policies on loan review mechanism.
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For effective loan review, the Bank has the following in
place:

«  Credit Audit System to identify, analyze instances of
non-compliance and rectification.

+ Review of loan sanctioned by each sanctioning
authority by the next higher authority.

«  Mid Term Review of borrowal accounts.

« Monitoring tools like Credit Monitoring Format,
Quarterly Information Systems, Half Yearly Operation
Systems, Stock Audits, Special Watch List
Accounts, etc.

Credit Monitoring Officers in charge of monitoring
functions.

Loans Past due and Impaired: As per the prudential norms
applied for income recognition, asset classification
and provisioning, the Bank considers following categories
of loans and advances as Non-performing Assets,
wherein:

« Interest and/or installment of principal remain
overdue for a period of more than 90 days in respect of
aTerm Loan.

« The account remains ‘out of order” in respect of an
Overdraft/Cash Credit (OD/CC). The bill remains
overdue for a period of more than 90 days in the case
of Bills Purchased and Discounted.

In case of agricultural advances, interest and/or
installment of principal remains overdue for 2 crop
seasons (in respect of short duration crops) & 1 crop
season (in respect of long duration crops).

Any amount receivable that remains overdue for a
period of more than 90 days in respect of other
accounts.

Interest charged during any quarter is not serviced
fully within 90 days fromthe end of the quarter.
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IRATIIS Jehe:
()Pl Al 01 SARTA
(2 T #]
fAfty snenfa o1 Sifgm | IR-fafty smenfva o1 Sifaw
T T ARG
31.03.2010 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Gl Xl 0T ST SIRGH (0T SIRGH +RI=01 Febeild
gHTal IeTexonef Audd 3R FHIENH () Pl e
T T JoTIeiRgieh 1 QuTielids JTTNR UfRiigar
(JTHAT) BT AT B P dIa) 169334.63 138219.40 123672.57 151151.84
QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES
A) TOTAL GROSS CREDIT EXPOSURES
[Rs.in Crore]
Overall Credit Exposure Fund Based Exposures Non-fund Based Exposures
31.03.2010 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Total Gross Credit Exposures (after accounting offsets in
accordance with the applicable accounting regime and
without taking into account the effects of credit risk
mitigation techniques, e.g. collateral and netting) 169334.63 138219.40 123672.57 151151.84
(@) Ul AReHt $1 dRifers dfaavon:
REASE]
o ity smrenfRa IR-fAftr smenfRa
31.03.2010 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
CRIMIRCIGE 162356.53 134732.14 120243.01 147423.82
ICENIRIREISE] 6978.10 3487.26 3429.55 3728.02
(B) GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION OF EXPOSURES
[Rs.in Crore]
Fund Based Non-fund Based
Exposures
31.03.2010 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Domestic operations 162356.53 13473214 120243.01 147423.82
Overseas operations 6978.10 3487.26 3429.55 3728.02
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IRATOIHS YheH: () Gel Aehel KU1 A [@ BRIS H]
. o S SR fftr smenfRa srn TG PRI
9. 31.03.2010 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
2.1 | @ 3R ST 1099 898 161 132
2.2 | G JEER] 3078 1665 187 20
224 A 955 675 135 3
222 WRIAS 3R q99fT 179 81 22 0
223 9™ 118 30 0 0
224 3= 1826 879 30 17
2.3 | W dEH 356 283 37 44
24 | T 8546 6737 184 248
241 M aH 3908 2929 31 45
24.2 T aHA 97 40 1 0
243 I TH 4541 3768 102 203
2.5 | IHSId TwsS] SIS 642 513 18 7
2.6 | AP IR B! I 197 272 28 10
2.7 | PR 9 BT & S 1245 836 27 10
2.8 | Ui, PRI IS 37R IRATY] S 8625 8724 722 442
2.9 | TRH 3R WRHA SdE 1919 1368 162 131
29.1 SRS 141 71 8 5
29.2 3Nl g BRRYCHRT 888 790 76 57
293 UCihfimed 0 0 0 0
294 3 890 507 78 69
2.10| Y9, RTH 9 3P IS 771 509 41 14
2.1 9em 3R N9 &1 wEE 35 152 1 0
2.12 fidie 3R Ryie Sae 1232 1226 18 18
2.13| T U 3R UG IS 10084 4262 3652 3514
2.13.1 el 3R T|d 7019 3113 3511 3434
2.13.2 3 1 3R U] IS 3065 1149 141 80
2.4 0 sfafaRa 5221 2330 3717 3659
2141 SIS 437 329 292 159
2.142 3= 4784 2001 3425 3500
215 4T, dTEH b o1 SIR AMRI b STl 1441 1494 101 130
2.16| ¥ IR 3MEUl 1035 1039 117 670
2.17| fomior 2574 2144 3617 3352
2.18| eI Yd WA 32741 17313 3576 3314
2.48.1 faota * 19099 9957 2248 2015
2.18.2 AR 3374 965 666 682
2.18.3 TS®H g T 6737 4498 637 612
2.18.4 T T 3531 1893 25 5
2.19| 3= I 6663 1940 1099 1062
SENT (BICT, oY, 3R T3 A Pl Fol) 87504 53705 17465 16777
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(@] INDUSTRY TYPE DISTRIBUTION OF EXPOSURES [Rs.in Crore]
Sl. Industry Fund Based Outstanding |Non-Fund Based Outstanding
No. 31.03.2010 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
21 | Mining and Quarrying 1099 898 161 132
2.2 | Food Processing 3078 1665 187 20

2.2.1 Sugar 955 675 135 3
2.2.2 Edible Oils and Vanaspati 179 81 22 0
2.2.3 Tea 118 30 0 0
2.2.4 Others 1826 879 30 17
2.3 | Beverage & Tobacco 356 283 37 44
2.4 | Textiles 8546 6737 184 248
2.4.1 Cotton Textiles 3908 2929 81 45
2.4.2 Jute Textiles 97 40 1 0
2.4.3 Other Textiles 4541 3768 102 203
2.5 | Leather & Leather Products 642 513 18 7
2.6 | Wood and Wood Products 197 272 28 10
2.7 | Paper & Paper Products 1245 836 27 10
2.8 | Petroleum, Coal Products and Nuclear Fuels 8625 8724 722 442
2.9 | Chemicals and Chemical Products 1919 1368 162 131
2.9.1 Fertilizer 141 71 8 5
2.9.2 Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 888 790 76 57
2.9.3 Petro Chemicals 0 0 0 0
2.9.4 Others 890 507 78 69
2.10| Rubber, Plastic & their Products 771 509 41 14
2.11| Glass and Glassware 35 152 1 0
2.12| Cement and Cement Products 1232 1226 18 18
2.13| Basic Metal and Metal Products 10084 4262 3652 3514
2.13.1 Iron and Steel 7019 3113 3511 3434
2.13.2 Other Metal and Metal Products 3065 1149 141 80
2.14| All Engineering 5221 2330 3717 3659
2.14.1 Electronics 437 329 292 159
2.14.2 Others 4784 2001 3425 3500
2.15| Vehicles, Vehicle Parts and Transport Equipments 1441 1494 101 130
2.16| Gems & Jewellery 1035 1039 117 670
2.17| Construction 2574 2144 3617 3352
2.18| Infrastructure 32741 17313 3576 3314
2.18.1 Power 19099 9957 2248 2015
2.18.2 Telecommunications 3374 965 666 682
2.18.3 Roads & Ports 6737 4498 637 612
2.18.4 Other Infrastructure 3531 1893 25 5
2.19| Other Industries 6663 1940 1099 1062
INDUSTRY (Total of Small, Medium and Large Scale) 87504 53705 17465 16777
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(a) 3rR<i &1 3raf¥ree gRgeme faveH
[ @Rrg 4]
faesh

qRgerRIdT @*H Ifim feran g

e

01 e 7684.30 (0.00) 689.30
(9531.95) (0.00) (111.34)

237 foa 6563.84 1626.63 1045.95
(2931.52) (980.77) (1883.82)

814 foq 8296.41 599.09 1314.09
(2154.75) (1164.64) (5012.78)

15328 foT 4320.55 1319.18 279.14

(3164.64) (1150.36) (464.82)

29 o 3 3 98 I 21337.66 3511.73 3612.56
(17281.99) (2318.48) (1265.63)

3 A8 I 31 T 6 HS T 16226.76 1550.04 389391
(7634.07) (3317.83) (1473.88)

6 IR I 31 9 1 A1 db 24650.96 552.98 344949

(21687.52) (2151.48) (580.46)

1 1t I A 9 3 A1 db 30469.24 5054.19 740.58
(28843.71) (7843.57) (2043.87)

391 3 31t g 5 A1 O 17713.03 6050.31 642.61

(14055.60) (8339.30) (525.41)

5 1T A 3D Pt 3207188 49412.80 994.98
(30933.65) | (30510.47) (1061.58)
Sire 169334.63 69676.95 16662.61
(138219.40) | (57776.90) | (14423.59)

(TP 3fihs &b - HISh 4 od A & Aids oI 8)
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[Rs. in Crore]
. Foreign
Maturity Pattern Advances Investments Currency Assets

0 to 1 day 7684.30 (0.00) 689.30

(9531.95) (0.00) (111.34)

2 to 7 days 6563.84 1626.63 1045.95
(2931.52) (980.77) (1883.82)

8 to 14 days 8296.41 599.09 1314.09
(2154.75) (1164.64) (5012.78)

15 to 28 days 4320.55 1319.18 279.14

(3164.64) (1150.36) (464.82)

29 days to 3 months 21337.66 3511.73 3612.56
(17281.99) (2318.48) (1265.63)

Over 3 months & upto 6 months 16226.76 1550.04 389391
(7634.07) (3317.83) (1473.88)

Over 6 months & upto 1 year 24650.96 552.98 3449.49

(21687.52) (2151.48) (580.46)

Over 1 year & upto 3 years 30469.24 5054.19 740.58
(28843.71) (7843.57) (2043.87)

Over 3 year & upto 5 years 17713.03 6050.31 642.61

(14055.60) (8339.30) (525.41)

Over 5 years 32071.88 49412.80 994.98
(30933.65) (30510.47) (1061.58)
Total 169334.63 69676.95 16662.61
(138219.40) | (57776.90) (14423.59)

(The figures of the previous year disclosed in the brackets under each figure)
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) 3ot MR [@ RIS #]
. I
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
RERRSRIRY 2590.31 2167.97
SEHIEEY 1953.59 1514.59
Afere 1 627.39 646.97
Alere 2 - -
Aferer 3 - -
- Bl 933 6.41
ferget T dr g 1799.70 1507.25
T G T ST
- gDl U A1 T b Uiy bt R (%) 1.52 156
- FEd o G U o gfy et 1R (%) 1.06 1.09
T 1 U T IAR-ISME (Ahad)
- URfD I 2167.97 1272.62
. ¥adq 3266.33 2377.74
G| 2843.99 1482.39
i o 2590.31 2167.97
ST A G 1 ¢ < o graeHl b1 SaR-<erd
31 I 657.79 373.10
T & SRM B T grae 1426.17 900.00
e W H STl 1297.16 615.31
IRIRG Yraeri T Yicieieg - -
S oIy 786.80 657.79
SR AR CNISEEIRIN 199.79 185.72
SRS EZAREN BRI CRIEICELIININ 199.47 185.72
(72T IR YT 8 YAl BT SAR-AGd
- ORA® 2N 541.77 180.31
. 3@l & SRM fh TR yraue 4934 407.35
SSRGS RSICE 369.20 45.89
. 3y 22191 541.77
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[Rs in Crore]

ltems Amount
31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
Gross NPAs 259031 2167.97
+  Substandard 1953.59 1514.59
«  Doubtful 1 627.39 646.97
«  Doubtful 2 = =
»  Doubtful 3 = =
+ loss 933 6.41
Net NPAs 1799.70 1507.25
NPA Ratios
«  Gross NPAs to Gross advances (%) 1.52 1.56
«  Net NPAs to Net advances (%) 1.06 1.09
Movement of NPAs (gross)
«  Opening balance 2167.97 1272.62
+ Additions 3266.33 2377.74
« Reductions 2843.99 1482.39
+ Closing balance 2590.31 2167.97
Movement of provisions for NPAs
«  Opening balance 657.79 373.10
- Provisions made during the year 1426.17 900.00
«  Write-off 1297.16 615.31
«  Write back of excess provisions == =
+ Closing balance 786.80 657.79
Amount of Non-performing investments 199.79 185.72
Amount of provisions held for Non-performing investments 199.47 185.72
Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments
«  Opening balance 541.77 180.31
«  Provisions made during the period 49.34 407.35
«  Write-off 369.20 45.89
«  Write back of excess provisions = =
» Closing balance 22191 541.77
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TABLE DF 5 - DISCLOSURES FOR PORTFOLIOS
SUBJECTTOTHE STANDARDIZED APPROACH

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES

(A) FOR PORTFOLIOS UNDER THE STANDARDIZED
APPROACH:

+Name of the credit rating agencies used: The Bank
has approved following Credit Rating Agencies.
Domestic Credit Rating Agencies: CRISIL, CARE, FITCH
India & ICRA. International Credit Rating Agencies:
Standard & Poor, Moody's, FITCH. The Bank has also
entered into Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with the approved Domestic Credit Rating Agencies
viz. CRISIL, CARE, ICRA and FITCH India for rating all
types of exposures.

Types of exposure for which each agency is used: All
the above agencies are approved for rating all types of
exposures.

A description of the process used to transfer
public issue ratings onto comparable assets in the
banking books:

The Bank uses only publicly available solicited ratings
that are valid and reviewed by the recognized
External Credit Rating Agencies, referred as External
Credit Assessment Institutions (ECAI).

«  Wherever available, the Bank uses Facility Rating or
Bank Loan Rating for risk weighting the borrower's
exposures. Where Issuer Rating is available, the
Bank uses such ratings unless the bank loan is
specifically rated.

« The Bank does not simultaneously use the rating of
one ECAI for one exposure and that of another ECAI
for another exposure of the same borrower, unless
the respective exposures are rated by only one of
the chosen ECAIs. Further, the Bank does not use
rating assigned to a particular entity within a
corporate group to risk weight other entities within
the same group.

«  Running limits such as Cash Credit are treated as long
term exposures and accordingly, long term ratings
are used for assigning risk weights for such
exposures.

«  While mapping/applying the ratings assigned by the
ECAIs, the Bank is guided by the regulatory
guidelines/Bank's Board approved Policy.
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. SRI U SIREH | SYREIST BT gfFaT S A T 3TE | U
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«  Where exposures/ borrowers have multiple ratings
from the chosen ECAIs, the Bank has adopted the
following procedure for risk weight calculations:

» Ifthereare two ratings accorded by chosen ECAIs,
which map into different risk weights, the
higher riskweightisapplied.

» Ifthere are three or more ratings accorded by the
chosen ECAIs which map into different risk
weights, the ratings corresponding to the lowest
2 ratings are referred to and higher of those two
risk weights is applied.

T SIREH HR Bl AL T SIS |
YRYTUIHS Yebe:
[® BIS A]
¥
fra=o oty smenfRa IR-ff smenfRa

31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
100% 4 HH SIIRGH IR 105895.97 99290.92 85294.85 117021.36
100% SIRET YR 45501.91 21639.79 37263.30 33723.86
100% & ST SIRGT MR 17936.75 2204.65 15661.25 406.62
P [T T (SRIH YD) 22395.13 3249.32 16565.41 4755.74

ferequiy: 31T 2009 <5 UB S, SITREH YLTRI] o (chaet AR 3T AT) 0T SIRIH A ST ST AT AR H T SIReH e H hda el #0T
SiRg# &2 S 2 IR AUTiep 2R @1 SeTd T ST A STl Sl &7 | SRa ! 3, a1 YehTe 1T Hehel 0T SHRGHI & AR
TR 5T ST & (Teifet STRa g9THes, SAuTfdes Qe R ek & fom ) |

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES

[Rs.in Crore]

Amount
Particulars Fund Based Non-fund Based
31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Below 100% risk weight 105895.97 99290.92 85294.85 117021.36
100% risk weight 45501.91 21639.79 37263.30 33723.86
More than 100% risk weight 17936.75 2204.65 15661.25 406.62
Deducted (Risk Mitigants — Collaterals & Guarantees) 22395.13 3249.32 16565.41 4755.74

Note: Earlier for March 2009, Risk Mitigants (factoring only Collaterals) were deducted from the exposure and only net exposure was
furnished in the respective risk buckets and collateral portion deducted was shown separately. The current disclosures in the risk buckets
are made based on gross exposures (i.e. without deducting the risk mitigants Collaterals & Guarantees).
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TABLE DF 6 - CREDIT RISK MITIGATION —
STANDARDIZED APPROACH

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:

+ Policies and processes for collateral valuation and
management: Collaterals and guarantees properly
takenand managed would serve to:

Mitigate the risk by providing secondary source of
repayment in the event of borrower's default on a credit
facility duetoinadequacy in expected cash flow or not

« Gain control on the source of repayment in the event
of default;

+ Provide early warning of a borrower's deteriorating
repayment ability; and

+ Optimizerisk weighted assets and to address Residual
Risks adequately.

Collateral Management process and practices of the Bank
cover the entire activities comprising security and
protection of collateral value, validity of collaterals and
guarantees, and valuation / periodical inspection.

Valuation: Both the Fixed and the Current Assets obtained
to secure the loans granted by the Bank are subjected to
valuation by valuers empanelled by the Bank. Monetary
limits of the accounts, asset classification of the borrower,
which is to be subjected to valuation, periodicity of
valuation, are prescribed in the Banks’policy guidelines.

Description of the main types of collateral taken by the
Bank: The main types of collateral commonly used by the
Bank as risk mitigants comprises of Inventories, Book
debts, Plant & Machineries, Land & Building, Gold
Jewellery, Financial Collaterals (i.e. Bank Deposits,
Government Securities issued directly/ by postal
departments, equity shares of limited companies
approved by the Bank, Life Insurance Policies, Units of
Mutual Funds etc.), different categories of moveable &
immoveable assets / properties etc.

Main types of Guarantor counterparty and their
creditworthiness: The Bank obtains/accepts guarantees
of sovereign, sovereign entities (including BIS, IMF
European Central Banks, ECGC and CGTMSE). Besides, the
Bank also obtains Personal or Corporate guarantee having
adequate net worth, as an additional comfort for
mitigation of Credit Risk which can be translated into a
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direct claim on the guarantor, and are unconditional and
irrevocable. The Creditworthiness of the guarantor is
normally not linked to or affected by the borrower’s
financial position. The Bank also accepts guarantee given
by State / Central Government as a security comfort. Such
Guarantees remain continually effective until the facility
covered isfully repaid or settled or released.

Credit Risk Mitigation recognized by the Bank for the
purpose of reducing capital requirement under New
Capital Adequacy Framework (Basel Il Norms): The Bank
has recognized Cash, Bank's own Deposits, Gold & Gold
Jewellery as Credit Risk Mitigations for the purpose of
reducing capital requirement under the New Capital
Adequacy Framework (Basel Il Norms).

Information about risk concentration within the
mitigation taken: The Bank is in the process of putting
in place a data warehouse for a robust Management
Information System to facilitate management of
Credit Risk and evaluation of effectiveness of collateral
management including risk concentrations of collaterals.

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:
[Rs.in Crore]

Sl
No

Amount
31.03.2010 |31.03.2009

Particulars

1. | The total exposure (after,
where applicable, on- or
off balance sheet netting)
that is covered by eligible
financial collateral after the
application of haircuts for
each separately disclosed
credit risk portfolio.

15912.59 12861.92

The total exposure (after,
where applicable, on- or
off-balance sheet netting)
that is covered by
guarantees/credit
derivatives (whenever
specifically permitted by
RBI) For each separately
disclosed portfolio

16536.24| 11521.90
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TABLE DF 7- SECURITISATION
- STANDARDIZED APPROACH

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES

The Bank has not securitised any exposure during the
financial year 2009-2010.

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES

During the year 2004-05, the Bank had sold 6 NPA
accounts amounting to Rs.14.31 crore to Asset
Reconstruction Company India Limited (ARCIL) and had
received SR for Rs.14.31 crore. As on 31.03.2010, the Bank
holds Security Receipts at a Book Value of Rs.7.30 crore,
which is fully provided for.

TABLE DF 8 - MARKET RISK IN TRADING
BOOK- STANDARDIZED MODIFIED
DURATION APPROACH

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:

Strategies and processes: The overall objective of market
risk management is to create shareholder value by
improving the Bank's competitive advantage and
reducing loss from all types of market risk loss events.

While overall leadership and control of the risk
management framework is provided by Risk
Management Wing, the business units are
empowered to set strategy for taking risks and
manage the risks.

All issues or limit violations of a pre-determined
severity (materiality, frequency, nature) are escalated
to the Risk Management Wing where the actions to
address them are determined by the appropriate
authorities. The business units are responsible for
implementing the decision taken.

The process aims to

Establish a pro-active market risk management
cultureto cover market risks.

«  Comply with all relevant legislation and regulatory
requirements relating to Market Risk

Develop consistent qualities in evolving policies &
procedures relating to identification, measurement,
management, monitoring, controlling and reviewing
of Market Risk.
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+  Establish limit structure and triggers for various kinds
of market risk factors

« Establish efficient monitoring mechanism by setting
upastrongreporting system.

« Adopt independent and regular evaluation of the
market risk measures.

The structure and organization of the relevant risk
management function: Market Risk Management
structure of the Bankis as under-

- BoardofDirectors

+  RiskManagement Committee of the Board
+  Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

+ MarketRisk Management Committee

« General Manager-R M Wing (Chief Risk Management
officer)

+  Market Risk Management Department, Risk
Management Wing HO

- Integrated Mid Office
- Asset Liability Management Section

The scope and nature of risk reporting and/or
measurement systems:

« The Bank has put in place various exposure limits for
market risk management such as Overnight limit,
Intraday limit, Aggregate Gap limit, Stop Loss limit, VaR
limit, Broker Turnover limit, Capital Market Exposure
limit, Product-wise Exposure limit, Issuer-wise
Exposure limit etc.

« Arisk reporting system is in place for monitoring the
risk limits across different levels of the Bank.

« The rates used for marking to market for risk
management or accounting purposes are
independently verified.

« Thereports are used to monitor performance and risk,
manage business activities in accordance with the
Bank’s strategy.

« The reporting system ensures timelines, reasonable
accuracy with automation, highlight portfolio risk
concentrations, and include written commentary.

« Thereports are flexible and enhance decision-making
process.
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« Dealing room activities are centralized, and system is
in place to monitorthe intra day exposure on real time
basis.

« The reporting formats & the frequency are
periodically reviewed to ensure their adequacy for risk
monitoring, measuring and mitigation.

Policies for hedging and/or mitigating risk and strategies
and processes for monitoring the continuing
effectiveness of hedges/mitigants: Various Board
approved policies viz,, Market Risk Management Policy,
Country Risk Management Policy, Counterparty Bank Risk
Management Policy, Investment Policy, Liquidity Risk
Management Policy and ALM Policy are put in place for
market risk management. Market Risk Management
Policy provides the framework for risk identification,
assessment and measurement and mitigation, risk limits
& triggers, risk monitoring and reporting.

The Bank has developed an internal model for country risk
rating based on various parameters like GDP growth,
inflation, trade balance etc for risk categorization of the
countries to allocate limit for taking exposure to various
countries.

The Bankhas in place a scoring model for categorization of
foreign banks under Counterparty Risk Management
Policy. The various exposure limits are set based on the
points secured by the counterparties as per the scoring
matrix.

Liquidity Risk Management Policy lays down various
guidelines to ensure that the liquidity position is
comfortable at times of stress by formulating contingency
funding plan.Tolerance levels are incorporated under each
time frame and any breach of it would signal a
forthcomingliquidity constraint.

IRATUTHS Fehe 1hRuT . QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES
[S Bre! 1] = [Rs. in Crore]
%, | fqa=o ol ST SL PARTICULARS AMOUNT OF CAPITAL
K¢ EaRG | NO REQUIREMENT
31.03.2010 |31.03.2009 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
(@) TR SIRgH 29327 306.00 (@) | Interest Rate Risk 29327 306.00
(@)| sfcIRATIINSIRGr| 22223 177.76 (b) | Equity Position Risk e 177.76
@ | et siRen 6.75 6.75 (c) | Foreign ExchangeRisk 6.75 6.75
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TABLE DF 9 - OPERATIONAL RISK
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:

Strategies and processes: The Operational Risk
Management process of the Bank is driven by a strong
organizational culture and sound operating procedures,
involving corporate values, attitudes, competencies,
internal control culture, effective internal reporting and
contingency planning. Policies are put in place for
effective management of Operational Risk in the Bank.

The structure and organization of the relevant risk
management function:

The Operational Risk Management Structure in the Bank
is as under:

+ Board of Directors
+ Risk Management Committee of the Board

+ Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)

+ GM of Risk Management Wing, HO (Chief Risk
Management Officer)

+ ORM Specialists in functional Wings, HO

+  Operational Risk Management Department (ORMD),
HO

« Risk Officers — The nominated Executive at
Circles/Treasury Wing

+ Risk Management and Credit Review Sections at
Circles

+ Risk Management Officers (RMO) at Branches/
Offices.

The scope and nature of risk reporting and/or
measurement systems: The Risk reporting consists
of operational risk loss incidents/events occurred
in branches/offices relating to people, process,
technology and external events. The data collected from
different sources are used for preparation of Risk Matrix
consisting of 7 loss event types and 8 business lines
recognized by the RBI.

Policies for hedging and/or mitigating risk and strategies
and processes for monitoring the continuing
effectiveness of hedges/mitigants: The Bank has put in
place the following polices pertaining to Operational Risk
Management.
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+ Operational Risk Management Policy: The Policy
covers the terms of Operational Risk, risk
management structure, identification, assessment,
measurement and monitoring of Operational Risk.

+ Outsourcing Policy: The Policy covers all types of
outsourcing arrangements including financial services
entered into by the Bank with a service provider
located in India or elsewhere. The Policy also covers the
activities, which are part of core function of the
management and are not permitted to be outsourced.

+ Policy on Insurance Cover for Operational Risks: The
Policy covers role of insurance in operational risk
management as a mitigation measure, objectives and
advantages of insurance policy, evaluation while
taking insurance policies etc.

+ Business line Policy: Based on RBI guidelines, Business
line Policy is put in place, which is being reviewed
annually.

+ Legal Risk Management Policy: The Bank has put in
place Legal Risk Management Policy, which covers
objectives, assessment, nature, mitigation of Legal
Risk etc.

« Policy on Business Continuity Plan for Overseas
Branches: The Bank has put in place policies for
Business Continuity Plan which covers London, Hong
Kong, ShanghaiBranches.

« Compliance Policy: The Bank has in place a
Comprehensive Compliance Policy. As per the Policy
adopted by the Bank, suitable organizational
structure has been laid down defining the roles and
responsibilities for Compliance Officers of various
Wings, Departments, Subsidiaries, Circle Offices, other
operating units, branches both in India and abroad as
also Exchange Houses abroad, so as to address group
wide and multi jurisdictional Compliance Risk.
Suitable reporting system is also put in place to
ensure effective implementation of Compliance Policy
Bank wide.

Operational Risk capital assessment: The Bank has
adopted Basic Indicator Approach for calculating capital
charge for Operational Risk, as stipulated by the Reserve
Bank of India.
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UgSl B SaTq QRIET0T BRA & R SRGH BT BH B ol 0T
AT TR ST & s -G g2 o ford) iR af
{4 8l dl I DA b ST 8 TR SIRGH bl HH R Bl
ufspam MR ST A=aHT & 3107 F uRacH, srafer SiaRuT
DI BTG b ToTald A TS &1 3 TREI 31 P gRI Y
BISTAE |

ST SR JdeF BRI gollell &l ARET1 SR W6:
SRS T G SIHIT, HET 88D STIRIH Yeer faumT b
RUIE BRATE SR TRGANT TR TR T & FIGTLA

fIaROT 3R 31eurafey Tfier TReTaT faaxur s e fafir=

TABLE DF 10 - INTEREST RATE RISK IN THE
BANKING BOOK (IRRBB)
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:

With the deregulation of interest rates, liberalization of
exchange rate system, development of secondary markets
for bonds and deepening and widening of financial
system, Banks are exposed to Interest Rates Risk, Liquidity
Risk, Exchange Rate Risk etc., Asset Liability Management
outlays a comprehensive and dynamic framework for
measuring, monitoring and managing various risks.
Primary objective of ALM is maximizing the Net Interest
Income withinthe overall risk bearing capacity of the Bank.

Various Stress Tests are conducted by varying the liquidity
and interest rate structure to estimate the resilience and
ortheimpact. It evaluates the Earnings at Risk by means of
parallel shift in the interest rates across assets and
liabilities as also basis risk. The Market Value of Equity is
determined by means of Duration Gap Analysis and
Modified Duration by varying interest rates and its
corresponding correlation to equity.

The Stress Tests on liquidity are carried out by assuming stress
conditions wherein Embedded Options are exercised like
prepayment of loans and premature closure of deposits much
above the revelations of the Behavioral Studies to test the stress
levels. Behavioral Studies are also being conducted on various
parameters tostudy the secular and seasonal trends to arrive at
moreaccurate flows.

The ALCO decides on the fixation of interest rates on both
assets and liabilities after considering the macro
economic outlook — both global and domestic, as also the
micro aspects like cost-benefit, spin offs, financial
inclusion and a host of other factors.

Strategies and processes: The strategy adopted for
mitigating the risk is by conducting Stress Tests before
hand by simulating various scenarios so as to be in
preparedness for the plausible event and if possible in
mitigating it. The process for mitigating the risk is
initiated by altering the mix of asset and liability
composition; bringing the duration gap closer to unity,
changeininterestrates etc.

The structure and organization of the relevant risk
management function: The ALM section reports to the
General Manager of RM Wing and ALM reports on various
subjects/ topics along with the Structural Liquidity and
Interest Rate Sensitivity Statement and short term
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ToRi/eident IR MR <IaT yges RUic aifefes MR W
SR T gd e AT BT 3R € &1 SRe yger Ifiifa
IR [T HUS T Bl RTHTET LR TR IR 1SRN © | 3R
ST AT BT STTeTT Gh b NeeT UG T
SRIDI I & 3R BRI Fe 2T 3R UfehaTcdd [avRT &
TRTYEED IHD AT BB |

Sifgw Raifén o1 wrier iR goph siR/an ar= gg T
TR 3R & SR de e f9aRuT de o] aRerdr Refd 2R
ST &R SIRGH Pl JaRf B & [(Faeih AUsd & THa
Al geeT KR (e o ST & R 3FaR &b bl 3Tal
R AT I T el & | AR H BT arel fohl +/T bl
RIS SRR I Jeier AT el &b SIRiT & S daet  fehdl S
aTel AT JEIRTCHR SUr o IR # e 2 |

TETT AGRAT INR/ATSIRGH Bl FHBRA P ford el 3R
UG FIRAT SYIMHS b FRaR W1 | g9 8 R R
P forRRuMIfRT iR gferarl: dRoar SIRIY 3R &t @
SIRIT 1 RIS = IR 3R Sad gaeH i 3l dod
YRR SYRI YA Sk © | SR <l Jee AT 1
YR UTfa7eh f4avuT JrafeTee gRudad 3 MR 0 d¥erdl 3R
TS SR AT IR el 8 IR TR STaRTel & 3iaid
TR R TR SITREH 3R &1 &% SIRGH BT 3ifdhd Bl
2 IfoRaR ¥ STeRoT R & ISR & dle MR ST Yge
AR IR 3R &TST 3% SIRGAT BT HF BT & ol

SRIGAI B & B &l TR I BRAT 2 |

dorel b

Canara Bank

dynamic liquidity statement is presented to the ALCO on
fortnightly basis, and to the Risk Management
Committee of the Board and the Board of Directors on a
quarterly basis. The statement of Structural Liquidity is
prepared on a daily basis. The structural liquidity
statements as on the first and third Wednesday of every
month is submitted to the Reserve Bank of India and also
placed to the ALCO. The ALCO is chaired by the Chairman
& Managing Director of the Bank/Executive Directors and
has GMs of functional Wings as its members.

The scope and nature of risk reporting and /or
measurement systems: The liquidity and interest rate
sensitivity statements reveal the liquidity position and the
Interest Rate Risk of the Bank. With the approval of the
Board, tolerance level is stipulated, within which the Bank
is to operate. Any breach in the limits is reported to the
ALCO, which in turn directs remedial measures to be
initiated.

Policies for hedging and or/mitigating risk and strategies
and process for monitoring the continuing effectiveness
of hedges/mitigants: Mitigating measures are initiated in
the ALCO on how to contain the Liquidity Risk and Interest
Rate Risk. The fortnightly statements presented to the
ALCO reveal the liquidity and interest rate structure based
on residual maturity. The gap position under various time
buckets denotes the Liquidity Risk and Interest Rate Risk.
The ALCO on studying the gap position in detail evolves
the strategies to reduce the mismatches in order to
reduce the Liquidity and Interest Rate Risks.

: QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES
27 31.03.2010 T SAIFHI D TS &R b SATENCT P ey 4 - : : . ‘
oTT- 3o SRR 3 AR e R g | The impact on earnings and Economic Value of Equity for
kSl notional interest rate shocks, as at 31-03-2010.

F U1 SIRGH TR IFoi [ e 41 EARNINGS AT RISK [Rs. in Crore]

IS e} 1 yRads 1 a4 3 forg Eﬁ'ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂi@l Change in interest rate Repricing at 1 year
31.03.2010 |31.03.2009 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009

0.25% 15.99 12.36 0.25% 15.99 12.36

0.50% 31.97 2471 0.50% 31.97 2471

0.75% 47.96 37.07 0.75% 47.96 37.07

1.00% 63.94 49.42 1.00% 63.94 49.42
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$foRet & e e ECONOMIC VALUE OF EQUITY

31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
200 3MYR 3feh (V) & Fe For a 200 bps rate shock,
Wé@s‘fﬁaﬁn@ﬁ IRMAC | 19.27% 18.63% the drop in equity value 19.27% 18.63%

AT YOl STITHI D e =gAa A

R de §RTSIRT ol FAGT &1 b I Semfcr #
I 31.03.2010 b ERT REREG & S & g spfér
AT Yl b 38 H Fo R H /7 Sferepar 0 iR o
e |

@.

U, IR & YRl SIRGHT & o7 ariet ||l e IR
AT |

0T A TSR AL SHIRGH] & foTg SIRAe | b SRR =T
80% Yot |

IS | A & SFAR AT 31.03.2010 BT I §RT IEE
e ST 2 foTq SFUTRTCT 80% il Mg el ©12756.93 RIS AT

IS || AR b TIRIR ©13556.10 IS & - S 4 3 S 971
P E |

.

MY, S GIRT A1 31.03.2010 1 IR b TR AR<HAD
ol (@R | 9 2R ) 20232.58 RIS &, Sl feepRiet =]
RN AT D |
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Prudential Floor limit for minimum capital requirement:
The guidelines for implementation of the New Capital
Adequacy framework issued by RBI, stipulates higher of
the following amounts as minimum capital required to be
maintained by the Bankason 31.03.2010.

a. Minimum capital as per Basel Il norms for Credit,
Market and Operational risks.

b. 80% of Minimum capital as per Basel | norms for
Creditand Market risks.

The minimum capital required to be maintained by the
Bank as on 31-03-2010 is 80% of the capital requirement
under Basel | Norms ie. Rs.12756.93 Crore or capital
requirement as per Basel Il Norms i.e. Rs.13556.10 crore,
whicheveris higher.

However, the actual capital (Tier | and Tier Il) maintained
by the Bank as on 31-03-2010 is Rs. 20232.58 crore which
isabove the prudential floor limit.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

dPoiel db
Canara Bank

(% Rs '000)
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
) afR=re ARl / OPERATING ACTIVITIES
T &ITo1 G A9 / INTEREST & COMMISSION RECEIVED 204,927,136 178,281,676
Tl &IT9T G HHIYH [ INTEREST & COMMISSION PAID (124,638,122) (120,160,372)
3T o4 | OTHER REVENUES 2,599,314 9,590,690
AR G YOTRAG @RT | GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (33,184,107) (28,856,346)
IR a el 3§ IR AN 3% 3 Tgel IRare it A fad e are
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ASSETS PRIOR TO THE 49,704,221 38,855,648
EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
1) aRarer 3R @ fraet (3fg)/ &/
NET (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
TEHI BTGl T8 MR / FUNDS ADVANCED TO CUSTOMERS (324,713,942) (318,821,921)
f99T/ INVESTMENTS (106,743,040) (76,980,534)
ST IR STRWAT/ OTHER OPERATING ASSETS 10,562,443 (13,656,350)
(420,894,539) (409,458,805)
1) aReETe <garsii # frad gfel (@)
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
TEDI A SHRIPRET / DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 477,589,359 328,200,851
TN AR RRAISRISER /BORROWINGS FROM BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (55,603,925) 45,393,799
3T IR ST / OTHER OPERATING LIABILITIES 6,524,316 (7,667,562)
428,509,750 365,927,088
PRI A Ugel IRATe TffAfeRiT  Tehe yare
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION 7,615,211 (43,531,717)
g PR | TAXES PAID 10,549,103 5,224,189
IRaETe foRITaheiT 9 FTdha gare / CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (2,933,892) (48,755,906)
IV) frarer foraTaretTdl @ <Tehe 9are / INVESTING ACTIVITIES
ReR SMRTATHTWRIG | (PURCHASE) OF FIXED ASSETS (1,177,457) (2,221,018)
QTSR 31 Rer SErT 1 71T / INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES (587,486) -
SFNRRIT 3R HYaRT ST 4 U ATHIRT
DIVIDEND RECEIVED FROM SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINTVENTURES 96,341 -
oo fopaTepetTal 9 F1ehe gaTe | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,668,602) (2,221,018)

183



qif¥e RAIE Annual Report 2009-2010

dorel b

Canara Bank

V) foRi fopareIerd / FINANCING ACTIVITIES
TREDR DIYSHl I aMRAT | RETURN OF CAPITALTO GOVERNMENT - -
I 9RR GHRM /| SHARE PREMIUM RECEIVED - -
US ATRT / DIVIDEND PAID (3,833,655) (3,840,000)
TMUT0T | SUBORDINATED DEBTS (6,655,377) 8,290,807
CRR I USTR Y& &I / INTEREST PAID ONTIER [ BONDS (4,678,416) (4,512,100)
facdfafmr ey PUREH ATIE/ EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES - -
foriR fopaTehetIai A -Tehe / CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (15,167,448) (61,293)
e 9 e < AGed] 3 fg | INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 29,934,280 (12,182,569)
T P Y H bl 4 Tebe b I
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 166,597,820 178,780,389
T4 & 37 H TP 4 The b AAIA
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 196,532,100 166,597,820
T AeavTo P TIiOTRPH I T Al T T U Pd
WERID Hal Ydedh SEEEEECT HET JdeIh PRIUGS FE9Th
SR ¥ &% T T {1 HETo < & & PO it S et
PRUTAD Fa9Tdh N g gy Faeih IRENEY RESE
dE I TR e e S arrs gfd B T TR e
9 & 7=
direge
3rdet 28,2010
N SELVARAJAN K MANICKAM D S ANANDAMURTHY H S UPENDRA KAMATH

Assistant General Manger

JAGDISH PAIK L
Executive Director

Deputy General Manager

A C MAHAJAN

Chairman & Managing Director

DEVENDER DASS RUSTAGI SUNIL GUPTA
Director Director
PV MAIYA
Director
BANGALORE

APRIL 28, 2010
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General Manager

Dr. K P KRISHNAN
Director

Dr. YOGENDRA PATI TRIPATHI

Director

Executive Director

VANIJ SHARMA
Director

S SHABBEER PASHA
Director
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Tufepd faRI faa~uil 9 orn
TRIeThT B Rae

GEIE

freemdsa
FTRIH
(JIE) b T2 31 A1 2010 & AR+ FRfehal i T 3R SADh

A1 SIS TR S ARG BT F a9 &f Fufhd oy g 81
ST IR T hd A JaTg fJaRuT T qRI&TuT fhar 2 |

3 T freaRuT WHg & gaeH &1 QTR 8 3R S8 3felT okt
fAeRUTT TR Heeh! I A 2w fox] a1 & MR IR Ja e
ERT TR 531 TR 8 | 89 <IRET TRIeT 3MYR IR 39 fari
RN R foaR 2 A1 gART SR B |

B IR ¥ ARG e oIl Gl HIFTh] b AR
ST T GIETT TR T | S HIFehT o1 JMer I8 & fob &9
S 91 T I MR G B3 P foAg ARSI IR
DD G GRIET SR B b A foRiIy fqaRor fasqrey
AT gl J Y © | okaT wien # R faerui # e
IR @R YareHT & wefds e, T¥IeuT & AR IR g
SN BT 2 | <IRaT eTT 3 Yeie R 9gad oivdl RIgid 3l

UTah el o 1~ A1eT I fRIT fdaRUT SR e Ul
1 Yich=1 A1 QM BT & | 89 2R R & fob SR o

RIS BAR A BT 3T 3R SYTe RIS |

B 7 NIRRT 3TIR 5 AR b i faaRul ool oivar aRien
Tel @ & [ foRir faa=oT 7o 31 11 2010 1 18218.67 RIS
T D P AR, 1535.96 PRS © b Hol Jorkdl AR Td
T I o T 18.75 BRI€ B P faol Fhe garg ufifdfad
BRI & | 3 (ORI [4aRull 3IR 3y foxT g2l 7 31 <
QRIETRT EIRT <RAT GRIET bl TS &, [ Rule 89 URed (o
TR B 3R 3 Rl & Al 3 it a1 71 ORI 4 Sl
TP Fde 2 BART fIaR & b 9 3 oRkar Tietdh! & Ruef .
feyeia fralR 2 |

T Agad ST M@ & 3feRd WIfe ki fgawol =
fosara fopam 2, Roreap facie faRott =1 212 31 1l 2010 1 316.24
RIS Wb Pl MR, 25.39 BRIS Wb Pl ISR 3R T
T 9 & foTv 16.39 PIe ® & 1t Ade garg yffdfad
Eackl
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To

The Board of Directors
CanaraBank

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of Canara Bank, its Subsidiaries, Associates, and
Joint Venture (the Group) as at 31st March 2010, the
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on
that date annexed thereto.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the
management of the Group and have been prepared by the
management on the basis of separate financial
statements and other financial information regarding
components. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
thesefinancial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis forour opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of 7 Subsidiaries
and 5 Associates whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs.18218.67 crore as at 31st March 2010, total
revenues of Rs.1535.96 crore and net cash flows of
Rs.18.75 crore for the year then ended. These financial
statements and other financial information have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished tous,and our opinion, in sofarasit relates tothe
amounts included in respect of other entities, are based
solely onthe report of the other auditors.

We have also relied on the un-audited financial
statements of the joint venture entity, whose financial
statements reflect total assets of Rs.316.24 crore as at
31st March 2010, total revenues of Rs.25.39 crore and net
cash flows of Rs.(16.39) crore for the year then ended.
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We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements
have been prepared by the management of the Group in
accordance with the requirements of the Accounting
Standard (AS) 21, "Consolidated Financial Statements”,
Accounting Standard (AS) 23, "Accounting for Investments
in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements" and
Accounting Standard (AS) 27, "Financial Reporting of
Interests in Joint Ventures" issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the requirements of
the Reserve Bank of India.

On the basis of the information and explanations given
to us and on the consideration of the audit reports on
individual audited financial statements of Canara Bank,
its Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture, read
together with the Accounting Policies and Notes on
Accounts, we are of the opinion that the attached
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(i) Inthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2010;

(i) In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account, of the consolidated Profit of the Group for
theyearended on that date; and

(iii) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement,
of the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on
that date.

For M Anandam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000125S

AV Sadasiva
Partner
Membership No.18404

For S Bhandari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000560C

S C Mehta
Partner
Membership No.013344

For R K Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.001595S

B R Ashok
Partner
Membership No.023313

Bangalore
May 24,2010

For N Sankaran & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.0035905

L Pattabhiraman
Partner
Membership No. 22023

For Manubhai & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.106041W

Hitesh M Pomal
Partner
Membership No. 106137

For Nandy Halder & Ganguli
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.302017E

Arup Halder
Partner
Membership No.7144
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JAT 31 AT 2010 DT FHB Jord 9
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010
faa=om A A3 AE2010 | J1 31 AH 2009
Particulars Schedule Asat31.03.2010 | Asat31.03.2009
(¥ /Rs.'000) (% IRs.'000)
Yol 37IR TS /CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Yol / CAPITAL 1 410,00,00 410,00,00
IIRFAIRIT TR 3191 / RESERVES AND SURPLUS 2 14612,37,68 12171,10,72
TOT &I / MINORITY INTEREST 2A 136,36,49 181,57,07
ST /DEPOSITS 3 234517,77,48 186756,46,67
JYR / BORROWINGS 4 8473,78,33 13965,19,22
ST I T IIGE™ / OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 5 8374,37,20 6968,10,83
Sirs/ TOTAL 266524,67,18 220452,44,51
SMRTT | ASSETS
TR RSTd dap T v 3R I
CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA 6 15732,59,07 10047,01,19
SfepT ¥ 21 3R HIT <F2IT 37 AT IR &
BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL
AND SHORT NOTICE 7 3990,33,77 6680,12,61
99T/ INVESTMENTS 71120,47,61 58425,40,30
1M / LOANS AND ADVANCES 169463,86,16 138360,52,59
fReR SR/ FIXED ASSETS 10 2931,58,54 2998,28,66
31T 3R/ OTHER ASSETS 11 3285,82,03 3941,09,16
Sirs/ TOTAL 266524,67,18 220452,44,51
SMBHRHAD I/ CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 12 124344,5522 151812,07,97
A p TG fered / BILLS FOR COLLECTION 7491,57,53 10522,22,53
HEaQUl iRl AT/ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 18
oIe e fewforT/ NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 19
T AeaRToH P ridTeREH SRGEIECE ] U9 T SUE B ST ¥ 6 U
e Hel Jaeh I4 HET Yeied HET e PRI EIdm PIITAD FEIH
T A e ot 3 o g T T i T < arirs oy Py
feget g gay Faern [RERICE [RERICE [RERICS [RERICE
T IR Uren Yepol TYTeT SN SR 9 4
RENEE RERIED [RERICE
i ff a1 e R & srgar
FTWAAAWS S PATARATS S PATAWSN WSh  FAAPE WSS PAIRFPARTS S Pl T gl WS &
TG ACBR TG ACBR TG ACBHR TG ACBR RECRGICIEAR RECIRGICIGARS
T 9 gei¥[ Tl R o A Aga L9 T 9 N IR AP STH TR
AR AR MR AR AR BIEE
deR
g 24,2010
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JoIT 31 |1, 2010 Y FHT 99 &b forv FRfeha oy 3R 2If< @ren
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

1 31.03.2010 211 31.03.2009
ECR| Pl T 99 Pl T 99
Particulars Schedule Yearended Yearended
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
(¥ /Rs.'000) (¥ /Rs.'000)
I. 31/l INCOME
ST &I / INTEREST EARNED 13 18755,84,03 17128,56,25
3 3T /| OTHER INCOME 14 2932,05,31 2352,95,96
Sirs / TOTAL 21687,89,34 19481,52,21
Il. =/ 1Il.EXPENDITURE
S fpAT T &N / INTEREST EXPENDED 15 13080,79,88 12417,96,28
URETe &7/ OPERATING EXPENSES 16 3726,40,87 3260,50,15
JIae 37R MMHRAD I
gﬁgVISIONSANDCONTINGENCIES 2066,72,56 1910,64,35
S/ TOTAL 18873,93,31 17589,10,78
Tgdg] Dl S HI”R / SHARE OF EARNING IN ASSOCIATES 17 74,98,58 48,4397
0T T T ¥ U8l 9y o fo T f+det @ / CONSOLIDATEDNET
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE DEDUCTING MINORITIES INTEREST 2888,94,61 1940,85,40
T NI &/ LESS: MINORITY INTEREST (110,75,62) (101,15,12)
P HROTIY P ot TfBT 1 / CONSOLIDATED PROFIT
FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE GROUP 2999,70,23 2042,00,52
1. / lll. APPROPRIATIONS
I 3RO/ TRANSFERS TO
HifAferep RIS / STATUTORY RESERVE 760,07,50 520,08,50
[ 3TRfETT / CAPITALRESERVE 70,55,76 588,64,00
SYRI&IT / INVESTMENT RESERVE 145,78,76
ORI <1721/ PROPOSED DIVIDEND 410,00,00 328,00,00
A9 DHR / DIVIDEND TAX 71,24,50 55,89,62
b o 1 <Ieh SART o SR 71T 2y /
BALANCE CARRIED OVER TO CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 1542,03,71 549,38,40
g/ Total , 2999,70,23 2042,00,52
Heqyuf oRaih Il / SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 18
G R feWfURIT/ NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 19
T IR 31 (MR g ARferd) (B H) /
EARNINGS PER SHARE (BASIC AND DILUTED) (IN RS.) 73.16 49.80
N SELVARAJAN K MANICKAM D S ANANDAMURTHY H S UPENDRA KAMATH JAGDISH PAIK L
Assistant General Manager Deputy General Manager General Manager Executive Director Executive Director
A C MAHAJAN VANI J SHARMA DEVENDER DASS RUSTAGI SUNIL GUPTA Dr. YOGENDRA PATI TRIPATHI
Chairman & Managing Director Director Director Director Director
S SHABBEER PASHA PANKAJ GOPALJI THACKER PV MAIYA
Director Director Director
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For M ANANDAM & Co. For N SANKARAN & Co. For S BHANDARI & Co. For MANUBHAI & Co. For R K KUMAR & Co. For NANDY HALDER & GANGULI

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants

AV SADASIVA L PATTABHIRAMAN S C MEHTA HITESH M POMAL
Partner Partner Partner Partner

BANGALORE
MAY 24,2010
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Partner
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J21T 31 A 2010 D1 AP o= I b1 39 9 a1l Il
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

faa=or

Particulars

1 31 9 2010
Asat 31.03.2010
(¥ IRs.'000)

11 31 1T 2009
Asat 31.03.2009
(% /Rs.'000)

3TR[A 1- Yol 1 SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL

Sirs | TOTAL _

STRIEN 2- ST qen 3Ty
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
}

3T 2~ AT AT

SCHEDULE 2A - MINORITIES INTEREST

qTfeIgha goil / AUTHORISED CAPITAL

(Tl # Ufct 2RIR 10/~ <b 300,00,00,000 Sfrc 2RRR,
fOreset ay # gy YRR 10/- 5 150,00,00,000 SfARCT 2RR)
(300,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/- EACH IN CURRENT YEAR,
150,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/- EACH IN PREVIOUS YEAR)
foeifir, sfire ek g

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP:

i s AR ERTSIRT TR RRR . 10/- <5:30,00,00,000 SHETRRR
i)30,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS 10/- EACH

HELD BY CENTRALGOVERNMENT

i) T ERT MR I IR 35 10/- 6 11,00,00,000 SAAET IRR
ii) 11,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/- EACH
HELD BY OTHERS

TP SRAETRRAT / STATUTORY RESERVE
il STRFETIRIT/ CAPITAL RESERVES
e GR Joit 3RIETRIT / CAPITAL RESERVES ON

CONSOLIDATION

IRR QR | SHARE PREMIUM

I RFAIT / OTHERS RESERVES
EENIEEIRRRURCINFEINY]

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE
GT¥cATehT STIRTI&HT / REVALUATION RESERVE
9T STRfAfT / INVESTMENT RESERVE

{91y JMRI&IT / SPECIAL RESERVE

12,71,95
2131,40,26
147,22,08
1400,00,00

3000,00,00

300,00,00

110,00,00

410,00,00

SRR AT 1961 T &I 36 (1) (vii)) < AT H
(IN TERMS OF SEC 36 (1) (VIII)

OF THE INCOME TAX ACT 1961)

IO g 31 3TRfaf /

REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES

SIS / TOTAL

I [T ST 0T AT ST - ST ST AT ¥ 31T
MINORITY INTEREST AT THE DATE ON WHICH THE PARENT
SUBSIDIARY RELATIONSHIP CAME INTO EXISTENCE
STRERN gleg / (@H1) SUBSEQUENT INCREASE/(DECREASE)

T O 1 faify T TiioT 2t

MINORITY INTEREST ON THE DATE OF BALANCE SHEET

4121,21,00
1175,43,47

1,76,04
277,13,51

3691,34,29

5345,49,37

55,30,77
2159,74,48
(1,93,34)
700,00,00

3000,00,00

300,00,00

110,00,00

410,00,00

14612,37,68

110,15,12
26,21,37

136,36,49

3356,21,00
1104,78,94

1,76,04
275,00,00

29131191

4520,22,83

12171,10,72

110,15,12
71,41,95

181,57,07
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7211 31 AT 2010 D1 FATBT o= I b1 39 99 a1l Tl
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

fa=or 7211 31 |1 2010 7271 31 |1 2009
Particulars Asat31.03.2010 | Asat31.03.2009
(¥ /Rs.'000) (¥ /Rs.'000)
3T9R[A 3- ST | SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS
@. |. §ATSH | A.1. DEMAND DEPOSITS
i. BT/ i. FROM BANKS 540,93,80 70,54,33
ii. ST/ ii. FROM OTHERS 17710,68,11 14277,65,94
Sirs/ TOTAL 18251,61,91 14348,20,27
Il. Fad 9B /Il SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS
AT I ST /SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 49875,42,14 41810,93,91
SIS/ TOTAL 49875,42,14 41810,93,91
IIl. ATEfISH | TERM DEPOSITS
i. BT/ i. FROM BANKS 5800,28,66 3607,35,32
ii. ST/ ii. FROM OTHERS 160590,44,77 126989,97,17
Srs/ TOTAL 166390,73,43 130597,32,49
Sirs (1, 11 3R MMl) TOTAL (I, 1l and 111) 234517,77,48 186756,46,67
@./B. i. WRAHSMAI/ i. DEPOSITS IN INDIA 228302,72,45 182980,63,04
i, TRA B a_X [ ii. DEPOSITS OUTSIDE INDIA 6215,05,03 3775,83,63
S (1 3TR 1) / TOTAL (IAND 1) 234517,77,48 186756,46,67
3TRA1 4- YR | SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
. WRAHSYR /1. BORROWINGSIN INDIA
i, IRAT RS TD /i, RESERVE BANK OF INDIA — 3930,00,00
i. AFITD /ii. OTHER BANKS — —~
i, VT ARG AT USIRTT / fil. OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES 666,14,41 2986,87,85
iv. ORI IRIST 0 / iv. UNSECURED REDEEMABLE BONDS 6278,80,00 5678,80,00
(3TEAE3NE AR AR F01/ IPDI AND SUB-ORDINATED DEBT)
Srs/ TOTAL 6944,94,41 12595,67,85
Il. YRIVEERSYR / Il. BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA
i. 3T/ i. OTHER BANKS 408,20,92 103,97,60
ii. SR 9iIA 41US / ii. UNSECURED REDEEMABLE BONDS 1120,63,00 1265,53,77
(3T FIT / SUB-ORDINATED DEBT)
TS/ TOTAL 1528,83,92 1369,51,37
S (1 31R 1) TOTAL (IAND 1) 8473,78,33 13965,19,22
RTRT SR IR (1) AR (n) F AT SECURED BORROWINGS INCLUDED
IN (1) AND (1) ABOVE NIL NIL
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

ECRU| J217 31 91 2010 7217 31 T 2009
Particulars Asat31.03.2010 Asat31.03.2009
(¥ IRs.'000) (¥ IRs.'000)
TR 5 - 3T TIAIG SR Yrel™ /SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
. QI 1. BILLS PAYABLE 1171,80,87 1277,28,15
II. 3R BRI RIS (Faet) /Il INTER OFFICE ADJUSTMENT (NET) 67,73,33 33,02,97
1. Sufad &t /Il INTEREST ACCRUED 66,19,21 74,39,18
IV, STRANTT PR TN (i) / IV. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 26,81,18 43,99,50
V. 3 (UMae Afd) / V. OTHERS (INCLUDING PROVISIONS) 7041,82,61 5539,41,03
Sirs/ TOTAL 8374,37,20 6968,10,83
ST 6- R R 5 ¥ Tep; 3R 29 /
SCHEDULE 6-CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
. U RS/ . CASHIN HAND 630,72,48 503,41,50
(R g A e B A1 / INCLUDING FOREIGN CURRENCY NOTES)
Il R RS 6 T 99/ Il BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
. IIL@RIH/i.IN CURRENT ACCOUNT 15101,86,59 9543,59,69
i, SFIWRIA/ii.INOTHER ACCOUNTS — -
Sirs/ TOTAL 15101,86,59 9543,59,69
Sire (137K 1) TOTAL (IAND I1) 15732,59,07 10047,01,19
TR 7- S H 3 A1 WM SR 379 Il W) &F
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
. WRAH/I. ININDIA
i, SPTAIY/i. BALANCE WITH BANKS
&. AL/ a.IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS 439,96,14 255,63,84
. IR SHIERH/ b.IN OTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS 123,99,01 92,67,34
SIS/ TOTAL 563,95,15 348,31,18
ii. AT AR AT G R & /il. MONEY AT CALLAND SHORT NOTICE
. dpIA/ a. WITH BANKS 600,00,00 200,00,00
. ST ALRABNH/ b, WITH OTHER INSTITUTIONS 350,00,00 -
SIS/ TOTAL 950,00,00 200,00,00
Sirs (18R 1l) TOTAL (IAND 11) 1513,95,15 548,31,18
Il. YRAAERR /Il. OUTSIDE INDIA
i. LA/ i. INCURRENT ACCOUNTS 230,03,59 3535,72,18
i, FISEIENRIH/ . INOTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS 2245,12,72 2595,01,92
i, AT SR S G R &7 /fil. MONEY AT CALLAND SHORT NOTICE 1,22,31 1,07,32
SIS/ TOTAL 2476,38,62 6131,81,42
Sirs (131R 1) TOTAL (IAND 11) 3990,33,77 6680,12,61
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

o JAINADE2010 | T 31 W 2009
Particulars Asat31.03.2010 | Asat31.03.2009
(¥ /Rs.'000) (¥ /Rs.'000)
3TN 8- F19%1/ SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS
| WRAHIAET/ INVESTMENTS ININDIAIN
. ARDHIIIRIRRIT/ GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 64100,23,06 51158,52,02
ii. A 3= URi¥{RT / OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES 349,77,15 488,41,11
iii. YRR/ SHARES 1185,03,11 962,62,25
iv, fedad 3R U / DEBENTURES AND BONDS 2069,52,73 2202,86,39
v. Agdg a1/ INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES 501,98,30 429,83,13
vi. 31/ OTHERS 2325,66,13 2499,93,83
g/ TOTAL 70532,20,48 57742,19,23
Il 9Rd A 91eR 991/ INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA IN
i, RSP GRTY{RRIT (T UIfeepRUT ) / GOVERNMENT SECURITIES
(INCLUDING LOCALAUTHORITIES) 32,71,59 29,77,06
ii. IR/ OTHER INVESTMENTS 555,55,54 653,44,01
g/ TOTAL 588,27,13 683,21,07
HETSIS (1 3R 1) GRAND TOTAL (IAND 1) 71120,47,61 58425,40,30
N R # {91/ INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
i, {FTcR1 ST el YA / GROSS VALUE OF INVESTMENTS 70660,27,27 58117,82,27
ii. YoUGRI < o0 Irae / AGGREGATE OF PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION 128,06,79 375,63,04
iii. f¥aet 1921/ NET INVESTMENT 70532,20,48 57742,19,23
IV WRd 3 91X {91/ INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA
i, {F7RT BT el Y | GROSS VALUE OF INVESTMENTS 697,16,66 865,97,25
ii. YoAGI &b felU e UaelT /AGGREGATE OF PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION 108,89,53 182,76,18
jii. 1ae 99T/ NET INVESTMENT 588,27,13 683,21,07
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AT 31 AT 2010 T FAIHT AT I BT I I drell STFFAAT
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

fa=o JANAE2010 | e 31 W1 2009
Particulars Asat31.03.2010 | Asat31.03.2009
(% /Rs."000) (% /Rs."'000)
AN 9- SRR/ SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
B, i WRISTRTA AN TG /A, i.BILLS PURCHASED &
DISCOUNTED 7213,96,42 6895,39,52
ii. e HUI, 3R FUT 31X AN b U ST SR/ ii. CASH CREDITS,
OVERDRAFTS AND LOANS REPAYABLE ON DEMAND 79109,82,94 63659,90,84
fii. AARIFT /ii. TERM LOANS 83140,06,30 67805,22,23
Srs/ TOTAL 169463,86,16 138360,52,59
Q. I SMRRRITERTIRIRT (/ GE1 vl b 9fy ARF SN2 ) / B. i. SECURED
BYTANGIBLE ASSETS (/ INCLUDES ADVANCES AGAINST BOOK DEBTS) 104673,75,56 99784,36,62
ii. o/ ARBNITRICATERIUERT /ii. COVERED BY BANK / GOVT.GUARANTEES 7908,89,67 54274898
iii. SMRIY /ii. UNSECURED 56881,20,93 33148,66,98
Srs/ TOTAL 169463,86,16 138360,52,59
T 1. WRAH MM / C.1. ADVANCES IN INDIA
i. g & /i, PRIORITY SECTOR 56690,92,90 45991,11,63
ii. TSI & /. PUBLIC SECTOR 18462,48,18 20251,75,77
iii. da@ /ii. BANKS 3014,04,66 38,39,74
iv. 3/iv. OTHERS 84330,77,84 68580,44,65
Sirs/ TOTAL 162498,23,58 134861,71,79
Il. WRGATER ARMA /Il ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
i, @RS e YA IR /1. BILLS PURCHASED AND
DISCOUNTED 233,57,34 182,50,98
ii. IHETRT [ i. SYNDICATED LOANS 2661,74,97 2239,65,38
i 3/ ii. OTHERS 4070,30,27 1076,64,44
Sirs/ TOTAL 6965,62,58 3498,80,80
Sir$/ TOTAL 169463,86,16 138360,52,59
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

o 7211 31 A1 2010 7217 31 91 2009
Particulars Asat31.03.2010 As at31.03.2009
(¥ IRs."000) (¥ IRs."000)
ReRanfRaaT SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS
| 9R=I | PREMISES
et av & 31 A T AN &b STTAR | AT COST
AS ON 31ST MARCH OF THE PRECEDING YEAR 2832,98,37 2794,37,55
a¥ & SR IRTE / ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 19,36,81 38,71,68
2852,35,18 2833,09,23
aq¥ P SR PGl /DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 38,5816 10,86
2813,77,02 2832,98,37
SFERT UG | DEPRECIATION TO DATE 289,87,56| 2523,89,46 | 2827594 | 2550,22,43
IA . fFamoidH aReR /
PREMISES UNDER CONSTRUCTION = =
Il 3 ReR SR (FiTeR 3R SR wfed) /
OTHER FIXED ASSETS (INCLUDING FURNITURE & FIXTURES)
(Ueset @ & 31 #1< ) AN & SFJAR/AT COST
(AS ON 31ST MARCH OF THE PRECEDING YEAR) 1607,62,69 1399,68,91
¥ P SR IR /
ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 122,30,04 246,54,10
1729,92,73 1646,23,01
9 & IRE B/
DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 46,51,86 38,60,31
1683,40,87 1607,62,69
SFEI HGRY DEPRECIATION TO DATE 12945814 3888273 | 11685578 | 439,0691
|1/ A IS STR<IAT /| LEASED ASSETS
el a & 31 Ard Dl AR &b IR /
AT COST AS ON 31ST MARCH OF THE PRECEDING YEAR | 109,99,35 109,99,35
Y % IR FHRINH Afed gRaes / ADDITIONS
DURING THE YEAR INCLUDING ADJUSTMENTS - -
109,99,35 109,99,35
¥ & SR TG Afed delfr /
DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR INCLUDING PROVISIONS . .
109,99,35 109,99,35
SFEIC 4TI | DEPRECIATION TO DATE 97,63,86 95,79,44
12,35,49 14,19,91
HCIY:-UCCIaR 3ifH FHRISTT /
LESS:- LEASE TERMINAL ADJUSTMENT 10,16,49 2,19,00 12,00,91 2,19,00
l. 9o SR GIfeT % / 1Il. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 16,67,35 6,80,32
S (1, I, I, Ii5 3TR ) / TOTAL (I, IA, 11, 1A AND I11) 2931,58,54 2998,28,66
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2010

faaRo

Particulars

J211 31 |1 2010
Asat31.03.2010
(¥ /Rs.'000)

211 31 9T 2009
Asat31.03.2009
(¥ /Rs.'000)

VI.
VI.

STRIA 11- 31 SR | SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS

JUfTd &15T /1. INTEREST ACCURED
SR WY § Yo B/ T IR B helal (Fraa)

TAX PAID IN ADVANCE/
TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE (NET)

. TG ARET XA /NIl STATIONERY AND STAMPS

el o1 <ige 4 el <) T IR b anReral
NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN
SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS

3T | V. OTHERS
Sirg /| TOTAL

IR 12- AHRAH <Y

SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

% b fovag T 2 70T & W0 § DR 78! b1 TR &

CLAIMS AGAINST THE BANK NOT
ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS

SFRIT: YeT FFeR g <
LIABILITY FOR PARTLY PAID INVESTMENTS

. LIABILITY ON ACCOUNT OF OUTSTANDING

FORWARD EXCHANGE CONTRACTS

Teeh] Pl IR A &l 7Te TRIAT /IV. GUARANTEES
GIVEN ON BEHALF OF CONSTITUENTS

%. WRA H/ a. IN INDIA

W, WRA W R | b. OUTSIDE INDIA

P, T 3R T TN
ACCEPTANCES, ENDORSEMENTS AND

OTHER OBLIGATIONS

I 1S f5eh fow S T T J SRR @

OTHER ITEMS FOR WHICH THE BANK IS
CONTINGENTLY LIABLE

SirS | TOTAL

22945,03,59

27,72,54

974,37,15

429,40,88
7,12,72

33,09
1874,58,19

3285,82,03

669,97,55

86670,13,77

22972,76,13

13716,07,08

315,60,69

124344,55,22

22826,47,06

311821

1015,02,15

176,09,83
3,58,35

33,09
2746,05,74

3941,09,16

653,07,51

113058,69,00

22857,65,27

14953,53,43

289,12,76

151812,07,97
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AT 31 AT 2010 I FHBT M T BT WA BT 379§ drent IR

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

J1 31.03.2010 | Fr=1m 31.03.2009
fa=or DA | P T Y
Particulars Year ended| Year ended
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
(T IRs.'000)| (% IRs. '000)
STIA! 13- 3AfSid AT / SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED
| SIREi/EE R &I / 922 / 1. INTEREST/DISCOUNT ON ADVANCES/BILLS 13931,70,94 12780,25.26
II. 992l = 3T / IIl. INCOME ON INVESTMENTS 4594,61,09] 4126,29,11
1. RGO R/ da 3 IORIRT IR @iaR §a IRl TR &1t / 111, INTEREST ON

BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA AND OTHER INTER BANK FUNDS 210,8691|  210,30,62
IV, 3 /| IV. OTHERS 18,65,09 11,71,25

1S | TOTAL 18755,84,03 17128,56,25
TR 14- 3174 3 | SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME
. A, AR, IR Sl / 1. COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE 8131931  722,86,50
Il Y weT 3R T SRR < fdeh TR &4 (F1ae) / Il. PROFIT ON SALE OF LAND/

BUILDINGS AND OTHER ASSETS (NET) 3,42,62 79,44
|11, fAf*RRT oF-S9 R @rW- (Fadl) /111, PROFIT ON EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (NET) 2157473|  173,71,33
IV, 92l &7 [ehl I a9 (Faet)/ IV. PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS (NET) 877,76,73 677,67,49
V. {7991 & G WR M/ V. PROFIT ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS (142,92,67)) (115,89,08)
VI, IR 37 &RT ARSI 3 / VI INCOME EARNED BY WAY OF DIVIDEND ETC. 98,34,63 39,35,20
VII. fafder 3 / VIl. MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1066,49,96]  854,45,08

SrS | TOTAL 2932,0531 2352,95,96
STR[A 15- =4 fora TR AT / SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED
. SR TR @S /1. INTEREST ON DEPOSITS 12272,25,72] 11446,79,35
Il IRG Rd dp / 3R db SYRT W &1 / |1 INTEREST ON RESERVE

BANK OF INDIA / INTERBANK BORROWINGS 173,1351|  393,08,69
. 3T [ 1ll. OTHERS 63540,65|  578,08,24

s | TOTAL 13080,79,88 12417,96,28
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7217 31.03.2010 J217 31.03.2009
e Pl A 9 Pl AT I
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
(¥ IRs. '000) (% IRs. '000)
TR 16- TRETAT R/ SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
| HHANAT BT Y 3R b folg graer /
. PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEES 2282,49,31 1972,26,36
1. fop=mm, @R, P /Il RENT, TAXES, LIGHTING 3492519 324,78,07
IIl. 0T F oRg AR /Il PRINTING AND STATIONERY 40,58,39 35,62,15
IV, fISTo= 9 9aR / V. ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLICITY 49,42,15 38,94,87
V. dd oI IRT TR UGIRT / V. DEPRECIATION ON BANK'S PROPERTY
(TR STRTATIT A 3FARUT b qTa 2T +iae)
(NET OF TRANSFER FROM REVALUATION RESERVE) 180,68,41 189,76,39
VI, fCerl T Yok, Wl 3R &/ VI. DIRECTORS FEES,
ALLOWANCES AND EXPENSES 98,95 91,09
VI, R TRiefehT ohl Yech IR 2 (AR <Rl GIERPIAfd) / VII. AUDITORS
FEES AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING BRANCH AUDITORS' FEES AND
EXPENSES) 29,09,05 23,31,57
VIILTAfT 99R / VIl LAW CHARGES 23,59,60 19,11,29
IX. ST, IR il 2fe / IX. POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS,
TELEPHONES ETC 32,38,50 32,22,26
X. FRE AR SFREMT | X. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 149,20,66 93,73,46
XI. a9/ XI. INSURANCE 190,20,15 157,83,98
XI. =T @RT | X|Il. OTHER EXPENDITURE 398,50,51 371,98,67
Sirs / TOTAL 3726,40,87 3260,50,15
IR 17- 31T 1 IR | Feag! § ey
SCHEDULE 17 - SHARE OF EARNINGS / LOSS IN ASSOCIATES
| PpAhT 8T fIfficS/ 1. CANFIN HOMES LTD 16,58,12 5,95,12
[| PraTdedy g¥e sty faffics / 11 COMMONWEALTH TRUST
INDIA LTD = -
Il PR fABCE / 1. CARELTD 20,60,20 13,33,09
IV &R TTHI0T S/ 1V. REGIONAL RURAL BANKS
%) IRT §b / a. PRAGATHI GRAMIN BANK 19,23,42 12,59,31
W) A3 FAGR ATA0T d 1 b. SOUTH MALABAR GRAMIN BANK | 5,16,97 9,96,98
) SRIT UM b | ¢. SHREYAS GRAMIN BANK 13,39,87 37,8026 | 6,59,47 29,1576
Sirs / TOTAL 74,98,58 48,43,97
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20T 31.03.2010 hT AT 99 P forw wAfha
i fa=olt o we@gul o Ak

1.

AT TR HRA BT SR

g VBRI AT IRURT & 3Iad QR fohaT T1R1T 8 3R
I {3 TR gaial] Bl BISHR Adfed Aifafere/ s
STUETTSHT, IRl AT AR ATERUTT 1 oRal RIgia a2
grEIfeTel U213l o Heaqul URYET & SFRATE |

. A9 gfshan

2.1 1 9@, IAD! IR, WEdg Averadi iR
YRS S (T4E) b THb fARTT fgaror YR
AT RIBR T gRT SR B T o1 -
(e #1) 21-"IRfpd RN fdaRor & 3FH U IR
531 TRI 2 | 9 3IR SADT SFTRRIN b [RIT fa=ur
U U ol NIRRT & ReY BIF P oIy R,
SIS, AT AR R SIAT AT DTV HT SIS DR
SRS ¥ ol 3R SUE 761 T SATH/ET BT
8CH & d/ 3R S8l del SMeRUY 8l faeIh
gRac PP UfeR X Ofd MR R Sire T |
ST & ferT freRuT gere R ol RUIfeT aRig
BIENTIR P TIE |

2.2 SN Ml (ol wafice g1t el ol Bre ) 3
EREARCHIEAIPRCER Sk IR RS BURY
IR & uRuey H VAl orgufRl # gfc)
& JYH b A2 P G P IR DI ARG/YSH IRIETA
& HY H AR G TS| AR P ACRBUIRR
/BT UL & fox Pl JToR4 BRI H FHRIT
fopaT TR |

2.3 SRR b GRETEI & et RO 37IR R #
0T f& g o <arfied # &1 X dTel arv/ETH 3R

feraet 3R T Ui B g |

2.4 YT IR [T & Al H FHUIRID FHD T Tghd
¥ IR dap o e 1 SRR, SIS, 11 3R
T SR A& P T8 T Dl Ueh 1 SIS HR AR
G IR A GRI SR b 721 of |7 27 "
el # fad a1 R & SR Wg A a9 @
e SRR YN/l &1 BT M & d1e Ufer] &%
TfeRT MR W SISTIATE |
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SCHEDULE-18

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

1. Basis of Preparation of Accounts

The accounts are prepared under the Historical cost
convention and conform in all material respects to the
related statutory/regulatory requirements, Accounting
standards and generally accepted accounting principles
and prevailing practices, except as otherwise stated.

2. Consolidation procedure

2.1. Consolidated financial statements of Canara Bank,
its Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture (the
Group) have been prepared on the basis of their
financial statements and in accordance with
Accounting Standard (AS) - 21- “Consolidated
Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The financial
statements of the bank and its subsidiaries have been
combinedonaline byline basis by adding togetherlike
sums of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after
eliminating intra group transactions and unrealized
profit / loss, and making necessary adjustments
wherever practicable, to conform to the uniform
accounting policies. The financial statements of the
subsidiaries are drawn up to the same reporting date
asthatofthe parent.

2.2. The difference between the cost to the Parent of its
investment in the subsidiary entities (other than
wholly owned) and the parent’s portion of the equity
in such subsidiaries with reference to the date of
acquisition is recognized in the financial statements
as Goodwill / Capital Reserve. The parent’s share of
post acquisition profits/losses of the subsidiaries is
adjustedinrevenue reserves.

2.3. Minority interests in the net results of operations
and the net assets of the subsidiaries, represent
that part of the Profit/Loss and the net assets not
owned by the parent.

2.4. Inrespect of Joint Venture Entity, the share of the
Bank's Interest computed under Proportionate
Consolidation Method is combined on a line-by-
line basis by adding together the book values of
like items of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses after eliminating intra group
balances/transactions to the extent it pertains to
the Group as per AS27- “Financial Reporting of
Interests in Joint Ventures” issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.
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2.5 AT AHG I BT Agdg ARt & Srafafy 7 o1

st Tgft ot geiferd fran e 2 iR fraer &1 aga
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3. far¥i g siawn /face ger aRacs

3.1

3.2

Aol omEr & Y W, YRAR Il oRIIBR e &
R AT 11 TR0 T W R &b o fore kel
ORYIUfTT T SII3T T JAAR0T fham Ol & IR faeeh
YRGS & T U4 2 Aa] Bl "HeTe’ gRI UHII e
NI AT &} R 3R o S & | IRUIMRaw ¥
Bralel R @ P, Al e 81, faal gaT SRR
SIRFATFRT 3 fora e S7R et yRferr § 81 1, IS g
g1, AT a 81 oar | form TR |

SO ARIIST  FIY H ARG Il GRPR IR &b
SR e 11 STIRoU 3TR AR T Sfep o el o
AR arel faf fdareli, TRC, Wi, gt
SIR qrezrarel Afed facl 9o # uRHAufcRl @ik Sararsh &1
AiepH, SifH BIOR &=/<daT 1 3fafRree qRuged & foru
ERCICRUNERIC NS

oIFeHAT @! ARG o faermme AR =1 R 3T 9 &) 9] 3l
g A form e |

Tl AT faf Ry Tl & Yo TR BiHalel o AT
81 1 RToRa H fera TR e |

4. I WfdeTg
AR R Sep o feremfeieeli b e o=

P)

)

SR o 10 JANT &bl STl i+~ SR o foru 3ifcbet
P TR 8 AR el IIdlG/ R & UgaH Bl T8 ©
SHafeh Headfeg B UL DI T 2 |

IR & folg SUIRT H R ST ] i~ $9 UhR &

. AOR & fou 3fhd B OGRN 8, T8l SMERYT
SR SIAT TR P forv BT BTN |

i, OfReT SEd-aaal & folt 3IRT/ g &1 T MR
R oRITh [HAT TR |
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2.5

3.1

3.2

4.

dorel b

Canara Bank

Long term investment in Associates, as on the date of
consolidation, is valued under the Equity method and
the carrying amount of theinvestment is adjusted
thereafter for the post acquisition change in the Canara
Bank’s (Investor) share of net assets of the Associate in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 23 Accounting
for Investments in Associates’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The Investor’s share of
the results of operations of the Associates is reflected
separately in the Consolidated statement of Profit & Loss.

Foreign Currency Translation /Conversion of Foreign
currencies

In respect of Foreign Branches, Assets and Liabilities are
translated at the closing spot rate of exchange
announced by FEDAland Income and Expenditure items
of the foreign branches are translated at the quarterly
average closing rate published by FEDAI, in accordance
with Accounting Standard 11 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and as per the
guidelines of Reserve Bank of India. The resultant
exchange gains, if any, are taken to Foreign Currency
Translation Reserve and loss, if any, net of reserves, is
taken to Profit & Loss Account.

In respect of Domestic Branches, Assets and Liabilities in
foreign currency, Forward Exchange Contracts,
Guarantees, Acceptances, Endorsements and
Obligations are evaluated at the closing spot rate /
forward rate for the residual maturity of the contract in
accordance with Accounting Standard 11 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and as per
the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

Income and Expenditure items are accounted for at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions.

The gain or loss on such evaluation of outstanding
Forward Exchange Contracts is taken to Profit & Loss
Account.

Derivative Contracts

Based on Reserve Bank of India guidelines

a.

Derivatives used for trading are marked to market and net

depreciation is recognized while netappreciation isignored.

Derivatives used for hedgingare

i. Marked to market in case where the underlying
Assets / Liabilities are marked to market.

ii. Income / Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis
forHedging swaps.
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91 greifiepfeciiaes gt & forg uecarl fehvrli ol ad &
SR ¥ Ye e fohRI &1 SUTd, ST 4 Sl 31fereh &l
AR R IBATTE |

8.3 facl Fieprl ReR URRIGRRIT b1 AAGRT ReATeh B b

SR BT RIS |

9.]TST=d HI- <l
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MY d IR P G AHFIGIT SUFAd MR TR o
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9T Afed aFvid TR¥UfTdl & ATel § 31T @l FeRoT
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TRIAIHROT TR AR 3 aT TR T oRdl Jif 3R T
S X HIHAT RIS | AT " & I M [T TS |
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8.2

8.3

9.2

dorel b

Canara Bank

Investments
Investments are classified and valued as per
applicable statutory/regulatory norms.

Advances

Advances including factored debts are net of
provisions made in accordance with the prudential
norms prescribed by the regulatory authorities.

Fixed Assets

Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at
historical cost except wherever revalued. Fixed assets
include assets given on lease.

Depreciation

Fixed Assets of the Parent excluding computer are
depreciated under Written Down Value method as per
the rates determined by the management on the
basis of estimated useful life of the respective assets.
As per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India,
depreciation is charged on computer at 33.33% on
straight-line method. Depreciation on Assets given on
Lease is charged on Written Down Value method as
per Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 after
adjusting Capital recovery. Depreciation on addition to
fixed/leased assets is charged for the full year
irrespective of the date of acquisition. No depreciation
is provided inthe year of sale/disposal.

Fixed assets of the domestic subsidiaries are
depreciated as per the method and rates prescribed
under the Companies Act, 1956. In respect of leased
assets depreciation is charged either as per the
method and rates prescribed under the Companies
Act, 1956 orin the ratio of lease rentals accrued during
the year to lease rentals for the entire
primary/secondary period of the lease, as per
agreements, whichever is higher.

Depreciation on Fixed assets of the foreign entities is
charged as perthe local laws.

Revenue Recognition

Income and expenditure are generally accounted on
accrual basis. In the case of Non-performing assets
including investments, income is recognized to the
extent of realization in accordance with norms
prescribed by regulatory authorities.

Commission, Exchange, Brokerage, Dividends, locker
rents, processing charges and other service charges
are accounted forasincomeonreceipt basis.



dorel b

Canara Bank
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10. FHARY foa 10. Employee Benefits

UM, SUEH, AIBR Geel a2 Fafhean Sfaamel & (o
YA SRECYS A IS Ablerced A SfSAq b
oIRgIchT HITch - 15 (W) & TR auid W GHicheh
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BT IRB aY P SR [BA L |
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a1 MR T T TIa {21 e 8 | gt farera
DR AHNHD &
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11.

Provision for Pension, Gratuity, Privilege Leave and Sick
Leave is made based on the actuarial valuation at the
year-end as per the Accounting Standard -15(Revised)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Net Actuarial gains and losses are recognized
duringtheyear.

Taxation

Provision for Income tax is made after due
consideration of the judicial pronouncements and
legal opinion. Disputed taxes, not provided for are
included under “Contingent Liabilities”.
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STLN - 19 / SCHEDULE 19

J2IT 31 | 2010 P FHTE Y P forw IAferd faxi faa=un uR ot fewforn

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31STMARCH 2010

1. ¥l <IRAT b JA1 AP U T SFSRTT & Ia feaRut frifeha @ -

_ @i fed
N F A frfafa <o | o fcreraan
(%)

Ppideh dER piicd BS fdf. IR 100 %
efeicp Tt AR fof. IR 100 %
fiee RIRIRETS ST BIURTH fof. IR 100 %
Heldeh e fof. Rd 70 %
prIcih YL AR fe. IR 69.14 %
eI Il SR Y . fol. IR 51%
PRI TR SRYUCS S A P SRR . fof. WA 51%

1. Thesubsidiaries whose audited accounts have been consolidated along with the Parent are as under:

Country of | Percentage
Name of the Subsidiary incorporation | of ownership

interest (%)
Canbank Venture Capital Fund Ltd India 100%
Canbank Financial Services Ltd India 100%
Canara Bank Securities Ltd India 100%
Canbank Factors Ltd India 70%
Canbank Computer Services Ltd India 69.14%
Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Ltd India 51%
Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Insurance Company India Ltd India 51%
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dbotel db

Canara Bank

2. ST Ugl b TEI FaeT & Yich B fwifehd Ageg RN IR f[dgR e 7t

@i fa
Aedg Reneli P AW frfafaeor | o ofreraa
(%)
Pth B fof YRA 42.31%
ARG fITCINuT g SR for IR 23.67%
TIfT TTIOT e YR 35%
13,2 HdR T 5 TR 35%
SR 70T §e YR 35%
BN TEdeS Bl o (S fof TR =T §b BT 30% SRUT 2, & a9 F SfcT Ugfil 98! MU=R TR Riifds o

RIfep 2 3R SAh R faruT Sucrey 781 € |

2. Associates considered for valuation of Investments under the Equity Method are as under:

Country of |Percentage of

Name of the Associates incorporation |  ownership

interest (%)
Canfin Homes Ltd. India 42.31%
Credit Analysis & Research Ltd India 23.67%
Pragathi Gramin Bank India 35%
South Malabar Gramin Bank India 35%
Shreyas Gramin Bank India 35%

Equity Method is not adopted in respect of Commonwealth Trust (India) Ltd, an associate, in which Canara bank has 30%
holding,asthecompanyisdefunctandfinancial statementsare notavailable.

3. (@) = ¥ i eaifae de sith sfean, va vt @,
TR T T & e ¥ R e 1 40% A 2,
T 31 A1 2010 DT IFATE qY b foTU SfeiRaraifere
IRGT P TR IR AT Teg el b SRR febar 1
2 | OYE SeM & oy oar Y faeR 31 T e
I |

(@) TR 27 D1 AeIDhal P IFTAR AR IS
Ual AT, YA ST XA e § ARICRI B 40%
fed & forw SRRl &1 1T, SN, 3 9 &4
[RESCRESE
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3. (a) Inrespect of Commercial Bank of India LLC., a Joint
Venture entity, incorporated in Russia wherein
the Bank has 40% interest, consolidation has
been done based on unaudited accounts for
the year ended March 31, 2010. The accounting
yearforthe jointventure ends on December 31.

(b) As required by AS 27 issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, the amount
of the Assets, Liabilities, Income and Expenses
related to the Parent's interest of 40% in
Commercial Bank of India LLC, a Joint Venture
entityisasunder:-
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Canara Bank

A

CORNSERE! A.  BalanceSheet
(7 *000) (Rs. ‘000)

faa=o 3;0%%‘ Particulars 315;::;“'“
Yoll 9 <7 Capital & Liabilities
golt EIBGE Capital NA
QIRTEIRTT eI ARy 9,60,14 Reserve & Surplus 9,60,14
T &St RIBEE Minority Interest NA
ST 8,25,62 Deposits 8,25,62
IYR 72,28,90 Borrowings 72,2890
S AT Y 4292 Other Liabilities and Provisions 4292
TRt Assets
TR RTd 35 5 I 7S 9 9 11,49 Cash & Balance with RBI 11,49
o T s | om0 | | eet rene
e 62,10,57 Investments 62,10,57
S _ 2655062 Advances 26,58,62
Rer anfvaar 20,29 Fixed Assets 20,29
3 3Rl 65,91 Other Assets 65,91
STHRAD AT 2,01,33 Contingent Liabilities 2,01,33
(@) o 3R &I i B. Profit & Loss Account

(35 1000) (Rs. ‘000)

e 2009-10 Particulars 2009-10
3 Income
T 3T 9,59,13 Interest Earned 9,59,13
3 3T 56,40 Other Income 56,40
G| Expenditure
I b TR T 1,82,48 Interest Expended 1,82,48
IRare & 2,74,96 Operating Expenses 2,74,96
A AR ATBINHD 2 149,63 Provision and Contingencies 1,49,63
[Hferd A 4,08,45 Consolidated Profits 4,08,45

4. ARy SR & Srferr=oT 31 g ol SRfEfcRy / g

4. The breakup of Capital Reserve / Goodwill arising on

P Wﬁﬂ?ﬂﬁﬁ@ﬂﬂ% . theacquisition of various subsidiariesis as under:
(B BRISTH) (Rs.in Crore)
Sﬂﬁi"ﬁ DI -TH ‘17’?' ?gg?‘m / Name of the Subsidiary Cap()gzlolsssﬁlr)ve/
PeIaD theaey fafics 152 Canbank Factors Limited 152
flee ARIRETS ST HIaRe fof., 0.24 Canbank Computer Services Ltd 024
BER Elg)?[ SNl 176 Net Capital Reserve 1.76
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9

SR e 3R 2 & gReaRuT

31.03.2010 Th IR IIRAT <Fial & IfEH AN &
I W 7RI b & Y dwRifer H U< gfafiedi a1
IR e fpar T e | 9 71 99 ghR gfaftedt &
1L |

$B AR & FIY H Pear oaR, Fehr aaR,

0T 3R AR 371 P I BT el fBAT AL |

Rer anifaar

S 4 1 H© AR Bl G M7 IR iR fpa
T E | TR Bl bl IRT 2 2310.91 RIS Tl
TR RT3 friaet BIRT % 2131.40 3vis 2 ( fusel ad
QUN.TADRIS) |

PP DS Afeaa feafics (Sfte):

IR Rord dep & a2l & 3Farer H dpefth qof
XTI ael! ST fTTa! fiact aMid @ 81 71 2 98
et 471 31 1% dfelT forirem doeit 3 A2 Rl 2 | R
RSTd &5 1 BT I [ ORI MR & foe &
fo1T BfR IR SfdhT IR foRTRM w3 gRafid & &
10 T 21 31.01.2011 e 9T ST € | SUhH Bl b b
I2 2T & foR! FEraTeet ShTS & o0 # AT |

AT ¥ AN b Fag H ITHI S T JraeTT feha]
T2 | U9 & [ag § ST BT fIaR foheeaigoe™ R
BT ST |

9 IId] Bl Iebe

9.1%qg WA B A IR 98 F A ST HIY-TA-

FRIIH

&) AEqUl gdeH PIfie -
i, SMUATHEISH, 3eel a Uy MaeTd
ii. SNSRI o U, SRl s

iil. U U YU BT, BRI S 9Tdh
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5.

dbotel db

Canara Bank

A

Inter Branch transactions and confirmation of
balances:

The initial matching of entries received at the Head
Office of Canara Bankforthe purpose of reconciliation
under Inter-Branch transactions up to 31.03.2010 has
been done. Bank is continuing its efforts to reconcile
andreducetheremainingoutstandingentries.

In some of the subsidiaries, balances in Sundry
Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances etcare
subject to confirmation.

Fixed Assets

Certain properties of the Parent Bank are stated at
revalued amounts. The gross amount of revaluation is
Rs.2310.91 Crore and Net of Depreciation the
revaluation amounts to Rs.2131.40 Crore (Previous
YearRs.2159.74 Crore).

. Canbank Financial Services Limited (CANFINA):

Pursuanttothedirections ofthe Reserve Bank of India,
CANFINA, a wholly owned subsidiary whose net
worth is totally eroded is no longer engaged in any of
the activities of a Non Banking Financial Company.
Reserve Bank of India has further extended the time
till 31.01.2011 to comply with their instructions to
dispose off all the financial assets of CANFINA and to
convert the same into Non Banking Non Financial
Company or to wind up the Company. The entity is
treated as a going concern for the purpose of
consolidation.

. Theestimated liability in respect of salary revision has

been provided. In respect of Pension, liability will be
considered on crystallization.

9. RelatedParty Disclosure:

9.1Names of Related parties and their relationship with

the Bank - Parent—Canara Bank
a) KeyManagement Personnel—

i. Shri A, C. Mahajan, Chairman & Managing
Director

ii. Shri Jagdish PaiK.L, Executive Director
iii. Shri H.S.UpendraKamath, Executive Director
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b)

9.2a)

dbotel db

Canara Bank

A

Parent-
i) CanaraBank

Subsidiaries—
i) CanbankFinancial Services Ltd.

ii) CanbankVenture Capital Fund Ltd.
iii) Canbank Factors Ltd.

iv) Canara Robeco Asset Management Company
Ltd.

v) CanbankComputerServices Ltd.

vi) Canara Bank Securities Ltd. (formerly GILT
Securities Trading Corpn.Ltd)

vii) Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life
Insurance Company Ltd

JointVentures
i) Commercial Bankofindia LLC., Moscow

Associates—
i) CanfinHomes Ltd.

ii) CommonwealthTrust (India) Ltd.
iii) CARE Ltd
iv) RegionalRural Banks sponsored bythe Bank
a) PragatiGraminBank
b) South Malabar Gramin Bank
c) ShreyasGraminBank
Remuneration to Key Management Personnel
Rs.71,98,727* (Previous Year:Rs.34,74,885)

“including Arrears paid to Present and Ex Key
Management Personnel
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9.3 IIqufN, Weag N 9 Sl P 9 oF
ﬁﬂ'cﬁ%: o

Venture are as under:

dboiel db
Canara Bank

9.3 Transactions with Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint

[@ BIS 9] [Rs.in Crore]
: NedE Associates
faa=m 31§E|ﬁl?11 BRI Particulars Subsidiaries & Joint
iESASEL Ventures
QYR - Borrowings -
211 91t B TR T 1.90 Outstanding as at th d NIL 1.90
(@) (11.90) utstanding as at the year en (NIL) (11.90)
5 o 1.90 Maximum outstanding NIL 1.90
T P DT (Qg (11.90) during the year (NIL) (11.90)
ST - Deposits-
2T I DI GBI (114:100?93) (11069094'2077) Outstanding as at the year end (11300'3393)' (1106 90 94 2077)
o 14_9;,33 1504,07 Maximum outstanding 143.83 1604.07
N .
v & SR ST FhT] el i o during the year (321.95) | (1115.25)
STl P RS - Placement of Deposits -
2T I DI FHT (;g (11907'3626) Outstanding as at the year end (Nl\”_l)' (11907'3626)
o % N I 97..66 Maximum outstanding NIL 97.66
: Advances-
T2y gufd P FHTIT (Z;23-1338) (297689863623 Outstanding as at the year end ( 47; 23'13;; (29768986361)
o 74338 | 278831 Maximum outstanding 74338 | 278831
4 SR St SR (500.00) | (1111.27) during the year (500.00) | (1111.27)
e - Investments-
ToT I5id T FHT 365.13 99.66 . 365.13 99.66
(309.03) (97.02) Outstanding as at the year end (309.03) (97.02)
E[Efa? SN 3)“{24()0\'“4 SRk 365.13 99.66 Maximum outstanding 365.13 99.66
_ (309.03) (97.02) during the year (309.03) (97.02)
frdeR snenfRa gfdegarn - Non Funded Commitments-
RRICEISEACER T T Outstanding as at the year end L L
(<) (<) i d.y (NIL) (NIL)
A b T Maximum outstanding NIL NIL
qN b QIR AFHTH TRl @) @) Sl e eer (NI (NID
2.99 . 2.99 NIL
Rer o P @i ) (;g Purchase of Fixed Assets (NIL) (NIL)
fRere anfa & Rl (0-0‘; : QE? Sale of Fixed Assets ((')\l?s (NI\:ILI)'
1?[1-\:52 23}7\)5]5 Interest paid Ses 2
F il (17.52) (49.01) (17.52) (49.01)
16.43 109.49 . 16.43 109.49
ar<t &St (3533) | (139.21) 2183 e (35.33) | (139.21)
58.91 2.40 0 0 58.91 2.40
41 SYFLT PRI (18.33) (0.96) Rendering of Service (18.33) (0.96)
a1 B 11.33 0.01 .. . 11.33 0.01
ar<d (3.84) (0.01) Receiving of Services (3.84) (0.01)
7 3 3 0.05 0.05 NIL
EEEERICEY (4.55) (3.20) Management Contracts (4.55) (3.20)
PISD] H R T s Ueel a¥ I Fafed | Figures in brackets relate to previous year.
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A

10. 9Ry ¥R 315 : 10.Earnings Per Share:
El EER| 2009-10 2008-2009 S.N. Particulars 2009-2010 | 2008-2009
1|5 SR RIS Eow () 73.16 49.80 1 |Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs.) 73.16 49.80
i IR 315 B IRBe Computation of EPS:
Ex| = 2009-10 2008-2009 S.N. Particulars 2009-2010 | 2008-2009
P |SREE SRR % BRU A Net.Proﬂt for the year
attributable to Equity
¥ o fou (et a9 () | 2999 BRI | 2042 BRIS Shareholders (Rs.) 2999 Crore | 2042 Crore
e R B |Weighted Average
e _ Eal Number of Equity
AT ARET () 41 TR 41 TR Shares (Rs.) 41 Crore 41 Crore
C |Basic and Diluted
il Elﬁrﬁl?l'\’llai NSRS Earnings per Share
(B1F) (B) 73.16 49.80 (A/B) (Rs.) 73.16 49.80
D |Nominal Value per
g | Ofd YRR A 1 (k) 10/- 10/- Share (Rs.) 10/- 10/-

11. STRART PR R T <@
T2 31.03.2010 T et SRR PR <A % 2681 BRIS o | SARARTT B AT T SRR PR <A b TR T (AR © -

[T xS H]
- SRART &R 3R IRART R T
31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
Sl TS IR, IRIfrl IR <7 el N NG 319.75 327.29
Ll TPhGIhRUT/ U 254.48 227.38 N N
ReR SR IR 4o g™ 30.14 2871 0.23 NGl
UHSI3TR TR 1G] & YIaef 26.06 26.06 = -
3 6.25 = 23.76 197
IRARR PR SR / <Iang 316.93 282.15 343.74 329.26

11. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities:
Net DTL computed as on 31.03.2010 amounted to Rs. 26.81 Crore. The components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred

Tax Liabilities are as under:-

[Rs.in Crore]

. Deferred Tax Assets Deferred Tax Liability
Particulars

31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
Interest accrued but not due on securities NIL NIL 319.75 327.29
Leave Encashment /Gratuity 254.48 227.38 NIL NIL
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 30.14 28.71 0.23 NIL
Provision for Interest on FDR 26.06 26.06 - --
Others 6.25 = 23.76 1.97
Deferred Tax Asset/Liability 316.93 282.15 343.74 329.26
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12. Consolidated Segment Reporting

A

M- H PRGN GUS [& RIS H] Part A-Business Segment [Rs. in Crore]
GEISKCL . Year Ended
i 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 Business Segment 31.03.2010/31.03.2009
| WU IS I Segment Revenue
B ISR N TR 5477.69 4725.33 a Treasury Operations 5477.69 472533
g YGax] dfhiT gRATer 5646.60 |  6263.59 b Retail Banking Operations 5646.60| 6263.59
T <-|Li\ui i 7 IR 994723 7195.46 ¢ Wholesale Banking Operations 9947.23| 719546
CEERECTIRICIEE] 0.00 0.00 d Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
$ IR emEfed 616.37 129714 e Unallocated 616.37| 1297.14
gf’l 21687.89 19481.52 Total 21687.89| 19481.52
I oS gRUTMH Il Segment Results
B ISTh N IR 1346.85 797.60 a Treasury Operations 1346.85 797.60
g X Sk uRrer= 1664.16 147013 b Retail Banking Operations 1664.16| 147013
T 3quf dfcha gR=Te 1992.06 |  1623.19 ¢ Wholesale Banking Operations | 1992.06| 1623.19
g 3 dich ] IR 0.00 0.00 d Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
S TR erdfed (172.95) |  (160.72) e Unallocated (172.95)| (160.72)
Dol 4830.12 3730.20 Total 4830.12| 3730.20
Il R eEfed /e 50.56 72.85 [l Unallocated Income/Expenses 50.56 72.85
IV 9R=me s <y 4880.68 3803.05 IV Operating Profit 4880.68 3803.05
V JaeE SR 3Mavidhang 1249.40 1410.64 V Provisions and Contingencies 1249.40| 1410.64
VI 31T pX 817.32 500.00 VIIncome Tax 817.32 500.00
VI STHTEINTT A 0.00 0.00 VIl Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
Vilisrafys & fere frae e 2813.96 | 1892.41 VIl Net Profit for the period 2813.96| 1892.41
X AEagl H MG BT =T 74.98 48.44 IX Add: Share of Earning in Associates 7498 4844
X i1 &I (110.76) | (101.15) X Less: Minority Interest (110.76)| (101.15)
Xl % BRI qY & foIg Xl Consolidated Profit for the
GIL 2999.70 2042.00 Year attributable to the Group 2999.70| 2042.00
ST A Other Information
XIl GUs TRl XII SEGMENT ASSETS*
2 WW 86797.42 67911.36 a Treasury Operations 86797.42| 67911.36
@ a1 e g 51555.25 | 47926.35 b Retail Banking Operations 51555.25| 47926.35
il H%\UTGIQ“ILIRUIQH 120562.20 | 99249.95 C Wholesale Banking Operations 120562.20| 99249.95
3 SfhTT IR 0.00 0.00 d Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
$ TR ardfed iR 5478.40 3205.04 e Unallocated Assets 5478.40| 3205.04
Pe 264393.27 | 218292.70 Total 264393.27 | 218292.70
Xlll v 2Jdm X11l SEGMENT LIABILITIES
CARSCANRIRIRCIEE! 39833.45 | 22694.00 a Treasury Operations 3983345 22694.00
@ a1 dfh T uRae | 12306348 | 101958.13 b Retail Banking Operations 123063.48|101958.13
T Xqui dfepTT TR 76147.96 | 66185.79 ¢ Wholesale Banking Operations | 76147.96| 66185.79
g 31y dfdhiT gRETe 0.00 0.00 d Other Banking Operations 0.00 0.00
$ IR amdfed 1245741 1703342 e Unallocated Liabilities 12457.41| 17033.42
El U:_ﬁf 3R STRMERT* 1289097 | 10421.36 f Capital & Reserves* 1289097 | 1042136
Pl 264393.27 | 218292.70 Total 264393.27 | 218292.70

(* G STRIET T BISHR |)
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YAT- @ Hfereh T@us: Part B — Geographical Segment:
[% s ] [Rs.in Crore]
. Year Ended
friferes oS 31.03.2:11(])113 3?03.2009 Geographical Segment 57 35010 | 31.03.2009
2] Eﬁqqﬁmm a Domestic Operations
NS 21367.58 19163.81 Revenue 21367.58 19163.81
IMRTT 25426629 | 211388.61 Assets 254266.29 | 211388.61
Q RIS e b International Operations
NS 320.31 317.71 Revenue 320.31 317.71
SR 10126.98 6904.09 Assets 10126.98 6904.09
T Pl c Total
NS 21687.89 19481.52 Revenue 21687.89 19481.52
SR 264393.27 | 218292.70 Assets* 264393.27 | 218292.70
(* @'{@ﬂfb_*f JMRIEIRTIT PT BISHR) (" Excluding Revaluation Reserve)

13. SFJERRI SR YR Ied, e B gfhasll &

15.

MR oREich Il @l 3ffaRd Ulel &R & &, il
ALl PRIGR AAIHATAT P DRI PG HAHA 4§ el
Jp AT BINE | Ty, Tifehet foRiRT faa=ot § st
PIE AR THE TETEIT |

. SR, YT e SfR e deg TRATAT &b Al 1 /

BI1+T 3 HoT AR BT ST SAleb1 b dle TS bl TH{ch<]
SARIETRRT & 14612.38 HRIS ST A 14261.78 HIS Il
TR P & MR TR, e Ie G edg averneli &
U X 350.60 BRI 2 | (Uoel av 1217111 HRIS o
1797.77 HRIS Hef T AT 373.34 RIS T IR AT
I T A8 dg A¥A3N &)

o TRYT 3R SRR P Geddp [ fdaRor 3 gepfed
SFfTRerT wTfferes I & TR faxiig faaRuT o1 el
Uq eT I IR PIS g9IE A8l & 3R fReeTe A
TCE ABTHECH 3N ST (AE W U 3MF) §RT TR
fepT T AT SRR P Gie 3 I §U I Hal bl
T BT, Sl HeaqUl el €, Ffhd foRir faRol 4
ebe el fpae |

13.The Subsidiaries and Joint Venture are following

Accounting Policies consistently as per the prevalent
law and practice, which are different from Parent Bank
in a few cases because of respective business
requirements. However, it will not have any material
impactonthe Consolidated Financial Statements.

14.The consolidated Reserves of the group after

reckoning parent’s share of accumulated profit / loss
of subsidiaries, joint venture and associates amount
to Rs.14612.38 Crore of which Rs.14261.78 Crore
relate to the parent and the balance Rs.350.60 crore
relates to the Subsidiaries, Joint Venture and
Associates (Previous year Rs.12171.11 Crore of which
Rs.11797.77 Crore relate to the parent and the
balance Rs.373.34 crore relates to the Subsidiaries,
JointVenture and Associates)

15.Additional statutory information disclosed in

individual financial statements of the parent and
subsidiaries having no bearing on the true and fair
view of the Consolidated Financial Statements and
also the information pertaining to the items which
are not material have not been disclosed in the
Consolidated Financial Statements in view of the
general clarification issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).
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16. STET el 3MaeTdh e T &, el a¥ & Aibs| B
TRt | O eraferd b T e |

16.Previous Year's figures have been regrouped,
rearranged and restated, wherever considered

necessary.
T AeaRToH ¥ iR SRGEIECE T 9 T4 S0 HEd TR F T T A 7EoH
WERD HEl Jaedh I HEl Jaeh HET Yaerh PRTR FIS9TH PRITTD FISwIh 1e7e] g gae fraerd
ELIS R LR Ras | et e Sf Anrz f B T YR 9rem Yot TSl S SaHY
IRESIER IRESIE [RESIER IRESEY IRESEY RESIE
9 9 7=
RENED
RIS il 3 g9R Ruid & SR
FAWITATWES S  FATIFETSS PO TANISN) WS d  PAAMR WSS PAIRPPIRTS S &l Tl gefeX [0S &
TS ARATBR TS RATRTR JS! RPN TS! ARAIBR IS TRABR REERSECIEaR
T Q) geilE Td TgiRRMA T 9 Agdn A T 9RTe Q IR sreH IR gelex
JEER ARIER RIEE RIESIN AEER RIS
g 24,2010
N SELVARAJAN K MANICKAM D S ANANDAMURTHY H S UPENDRA KAMATH

Assistant General Manger Deputy General Manager

JAGDISH PAI K L A C MAHAJAN

General Manager

VANIJ SHARMA

Executive Director

DEVENDER DASS RUSTAGI
Director

Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director Director
SUNIL GUPTA Dr. YOGENDRA PATI TRIPATHI S SHABBEER PASHA PANKAJ GOPALJI THACKER
Director Director Director Director
PV MAIYA
Director
AS PER REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FORM ANANDAM & CO  FORN SANKARAN & CO  FOR S BHANDARI & CO. FOR MANUBHAI & CO.  FORR K KUMAR & CO.  FOR NANDY HALDER & GANGULI
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants ~ Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
AV SADASIVA L PATTABHIRAMAN S C MEHTA HITESH M POMAL B R ASHOK ARUP HALDER
Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner
Bangalore
May 24,2010
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(%. Rs'000)
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
) ufRare fafaftRT / OPERATING ACTIVITIES
gel &JTS1 g A/ INTEREST & COMMISSION RECEIVED 19868,69,74 18069,82,11
ged &1 g HHIYH [ INTEREST & COMMISSION PAID (12453,52,10) (12017,54,79)
ST OIE | OTHER REVENUES 1139,32,03 912,27,33
A G YA @7 / GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (3541,64,41) (3064,76,67)
IR T <1 H IREH AR R 3 Tl IRaETe MRl 3 fHad Tohe are
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ASSETS PRIOR TO THE 5012,85,26 3899,77,98
EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
1) aRarer 3R & fraet (afg) &/
NET (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
MEHI DI al TS RN / FUNDS ADVANCED TO CUSTOMERS (31238,94,98) (31644,27,09)
| GOVERNMENT AND APPROVED SECURITIES (11525,57,09) (8188,00,47)
I IR STRTAT/ OTHER OPERATING ASSETS 863,78,03 (1453,20,52)
(41900,74,04) (41285,48,08)
1) afETe Saarsi ¥ faa gfel (@)
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
D! A SHRIRRIT / DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 47761,30,81 33027,76,57
b T fORTRT ARRM3TT - SR /BORROWINGS FROM BANKS & FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS (5491,40,89) 4243,07,74
3 IRTTEH GIGY / OTHER OPERATING LIABILITIES (782,77,09) (442,89,28)
41487,12,83 36827,95,03
PRI 3 Tgol IR=reH MR 3 Foe gare
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION 4599,24,05 (557,75,07)
YE B | TAXES PAID (1070,63,47) (549,55,62)
RaTer fpaTeherTd 3 e Yarg / CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (3528,60,58) (1107,30,69)
IV) fra1 fSparehetrd / INVESTING ACTIVITIES
ReR SMRTAT T (TRIE) | (PURCHASE) OF FIXED ASSETS (128,92,08) (264,14,07)
MART T (TNIS) [ [ehT | (PURCHASE) / SALE OF INVESTMENTS (7,93) (5,03,52)
YT AT4I9T/ DIVIDEND RECEIVED 9,63,41 1,44,23
{7997 3T/ INVESTMENT INCOME 5,28,56 3,04,24
o1 femarepemmal 9 <Tehg YaTE / CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (114,08,04) (264,69,12)
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V) faxire feparepterd / FINANCING ACTIVITIES
It @ATIRT/DIVIDEND PAID (383,89,62) (387,53,11)
0T 07/ R0 Eﬁffﬂj‘ T/ SUBORDINATED DEBTS /REPAYMENT OF LOANS 455,09,22 829,08,07
TRR || T I et R SYRT R Ye<d At /
INTEREST PAID ON BORROWINGS INCLUDINGTIER I BONDS (489,93,10) (465,96,53)
o fopaTepetTa 3 e /| CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (418,73,50) (24,41,57)
TS G < o YD ¥ I | INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 2995,79,04 (1396,41,38)
T4 P IR 3 il 9 T b TAged | CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 16727,13,80 18123,55,18
T o 31 ¥ Tl 4 The UG | CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
END OF THE YEAR 19722,92,84 16727,13,80
T HeRIoH & wiforaw 31 79 SR Td T4 U B SIS Y % Tt T A wEIeH
AETAD HET Yaieich 37 Wl eI HET JaeH DHRIUAD e BHRIES e SIS EERRENY
BRI AAE TR AN e I S AR g By T SR arem Uhol TTeT O PR
[RENED IRENED [RENED IRENED IRENED RENER
q q 77w
[RENEH
FRiE [ a1 g1 RAIE & SIgar
T T A [0S & FEIFETS S FATANSRN S F  FAAIIE QS S  FAIRSFPIRTGSd  Pol T3 IR WS &
REERCIGAN REEKICIGAN T EGR T AR T BN RECIRGCICAN
T q weiE T ISTRRFA T W A BIIe T | 91 R AR D I AR
AEER AEER ARIER AEER AEER SIEEIN
S 24,2010
N SELVARAJAN K MANICKAM D S ANANDAMURTHY H 'S UPENDRA KAMATH
Assistant General Manger Deputy General Manager General Manager Executive Director
JAGDISH PAI K L A C MAHAJAN VANIJ SHARMA DEVENDER DASS RUSTAGI
Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director Director Director
SUNIL GUPTA Dr. YOGENDRA PATI TRIPATHI S SHABBEER PASHA PANKAJ GOPALJI THACKER
Director Director Director Director
PV MAIYA
Director

AS PER REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR MANANDAM & CO  FOR N SANKARAN & CO  FOR SBHANDARI & CO.  FOR MANUBHAI & CO.  FORRKKUMAR & CO. FOR NANDY HALDER & GANGULI

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants ~ Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
AV SADASIVA L PATTABHIRAMAN S C MEHTA HITESH M POMAL B R ASHOK ARUP HALDER
Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner

Bangalore
May 24,2010
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ATHIRA 9

Jar ¥,
3reer 9 yay fie e,
CENECT

[EREREUS

frreeTnt @1 frates

3 A f&ieh 03.06.2010 o XS¥ H AT H U o b ey J20 IR, 15 S 2010 <1 AT S1f3er foifr ol vy deb b
YRAE & 10/~ P SIRICT TRRYRS | b1 U (S BT TSt
T IR0T) ST, 1970 3T GRT9(3) (i) P GG & SFAR S o LRRYRD] Bl YR dTarel (eerd & w0 19.07.2010 BT
& TRRYRD] ! 841 ATfep AT 8 3 g S b fory & TR 201/ 2
Q3 g g B UG RT AN BRAT G |

aXIER

A

RENEIR ]

Afighel Wpiferal (eI 81 el

SINSTEL T Tees 31 L1 A fdrebigra 2
R

fetien

femfort :

1. T PRI T AR & T AT b 12T T S5 | UdTd TR foh T TR 8 Ich 37eet & eXdlaR] & Sidiid (g9l ded
ERTUIRT WR1d &1 YA A i 8141 a1y |

2. TN T IR HR-IdIe] IRRIR G &b SXAIER] Bl db & IR TR USIC b TRT SYTe] SXATERT & 77 Fol WHT AT |
3. SR ¥ Al BT DI Red BIS [T ST 1 TR DI el U ST I A1 RATBR &R (T S |
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NOMINATION FORM

To

The Chairman & Managing Director,
CANARA BANK

Head office: Bangalore.

DearSir,

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
With reference to your notice dated 03.06.2010, |, a shareholder of Canara
Bank holding equity shares of Rs.10/- each as on Tuesday, the 15th June 2010 (i.e.,) the Record date for
participating in the Election do hereby nominate Sri/ Smt. son/daughter/wife of

residing at for being elected as a Director of

Canara Bank representing the Shareholders of the Bank as provided in Section 9(3) (i) of The Banking companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)Act, 1970 at the 8th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Bank

tobeheldon19.07.2010.

Signature

Name

Number of shares

Regd. Folio No. (If not dematerialized)

DPID No. & Client ID No. (If dematerialized)

Place

Date

Notes:

1. Incaseofnomination by a Body Corporate, the nomination form should be accompanied by a certified true copy of the
resolution passed by the Board of Directors under the signature of the Chairman of the Meeting at which it was passed.

2. Signatureofthe Shareholders nominating the candidate should match with the specimen signature available with the
sharetransferagent of the Bank.

3. Ifanyofthecolumnsaboveis left Blankorthe particulars are found to be incorrect, the nomination is liable to be
rejected.
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HIYO

El g [ gA | aet s AT REIN
ISEENIN FEAGITERCIRAE
(@) H Farae ¥ HRT o & foTg AT HTIR,, 15 S 2010 T1f+ 37f¥erd il a1 &b &b S SRR BT IRB & |
@) T () PN SR AT qfeawen (i) BT (i) FEBR  (v) SrelemERen  (v) e (i) AR (i) o SERT A
(MR RS e & AR ¥ ek ol START B I-dTall a1 9114 3iR STaglNey IgHa H Ry S 3R
AMEAETRE 3IHE 2 3R H AR BT TR 9 BT IU-GRT I P IR SFIDHAISH g fhar, SRehl d HRIRI & f&di b1
ORI R g, 3TIR SRh 1 o 31 3 H U@ RT RAei 1T JAT0T ORI hall / =ell & 31K
m ¥ ¥R I 1 I Pl | BN G IR
(&) HHIRIGD P =1 (0 AT H AT R/ ARl 3R
(8)  Het s fafre ofrf+r 1949, ST Ul (SUshHI T ST g SFRUT) AR, 1970, T HLET IRIG b (Tae
SR fafdier) TS 1970 STR HRT e (IR G IS 13 2000 < UTEHT b ST e b [Fer2Teh 81 SRR e F1]
RIRIN
@) HA P AHERID Ue H g R T 81 {1 I R dep IT AR I T & S b7 €IRT 3T IU-GRT3(1) & AR
TS HRRARI IS E &eh AN AR I C e (ST ) AT+, 1959 b1 &I1RT 3 gRTIRATI AN e BT/ Dbl HHaNI |
(®)  H ST AR RIRT AT BT/ BN & ol X G SIbIRT AR frearsd & iferes el 3R 6q0f 8; 3R
(W) HSHENT S aE gl 9l & 1 S b g H (ST Sieal 81 A Sail Sieal deb bl JoTeiT et X AR e p ey

& a1 frraifer by ST R gRifdaT fereig frearfed e= s e adi/ad g |

HUTGERIYfte BRaTE o #+ e erep! o farer o for femias 03.06.2010 b1 e bl fARIawg 1 a1 € |

SXIIEN

¥

Ui Whiferal (SFHffciehighd 81 )

SIUSIESEIREAS ISR ICIREAC IR

21|

ESIED

ST EIHOT IR IR AR BAIER fBT Y |

IR, HRTE, TR GRER | IU-RTRER AT 5T 317 ST SHTBIRI A1 AR RSHd e, o= e 27 il M Righed

S b AP BT IER b 1 SXIER
*STAR ARSI PIET |
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DECLARATION

son / daughter / wife of Sri / Smt a resident of

hereby confirm that

lama Shareholder holding equity Shares of the Bank as on Tuesday, the 15th June 2010 i.e, the
record date for participatinginthe Election.

“I'have special knowledge or practical experiencein [i] agricultureand rural economy, [ii] banking [iii] co-operation
[iv] economics [v]finance [vi]law, [vii]smallscaleindustry,or [Special knowledge
and practical experience of which in the opinion of Reserve Bank of India would be useful tothe Bank] and I represent
theinterest of the depositors orfarmers, workers and artisans, in terms of Sub-section 3A of Section 9 of the Actand
asanevidencethereof I submit herewith the relevant testimonial and

laccept the nominations numbering and

lam willing to contest the election for Director of Canara Bank,and

I am not disqualified from being a Director of the Bank under the provisions of The Banking Regulation Act,1949,
The Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act 1970, Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme 1970 as amended and Canara Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations 2000.

I neither hold any office of profit noram I an employee of any nationalized bank or State Bank of India constituted
under Sub-Section (1) of Section 3 of the State Bank of India Act 1955, or any subsidiary bank as defined by
Section 3 of the State Bank of India (subsidiary Banks)Act, 1959.

lenclose my personal details which are to be the best of my knowledge and belief true and complete; and

lundertake to keep the Bank fullyinformed, as soon as possible, of events, if any, which take place subsequent to this
declaration which arerelevantto the information provided heretoandtoexecutethe Deed of Covenants upon my
electionasa Director of the Bank.

I'here by confirm having gone through the contents of the Notice, dated 03.06.2010 for election of directors.

Signature

Name

Regd. Folio No. (If not dematerialized)

DPID No. & Client ID No. (If dematerialized)

Place

Date

The above declaration was signed before me.

Signature with seal of the Judge, Magistrate, Registrar/ Sub-Registrar of Assurances or any other Gazetted Officer or an
Officer of the Reserve Bank of India, Canara Bank or any Nationalised Bank.

*Delete whicheveris not applicable.
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IR & SHgAgd b1 96
EK AR

I | g o afeeeTa R

1. | SR TR

2. | fqreram

3. | Srfafy

4. | TRITa

5. | gcHE U

6. | S d oy IR, $-HcT 3T I

7. | TR ORET R SR SR 3de T AR IR UG S8l AR R [ iUy
EO1 DTSRI 8 (9 T IFT AR &of SR SFRIHR fqa=ul &b it wigat gicr Ao
)

8. | RIem IR (ARTICH & A1&Th H %@- SGHTORT JHIOTS AT X

9. | e TouH SR A S/ AR AW b H1&Th H - SHGHIOTT JHUTT
REIECT

10. | Fdg 9 AR A9 SdfchT] HUI(SUHAT BT JIERIEUT AR FeR0T) Sfef-r
1970 T ERT 9(3-T)S 1 BaTe of | /3R SIHd & F1eier # - A HYATOTT
THTOTS et X

1. | SR PIE ARG IR B I I 8l

I | g & el Reder

12, | IR D RIASRI b1 L1 i1 b A FL G 8 | (Uil i+, 1956 7 ER16
3IR AN U P IRIR)

13, |0 Rl @ @ R gl @ fedst HE S € (bu!
SHITRI 1956251 ©I1RT299 (3) (T); €T 300 TR Sfep 7 fAf-re 1949 BT eIRT 20 <
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FORMAT FOR BIODATA OF THE CANDIDATE

dorel b

Canara Bank

SI. No. Particulars

. Personal Details of the Candidate

1 FullNameofthe Candidate

2 Father'sNamein Full
Date of Birth

4 Permanent Address

5 Present Address

6 Telephone & Fax Number, Email - 1D

7 Permanent Account Number (PAN) and name and address of the Income
Tax Circle where personal tax returns are filed (Copy of PAN and
acknowledged copy of the latest IT returnfiled to be attached)

8 Educational Qualifications (please attach self attested certificates
evidencingthe qualification)

9 Relevant background and Experience (Please attach self attested
certificates evidencingknowledge/and experience)

10 | Relevant Knowledge and Experience ( Please refer section 9(3-A) of the
Banking Companies ( Acquisition & Transfer of Undertaking) Act, 1970
Please attach self attested certificates evidencing knowledge/and
experience)

11 | Anyotherinformation whichthe candidate desirestofurnish

Il Relevant Relationships of the Candidate

12 | List of relatives of the Candidate, if any, who are connected with the Bank
(Interms of Section 6 and Schedule 1A of the Companies Act, 1956

13 | List of entities in which the candidate is considered as being interested
{Refer section 299(3)(a); Section 300 of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Section 20 of the Banking Regulations Act 1949

14 | List of entities in which the candidate is considered as holding substantial
interest withinthe meaningof section 5 (ne) of the Banking Regulation Act
1949

15 | Name of Bank(s) in which the candidate is or has been a member of the
Board (provide details of period during which such office was held)

16 | Fund and Non Fund Facilities if any presently availed by the candidate or

anyoftheentities listedin 12 and 13 above from the Bank

220




qiffe RaId Annual Report 2009-2010

dorel b

Canara Bank

17.
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17 | Cases,ifany,wherethecandidateorentitieslistedin12and 13 abovearein
default or have been in default in the past in respect of credit facilities
obtained from the Bank oranyother Bank/Financial Institution

1l Records of professional achievements

18 | Professionalachievementsofthe candidate,ifany

IV | Proceedings,if any,againstthe Candidate

19 | Ifthe candidate is a member of a professional association/body, details of
disciplinaryaction,ifany, pending orcommenced or resulting in conviction
in the past against the candidate or whether the candidate has been
banned fromentry of any profession/occupationatanytime.

20 | Details of prosecution, if any, pending or commenced or resulting in
conviction in the past against the candidate and/or against any of the
entities listed in 12 and 13 above for violation of economic laws and
regulations.

21 | Details of criminal prosecution, if any, pending or commenced resulting in
convictioninthe pastagainstthe Director.

22 | Whether the candidate attracts any of the disqualification envisaged
undersection 274 ofthe Companies Act 1956

23 | Has the candidate or any of the entities listed in 12 and 13 above been
subject toany investigation at the instance of Government Department or
Agency?

24 | Has the Candidate at any time been found guilty of violation of rules /
regulations / legislative requirements by customs / excise / income tax /
foreign exchange / other revenue authorities? If so, please furnish
particulars.

25 | Whetherthe Candidate orentitieslistedin12and 13 above hasatanytime
come to the adverse notice of a regulator such as SEBI, RBI, IRDA, MCA
FEMAetc,,

\'% Any other explanation / information in regard to items I to Il and other

information considered relevant for judging fit and proper
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Head Office, Bangalore- 560 002
ATTENDANCE SLIP
8" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - 19.07.2010
(to be surrendered at the time of entry)

Date: Time:
Place:  Bangalore

Signature of the Shareholder/
Proxy/Representative present

Regd. Folio DPID &ClientID
(If not dematerialised) (If dematerialised)
Name ofthe Shareholder
Numberof Shares
-------------------------------- E S Gl )i 1 = A SR

Head Office, Bangalore- 560 002
ENTRY PASS
(to be retained throughout the meeting)

Name ofthe Shareholder

Number of shares

Regd. Folio DPID No.

(if not dematerialised) ClientID No. ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

Name ofthe Proxy/Representative present
Signature of Shareholder / Proxy / Authorised representative

Shareholders/Proxy or representative of Shareholders are requested to produce the above attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with
their specimen signatures registered with the Bank, along with the entry pass, foradmission to the venue. Shareholders / Proxy holders /
Authorised Representatives may note that the admission to the meeting will be subject to verification / checks, as may be deemed
necessary and they are advised to carry valid proof of identity viz, Voters ID Card / Employer Identity Card / Pan Card / Passport / Driving
license etc. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES, ANY DUPLICATE ATTENDANCE SLIP WILL BE ISSUED AT THE VENUE.

Head Office, Bangalore- 560 002
(to be surrendered to the Polling counters for issue of ballot paper)

Signature ofthe Shareholder/
Proxy/Representative present

Regd. Folio DPID & ClientID
(If not dematerialized) (If dematerialised)
Name ofthe Shareholder

Numberof Shares
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(A Government of India Undertaking)
HO : # 112, ) C ROAD BANGALORE - 560 002
Eighth Annual General Meeting — 19.07.2010

FORM ‘B’
FORM OF PROXY
[To be filled and signed by the Shareholder]
|/We Resident of in the district
of in the State of being a shareholder /shareholders of the Canara Bank,
hereby  appoint Shri/Smt resident of in the district
of in the State of or failing him/her,
Shri/Smt resident of in the district
of in the State of as my / our proxy to vote for me/us and on

my / our behalf at the Eighth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Canara Bank to be held on Monday the
19th July 2010 at 10.00 a.m. at Jnanajyothi Auditorium, Central College, Palace Road, Bangalore-560 001 and at any
adjournment thereof.

Signedthis day of 2010
Regd. Folio No./Client ID:
No.of Shares Please affix
’ 15 Paise
Revenue Stamp
Signature of Proxy
Name & Address:

Signature of the first named / sole shareholder

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. Noinstrument of proxy shall bevalid unless,
a) inthecaseofanindividualshareholder,itissigned by him/herorhis/her attorney, duly authorised in writing,
b) inthecaseofjoint holders, itissigned bythe shareholder first named in the register or his / her attorney, duly authorised in writing,
c) inthecaseofabody corporate signed by its officer oran attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his / her name, if his / her
mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other Government Gazetted
Officer oran Officer of Canara Bank.

3. The proxytogetherwith
a) thepowerofattorney orotherauthority (ifany) underwhich itis signed, or

b) a copy of the power of attorney or authority, certified by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, should be deposited with Canara Bank,
Secretarial Department, 1st Floor, Head Office, 112,J C Road Bangalore —560 002 not less than FOUR DAYS before the date of the
Annual General Meetingi.e.on or before the closing hours of Wednesday, the 14thJuly 2010.

4. In case the relevant Power of Attorney is already registered with Canara Bank or Share Transfer Agent, the registration Number of
Power of Attorney and the date of such registration may be mentioned.

Noinstrument of Proxy shall be valid unlessitisin Form ‘B’and duly stamped.
Aninstrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.
Inthe case ofan instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.

The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the Annual General Meeting to
whichsuchinstrument relates.

9. Nopersonshallbeappointed asdulyauthorised representative ora proxy whois an officer oran employee of Canara Bank.

®© N o
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